
"City of Choice"

City Council Meeting

Tuesday, September 9, 2025, 6:30 PM
Council Chambers
200 S. Main St.
Cibolo, Texas 78108

Est. Duration: 2 hr 30 min

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call and Excused Absences

2.A. Excused Absence

3. Invocation

4. Pledge of Allegiance

5. Citizens to be Heard

This is the only time during the Council Meeting that a citizen can address the City Council. It is the
opportunity for visitors and guests to address the City Council on any issue to include agenda items.
All visitors wishing to speak must fill out the Sign-In Roster prior to the start of the meeting. City
Council may not deliberate any non-agenda issue, nor may any action be taken on any non-agenda
issue at this time; however, City Council may present any factual response to items brought up by
citizens. (Attorney General Opinion - JC-0169) (Limit of three minutes each.) All remarks shall be
addressed to the Council as a body. Remarks may also be addressed to any individual member of
the Council so long as the remarks are (i) about matters of local public concern and (ii) not
disruptive to the meeting or threatening to the member or any attendee including City staff. Any
person violating this policy may be requested to leave the meeting, but no person may be requested
to leave or forced to leave the meeting because of the viewpoint expressed. This meeting is
livestreamed. If anyone would like to make comments on any matter regarding the City of Cibolo or
on an agenda item and have this item read at this meeting, please email citysecretary@cibolotx.gov
or telephone 210-566-6111 before 5:00 pm the date of the meeting.

6. Consent Agenda - Consent Items (General Items)

(All items listed below are considered to be routine and non-controversial by the council and will be
approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council
member so requests, in which case the item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be
considered as part of the order of business.)

6.A. Approval of the minutes of the Special City Council Meeting held on August 26, 2025.

6.B. Approval of the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on August 26, 2025.

6.C. Approval of the June 2025 Revenue & Expense Report pending final acceptance of the City's
financial audit for the 24-25 fiscal year.

6.D. Approval of the June 2025 Check Register.

6.E. Approval of the Quarterly Investment Report ending June 30, 2025.



7. Staff Update

7.A. Administration
— a. Capital Improvement Program - Updates on Projects *Lower Seguin Road *Dean Road and
Bolton Road *Green Valley Road Water Main Extension *FM 78 - Water Main Extension *FY25
Street Rehabilitation Package 1 *FY25 Street Rehabilitation Package 2 *Cibolo Community
Center *Deer Creek Drainage Improvements *Town Creek Trail

— b. RFP's, RFQ's, RFB's, and ITB's

— c. Solid Waste Transition Update

— d. Cibolo Community Center

— e. Update on the next Council Workshop scheduled for Oct. 14th

8. Discussion/Action

8.A. Discussion/Action to approve the Regional Wastewater Treatment Contract between the Cibolo
Creek Municipal Authority (CCMA) and the City of Cibolo, regarding the Expansion Project to the
South Wastewater Treatment Plant and Authorize the City Manager to Execute the Contract. (Mr.
Reed)

8.B. Discussion/Action and approval of an Interlocal Agreement between the City and Green Valley
Special Utility District. (Ms. Miranda)

8.C. Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 10 of an ILA between the City of Cibolo and the
Alamo Area Council of Governments (AACOG) for Demand – Response Route in the amount of
$8,100 for services rendered in FY25 and an additional $5,700 for services rendered in FY22 and
authorize the City Manager to execute the ILA. (Mr. Reed)

8.D. Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 11 of an ILA between the City of Cibolo and the
Alamo Area Council of Governments (AACOG) for Demand – Response Route in the amount of
$8,100 for services rendered in FY26 and authorize the City Manager to execute the ILA. (Mr. Reed)

8.E. Discussion/Action and the approval of the Cibolo Community Center Rental Policy. (Mr. Howard)

8.F. Discussion on the FY26 Budget. (Mr. Reed/Ms. Miranda)

8.G. Discussion/Action and approval of a contract for Engineering and Architectural Design Services
for Animal Shelter pursuant to RFQ 25-547-14 and authorize the City Manager to execute the
agreement. (Mr. Hugghins)

8.H. Discussion/Action on the date of Council Meetings for the month of November and December
2025. (Ms. Cimics)

8.I. Discussion/Action on the opening and the reservation of the Multi-Event Center. (Ms. Cimics/Mr.
Howard)

8.J. Discussion on the Fun Run scheduled for September 27, 2025, put on by the Cibolo Parks
Commission. (Councilwoman D. Roberts)

8.K. Discussion from Councilmembers that have attended seminars, events, or meetings. (Council)

8.L. Discussion on items the City Council would like to see on future agendas. (Council)

8.M. Discussion/Action on the review and confirmation of all upcoming special meetings and
workshops and scheduling the time, date and place of additional special meetings or workshops.
(Ms. Cimics)



9. Ordinances

9.A. Approval/Disapproval of an Ordinance amending the City's Fee Schedule for Fiscal Year 2026.
(Ms. Miranda)

9.B. Approval/Disapproval of an Ordinance for a zone change from General Commercial (C-4) to
Light Industrial (I-1) for certain real property generally located at 13042 IH-10 W, legally described
as ABS: 134 SUR: JOSE FLORES 18.0900AC, ABS: 134 SUR: JOSE FLORES 1.0000AC, and ABS: 134
SUR: JOSE FLORES 10.3300AC. (Mr. Spencer)

10. Resolution

10.A. Approval/Disapproval of a Resolution of the City of Cibolo, Texas, appointing Denton Navarro
Rodriguez Bernal Santee & Zech, P.C., to provide legal services as City Attorney, Designating a City
Attorney and Assistant City Attorneys. (Mr. Reed)

11. Executive Session

The City Council will meet in Executive Session as Authorized by the Texas Gov’t Code Section
551.071, Consultation with Attorney, Section 551.074, Personnel Matters, and Section 551.072, Real
Property, to discuss the following:

11.A. Negotiations on CCMA South Plant Expansion Update

11.B. Annexation Negotiations

11.C. Discussion regarding the possible acquisition of real properties located near Thistle Creek
Road and Sunrose Lane and Haeckerville Rd and E Schaefer Road, pursuant to Texas Government
Code Section 551.072.

11.D. City Manager duties and serving on a Schertz, Cibolo, Universal City Independent School
District's Bond Planning Committee.

11.E. City Secretary appointment, employment, evaluation, duties.

12. Open Session

Reconvene into Regular Session and take/or give direction or action, if necessary, on items
discussed in the Executive Session.

13. Adjournment

13.A. Adjourn Meeting

This Notice of Meeting is posted pursuant to the Texas Government Code 551.041 - .043 on the front bulletin board of the Cibolo Municipal
Building, 200 South Main Street, Cibolo, Texas which is a place readily accessible to the public at all times and that said notice was posted on

Peggy Cimics, TRMC

City Secretary 



Pursuant to Section 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.076, 551.077, 551.084 and 551.087 of the Texas Government Code,
the City of Cibolo reserves the right to consult in closed session with the City Attorney regarding any item listed on this agenda. This

agenda has been approved by the city's legal counsel and subject in any Executive Session portion of the agenda constitutes a
written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551. This has been added to the agenda with the intent to meet all

elements necessary to satisfy Texas Government Code Chapter 551.144.

A possible quorum of Council, committees, commissions, boards and corporations may attend this meeting. 

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking space is available. Request for accommodation or interpretive services

must be made 48 hours prior to the meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at (210) 566-6111. All cell phones must be turned
off before entering the Council Meeting.

I certify that the attached notice and agenda of items to be considered by the City Council was removed by me from the City Hall
bulletin board on the_____day of_________2025.

_____________________________________________________

Name and Title

Date Posted: September 3, 2025



https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b6f00184ab500032e0b205%2F082625_Special_Council_Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=217b22b4-e9c2-40a1-9f54-cf90fbf44e88
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b6f00184ab500032e0b205%2F082625_Special_Council_Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=217b22b4-e9c2-40a1-9f54-cf90fbf44e88
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b6f00184ab500032e0b205%2F082625_Special_Council_Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=217b22b4-e9c2-40a1-9f54-cf90fbf44e88


mailto:citysecretary@cibolotx.gov


 

 2 

Councilwoman Cunningham made the motion to appoint Ms. Beecham to the UDC. The motion was seconded 
by Councilman Mahoney. For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 6 to 0. 
 
Councilwoman Cunningham made the motion to appoint Ms. Beecham to the Old Town Master Plan Advisory 
Committee. The motion was seconded by Councilman Hicks. For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 6 to 
0.  
 
Councilwoman Cunningham made the motion to appoint Ms. Victorian to the Old Town Master Plan Advisory 
Committee. The motion was seconded by Councilman Hicks. For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 6 to 
0. 
 
Councilman Hicks made the motion to appoint Mr. Day to the UDC. The motion was seconded by 
Councilwoman D. Roberts. For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 6 to 0.  
 
Councilwoman Cunningham made the motion to appoint Mr. Day to the Old Town Master Plan Advisory 
Committee. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens. For: All; Against: None. The 
motion carried 6 to 0.  

    
7. Adjournment  
 
   Councilman Mahoney made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:22 p.m.  The motion was seconded by 

Councilman Hicks. For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 6 to 0. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 9TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2025. 
 
 
 
Mark Allen 
Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Peggy Cimics, TRMC 
City Secretary 
 



https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b6f04484ab500032e0b2a3%2F082625_Council_Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=7e8485a6-5e5b-4434-9d51-ae464f4d6ca0
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b6f04484ab500032e0b2a3%2F082625_Council_Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=7e8485a6-5e5b-4434-9d51-ae464f4d6ca0
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b6f04484ab500032e0b2a3%2F082625_Council_Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=7e8485a6-5e5b-4434-9d51-ae464f4d6ca0


mailto:citysecretary@cibolotx.gov














https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68adb8646772140031ae9615%2FRevenue_Expense_Report-20250630.pdf?alt=media&token=251be9de-506d-4f1c-9625-5d2fe9e7010f
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68adb8646772140031ae9615%2FRevenue_Expense_Report-20250630.pdf?alt=media&token=251be9de-506d-4f1c-9625-5d2fe9e7010f
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68adb8646772140031ae9615%2FRevenue_Expense_Report-20250630.pdf?alt=media&token=251be9de-506d-4f1c-9625-5d2fe9e7010f


" City of Choice"

Revenue and Expense Report

June 30, 2025



CITY OF CIBOLO

REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-JUNE FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT

BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET
GENERAL FUND

Beginning Fund Balance 5,963,175                7,130,427              7,130,427                 

General and franchise taxes 18,698,200              18,698,200            468,668                16,187,505               2,510,695                86.6%
Permits and fees 181,000 181,000                 21,431                  122,590 58,410 67.7%
Animal Control 33,750 33,750 5,125 37,345 (3,595) 110.7%
Court and Alarm Permits 255,450 255,450                 15,819                  144,377 111,073 56.5%
Interest and Miscellaneous 439,164 439,164                 43,941                  420,585 18,579 95.8%
Parks and Grants 98,500 98,500 (11,071)                101,459 (2,959) 103.0%
Intergovernmental and Transfers 2,972,115                2,972,115              226,894                1,884,213                 1,087,902                63.4%
Other Financing Sources 245,500 245,500                 329 165,021 80,479 67.2%

 Revenue Subtotal 22,923,679              22,923,679            771,136                19,063,095               3,860,584                83.2%

10151 Salaries and Benefits 15,810,191              15,830,576            1,186,683             11,572,631               4,257,945                73.1%
10152 Services, Utilities & Training 3,379,239                3,595,840              245,081                2,649,838                 946,002 73.7%
10153 General Supplies and Repairs 1,355,863                1,442,626              95,943                  922,725 519,901 64.0%
10154 Capital and NonCapital 46,002 776,772                 135 770,511 6,262 99.2%
10155 Other Expenses 1,744,228                1,463,628              122,397                947,652 515,976 64.7%
10158 Transfers 40,000 43,886 - - 43,886 0.0%
10159 Debt Service 849,300 799,533                 65,420                  499,326 300,207 62.5%

 Expenditure Subtotal 23,224,823              23,952,862            1,715,659             17,362,682               6,590,180                72.5%
TRUE TRUE TRUE TRUE TRUE

6/30/2025 Net Change (301,144)                  (1,029,183)             (944,523)              1,700,413                 (2,729,597)               

 GENERAL FUND (Unaudited) 5,662,031                6,101,244              8,830,840                 

Expenditures by Department:
 CITY MANAGER 645,666 665,943 52,398 515,440 150,503 77.4%
 PUBLIC RELATIONS 144,708 148,492 10,845 96,670 51,822 65.1%
 CITY COUNCIL 64,295 64,295 3,266 32,253 32,042 50.2%
 CITY SECRETARY 422,661 476,367 (779) 375,640 100,727 78.9%
 POLICE DEPARTMENT              6,935,233 6,593,144                  479,256 4,407,445 2,185,700 66.8%
 MUNICIPAL COURT                185,973 184,386 12,667 122,122 62,264 66.2%
 CODE ENFORCEMENT 180,371 214,479 8,059 129,619 84,860 60.4%
 PUBLIC WORKS - STREETS 1,385,392 1,444,199                  94,706 1,044,761 399,438 72.3%
 PUBLIC WORKS - ADMIN 945,660 999,628 52,697 743,948 255,680 74.4%
 ANIMAL SERVICES                 530,921 493,273 40,406 334,999 158,274 67.9%
 PARKS & FACILITY MAINTENANCE   1,199,442 1,197,688                  88,872 852,188 345,500 71.2%
 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 262,245 254,891 18,517 168,803 86,088 66.2%
 FINANCE DEPARTMENT             637,999 649,492 43,841 486,631 162,861 74.9%
 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPT 1,490,257 1,605,459                  144,009 1,329,791 275,668 82.8%
 HUMAN RESOURCES 590,221 559,579 33,901 392,076 167,503 70.1%
 FIRE DEPARTMENT                5,331,544 6,427,944                  457,290 5,087,280 1,340,664 79.1%
 NON-DEPARTMENTAL               2,272,235 1,973,603                  175,709 1,243,019 730,584 63.0%

 Expenditure Subtotal 23,224,823 23,952,862                1,715,659                17,362,682 6,590,180 72.5%

2 8/26/2025



CITY OF CIBOLO
REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-JUNE FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT

BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET

UTILITY FUND

Beginning Fund Balance 8,563,061       7,648,688       7,648,688       

Utility Services 18,810,000     18,810,000     1,578,272       13,181,391     5,628,609       70.1%
Meter connections 59,000            59,000            14,613            15,540            43,460            26.3%
Credit card fees 154,000          154,000          13,899            120,389          33,611            78.2%
Interest Transfers and Misc 417,500          417,500          40,970            370,072          47,428            88.6%

 Revenue Subtotal 19,440,500     19,440,500     1,647,753       13,687,392     5,753,108       70.4%

50251 Salaries and Benefits 1,659,909       1,725,759       117,315          1,213,077       512,682          70.3%
50252 Services, Utilities & Training 737,055          947,245          30,984            375,779          571,466          39.7%
50253 General Supplies and Repairs 395,100          405,200          27,594            213,329          191,871          52.6%
50254 Capital and NonCapital 381,000          371,000          1,647              68,413            302,587          18.4%
50255 Other Expenses 7,467,250       7,417,250       603,247          5,394,648       2,022,602       72.7%
50256 Contracted Water Costs 6,768,000       6,768,000       376,343          3,367,859       3,400,141       49.8%
50258 Transfers 1,278,215       1,278,215       107,380          932,145          346,070          72.9%
50259 Debt Service 1,034,520       1,034,520       4,368              547,823          486,697          53.0%

 Expenditure Subtotal 19,721,049     19,947,189     1,268,877       12,113,072     7,834,117       60.7%
TRUE TRUE TRUE TRUE TRUE

Net Change (280,549)         (506,689)         378,877          1,574,319       (2,081,009)      

6/30/2025  WATER & SEWER FUND (Unaudited)            8,282,512       7,141,999       9,223,007       

Expenditures by Department:
 UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION       5,029,065  5,035,782  354,388   3,354,110  1,681,672  66.6%
 UTLILITY OPERATIONS-GENERAL 2,525,039  2,694,172  170,943  1,699,692  994,480   63.1%
 UTILITY OPERATIONS-WASTEWATER 4,129,225  4,232,225  357,520   3,027,846  1,204,379  71.5%
 UTILITY OPERATIONS-WATER 7,002,000  7,019,290  386,025  3,519,191  3,500,099  50.1%
 UTILITIES - DEBT/NON-DEPARTMENTAL 1,035,720  965,720  - 512,232 453,488  53.0%

 Expenditure Subtotal 19,721,049    19,947,189    1,268,877  12,113,072    7,834,117  60.7%

3 8/26/2025



CITY OF CIBOLO
REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-JUNE FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT

BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET

DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT

Beginning Fund Balance (Unaudited) 844,855          922,460          922,460          

Utility Services 1,450,000       1,450,000       133,463          1,174,429       275,571          81.0%
Interest Transfers and Misc 35,000            35,000            4,360              41,917            (6,917)             119.8%

 Revenue Subtotal 1,485,000       1,485,000       137,823          1,216,346       268,654          81.9%

50151 Salaries and Benefits 927,010          959,767          72,533            607,538          352,229          63.3%
50152 Services, Utilities & Training 309,040          312,169          1,532              42,013            270,155          13.5%
50153 General Supplies and Repairs 140,350          134,812          9,262              83,392            51,419            61.9%
50154 Capital and NonCapital 226,550          227,050          60,988            206,622          20,428            91.0%
50155 Other Expenses 44,550            44,550            - - 44,550            0.0%
50158 Transfers 214,000          214,000          21,965            196,963          17,037            92.0%
50159 Debt Service 30,000            34,338            3,228              27,762            6,576              80.8%

 Expenditure Subtotal 1,891,500       1,926,686       169,507          1,164,292       762,394          60.4%

Net Change (406,500)         (441,686)         (31,684)           52,054            (493,739)         

 DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT (Unaudited)     438,355          480,774          974,514          

4 8/26/2025



CITY OF CIBOLO
REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-JUNE FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT

BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES FUND

Beginning Fund Balance (Unaudited) - - - 

Permits and Fees 3,263,900       3,263,900       210,014          1,439,281       1,824,619       44.1%
Interest Transfers and Misc 5,500              5,500              6,891              44,984            (39,484)           817.9%

 Revenue Subtotal 3,269,400       3,269,400       216,904          1,484,266       1,785,134       45.4%

50051 Salaries and Benefits 727,120          723,596          58,672            463,686          259,910          64.1%
50052 Services, Utilities & Training 2,015,800       2,039,800       110,898          817,428          1,222,372       40.1%
50053 General Supplies and Repairs 34,300            32,300            2,234              19,648            12,652            60.8%
50054 Capital and NonCapital - - - - - #DIV/0!
50055 Other Expenses 100,000          100,000          9,941              68,652            31,348            68.7%
50058 Transfers 178,500          178,500          14,870            133,834          44,666            75.0%
50059 Debt Service - - - - - #DIV/0!

 Expenditure Subtotal 3,055,720       3,074,196       196,614          1,503,247       1,570,949       48.9%

Net Change 213,680          195,204          20,290            (18,981)           214,185          

6/30/2025 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES FUND (Unaudited) 213,680          195,204          (18,981)           

Expenditures by Department:
PLANNING SERVICES 1,134,570          1,171,046          84,044               777,581             393,465             66.4%
BUILDING SERVICES 1,848,000          1,848,000          109,843             704,066             1,143,934          38.1%
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 73,150               55,150               2,727                 21,600               33,550               39.2%

 Expenditure Subtotal 3,055,720          3,074,196          196,614             1,503,247          1,570,949          48.9%

5 8/26/2025



CITY OF CIBOLO
REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-JUNE FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT

BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Beginning Fund Balance (Unaudited) 1,916,159       2,719,652       2,719,652       

Sales Tax 1,340,000       1,340,000       108,643          897,130          442,870          66.9%
Interest Transfers and Misc 80,000            80,000            10,725            93,002            (13,002)           116.3%

 Revenue Subtotal 1,420,000       1,420,000       119,368          990,132          429,868          69.7%

80551 Salaries and Benefits - - - - - #DIV/0!
80552 Services, Utilities & Training 279,608          439,608          34,760            121,539          318,069          27.6%
80553 General Supplies and Repairs 21,550            21,550            182                 4,529              17,021            21.0%
80554 Capital and NonCapital 7,000              7,000              - 5,475 1,525              78.2%
80555 Other Expenses 115,500          575,500          8,119              14,883 560,617          2.6%
80558 Transfers 155,275          155,275          4,989              143,967 11,308            92.7%
80559 Debt Service 318,655          318,655          - 286,612 32,043            89.9%

 Expenditure Subtotal 897,588          1,517,588       48,049            577,004          940,584          38.0%

Net Change 522,412          (97,588)           71,319            413,128          (510,716)         

6/30/2025 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND (Unaudited) 2,438,571       2,622,064       3,132,780       

6 8/26/2025



CITY OF CIBOLO

REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-JUNE FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT
BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET

DEBT SERVICE FUND

Beginning Fund Balance 1,377,148       1,415,354       1,415,354       

General and franchise taxes 6,560,000       6,560,000       15,829            6,431,602       128,398          98.0%
Interest Transfers and Misc 1,109,225       1,109,225       22,132            995,768          113,457          

 Revenue Subtotal 7,669,225       7,669,225       37,961            7,427,370       241,855          96.8%

DEBT SERVICE FUND 7,747,644       7,747,644       - 6,059,647 1,687,997       78.2%
 Expenditure Subtotal 7,747,644       7,747,644       - 6,059,647 1,687,997       78.2%

Net Change (78,419)           (78,419)           37,961            1,367,723 (1,446,142)      

DEBT SERVICE FUND (unaudited) 1,298,729       1,336,935       2,783,077 

7 8/26/2025



CITY OF CIBOLO

REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-JUNE FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT

BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET

CIBOLO PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION
Beginning Fund Balance 2,256,163       2,797,163       2,797,163       

81032 Permits and fees 14,000            14,000            - 6,155 7,845              44.0%
81035 Interest and Miscellaneous 100,000          100,000          9,549              90,549 9,451              90.5%
81038 Transfers - - - - - #DIV/0!

 Revenue Subtotal 114,000          114,000          9,549              96,704            17,296            84.8%

81052 Services, Utilities & Training - 213,835 5,418              187,722          26,113            87.8%
81054 Capital and NonCapital - 106,000 1,369              1,369              104,631          1.3%
81055 Other Expenses - - - - - #DIV/0!
81057 Construction - 162,500 266                 12,895            149,605          
81058 Transfers 14,000            14,000 - - 14,000            0.0%

 Expenditure Subtotal 14,000            496,335          7,053              201,987          294,348          40.7%

Net Change 100,000          (382,335)         2,495              (105,282)         (277,053)         

 CIBOLO PUBLIC FACILITY CORP (Unaudited)                  2,356,163       2,414,828       2,691,881       

SPECIAL EVENTS
Beginning Fund Balance (11,064)           (9,367)             (9,367)             

20134 Fees - - - 68 (68) #DIV/0!
20135 Interest and Miscellaneous - - - - - #DIV/0!
20136 Event income 77,000            77,000            68 48,924            28,076            63.5%
20138 Transfers 40,000            40,000            - - 40,000            0.0%

 Revenue Subtotal 117,000          117,000          68 48,992            68,008            41.9%

20152 Services, Utilities & Training 77,500            77,500            - 60,908 16,592            78.6%
20153 General supplies and Repairs 28,000            28,000            1,856              10,860 17,140            38.8%
20154 Capital and NonCapital - - - - - #DIV/0!
20155 Other Expenses 200                 200                 - 403 (203) 201.5%
20158 Transfers - - - - - #DIV/0!

 Expenditure Subtotal 105,700          105,700          1,856              72,171            33,529            68.3%

Net Change 11,300            11,300            (1,788)             (23,180)           34,480            

SPECIAL EVENTS (Unaudited)                  236                 1,933              (32,547)           

8 8/26/2025



CITY OF CIBOLO

REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-JUNE FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT

BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET

WATER IMPACT FEES
Beginning Fund Balance 5,615,737       5,914,174       5,914,174       

52232 Permits and Fees 700,000          700,000          40,458            127,833          572,167          18.3%
52235 Interest and Miscellaneous 225,000          225,000          24,937            198,470          26,530            88.2%

 Revenue Subtotal 925,000          925,000          65,395            326,304          598,696          35.3%

52252 Services, Utilities & Training - 72,500 - - 72,500            0.0%
52254 Capital and NonCapital 2,225,000       1,655,598 - 22,433 1,633,165       1.4%
52257 Construction 225,500          907,757          569,349          593,159 314,598          65.3%

 Expenditure Subtotal 2,450,500       2,635,854       569,349          615,592          2,020,262       23.4%

Net Change (1,525,500)      (1,710,854)      (503,954)         (289,288)         (1,421,566)      

WATER IMPACT FEES (unaudited) 4,090,237       4,203,320       5,624,886       

WASTEWATER IMPACT FEES
Beginning Fund Balance 3,545,217       3,871,386       3,871,386       

52432 Permits and Fees 300,000          300,000          28,881            163,070          136,931          54.4%
52435 Interest and Miscellaneous 100,000          100,000          14,218            126,395          (26,395)           126.4%

 Revenue Subtotal 400,000          400,000          43,099            289,464          110,536          72.4%

52452 Services, Utilities & Training - 80,000 - - 80,000            0.0%
52454 Capital and NonCapital - - - - - #DIV/0!
52457 Construction 3,362,500       3,602,852       1,284              137,505          3,465,347       3.8%

 Expenditure Subtotal 3,362,500       3,682,852       1,284              137,505          3,545,347       3.7%

Net Change (2,962,500)      (3,282,852)      41,816            151,959          (3,434,811)      

WASTEWATER IMPACT FEES (unaudited) 582,717          588,534          4,023,345       

9 8/26/2025



CITY OF CIBOLO

REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-JUNE FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT

BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET

TRAFFIC IMPACT FEES
Beginning Fund Balance 4,764,162       4,929,355       4,929,355       

32032 Permits and Fees 620,000          620,000          1,736              493,419          126,581          79.6%
32035 Interest and Miscellaneous 120,000          120,000          18,503            167,307          (47,307)           139.4%

 Revenue Subtotal 740,000          740,000          20,240            660,726          79,274            89.3%

32052 Services, Utilities & Training - 123,500 - - 123,500          0.0%
32057 Construction 4,221,900       4,315,362 - 61,962 4,253,400       1.4%

 Expenditure Subtotal 4,221,900       4,438,862       - 61,962 4,376,900       1.4%

Net Change (3,481,900)      (3,698,862)      20,240            598,764 (4,297,626)      

TRAFFIC IMPACT FEES (unaudited) 1,282,262       1,230,493       5,528,119       

DRAINAGE IMPACT FEES
Beginning Fund Balance 3,255,042       3,587,058       3,587,058       

52032 Permits and Fees 350,000          350,000          74,407            335,734          14,266            95.9%
52035 Interest and Miscellaneous 120,000          120,000          13,718            119,969          31 100.0%

 Revenue Subtotal 470,000          470,000          88,125            455,703          14,297            97.0%

52052 Services, Utilities & Training - 43,000 - - 43,000            0.0%
52054 Capital and NonCapital - - - - - #DIV/0!
52057 Construction 2,135,006       2,368,665       29,486            83,816            2,284,849       3.5%

 Expenditure Subtotal 2,135,006       2,411,665       29,486            83,816            2,327,849       3.5%

Net Change (1,665,006)      (1,941,665)      58,639            371,887          (2,313,552)      

DRAINAGE IMPACT FEES (unaudited) 1,590,036       1,645,393       3,958,945       

PARKLAND FEES
Beginning Fund Balance 1,025,147       1,512,801       1,512,801       

32236 Permits and Fees 125,000          125,000          15,600            74,400            50,600            0 
32235 Interest and Miscellaneous 40,000            40,000            4,773              49,546            (9,546)             123.9%

 Revenue Subtotal 165,000          165,000          20,373            123,946          41,054            75.1%

32252 Services, Utilities & Training 250,000          250,000          - - 250,000          - 
32254 Capital and NonCapital 13,000            13,000            - - 13,000            - 
32257 Construction 622,000          1,100,787       - 408,777 692,010          37.1%

 Expenditure Subtotal 885,000          1,363,787       - 408,777 955,010          30.0%

Net Change (720,000)         (1,198,787)      20,373            (284,831) (913,956)         

PARKLAND FEES (unaudited) 305,147          314,014          1,227,970 

10 8/26/2025



CITY OF CIBOLO

REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-JUNE FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT

BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET

COURT TECHNOLOGY FEES
Beginning Fund Balance 3,532              4,837              4,837              

23334 Permits and Fees 4,000              4,000              434                 4,288              (288) 107.2%
23335 Interest and Miscellaneous 5 5 13 76 (71) 1528.8%

 Revenue Subtotal 4,005              4,005              447                 4,364              (359) 109.0%

23352 Services, Utilities & Training 4,000              4,000              - 4,000 - 100.0%
23354 Capital and NonCapital - - - - - #DIV/0!

 Expenditure Subtotal 4,000              4,000              - 4,000 - 100.0%

Net Change 5 5 447                 364 (359)                

COURT TECHNOLOGY FEES (unaudited) 3,537              4,842              5,202 

COURT SECURITY FEES
Beginning Fund Balance 32,531            34,522            34,522            

23434 Permits and Fees 5,000              5,000              532                 5,203              (203) 104.1%
23435 Interest and Miscellaneous 750                 750                 111                 991                 (241) 132.2%

 Revenue Subtotal 5,750              5,750              643                 6,194              (444) 107.7%

23452 Services, Utilities & Training - - - - - #DIV/0!
23458 Transfers 6,000              6,000              375                 3,453              2,547              

 Expenditure Subtotal 6,000              6,000              375                 3,453              2,547              57.6%

Net Change (250) (250) 269                 2,741              (2,991)             

COURT SECURITY FEES (unaudited) 32,281            34,272 37,263            

POLICE SEIZURE FUND
Beginning Fund Balance 92,677            98,942            98,942            

23534 Permits and Fees 10,000            10,000            - 628 9,372              6.3%
23539 Other Financing Sources - - - 3,425              (3,425)             #DIV/0!
23535 Interest and Miscellaneous 2,500              2,500              269                 2,683              (183) 107.3%

 Revenue Subtotal 12,500            12,500            269                 6,735              5,765              53.9%

23552 Services, Utilities & Training 30,000            - - 6,000              (6,000)             #DIV/0!
23553 General supplies and repairs 6,000              6,000              - - 6,000              0.0%
23554 Capital and Non Capital 20,000            30,000            - 10,000 20,000            33.3%
23558 Transfers - 30,000 - - 30,000            0.0%

 Expenditure Subtotal 56,000            66,000            - 16,000 50,000            24.2%

Net Change (43,500)           (53,500)           269                 (9,265) (44,235)           

POLICE SEIZURE FUND (unaudited) 49,177            45,442            89,677 

11 8/26/2025



CITY OF CIBOLO

REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-JUNE FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT

BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET

POLICE EDUCATION FUND
Beginning Fund Balance 14,228            17,054            17,054            

23634 Grants 2,500              2,500              - 6,184 (3,684)             247.4%
23635 Interest and Miscellaneous 300                 300                 32 371                 (71) 123.5%

 Revenue Subtotal 2,800              2,800              32 6,555              (3,755)             234.1%

23652 Services, Utilities and Training 16,000            16,000            643                 13,442            2,558              84.0%
23654 Capital and Non Capital - - - - - #DIV/0!

 Expenditure Subtotal 16,000            16,000            643                 13,442            2,558              84.0%

Net Change (13,200)           (13,200)           (611) (6,887) (6,313)             

POLICE EDUCATION FUND (unaudited) 1,028              3,854              10,167 

SPECIAL DONATIONS FUND
Beginning Fund Balance 21,231            26,790            26,790            

20234 Donations and Grants 2,500              2,500              - 2,620 (120) 104.8%
20235 Interest and Miscellaneous 500                 500                 83 730                 (230) 146.1%

 Revenue Subtotal 3,000              3,000              83 3,350              (350) 111.7%

20252 Services, Utilities and Training 3,000              3,000              - - 3,000              0.0%
20253 General Supplies and Repairs 2,000              2,000              - - 2,000              0.0%

 Expenditure Subtotal 5,000              5,000              - - 5,000              0.0%

Net Change (2,000)             (2,000)             83 3,350              (5,350)             

SPECIAL DONATIONS FUND (unaudited) 19,231            24,790            30,140            

CHILD SAFETY FEES
Beginning Fund Balance 12,181            127,479          127,479          

23834 Donations and Grants 40,000            40,000            4,018              35,250            4,750              88.1%
23835 Interest and Miscellaneous 500                 500                 117                 1,576              (1,076)             315.3%

 Revenue Subtotal 40,500            40,500            4,135              36,826            3,674              90.9%

23853 General Supplies and Repairs - 800 - 800 0 
23854 Capital & Non-Capital - 110,250 - 110,250 - 
23858 Transfers 27,850            27,050 533 18,551            8,499              68.6%

 Expenditure Subtotal 27,850            138,100          533                 129,601          8,499              93.8%

Net Change 12,650            (97,600)           3,602              (92,775)           (4,825)             

CHILD SAFETY FEE (unaudited) 24,831            29,879            34,704            

12 8/26/2025



CITY OF CIBOLO

REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-JUNE FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT

BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET
STREET MAINTENANCE TAX

Beginning Fund Balance 951,618          997,114          997,114          

23930 General Taxes 1,340,000       1,340,000       108,643          897,130          442,870          66.9%
23935 Interest and Miscellaneous 60,000            60,000            3,380              27,379            32,621            45.6%
23936 Donations and grants - - - - - #DIV/0!
23938 Transfers - - - - - #DIV/0!

 Revenue Subtotal 1,400,000       1,400,000       112,023          924,509          475,491          66.0%

23952 Services, Utilities, and Training 750,000          779,456          - 75,270 704,186          9.7%
23953 General Supplies and Repairs 150,000          198,444          1,701              46,011 152,433          23.2%
23954 Capital and NonCapital - - - - - #DIV/0!
23957 Construction - - - - - #DIV/0!
23958 Transfers 748,950          748,950          - 690,100 58,850            92.1%

 Expenditure Subtotal 1,648,950       1,726,850       1,701              811,381          915,470          47.0%

Net Change (248,950)         (326,850)         110,322          113,128          (439,979)         

STREET MAINTENACE TAX (unaudited) 702,668          670,264          1,110,243       

GRANTS FUND
Beginning Fund Balance 8,759              52,680            52,680            

23035 Interest and Miscellaneous - - 3,546              78,185            (78,185)           #DIV/0!
23036 Donations and grants 250,000          3,922,200       2,307,495       2,333,868       1,588,332       59.5%
23038 Transfers - 126,257 - - 126,257          0.0%

 Revenue Subtotal 250,000          4,048,457       2,311,040       2,412,054       1,636,403       59.6%

23051 Salaries and Benefits 250,000          630,753          33,158            283,903          346,850          45.0%
23052 Services, Utilities, and Training - 641,972 48,072            270,962          371,010          42.2%
23053 General Supplies and Repairs - 168,798 6,068              13,388            155,410          7.9%
23054 Capital and NonCapital - 715,928 1,229              336,242          379,686          47.0%
23055 Other Expenses - 280,000 28,000            196,000          84,000            70.0%
23057 Construction - 1,655,555 1,926              1,221,446       434,109          73.8%

 Expenditure Subtotal 250,000          4,093,005       118,453          2,321,941       1,771,064       56.7%

Net Change - (44,548) 2,192,587       90,113            (134,661)         

GRANTS FUND (unaudited) 8,759              8,132 142,793          

13 8/26/2025



CITY OF CIBOLO

REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-JUNE FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT

BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET

IT REPLACEMENT FUND
Beginning Fund Balance 119,978          140,761          140,761          

30135 Interest and Miscellaneous 5,000              5,000              464                 4,715              285                 94.3%
30138 Transfers - - - - - #DIV/0!

 Revenue Subtotal 5,000              5,000              464                 4,715              285                 94.3%

30152 Services, Utilities, and Training - - - - - #DIV/0!
30154 Capital and NonCapital 91,900            91,900            29,807            38,443            53,457            41.8%

 Expenditure Subtotal 91,900            91,900            29,807            38,443            53,457            41.8%

Net Change (86,900)           (86,900)           (29,343)           (33,728)           (53,172)           

IT REPLACEMENT (unaudited) 33,078            53,861            107,033          

HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX
Beginning Fund Balance 12,052            19,493            19,493            

23130 General Taxes 3,600              3,600              - 1,940 1,660              53.9%
23135 Interest and Miscellaneous - - 83 741                 (741) #DIV/0!

 Revenue Subtotal 3,600              3,600              83 2,682              918                 74.5%

23152 Services, Utilities, and Training - - - - - #DIV/0!
23154 Capital and NonCapital - - - - - #DIV/0!

 Expenditure Subtotal - - - - - #DIV/0!

Net Change 3,600              3,600              83 2,682              918                 

HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX (unaudited) 15,652            23,093            22,174            

14 8/26/2025



CITY OF CIBOLO

REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-JUNE FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT

BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET

PEG FUNDS
Beginning Fund Balance 8,724              106,527          106,527          

23230 General Taxes 30,000            30,000            - 22,248 7,752              74.2%
23235 Interest and Miscellaneous - - 466                 4,081              (4,081)             #DIV/0!

 Revenue Subtotal 30,000            30,000            466                 26,329            3,671              87.8%

23252 Services, Utilities, and Training - - - - - #DIV/0!
23254 Capital and NonCapital - - - - - #DIV/0!

 Expenditure Subtotal - - - - - #DIV/0!

Net Change 30,000            30,000            466                 26,329            3,671              

PEG FUNDS(unaudited) 38,724            136,527          132,856          

15 8/26/2025



INCEPTION TOTAL
THROUGH FY 25 PROJECT

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 24 6/30/2025 TO DATE
2011 GO BONDS - TOWN CREEK DET 14 15 16

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - 10,209 - 

354-35100-000-000-0000                       - INTEREST 363,965             297 364,262 
354-35150-000-000-0000                    - UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS ON INVEST 228 - 228 
354-35250-000-000-0000                      - NET BOND PROCEEDS 5,350,000          - 5,350,000 

TOTAL REVENUES 5,714,193          297 5,714,490               

354-57400-000-000-4041                      - LAND ACQUISITION 1,351,749          - 1,351,749 
354-57500-000-000-4041                      - ENGINEERING SERVICES 1,693,647          1,170 1,694,817 
354-57600-000-000-4041                      - CONSTRUCTION COSTS 2,658,588          4,527 2,663,115 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,703,984          5,697 5,709,681 

Fund number: 354 2011 GO BONDS - TOWN CREEK DET 10,209               (5,400) 4,809 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 10,209               4,809 4,809 

Outstanding Encumbrances:
354-57600-000-000-4041                      Texas Sterling PO 22139 615 
354-57500-000-000-4041                      Vickrey & Associates, Inc PO 22166 - 
354-57600-000-000-4041                      Alamo Fence Company PO 957315 - 

354-57500-000-000-4041 ESP Associates PO 957434 1,680 

Total Encumbrances 2,295 

Remaining funds 2,514 

16 8/26/2025



INCEPTION TOTAL
THROUGH FY 25 PROJECT

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 24 6/30/2025 TO DATE
2013 GO BONDS - TOWN CREEK DET 12 13 14

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - 604,494 - 

356-35100-000-000-0000 - INTEREST 641,596             39,129 680,725 
356-35150-000-000-0000 - UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS ON INVEST 1,828 - 1,828 
356-38357-000-000-0000 - TRANSFER FROM 13 GO BONDS 10,147               - 10,147 
356-39350-000-000-0000 - NET BOND PROCEEDS 3,700,000          - 3,700,000 

TOTAL REVENUES 4,353,571          39,129 4,392,700 

356-57500-000-000-4041 - ENGINEERING SERVICES 66,307               - 66,307 
356-57600-000-000-4041 - CONSTRUCTION COSTS 3,682,770          101,918 3,784,688 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,749,077          101,918 3,850,995 
- 

Fund number: 356 2013 GO BONDS - TOWN CREEK DET 604,494             (62,789) 541,706 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 604,494             541,706 541,706 

Outstanding Encumbrances:
356-57600-000-000-4041                      Texas Sterling PO 22139 221,518 
356-57500-000-000-4041 Raba Kistener, Inc PO 24061 - 

Total Encumbrances 221,518 

Remaining funds 320,188                  

17 8/26/2025



INCEPTION TOTAL
THROUGH FY 25 PROJECT

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 24 6/30/2025 TO DATE
2016 GO BONDS - BORGFELD RD 9 10 11

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - 944 - 

363-35100-000-000-0000 - INTEREST 48,084               34 48,118 
363-39350-000-000-0000 - NET BOND PROCEEDS 3,500,000          - 3,500,000 
363-37100-000-000-0000 - INTERGOVERNMENTAL PARTICIPATION 450,000             - 450,000 

TOTAL REVENUES 3,998,084          34 3,998,118               

363-57400-000-000-5051 - LAND ACQUISITION 303,169             - 303,169 
363-57500-000-000-5051 - ENGINEERING SERVICES 296,531             - 296,531 
363-57600-000-000-5051 - CONSTRUCTION COSTS 3,339,440          - 3,339,440 
363-57600-000-000-5502 - CONSTRUCTION COSTS 58,000               - 58,000 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,997,140          - 3,997,140 

Fund number: 363 2016 GO BONDS - BORGFELD RD 944 34 978 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 944 978 978 

18 8/26/2025



INCEPTION TOTAL
THROUGH FY 25 PROJECT

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 24 6/30/2025 TO DATE
2019 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 6 7 8

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - 941,197 -     

 365-35100-000-000-0000  INTEREST        256,085   32,149 288,235  
 365-38101-000-000-0000  TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 675,000   -  675,000 
 365-39350-000-000-0000  NET BOND PROCEEDS 10,750,000  -  10,750,000 

TOTAL REVENUES 11,681,085  32,149    11,713,235 

 365-54910-000-000-0000  CAPITAL OUTLAY 450,000   -  450,000 
 365-57500-000-000-1074  ENGINEERING SERVICES      CITY HALL ANNEX 250,571   -  250,571 
 365-57500-000-000-1075  ENGINEERING SERVICES      PUBLIC WORKS EXPANSION 93,470  -  93,470 
365-57500-160-000-1075  ENGINEERING SERVICES      PUBLIC WORKS EXPANSION - 1,125 1,125 
 365-57500-000-000-4043  ENGINEERING SERVICES      TOLLE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS 375,637   13,129 388,766 
 365-57500-000-000-6066  ENGINEERING SERVICES      TOLLE PARK 67,820  -  67,820 
 365-57600-000-000-1074  CONSTRUCTION COSTS       CITY HALL ANNEX 2,370,488  -  2,370,488 
 365-57600-000-000-1075  CONSTRUCTION COSTS       PUBLIC WORKS EXPANSION 605,072   -  605,072 
 365-57600-000-000-4043  CONSTRUCTION COSTS       TOLLE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS -  -     -     
 365-57600-000-000-5055  CONSTRUCTION COSTS       FM 1103 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS 6,000,000  -  6,000,000 
 365-57600-000-000-6062  CONSTRUCTION COSTS       MIRACLE FIELD 500,000   -  500,000 
 365-57600-000-000-6066  CONSTRUCTION COSTS       TOLLE PARK -  -     -     
 365-57650-000-000-1074  TESTING CITY HALL ANNEX 26,829     -  26,829 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 10,739,888  14,255    10,754,142   

Fund number: 365 2019 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 941,197   17,895   959,092  

ENDING FUND BALANCE 941,197   959,092     959,092  

Outstanding Encumbrances:
 365-57500-000-000-4043 Lockwood Andrews PO 22110 18,614    

Total Encumbrances 18,614    

Remaining funds 940,478     

19 8/26/2025



INCEPTION TOTAL
THROUGH FY 25 PROJECT

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 24 6/30/2025 TO DATE
2019 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION 6 7 8

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - 371,994 - 

333-35100-000-000-0000  INTEREST 130,091             12,632 142,723 
333-39350-000-000-0000  NET BOND PROCEEDS 5,000,000          - 5,000,000 
333-37120-000-000-0000  INTERGOVERNMENTAL - GUADALUPE CO 750,000             - 750,000 

TOTAL REVENUES 5,880,091          12,632 5,892,723 

333-57400-000-000-5057  LAND ACQUISITION               429,363             - 429,363 
333-57500-000-000-5057  ENGINEERING SERVICES           456,961             - 456,961 
333-57600-000-000-5057  CONSTRUCTION COSTS             4,612,913          - 4,612,913 
333-57650-000-000-5057  TESTING 8,860 - 8,860 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,508,097          - 5,508,097 

Fund number: 333 2019 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION 371,994             12,632 384,626 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 371,994             384,626 384,626 

20 8/26/2025



INCEPTION TOTAL
THROUGH FY 25 PROJECT

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 24 6/30/2025 TO DATE
2020 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION - STREET MAINTENANCE 5 6 7

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - 714,052 - 

369-35100-000-000-0000 - INTEREST 476,885             12,235 489,120 
369-14101-000-000-0000 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 2,350,000          - 2,350,000 
369-14239-000-000-0000 TRANSFER FROM STREET MAINTENANCE 1,043,763          - 1,043,763 
369-39350-000-000-0000 - NET BOND PROCEEDS 7,500,000          - 7,500,000 

TOTAL REVENUES 11,370,648        12,235 11,382,883 

369-57400-000-000-5500 - LAND ACQUISITION - - - 
369-57500-000-000-5050 ENGINEERING SERVICES 39,840               - 39,840 
369-57500-000-000-5500 - ENGINEERING SERVICES 286,005             - 286,005 
369-57500-000-000-5502 - ENGINEERING SERVICES 160,989             27,560 188,549 
369-57500-000-000-5503 - ENGINEERING SERVICES 217,968             68,155 286,123 
369-57600-000-000-5501 - CONSTRUCTION COSTS 8,094,467          - 8,094,467 
369-57600-000-000-5502 - CONSTRUCTION COSTS 1,857,327          484,784 2,342,111 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 10,656,596        580,498 11,237,094            

Fund number: 369
2020 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION - STREET 
MAINTENANCE 714,052             (568,263)                 145,789 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 714,052             145,789 145,789 

Outstanding Encumbrances:
369-57500-000-000-5502 Lockwood Andrews PO 23202 - 
369-57500-000-000-5502 Terracon PO 24163 6,135 
369-57500-000-000-5503 Lockwood Andrews PO 24098 41,444 
369-57600-000-000-5502 D&D Contractors PO 24083 - 

Total Encumbrances 47,579 

Remaining funds 98,210 

21 8/26/2025



INCEPTION TOTAL
THROUGH FY 25 PROJECT

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 24 6/30/2025 TO DATE
2023 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION 2 3 4

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - 136,241 - 

371-35100-000-000-0000 - INTEREST 206,148             5,151 211,299 
371-35350-000-000-0000 - BOND PROCEEDS 4,550,000          - 4,550,000 
371-35351-000-000-0000 - BOND PREMIUM 364,772             - 364,772 

TOTAL REVENUES 5,120,920          5,151 5,126,071 

371-55005-000-000-0000  BOND ISSUANCE COST 114,772             - 114,772 
371-54910-343-000-0000  CAPITAL OUTLAY 300,468             7,562 308,030 
371-54910-353-000-0000  CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,026,843          - 1,026,843 
371-57500-199-000-1072  ENGINEERING SERVICES           CITY HALL/HVAC RENOVATION 100,500             - 100,500 
371-57500-353-000-7074  ENGINEERING SERVICES           PUBLIC SAFETY FACILITY 756,300             - 756,300 

371-57500-353-000-7073  ENGINEERING SERVICES           FIRE ST 1 & 2 BATHROOMS - 2,297 2,297 
371-57600-160-000-1075  CONSTRUCTION COSTS             PUBLIC WORKS EXPANSION 765,299             - 765,299 
371-57600-199-000-1072  CONSTRUCTION COSTS             CITY HALL/HVAC RENOVATION 1,892,069          - 1,892,069 

371-57600-353-000-7072  CONSTRUCTION COSTS             FIRE ST 1 & 2 BATHROOMS 13,931               - 13,931 
371-57600-353-000-7073  CONSTRUCTION COSTS             FIRE ST 1 & 2 BATHROOMS 14,496               - 14,496 
371-54910-660-000-0000  CAPITAL OUTLAY - - - 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,984,679          9,859 4,994,538              

Fund number: 371 2023 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION               136,241 (4,708) 131,533                  

ENDING FUND BALANCE 136,241             131,533                  131,533                  

Outstanding Encumbrances:
371-54910-343-000-0000 LCRA PO 24094 30,447 
371-54910-343-000-0000 Farrwest PO 957273 - 
371-57500-353-000-7074 Eikon Consulting Group ARCHITECT PO 24055 49,685 

Total Encumbrances 80,132 

Remaining funds 51,400 

22 8/26/2025



INCEPTION TOTAL
THROUGH FY 25 PROJECT

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 24 6/30/2025 TO DATE
2024 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION 2 3 4

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE -                      2,815,305              -                          

 372-35100-000-000-0000 - INTEREST                       161,720             78,010                    239,730                  
 372-35350-000-000-0000 - BOND PROCEEDS 8,485,000          -                          8,485,000               
 372-35351-000-000-0000 - BOND PREMIUM 723,639             -                          723,639                  

TOTAL REVENUES 9,370,359          78,010                    9,448,369              

 372-55005-000-000-0000  BOND ISSUANCE COST 208,639             -                          208,639                  
 372-54910-146-000-0000  CAPITAL OUTLAY 299,599             84,592                    384,192                  
 372-54910-146-000-0000  CAPITAL OUTLAY -                      25,730                    25,730                    
 372-54910-353-000-0000  CAPITAL OUTLAY 2,757,793          -                          2,757,793               
 372-54910-748-000-0000  CAPITAL OUTLAY -                      54,998                    54,998                    
 372-57400-748-000-0000  LAND ACQUISITION               855,461             -                          855,461                  
 372-57600-000-000-5502  CONSTRUCTION COSTS             2,433,562          1,590,715               4,024,277               

-                      -                          -                          

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,555,054          1,756,036              8,311,090              

Fund number: 372 2024 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION           2,815,305 (1,678,026)             1,137,279              

ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,815,305          1,137,279              1,137,279              

Outstanding Encumbrances:
 372-54910-353-000-0000 SIDDONS MARTIN LADDER TRUCK AND PUMPER PO 24079 90,917                    
 372-57600-000-000-5502 D&D CONTRACTORS BOLTON, DEAN AND LOWER SEGUIN RPO 24083 73,191                    

Total Encumbrances 164,108                  

Remaining funds 973,171                  

23 8/26/2025



INCEPTION TOTAL
THROUGH FY 25 PROJECT

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 24 6/30/2025 TO DATE
2025 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION 2 3 4

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE -                      -                          -                          

 373-35100-000-000-0000 - INTEREST                       -                      150,584                  150,584                  
 373-35350-000-000-0000 - BOND PROCEEDS -                      10,995,000            10,995,000            
 373-35351-000-000-0000 - BOND PREMIUM -                      659,243                  659,243                  

TOTAL REVENUES -                      11,804,827            11,804,827            

 373-55005-000-000-0000  BOND ISSUANCE COST -                      151,207                  151,207                  
 373-54910-146-000-0000  CAPITAL OUTLAY STREETS EQUIPMENT -                      311,560                  311,560                  
 373-54910-160-000-0000  CAPITAL OUTLAY PW EQUIPMENT -                      -                          -                          
 373-54910-353-000-0000  CAPITAL OUTLAY FIRE EQUIPMENT -                      387,999                  387,999                  
 373-54910-748-000-0000  CAPITAL OUTLAY PARKS EQUIPMENT -                      -                          -                          
 373-57500-146-000-5506  PROJECT ENGINEERING 25 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS PKG 1 -                      26,871                    26,871                    
 373-57500-146-000-5507  PROJECT ENGINEERING 25 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS PKG 2 -                      -                          -                          
 373-57600-146-000-5506  CONSTRUCTION COSTS             25 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS PKG 1 -                      320,347                  320,347                  
 373-57650-000-000-5506  TESTING 25 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS PKG 1 -                      526                          526                          

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                      1,198,509              1,198,509              

Fund number: 373 2025 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION                          -   10,606,318            10,606,318            

ENDING FUND BALANCE -                      10,606,318            10,606,318            

Outstanding Encumbrances:
 373-54910-146-000-0000 HOLT TRUCK CENTERS OF TEXAS PO 957332 151,078                  
 373-54910-353-000-0000 TACTICAL FIRE EQUIPMENT PO 957312 3,982                      
 373-54910-353-000-0000 GTS TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS PO 957363 358                          
 373-54910-748-000-0000 CENTERLINE SUPPLY PO 957423 6,250                      
 373-57500-146-000-5506 COLLIERS ENGINEERING PO 957361 88,129                    
 373-57500-146-000-5507 COLLIERS ENGINEERING PO 957361 135,000                  
 373-57600-000-000-5506 D&D CONTRACTORS PO 957368 2,313,228               
 373-57650-000-000-5506 RABA KISTNER PO 957360 49,661                    
373-54910-146-000-0000 SILSBEE FORD INC PO 957400 106,868                  
373-54910-146-000-0000 CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS LP PO 957402 355,882                  

WAYNE TAUER PO 957426 7,653                      

Total Encumbrances 3,218,089               

Remaining funds 7,388,229              

24 8/26/2025



INCEPTION TOTAL
THROUGH FY 25 PROJECT

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 24 6/30/2025 TO DATE
2025 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 2 3 4

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE -                      -                          -                          

 374-35100-000-000-0000 - INTEREST                       -                      27,046                    27,046                    
 374-35350-000-000-0000 - BOND PROCEEDS -                      1,965,000               1,965,000               
 374-35351-000-000-0000 - BOND PREMIUM -                      91,449                    91,449                    

TOTAL REVENUES -                      2,083,495              2,083,495              

 374-55005-000-000-0000  BOND ISSUANCE COST -                      52,995                    52,995                    
 374-57500-000-000-0000 ENGINEERING/ARCHITECT -                      -                          -                          
 374-57500-000-000-0000 ENGINEERING/ARCHITECT -                      -                          -                          

-                      -                          -                          

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                      52,995                    52,995                    

Fund number: 374 2025 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS                          -   2,030,500              2,030,500              

ENDING FUND BALANCE -                      2,030,500              2,030,500              

Outstanding Encumbrances:

Total Encumbrances -                          

Remaining funds 2,030,500              

25 8/26/2025



INCEPTION TOTAL
THROUGH FY 25 PROJECT

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 24 6/30/2025 TO DATE
2012 REVENUE BONDS 12                       13                            14

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE -                      1,324,766               -                          

 531-35100-000-000-0000                         INTEREST                       496,770             35,736                    532,506                  
 531-35150-000-000-0000                          UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS ON INVEST 221                     -                           221                          
 531-35250-000-000-0000                       NET BOND PROCEEDS 8,000,000          -                           8,000,000              

TOTAL REVENUES 8,496,991          35,736                    8,532,727              

 531-54916-000-000-2006                      WATER LINE PROJECTS 18,500               -                           18,500                    
 531-57400-000-000-224B                       LAND ACQUISITION               21,900               -                           21,900                    
 531-57400-000-000-3033  LAND ACQUISITION               13,779               -                           13,779                    
 531-57400-000-000-3036  LAND ACQUISITION               -                      7,000                       7,000                      
 531-57500-000-000-224A  ENGINEERING SERVICES           25,224               -                           25,224                    
 531-57500-000-000-224B  ENGINEERING SERVICES           47,500               -                           47,500                    
 531-57500-000-000-225A  ENGINEERING SERVICES           165,000             -                           165,000                  
 531-57500-000-000-225B  ENGINEERING SERVICES           58,500               -                           58,500                    
 531-57500-000-000-225C  ENGINEERING SERVICES           93,600               -                           93,600                    
 531-57500-000-000-2028  ENGINEERING SERVICES           25,066               -                           25,066                    
 531-57500-000-000-3034  ENGINEERING SERVICES           24,897               -                           24,897                    
 531-57500-000-000-3035  ENGINEERING SERVICES           76,375               -                           76,375                    
 531-57500-000-000-3036  ENGINEERING SERVICES           36,120               11,682                    47,802                    
 531-57600-000-000-2006  CONSTRUCTION COSTS             -                      180,908                  180,908                  
 531-57600-000-000-224A  CONSTRUCTION COSTS             433,689             -                           433,689                  
 531-57600-000-000-224B  CONSTRUCTION COSTS             31,432               -                           31,432                    
 531-57600-000-000-224D  CONSTRUCTION COSTS             170,000             -                           170,000                  
 531-57600-000-000-225A  CONSTRUCTION COSTS             2,088,254          -                           2,088,254              
 531-57600-000-000-225B  CONSTRUCTION COSTS             763,800             -                           763,800                  
 531-57600-000-000-225C  CONSTRUCTION COSTS             1,127,215          -                           1,127,215              
 531-57600-000-000-2028  CONSTRUCTION COSTS             240,266             -                           240,266                  
 531-57600-000-000-3033  CONSTRUCTION COSTS             1,655,648          -                           1,655,648              
 531-57600-000-000-5056  CONSTRUCTION COSTS             55,461               -                           55,461                    

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7,172,225          199,590                  7,371,815              

Fund number: 531 2012 REVENUE BONDS 1,324,766          (163,854)                 1,160,912              

ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,324,766          1,160,912               1,160,912              

Outstanding Encumbrances:
 531-54916-000-000-2006                     WESTWOOD PROFESSIONAL SVCS PO 24116 -                          
 531-57500-000-000-3036 COLLIERS ENGINEERING PO 24168 7,009                      
531-57600-000-000-2030 T CONSTRUCTION LLC PO 957285 32,249                    
 531-57600-000-000-2006 GASPAR CARACHEO PO 957324 -                          

Total Encumbrances 39,257                    

Remaining funds 1,121,655              

26 8/26/2025



INCEPTION TOTAL
THROUGH FY 25 PROJECT

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 24 6/30/2025 TO DATE
2019 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION - UTILITY 6 7 8

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE -                     1,656,631              -                          

 532-35100-000-000-0000 - INTEREST                       167,744             55,586                    223,329                  
 532-39350-000-000-0000 - NET BOND PROCEEDS 1,500,000          -                          1,500,000               
 532-37000-000-000-0000  INTERGOVERNMENTAL - TXDOT 2,036,873          114,241                  2,151,114               

TOTAL REVENUES 3,704,617         169,826                  3,874,443              

 532-57400-000-000-5055 - LAND ACQUISITION               154,606             -                          154,606                  
 532-57400-000-000-5065  LAND ACQUISITION               9,065                 -                          9,065                      
 532-54954-000-000-0000  CAPITAL OUTLAY 173,336             -                          173,336                  
 532-57500-000-000-5055 - ENGINEERING SERVICES           106,184             -                          106,184                  
 532-57600-000-000-5055 - CONSTRUCTION COSTS             1,604,795          -                          1,604,795               

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,047,986         -                          2,047,986              

Fund number: 532 2019 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION - UTILITY 1,656,631         169,826                  1,826,458              

ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,656,631         1,826,458              1,826,458              

Outstanding Encumbrances:

 532-57500-000-000-5055 Westwood Professional Services PO 24167 40,373                    
532-54910-000-000-0000 SILSBEE FORD PO 957392 147,916                  

Total Encumbrances 188,288                  

Remaining funds 1,638,170               

27 8/26/2025



INCEPTION TOTAL
THROUGH FY 25 PROJECT

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 24 6/30/2025 TO DATE
2021 EDC REVENUE BONDS 4 5 6

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - 418,686 - 

870-35100-000-000-0000 - INTEREST 46,722               14,209 60,931 
870-35350-000-000-0000 - BOND PROCEEDS 4,125,000          - 4,125,000 

TOTAL REVENUES 4,171,722          14,209 4,185,931               

870-52710-000-000-0000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 55,474               12,399 67,874 
870-54900-000-000-0000 NON-CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,268 - 1,268 
870-54925-000-000-0000  LAND ACQUISITION               3,595,144          - 3,595,144 
870-55005-000-000-0000  BOND ISSUANCE COST 101,150             - 101,150 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,753,036          12,399 3,765,436 

Fund number: 870 2021 EDC REVENUE BONDS 418,686             1,809 420,495 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 418,686             420,495 420,495 

Outstanding Encumbrances:

Remaining funds 420,495                  

28 8/26/2025



https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68adb8826772140031ae96dd%2FDetailed_Check_Register_20250630.pdf?alt=media&token=3e479d21-642e-4df0-a6ea-5731321dd605
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68adb8826772140031ae96dd%2FDetailed_Check_Register_20250630.pdf?alt=media&token=3e479d21-642e-4df0-a6ea-5731321dd605
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68adb8826772140031ae96dd%2FDetailed_Check_Register_20250630.pdf?alt=media&token=3e479d21-642e-4df0-a6ea-5731321dd605


Raw Check Register - June 2025
Check Date: 06/01/2025-06/30/2025

Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
6/2/2025 73625 A-1 ENTERPRISE INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT SCUBA Tank Hyrotest 147.70                        
6/2/2025 73625 A-1 ENTERPRISE INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT SCBA Tank Hydro Test 103.85                        
6/2/2025 73626 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT battery starter - PD 44.99                           
6/2/2025 73626 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT folders - PD 136.90                        
6/2/2025 73626 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND PARKS water balloons - Parks 95.67                           
6/2/2025 73626 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT memory card - PD 79.99                           
6/2/2025 73626 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES ";A"; Frame jack - ACO 44.99                           
6/2/2025 73626 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT tacks - PD 4.33                             
6/2/2025 73626 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL coffee pods - CH breakroom 25.53                           
6/2/2025 73626 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS walkie talkies - PW 14.69                           
6/2/2025 73626 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT walkie talkies - PW 254.98                        
6/2/2025 73626 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND PARKS kids safety vests - fishing event 391.46                        
6/2/2025 73626 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT cuff/mag credit - PD (31.99)                         
6/2/2025 73626 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL creamers - CH breakroom 26.91                           
6/2/2025 73626 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION cooling towels - PW Adm 74.97                           
6/2/2025 73626 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT foam bulletin board - PD 95.29                           
6/2/2025 73626 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND CITY MANAGER certificate paper - Leadership Course 47.99                           
6/2/2025 73626 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND PARKS temp. tattoos - Parks 15.98                           
6/2/2025 73626 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Men's Oxford - PD 79.95                           
6/2/2025 73626 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES message books - ACO 45.40                           
6/2/2025 73626 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES door knob lock - ACO 49.29                           
6/2/2025 73626 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES bandanas - ACO 42.99                           
6/2/2025 73627 AT&T GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Phone Svcs Acct#512 A07-6176 642 0 728.53                        
6/2/2025 73628 AT&T GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Acct#831-000-9744-144 1,618.76                     
6/2/2025 73628 AT&T GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Acct#831-000-9744-144 1,600.83                     
6/2/2025 73629 AT&T GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Acct#831-001-3198812 49,469.07                   
6/2/2025 73630 AT&T GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Acct#831-001-3506279 107.63                        
6/2/2025 73631 BABER, NATHAN WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 010_0002108_006 UB Refund 59.53                           
6/2/2025 73632 BB INSPECTION SERVICES, LLC Development Services Fund BUILDING SERVICES April Health Insurance 1,179.00                     
6/2/2025 73632 BB INSPECTION SERVICES, LLC Development Services Fund BUILDING SERVICES Building Inspections 121,305.14                 
6/2/2025 73633 BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. STREET/DRAIN MAINT TAX NO DEPARTMENT Type D Hotmix PG 64-22 181.13                        
6/2/2025 73633 BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. STREET/DRAIN MAINT TAX NO DEPARTMENT Type D Hotmix PG 64-22 189.39                        
6/2/2025 73634 BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. STREET/DRAIN MAINT TAX NO DEPARTMENT Type D Hotmix PG 64-22 180.54                        
6/2/2025 73635 BUSBY, TRISTAN WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 017_0000181_002 UB Refund 100.25                        
6/2/2025 73636 CARDIO PARTNERS INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Smart Pads 152.02                        
6/2/2025 73636 CARDIO PARTNERS INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT SMART Pads (Duplicated Order) 144.03                        
6/2/2025 73636 CARDIO PARTNERS INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT SMART Pads Credit (144.03)                       
6/2/2025 73637 CEMEX CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL TXDOT Class A Vertua - Streets 835.00                        
6/2/2025 73637 CEMEX CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL TXDOT Class A Vertua - Streets 945.00                        
6/2/2025 73637 CEMEX CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL TXDOT Class A Vertua - Streets 945.00                        
6/2/2025 73638 CENTERLINE SUPPLY, LTD GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS white post for animal control bldg. 392.00                        
6/2/2025 73638 CENTERLINE SUPPLY, LTD GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS sheeting for ACO sign 55.00                           
6/2/2025 73639 CENTURY COMMUNITIES WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 030_0000231_000 UB Refund 65.00                           
6/2/2025 73640 CHARTER COMMUN. HOLDINGS, LLC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Acct#183695201 - TV Svc PD 251.32                        
6/2/2025 73640 CHARTER COMMUN. HOLDINGS, LLC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Acct#183695201 - TV Svc PD 251.41                        
6/2/2025 73641 CIBOLO PROF FIREFIGHTERS ASSOC GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT Firefighter membership dues 1,200.00                     
6/2/2025 73642 CITY OF SCHERTZ GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Library Svcs- Cibolo 40,000.00                   
6/2/2025 73643 CLINTON RAY JACOBS GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Law Enforcement Investigation 594.00                        
6/2/2025 73643 CLINTON RAY JACOBS GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Non-Law Enforcement Investigation 350.00                        
6/2/2025 73644 CREATIVE TROPHIES AND GIFTS,LL GENERAL FUND PARKS gold plate - Peter McDonald 65.00                           
6/2/2025 73645 CROSS, TRACY WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 014_0007791_004 UB Refund 33.45                           
6/2/2025 73646 DAVIDSON TROILO REAM & GARZA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Legal Svcs for EDC 2,202.70                     
6/2/2025 73647 DAVILA, NICHOLAS WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0001505_003 UB Refund 17.66                           
6/2/2025 73648 DENTON NAVARRO RODRIGUEZ GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Matter#46654 Interim City Attorney Svcs 6,780.34                     
6/2/2025 73648 DENTON NAVARRO RODRIGUEZ GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Matter#46668 Interim City Attorney Svcs for Code Enforcemen 315.00                        
6/2/2025 73648 DENTON NAVARRO RODRIGUEZ GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Matter#46685 Cibolo Home Rule Charter Review 3,725.40                     
6/2/2025 73648 DENTON NAVARRO RODRIGUEZ GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Matter#46660 Cibolo Tx Public Information Act 742.50                        



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
6/2/2025 73648 DENTON NAVARRO RODRIGUEZ GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Matter#46654 Interim City Attorney Svcs 1,210.00                     
6/2/2025 73648 DENTON NAVARRO RODRIGUEZ GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Matter#46658 Municipal Court Svcs 1,986.18                     
6/2/2025 73648 DENTON NAVARRO RODRIGUEZ GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Matter#46664 Interim City Attorney Svcs for HR 330.00                        
6/2/2025 73649 DIXON, RENADA WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 016_0003524_000 UB Refund 29.11                           
6/2/2025 73650 DOCUMATION, INC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Coverage Period for May 6,137.45                     
6/2/2025 73650 DOCUMATION, INC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Coverage Period for May 2,952.34                     
6/2/2025 73651 FARRWEST SPECIALTY VEHICLES,LL GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT decommission unit for resale - PD 840.00                        
6/2/2025 73652 FKH SFR PROPCO G LP WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 010_0000780_021 UB Refund 53.35                           
6/2/2025 73653 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT flex tac shirt 71.59                           
6/2/2025 73653 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT pants 87.12                           
6/2/2025 73653 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT tac lite pants 49.30                           
6/2/2025 73654 GOODYEAR AUTO SERVICE CENTER GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT new tire installation - PD 23-07 186.73                        
6/2/2025 73655 GRAINGER GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION safety signs, magnet rings - PW Adm 226.74                        
6/2/2025 73655 GRAINGER GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION magnet ring - PW Adm 86.19                           
6/2/2025 73655 GRAINGER GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION reflective plastic - PW Adm 131.17                        
6/2/2025 73656 GTS TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS INC 25 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION FIRE DEPARTMENT Panasonic Win11 Pro 582.32                        
6/2/2025 73656 GTS TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS INC 25 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION FIRE DEPARTMENT Panasonic Win11 Pro -                              
6/2/2025 73656 GTS TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS INC 25 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION FIRE DEPARTMENT Panasonic Win11 Pro 3,761.81                     
6/2/2025 73656 GTS TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS INC 25 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION FIRE DEPARTMENT Panasonic Win11 Pro 743.76                        
6/2/2025 73656 GTS TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS INC 25 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION FIRE DEPARTMENT Panasonic Win11 Pro 271.30                        
6/2/2025 73656 GTS TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS INC 25 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION FIRE DEPARTMENT Panasonic Win11 Pro 156.55                        
6/2/2025 73657 GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Contribution to aid to construction - Streets 1,218.96                     
6/2/2025 73658 H&H DIESEL SERVICES GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Vehicle repair VIN0567 1,282.87                     
6/2/2025 73659 HCOP, LLC - DBA PARTSTREE.COM DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT tubes - Drainage 18.24                           
6/2/2025 73659 HCOP, LLC - DBA PARTSTREE.COM DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT v-belt - Drainage 143.56                        
6/2/2025 73659 HCOP, LLC - DBA PARTSTREE.COM DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT backorder maintenance free alum. 199.19                        
6/2/2025 73660 HESSELBEIN TIRE SOUTHWEST, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Synergy tire - Streets 64.00                           
6/2/2025 73661 HVJ SOUTH CENTRAL TX, M&J, INC GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Deer Creek Drainage repair 3,279.38                     
6/2/2025 73661 HVJ SOUTH CENTRAL TX, M&J, INC GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Deer Creek Drainage Repair 3,471.25                     
6/2/2025 73662 IMPACT DATASOURCE LLC ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Annual Subscription thru April '26 6,500.00                     
6/2/2025 73663 INTERDIRECT USA, LTD GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL City of Cibolo Retail Study 5,250.00                     
6/2/2025 73664 J2 SERVANT LEADERSHIP LLC GENERAL FUND CITY MANAGER DISC personality assessments 38.85                           
6/2/2025 73665 JONES, WADDELL WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0000884_001 UB Refund 26.93                           
6/2/2025 73666 JPC CONSTRUCTION INC. GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL final splicing & testing complete 3,247.00                     
6/2/2025 73667 JUSTICE CLEARINGHOUSE LLC GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES NACA course for Casillas, Rabea 400.00                        
6/2/2025 73668 KAHLIG ENTERPRISES LTD GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Vehicle Repair VIN1764 - PD 19-04 145.12                        
6/2/2025 73668 KAHLIG ENTERPRISES LTD GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Vehicle Repair Unit 19-03 / PD 145.12                        
6/2/2025 73669 KKI VENTURES INC. WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 031_0001308_002 UB Refund 71.98                           
6/2/2025 73670 KLINGSPOR ABRASIVES, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS 18"x1" diamond cut - Streets 463.47                        
6/2/2025 73671 KRISTY KINNEY/SIMMONDS REAL ES WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0002249_009 UB Refund 59.47                           
6/2/2025 73672 LAURIE PERRIMAN DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT string rolls - Drainage 210.00                        
6/2/2025 73673 LINDSEY WALKER Development Services Fund PLANNING Conference parking fees 39.00                           
6/2/2025 73674 LOVATO, MONIQUE WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0010230_000 UB Refund 21.74                           
6/2/2025 73675 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT Radio Svcs - PW 126.00                        
6/2/2025 73675 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Radio Svcs - PW 198.00                        
6/2/2025 73675 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY BeOn Svcs 10.00                           
6/2/2025 73675 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT GENERAL FUND PARKS Radio Svcs - PW 90.00                           
6/2/2025 73675 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Radio Svcs - PW 226.00                        
6/2/2025 73675 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION Radio Svcs - PW 136.00                        
6/2/2025 73675 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Radio/BeOn Svcs 792.00                        
6/2/2025 73676 MARUBENI AMERICA CORPORATION DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT herbicide 19 gallons - Drainage 190.00                        
6/2/2025 73677 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Patrol 24-05 -                              
6/2/2025 73677 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Patrol 24-05 -                              
6/2/2025 73677 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Patrol 24-05 -                              
6/2/2025 73677 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Patrol 24-05 97.18                           
6/2/2025 73677 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES oil change - Patrol 24-05 -                              
6/2/2025 73677 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Patrol 24-05 -                              
6/2/2025 73677 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Patrol 24-05 -                              
6/2/2025 73678 MCCOY'S BUILDING SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS ratchet tie down 15.43                           
6/2/2025 73678 MCCOY'S BUILDING SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS remesh mat - Streets 215.11                        
6/2/2025 73678 MCCOY'S BUILDING SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS remesh mat - Streets 249.24                        
6/2/2025 73679 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIAT GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT June coverage 234.00                        



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
6/2/2025 73680 MONDO GARDENS, INC. GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 2 palisades zoysia pallets - CH 600.00                        
6/2/2025 73681 NAFECO, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Lion RedZone Particulate 1,008.00                     
6/2/2025 73681 NAFECO, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Lion RedZone Particulate 20.00                           
6/2/2025 73682 NLUC, PLLC GENERAL FUND HUMAN RESOURCES April Occ med visits 45.00                          YES
6/2/2025 73682 NLUC, PLLC GENERAL FUND HUMAN RESOURCES April Occ med visits 680.00                       YES
6/2/2025 73683 ORONA, MICHAEL WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 006_0003317_002 UB Refund 29.51                           
6/2/2025 73684 OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL City Annex maintenance 125.00                        
6/2/2025 73685 PFLUGER FIRE TRAINING & CONSUL GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Vanguard MK Firefighter Gloves 504.00                        
6/2/2025 73685 PFLUGER FIRE TRAINING & CONSUL GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Vanguard MK Firefighter Gloves 504.00                        
6/2/2025 73685 PFLUGER FIRE TRAINING & CONSUL GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Vanguard MK Firefighter Gloves 882.00                        
6/2/2025 73685 PFLUGER FIRE TRAINING & CONSUL GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Vanguard MK Firefighter Gloves 36.58                           
6/2/2025 73686 PRESIDIO CONTRACTING, LLC PARK LAND FEES PARKS Town Creek Walking Trail 1,643.00                     
6/2/2025 73686 PRESIDIO CONTRACTING, LLC PARK LAND FEES PARKS Town Creek Walking Trail -                              
6/2/2025 73686 PRESIDIO CONTRACTING, LLC PARK LAND FEES NO DEPARTMENT Town Creek Walking Trail (14,879.88)                  
6/2/2025 73686 PRESIDIO CONTRACTING, LLC PARK LAND FEES PARKS Town Creek Walking Trail 147,155.73                 
6/2/2025 73686 PRESIDIO CONTRACTING, LLC PARK LAND FEES PARKS Town Creek Walking Trail -                              
6/2/2025 73686 PRESIDIO CONTRACTING, LLC PARK LAND FEES PARKS Town Creek Walking Trail 55,914.05                   
6/2/2025 73686 PRESIDIO CONTRACTING, LLC PARK LAND FEES PARKS Town Creek Walking Trail 9,655.19                     
6/2/2025 73686 PRESIDIO CONTRACTING, LLC PARK LAND FEES NO DEPARTMENT Town Creek Walking Trail (6,556.92)                    
6/2/2025 73687 REISER, ROBERT WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0003814_004 UB Refund 82.03                           
6/2/2025 73688 RICHARD KERSHAW POLICE EDUCATION FUNDS POLICE DEPARTMENT IAPE Conference 200.00                        
6/2/2025 73689 SFR JV-2 2022-1 WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0002481_007 UB Refund 60.82                           
6/2/2025 73690 SHORT, KARA WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 015_0004509_001 UB Refund 31.44                           
6/2/2025 73691 SIDDONS MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUGENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Credit on Compart. Door Alarm (1,082.51)                    
6/2/2025 73691 SIDDONS MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUGENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Chassis Preventative Maint. 3,443.20                     
6/2/2025 73691 SIDDONS MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUGENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Vehicle Repair VIN5930 4,254.87                     
6/2/2025 73692 SOUTH CENTRAL PLANNING GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Permitting, Planning, Zoning, CE Modules 515.67                        
6/2/2025 73693 SOUTHERN NEWSPAPERS, INC GENERAL FUND CITY SECRETARY Proj.#25-160-17 340.12                        
6/2/2025 73693 SOUTHERN NEWSPAPERS, INC GENERAL FUND CITY SECRETARY alcohol sales within 300 ft 114.40                        
6/2/2025 73694 THE CHAMBER GENERAL FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT luncheon seat, Rick & Isabella 50.00                           
6/2/2025 73695 THE CHAMBER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT luncheon seat - Patricia Q. 25.00                           
6/2/2025 73696 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. CIBOLO PUBLIC FACILITY CORP NO DEPARTMENT Hardware Fees - Change Order#1 -                              
6/2/2025 73696 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. POLICE SEIZURE FUNDS POLICE DEPARTMENT Hardware Fees - Change Order#1 6,000.00                     
6/2/2025 73697 VERIZON WIRELESS GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Phone Svc 5/11-6/10 37.99                           
6/2/2025 73697 VERIZON WIRELESS GENERAL FUND PARKS Phone Svc 5/11-6/10 113.97                        
6/2/2025 73697 VERIZON WIRELESS GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Phone Svc 5/11-6/10 75.98                           
6/2/2025 73697 VERIZON WIRELESS GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Phone Svc 5/11-6/10 341.91                        
6/2/2025 73697 VERIZON WIRELESS GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Phone Svc 5/11-6/10 265.93                        
6/2/2025 73697 VERIZON WIRELESS WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Phone Svc 5/11-6/10 303.92                        
6/2/2025 73697 VERIZON WIRELESS GENERAL FUND CODE ENFORCEMENT Phone Svc 5/11-6/10 156.44                        
6/2/2025 73697 VERIZON WIRELESS GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION Phone Svc 5/11-6/10 37.99                           
6/2/2025 73698 WEAKLEY, STEVE WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 004_0004720_004 UB Refund 53.29                           
6/2/2025 73699 ZAMZOW, DEAN/FRANCES WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0007700_001 UB Refund 33.45                           
6/5/2025 73701 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Office Supplies - PD 332.84                        
6/5/2025 73701 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT mini easy press 65.97                           
6/5/2025 73702 ASCO POWER SERVICES INC WATER & SEWER FUND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS Service work & Overtime Labor - Utilities 1,070.00                     
6/5/2025 73703 BLUE TO GOLD LLC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Norbert Valdez-Mastering Proactive Policing 249.00                        
6/5/2025 73704 BLUEBONNET PET CREMATORY LLC GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES 13 disposals 117.00                        
6/5/2025 73705 BRANDY MILLER, PHD, PC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Psychological Evaluation 2,400.00                     
6/5/2025 73706 CAT 5 GRAPHICS GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT 65 Navy tees - PD 520.00                        
6/5/2025 73707 DIXIE FLAG MANUFACTURING CO. GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT custom flag - PD 173.68                        
6/5/2025 73708 DIXIE OIL COMPANY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS 330 gallon tote - PW 684.62                        
6/5/2025 73708 DIXIE OIL COMPANY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT 330 gallon tote - PW 684.62                        
6/5/2025 73708 DIXIE OIL COMPANY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS 330 gallon tote - PW 684.61                        
6/5/2025 73709 E. PHILLIPS LEGAL, P.C. GENERAL FUND MUNICIPAL COURT Municipal Court Judge Svcs 2,300.00                     
6/5/2025 73710 FARRWEST ENVIRON SUPPLY, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT livery helmets 666.08                        
6/5/2025 73711 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT clothing/uniform 206.28                        
6/5/2025 73711 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT pants 229.74                        
6/5/2025 73712 GLOCK PROFESSIONAL, INC. GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Armorer's Course - James McIntier 300.00                        
6/5/2025 73713 GRACIE GLOBAL, LLC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Andrew Spilman 1,500.00                     
6/5/2025 73713 GRACIE GLOBAL, LLC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Jason Fore 1,500.00                     
6/5/2025 73714 GUADALUPE CNTY TAX ASSESSOR-COGENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Vehicle Regist. VIN190 7.50                             



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
6/5/2025 73715 GUADALUPE GAS COMPANY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT 11.7 gallons - Drainage 38.61                           
6/5/2025 73716 GUARDIAN ALLIANCE TECHNOLOGIESGENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT software, screening reports - PD 130.00                        
6/5/2025 73717 H&H DIESEL SERVICES GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Vehicle repair VIN2085 unit E20 5,978.35                     
6/5/2025 73717 H&H DIESEL SERVICES GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Vehicle repair VIN2085 unit E20 -                              
6/5/2025 73718 HENNEKE FISH HATCHERY GENERAL FUND PARKS Summer Nights Kids Fishing Event 4,225.00                     
6/5/2025 73719 JOHN A. RIOS GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Polygraph Police Applicants 900.00                        
6/5/2025 73720 JORDAN FORD LTD WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS rear lamp asy - Utilities 221.49                        
6/5/2025 73720 JORDAN FORD LTD WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS radiator hose - Drainage 96.11                           
6/5/2025 73720 JORDAN FORD LTD GENERAL FUND PARKS Credit return on Inv#85061194 (91.45)                         
6/5/2025 73721 JUSTICE CLEARINGHOUSE LLC GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES NACA ACOI Course - Monique Mora 400.00                        
6/5/2025 73722 LADD'S GOLF & TURF, LLC GENERAL FUND PARKS pedal bush - Parks 96.54                           
6/5/2025 73723 LODDE BUSINESS SYSTEMS DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT solvent glossy canvas - Drainage 578.99                        
6/5/2025 73724 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Radio Svcs for PD 180.00                        
6/5/2025 73724 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Radio Svcs for PD 120.00                        
6/5/2025 73724 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Radio Svcs for PD 18.00                           
6/5/2025 73724 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Radio Svcs for PD 1,224.00                     
6/5/2025 73724 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Radio Svcs for PD 72.00                           
6/5/2025 73725 MORTON MORROW INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT control devices 445.20                        
6/5/2025 73726 NAFECO, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT adapters - Troncoso 60.52                           
6/5/2025 73726 NAFECO, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT elkhart swivel bell reducer 455.41                        
6/5/2025 73727 NSTS, LLC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS posts, signs - Streets 497.70                        
6/5/2025 73727 NSTS, LLC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS round posts 499.60                        
6/5/2025 73728 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Bill Period 03/30 - 06/29 670.23                        
6/5/2025 73729 PORTER BURGESS COMPANY GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Eaton Renewal 5/11/25 - 5/10/26 13,808.34                   
6/5/2025 73730 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT uniform - Drainage 107.12                        
6/5/2025 73730 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS mats, towels mops - PW 31.78                           
6/5/2025 73730 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS uniform - Water 187.99                        
6/5/2025 73730 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL City Hall, Annex mats 45.00                           
6/5/2025 73730 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PARKS mats, towels mops - PW 31.77                           
6/5/2025 73730 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS mats, towels mops - PW 31.78                           
6/5/2025 73730 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT mats, towels mops - PW 31.78                           
6/5/2025 73730 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PARKS uniform - Parks 95.41                           
6/5/2025 73730 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS uniform - Streets 172.48                        
6/5/2025 73731 ROSS CREATIONS DJ GENERAL FUND PARKS Kids Fishing Entertainment - Summer Nights 575.00                        
6/5/2025 73732 SAN ANTONIO DODGE CHRYSLER GENERAL FUND PARKS Vehicle Repair VIN4300 - Parks 1,028.67                     
6/5/2025 73733 THE CHAMBER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Luncheon seats-clancy,patricia,rick 75.00                           
6/5/2025 73734 THOMPSON SAFETY LLC GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL first aid cabinet - City Hall 99.99                           
6/5/2025 73734 THOMPSON SAFETY LLC GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL FIRST AID - City Hall Annex 99.99                           
6/5/2025 73735 TWENTER, JAMES/JERI WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0000012_000 UB Refund 382.40                        
6/5/2025 73736 WESTERN READY MIX, LLC DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT 2x2x4 blocks (36) 2,700.00                     
6/5/2025 73739 GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Electric Svcs for May 3,022.68                     
6/5/2025 73739 GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC Development Services Fund NON-DEPARTMENTAL Electric Svcs for May 385.60                        
6/5/2025 73739 GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC GENERAL FUND PARKS Electric Svcs for May 35.00                           
6/5/2025 73739 GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Electric Svcs for May 346.68                        
6/5/2025 73739 GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC GENERAL FUND PARKS Electric Svcs for May 176.00                        
6/5/2025 73739 GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Electric Svcs for May 2,429.24                     
6/5/2025 73739 GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT Electric Svcs for May 26.00                           
6/5/2025 73739 GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Electric Svcs for May 4,437.94                     
6/5/2025 73739 GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC WATER & SEWER FUND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS Electric Svcs for May 996.73                        
6/5/2025 73739 GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC GENERAL FUND PARKS Electric Svcs for May 35.00                           
6/5/2025 73739 GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC GENERAL FUND PARKS Electric Svcs for May 447.24                        
6/5/2025 73739 GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC GENERAL FUND PARKS Electric Svcs for May 525.34                        
6/5/2025 73739 GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION Electric Svcs for May 789.60                        
6/5/2025 73739 GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Electric Svcs for May 51.75                           
6/5/2025 73739 GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC GENERAL FUND PARKS Electric Svcs for May 277.90                        
6/5/2025 73739 GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC GENERAL FUND PARKS Electric Svcs for May 873.00                        
6/5/2025 73739 GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Electric Svcs for May 386.40                        
6/5/2025 73739 GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Electric Svcs for May 4,596.00                     

6/16/2025 73740 ALFARO, ALISSA WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 021_0018512_001 UB Refund 56.82                           
6/16/2025 73741 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT plastic tongs - PD 18.45                           
6/16/2025 73742 ARNOLD, MICHAEL WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 002_0000660_012 UB Refund 20.32                           
6/16/2025 73743 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT wireless svcs for May 182.52                        



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
6/16/2025 73743 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND CITY SECRETARY wireless svcs for May 116.23                        
6/16/2025 73743 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND PARKS wireless svcs for May 130.58                        
6/16/2025 73743 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY wireless svcs for May 160.64                        
6/16/2025 73743 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT wireless svcs for May 649.93                        
6/16/2025 73743 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT wireless svcs for May 197.40                        
6/16/2025 73743 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND HUMAN RESOURCES wireless svcs for May 39.35                           
6/16/2025 73743 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC RELATIONS wireless svcs for May 30.00                           
6/16/2025 73743 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS wireless svcs for May 207.40                        
6/16/2025 73743 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT wireless svcs for May 41.88                           
6/16/2025 73743 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS wireless svcs for May 430.51                        
6/16/2025 73743 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC WATER & SEWER FUND UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION wireless svcs for May 30.00                           
6/16/2025 73743 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND PARKS wireless svcs for May 71.88                           
6/16/2025 73743 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES wireless svcs for May 296.43                        
6/16/2025 73743 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION wireless svcs for May 246.87                        
6/16/2025 73743 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT wireless svcs for May 1,905.54                     
6/16/2025 73743 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND COUNCIL wireless svcs for May 44.35                           
6/16/2025 73743 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND CITY MANAGER wireless svcs for May 135.58                        
6/16/2025 73744 AUTOZONE STORES, INC. GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT armor all 7.75                             
6/16/2025 73745 AXON ENTERPRISE, INC. GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Tasers Year 5 Pmt 11,880.00                   
6/16/2025 73746 BD HOLT CO WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Circuit Breaker repairs - Utilities 2,160.94                     
6/16/2025 73747 BFI WASTE SERVICES OF TEXAS LP WATER & SEWER FUND UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION Garbage and Recycle for May 255,775.37                 
6/16/2025 73748 BLAIR, KHEUNTANESE WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 010_0001517_007 UB Refund 48.08                           
6/16/2025 73749 BRIAN NIPPER GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT TX Emergency Management Conference 280.00                        
6/16/2025 73750 BROOME, LAJERIC WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 014_0001109_003 UB Refund 31.55                           
6/16/2025 73751 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORI WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Mid cities SAWS/Cibolo 12,163.79                   
6/16/2025 73751 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORI WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Wells Ranch 28,023.11                   
6/16/2025 73751 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORI WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Wells Ranch 11,994.09                   
6/16/2025 73751 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORI WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Wells Ranch 31,816.72                   
6/16/2025 73751 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORI WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Mid Cities 21,286.63                   
6/16/2025 73751 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORI WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS LD Exempt 10,595.23                   
6/16/2025 73751 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORI WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS LD Exempt 1,011.90                     
6/16/2025 73751 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORI WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS LD Exempt 20,699.17                   
6/16/2025 73751 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORI WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Mid cities SAWS/Cibolo 4,770.28                     
6/16/2025 73751 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORI WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Mid cities SAWS/Cibolo 10,414.42                   
6/16/2025 73751 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORI WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Mid Cities 3,832.99                     
6/16/2025 73751 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORI WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Mid cities SAWS/Cibolo 2,190.28                     
6/16/2025 73751 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORI WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Mid Cities 8,347.99                     
6/16/2025 73751 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORI WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Wells Ranch 10,679.96                   
6/16/2025 73751 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORI WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Wells Ranch 20,958.24                   
6/16/2025 73751 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORI WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Mid Cities 18,225.24                   
6/16/2025 73751 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORI WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS LD Exempt 67,903.88                   
6/16/2025 73751 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORI WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS LD Exempt 19,128.69                   
6/16/2025 73751 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORI WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS LD Exempt 13,802.54                   
6/16/2025 73751 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORI WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS LD Exempt 2,539.45                     
6/16/2025 73751 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORI WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS LD Exempt 15,540.12                   
6/16/2025 73751 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORI WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Wells Ranch 40,560.90                   
6/16/2025 73752 CENTERPOINT ENERGY GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT acct#8649867-2 98.52                           
6/16/2025 73752 CENTERPOINT ENERGY GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Gas Svc Acct#10766336-1 113.21                        
6/16/2025 73752 CENTERPOINT ENERGY GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Gas Svc Acct#11639787-8 152.91                        
6/16/2025 73752 CENTERPOINT ENERGY GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Gas Svc Acct#8649860-7 114.68                        
6/16/2025 73753 CHARETTE, BRENDA WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 018_0003225_001 UB Refund 18.49                           
6/16/2025 73754 CIBOLO CREEK MUN.AUTHORITY WATER & SEWER FUND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS Sewer Svcs for May 339,084.17                 
6/16/2025 73755 CIBOLO GRANGE #1541 GENERAL FUND PARKS June Seniors Program 1,200.00                     
6/16/2025 73756 CIBOLO PROF FIREFIGHTERS ASSOC GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT Firefighter membership dues 1,200.00                     
6/16/2025 73757 CIBOLO SMALL ANIMAL HOSPITAL GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Charlie Brown A 86.40                           
6/16/2025 73758 CITY OF SCHERTZ WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Cibolo Crossing Water Svc 3,406.36                     
6/16/2025 73759 COSTAR REALTY INFORMATION INC. GENERAL FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CoStar Suite June Svcs -                              
6/16/2025 73759 COSTAR REALTY INFORMATION INC. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CoStar Suite June Svcs 445.50                        
6/16/2025 73760 CPS ENERGY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS PVT Street LTS/CIBOLO 1,076.68                     
6/16/2025 73761 CRIDDLE, FELICIA WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 015_0000436_004 UB Refund 35.78                           
6/16/2025 73762 DEERE & COMPANY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT 5100E Cab Tractor - Serial 1P05100EJR5080166 77,491.52                   
6/16/2025 73763 DISA GLOBAL SOLUTIONS INC GENERAL FUND HUMAN RESOURCES New Hire Screenings - HR 484.54                        



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
6/16/2025 73764 DOMINGUEZ, DANIELLE WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 019_0000112_005 UB Refund 49.55                           
6/16/2025 73765 EMSLIE, DOROTHY WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0007781_004 UB Refund 35.62                           
6/16/2025 73766 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Monthly Lease 42,713.42                   
6/16/2025 73766 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Monthly Lease 2,564.95                     
6/16/2025 73766 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Monthly Lease 473.83                        
6/16/2025 73766 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Monthly Lease 4,367.55                     
6/16/2025 73766 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST GENERAL FUND CODE ENFORCEMENT Monthly Lease 886.66                        
6/16/2025 73766 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION Monthly Lease 3,665.32                     
6/16/2025 73766 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT Monthly Lease 3,227.77                     
6/16/2025 73766 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST GENERAL FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Monthly Lease 518.01                        
6/16/2025 73766 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Monthly Lease 4,128.78                     
6/16/2025 73766 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST GENERAL FUND PARKS Monthly Lease 3,612.33                     
6/16/2025 73766 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Monthly Lease 3,082.09                     
6/16/2025 73766 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Monthly Lease 3,774.96                     
6/16/2025 73767 FENCECRETE AMERICA WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 010_0015089_000 UB Refund 312.70                        
6/16/2025 73768 FISERV, INC. WATER & SEWER FUND UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION BOSS-DS, ELECT REMIT MO MAINT FEE 120.56                        
6/16/2025 73769 FREESE AND NICHOLS WATER & SEWER FUND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS Cibolo South Sanitary Sewer Master Plan 11,374.29                   
6/16/2025 73770 GRAINGER GENERAL FUND PARKS steel pilot punch set - Parks 123.15                        
6/16/2025 73770 GRAINGER GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT heat sealer - PD 198.54                        
6/16/2025 73770 GRAINGER DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT chain saw chap - Drainage 103.42                        
6/16/2025 73770 GRAINGER WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS electrolyte pops - Utilities 220.72                        
6/16/2025 73770 GRAINGER DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT canvas snake leggings - Drainage 429.60                        
6/16/2025 73770 GRAINGER DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT first aid kit - Drainage 94.18                           
6/16/2025 73770 GRAINGER WATER & SEWER FUND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS 4"x40" anchor - Utilities 140.25                        
6/16/2025 73770 GRAINGER GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 8ft handrail section - City Hall 928.72                        
6/16/2025 73770 GRAINGER DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT chain saw chap - Drainage 81.62                           
6/16/2025 73771 GREGORY CROUCH GENERAL FUND FINANCE DEPARTMENT window envelopes - Finance 304.00                        
6/16/2025 73772 GULF COAST PAPER CO, INC GENERAL FUND PARKS janitorial supplies 712.46                        
6/16/2025 73772 GULF COAST PAPER CO, INC GENERAL FUND PARKS janitorial supplies 750.74                        
6/16/2025 73773 HARVEY, MIKE WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 010_0005305_005 UB Refund 56.82                           
6/16/2025 73774 HCOP, LLC - DBA PARTSTREE.COM GENERAL FUND PARKS spacer - Parks 39.39                           
6/16/2025 73775 HD SUPPLY, INC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS flat flange - Utilities 58.00                           
6/16/2025 73775 HD SUPPLY, INC WATER & SEWER FUND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS green marking flange 217.63                        
6/16/2025 73776 HELPING HAND HARDWARE GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT repair - FS3 118.49                        
6/16/2025 73776 HELPING HAND HARDWARE DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT flap - Drainage 21.98                           
6/16/2025 73776 HELPING HAND HARDWARE DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT parts - Fire & PW 55.54                           
6/16/2025 73776 HELPING HAND HARDWARE WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS parts - Fire & PW 17.99                           
6/16/2025 73776 HELPING HAND HARDWARE GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION hoses - PW Adm 25.83                           
6/16/2025 73776 HELPING HAND HARDWARE GENERAL FUND PARKS belt parts - Parks 124.00                        
6/16/2025 73776 HELPING HAND HARDWARE GENERAL FUND PARKS weed eater heads - Parks 104.97                        
6/16/2025 73776 HELPING HAND HARDWARE GENERAL FUND PARKS carb kit - Parks 15.00                           
6/16/2025 73776 HELPING HAND HARDWARE DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT w heads - Drainage 196.44                        
6/16/2025 73776 HELPING HAND HARDWARE GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT parts - Fire & PW 63.85                           
6/16/2025 73776 HELPING HAND HARDWARE DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT flap - Drainage 10.99                           
6/16/2025 73777 HOUSE, DARRYL WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 015_0003050_004 UB Refund 43.24                           
6/16/2025 73778 INFOSEND, INC. WATER & SEWER FUND UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION Disconnects and Postage - UB 1,759.66                     
6/16/2025 73778 INFOSEND, INC. WATER & SEWER FUND UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION Disconnects and Postage - UB 6,554.68                     
6/16/2025 73779 INTERDIRECT USA, LTD GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 122419 Retail Study 1,750.00                     
6/16/2025 73780 IWS GAS & SUPPLY OF TEXAS, LTD DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT 250 oxy compressed gas 21.62                           
6/16/2025 73781 JAKE MINYARD GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Humane educators of Texas-Basic ACO and Test 102.00                        
6/16/2025 73782 JAMES PERRY WHETSTONE GENERAL FUND CITY SECRETARY billboard rentals for June 400.00                        
6/16/2025 73783 JEANETTE GONZALEZ GENERAL FUND PUBLIC RELATIONS TAMIO Conference 502.70                        
6/16/2025 73784 JMO MOBILE MODULAR LLC GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Canopy 9'x12' and Installation 7,020.00                     
6/16/2025 73785 KENDIG KEAST COLLABORATIVE GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Contract # 25-144-05 Unified Development Code (UDC) Rewr 21,623.63                   
6/16/2025 73786 LAW ENFORCEMENT RISK MANAGEMEPOLICE EDUCATION FUNDS POLICE DEPARTMENT Online Seminar - John Wells 150.00                        
6/16/2025 73787 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MGMT, INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT May contract fee 203.50                        
6/16/2025 73788 LIBERATURE, CHARLES/DORIA WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0001099_001 UB Refund 18.97                           
6/16/2025 73789 LINEBARGER GOGGAN BLAIR GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT April fees due to LGB&S 421.20                        
6/16/2025 73790 LIONHEART PLACES LLC ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Cibolo Downtown Plan 14,125.00                   
6/16/2025 73791 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT benched radio UID8290013 631.00                        
6/16/2025 73792 MAXWELL, JENNIFER WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0001213_010 UB Refund 64.19                           
6/16/2025 73793 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change Patrol 24-03 -                              



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
6/16/2025 73793 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change Patrol 24-03 -                              
6/16/2025 73793 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change Patrol 24-03 -                              
6/16/2025 73793 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change Patrol 24-03 -                              
6/16/2025 73793 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change Patrol 24-03 97.18                           
6/16/2025 73793 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT 253.74                        
6/16/2025 73793 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change Patrol 24-04 112.70                        
6/16/2025 73793 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES oil change Patrol 24-03 -                              
6/16/2025 73793 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change Patrol 24-03 -                              
6/16/2025 73793 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Coolant Leak Patrol 19-03 1,440.96                     
6/16/2025 73793 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change Patrol 21-07 147.10                        
6/16/2025 73794 MCCOY'S BUILDING SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS remesh mats - Streets 215.11                        
6/16/2025 73794 MCCOY'S BUILDING SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS ratchet tie - Streets 15.43                           
6/16/2025 73794 MCCOY'S BUILDING SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS remesh mats - Streets 249.24                        
6/16/2025 73794 MCCOY'S BUILDING SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PARKS rebar - Parks 119.46                        
6/16/2025 73794 MCCOY'S BUILDING SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS knee pad - Streets 24.24                           
6/16/2025 73795 MOODY JORDAN AND MATTHEW WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0008405_004 UB Refund 32.36                           
6/16/2025 73796 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT SCBA Repair 3,392.84                     
6/16/2025 73797 MUNOZ, LISA WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 010_0003341_015 UB Refund 36.97                           
6/16/2025 73798 MYSHIYA, BRIGITTE WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 016_0002524_003 UB Refund 90.45                           
6/16/2025 73799 NAFECO, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Legend Helmets 826.60                        
6/16/2025 73799 NAFECO, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT adapters - Troncoso 0402 104.55                        
6/16/2025 73799 NAFECO, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Legend Helmets 413.30                        
6/16/2025 73799 NAFECO, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Legend Helmets -                              
6/16/2025 73799 NAFECO, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Legend Helmets 25.01                           
6/16/2025 73799 NAFECO, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Legend Helmets -                              
6/16/2025 73800 NARDIS PUBLIC SAFETY GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES pants - ACO 300.00                        
6/16/2025 73801 NEW BRAUNFELS WELDERS SUPPLY GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Med Oxy 117.00                        
6/16/2025 73801 NEW BRAUNFELS WELDERS SUPPLY GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Med Oxy 117.00                        
6/16/2025 73802 NSTS, LLC DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT ";Road Closed High Water"; sign 432.00                        
6/16/2025 73802 NSTS, LLC DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT signs - Drainage 432.00                        
6/16/2025 73802 NSTS, LLC DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT Road Closed High Water sign 324.00                        
6/16/2025 73802 NSTS, LLC DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT ";Road Closed Ahead"; 432.00                        
6/16/2025 73803 NTX - CITYVET GROUP, PLLC GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Buddy A0058524196 58.65                           
6/16/2025 73803 NTX - CITYVET GROUP, PLLC GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Cricket 50.00                           
6/16/2025 73803 NTX - CITYVET GROUP, PLLC GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Boo A0057955920 75.00                           
6/16/2025 73803 NTX - CITYVET GROUP, PLLC GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Ranni/Dani 175.00                        
6/16/2025 73803 NTX - CITYVET GROUP, PLLC GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Raccoon 50.00                           
6/16/2025 73803 NTX - CITYVET GROUP, PLLC GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Mango 65.00                           
6/16/2025 73804 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DC Power 380.76                        
6/16/2025 73805 OREILLY AUTO PARTS WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS paper, wipes 13.28                           
6/16/2025 73805 OREILLY AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS cabin filter 23.68                           
6/16/2025 73805 OREILLY AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS multi tow - Streets 52.57                           
6/16/2025 73805 OREILLY AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS tape 5.59                             
6/16/2025 73805 OREILLY AUTO PARTS DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT wipers, filters 219.20                        
6/16/2025 73805 OREILLY AUTO PARTS WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS battery 168.23                        
6/16/2025 73805 OREILLY AUTO PARTS DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT wire, switches 99.23                           
6/16/2025 73805 OREILLY AUTO PARTS WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS battery cables 78.61                           
6/16/2025 73805 OREILLY AUTO PARTS WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS copper lug 5.69                             
6/16/2025 73805 OREILLY AUTO PARTS WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS transmission fluid 31.92                           
6/16/2025 73805 OREILLY AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUND PARKS gates tri power 24.65                           
6/16/2025 73805 OREILLY AUTO PARTS WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS LED Light 21.59                           
6/16/2025 73805 OREILLY AUTO PARTS WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS oil filter 33.77                           
6/16/2025 73805 OREILLY AUTO PARTS DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT air filter 168.55                        
6/16/2025 73805 OREILLY AUTO PARTS WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS LED Light Credit Return (21.59)                         
6/16/2025 73805 OREILLY AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUND PARKS wipers 53.87                           
6/16/2025 73806 PEREZ, ALMA WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0001348_007 UB Refund 96.15                           
6/16/2025 73807 POLLREIS, KATIE WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0003418_001 UB Refund 9.84                             
6/16/2025 73808 PROFICIENT BENEFIT SOLUTIONS GENERAL FUND HUMAN RESOURCES May Adm Fees for FSA, HSA & Cobra 347.88                        
6/16/2025 73808 PROFICIENT BENEFIT SOLUTIONS GENERAL FUND HUMAN RESOURCES June Adm Fees for FSA, HSA & Cobra 348.31                        
6/16/2025 73809 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT mats, mops, towels - PW 31.78                           
6/16/2025 73809 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS uniform/Clothing - Streets 172.48                        
6/16/2025 73809 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS uniform/Clothing - Streets 172.48                        



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
6/16/2025 73809 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS uniform/Clothing - Water 172.86                        
6/16/2025 73809 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT mats, mops, towels - PW 31.78                           
6/16/2025 73809 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT uniform/Clothing - Drainage 110.70                        
6/16/2025 73809 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS uniform/Clothing - Water 182.35                        
6/16/2025 73809 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT uniform/Clothing - Drainage 107.62                        
6/16/2025 73809 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PARKS mats, mops, towels - PW 31.78                           
6/16/2025 73809 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PARKS mats, mops, towels - PW 31.78                           
6/16/2025 73809 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS mats, mops, towels - PW 31.78                           
6/16/2025 73809 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS mats, mops, towels - PW 31.77                           
6/16/2025 73809 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL City Hall mats 80.06                           
6/16/2025 73809 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS mats, mops, towels - PW 31.78                           
6/16/2025 73809 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PARKS uniform/Clothing - Parks 95.41                           
6/16/2025 73809 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS mats, mops, towels - PW 31.77                           
6/16/2025 73809 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PARKS uniform/Clothing - Parks 84.21                           
6/16/2025 73809 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL City Hall mats 45.00                           
6/16/2025 73810 RANCH AND HOME SUPPLY, LLC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS under bed box - Utilities 349.99                        
6/16/2025 73810 RANCH AND HOME SUPPLY, LLC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS under bed box credit return (349.99)                       
6/16/2025 73810 RANCH AND HOME SUPPLY, LLC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS supplies - Utilities 91.28                           
6/16/2025 73810 RANCH AND HOME SUPPLY, LLC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS 2x48 ps angle - Utilities 188.93                        
6/16/2025 73810 RANCH AND HOME SUPPLY, LLC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS yellow jackets - Streets 139.98                        
6/16/2025 73811 REEDY, AARON WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 010_0002244_006 UB Refund 25.80                           
6/16/2025 73812 REGGIE FAWCETT WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Customer Refund for Plumbing 145.00                        
6/16/2025 73813 SALAZAR, QUINN WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 014_0000113_004 UB Refund 40.67                           
6/16/2025 73814 SAN ANTONIO MASONRY AND GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT 5 gal fuel 306.00                        
6/16/2025 73815 SANCHEZ, ALEX WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0003770_004 UB Refund 97.52                           
6/16/2025 73816 SCHERTZ EMS GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Non Disp. Pulse OX 395.00                        
6/16/2025 73817 SCHMEIS, CHRISTIAN WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 012_0002129_002 UB Refund 53.29                           
6/16/2025 73818 SHELTON, DONNA WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 021_0020520_001 UB Refund 5.55                             
6/16/2025 73819 SKELTON ENTERPRISES, INC. GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT sprinkler materials - PD 28.00                           
6/16/2025 73820 SOUTH TEXAS AUTO PARTS COMPAN GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS 8" pin - Streets 17.09                           
6/16/2025 73820 SOUTH TEXAS AUTO PARTS COMPAN WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS rear brake pads - Utilities 88.19                           
6/16/2025 73820 SOUTH TEXAS AUTO PARTS COMPAN GENERAL FUND PARKS funnel credit - Parks (25.97)                         
6/16/2025 73821 SOUTHERN NEWSPAPERS, INC GENERAL FUND CITY SECRETARY Ordinance 1493 137.70                        
6/16/2025 73822 SPARKMAN-ROYO, ALEXANDER WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 016_0002108_003 UB Refund 35.61                           
6/16/2025 73823 TEXAS STERLING 2013 GO BONDS - TOWN CREEK DE NO DEPARTMENT Town Creek Drainage Proj. Phase II 58,351.38                   
6/16/2025 73823 TEXAS STERLING 2011 GO BDS-TOWN CREEK REG DENO DEPARTMENT Town Creek Drainage Proj. Phase II -                              
6/16/2025 73824 THE CHAMBER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Luncheon Prepaid Fees 25.00                           
6/16/2025 73824 THE CHAMBER GENERAL FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Luncheon Prepaid Fees 50.00                           
6/16/2025 73825 THOMPSON SAFETY LLC DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT First Aid - PW 39.99                           
6/16/2025 73825 THOMPSON SAFETY LLC GENERAL FUND PARKS First Aid - PW 39.99                           
6/16/2025 73825 THOMPSON SAFETY LLC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS First Aid - PW 39.99                           
6/16/2025 73825 THOMPSON SAFETY LLC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS First Aid - PW 39.99                           
6/16/2025 73826 TOLTEC STEEL PRODUCTS, LTD. GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS pipe - Streets 123.90                        
6/16/2025 73826 TOLTEC STEEL PRODUCTS, LTD. GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS flat metal - Streets 72.00                           
6/16/2025 73827 TRAFFIC GRAFFICS WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS 2" decals - Utilities 55.00                           
6/16/2025 73828 TRUSTMARK PROPERTY MGMT WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0003442_010 UB Refund 26.11                           
6/16/2025 73829 TX COMMISSION-LAW ENFORCEMENTGENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Basic Instructor Proficiency Cert. Application 35.00                           
6/16/2025 73830 WILLIAMS SUPPLY COMPANY, LTD WATER & SEWER FUND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS steel elbow pipe - Utilities 58.62                           
6/16/2025 73830 WILLIAMS SUPPLY COMPANY, LTD WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS gate valve - Utilities 430.00                        
6/16/2025 73830 WILLIAMS SUPPLY COMPANY, LTD WATER & SEWER FUND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS pvc - Utilities 68.19                           
6/16/2025 73830 WILLIAMS SUPPLY COMPANY, LTD WATER & SEWER FUND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS gauge - Water 32.34                           
6/16/2025 73831 WINZER FRANCHISE COMPANY GENERAL FUND PARKS shop supplies - PW 45.40                           
6/16/2025 73831 WINZER FRANCHISE COMPANY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT hoseclamps, seals - PW 70.01                           
6/16/2025 73831 WINZER FRANCHISE COMPANY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT tape, steel - PW 70.19                           
6/16/2025 73831 WINZER FRANCHISE COMPANY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS shop supplies - PW 45.40                           
6/16/2025 73831 WINZER FRANCHISE COMPANY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS shop supplies - PW 45.39                           
6/16/2025 73831 WINZER FRANCHISE COMPANY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT shop supplies - PW 45.40                           
6/16/2025 73831 WINZER FRANCHISE COMPANY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS tape, steel - PW 70.20                           
6/16/2025 73831 WINZER FRANCHISE COMPANY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS tape, steel - PW 70.19                           
6/16/2025 73831 WINZER FRANCHISE COMPANY GENERAL FUND PARKS tape, steel - PW 70.20                           
6/16/2025 73831 WINZER FRANCHISE COMPANY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS hoseclamps, seals - PW 70.02                           
6/16/2025 73831 WINZER FRANCHISE COMPANY GENERAL FUND PARKS hoseclamps, seals - PW 70.01                           



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
6/16/2025 73831 WINZER FRANCHISE COMPANY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS hoseclamps, seals - PW 70.01                           
6/16/2025 73833 COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC ACCTS WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT Sales and Use Tax 20,634.26                   
6/16/2025 73834 GREEN VALLEY SPECIAL UTILITY GENERAL FUND PARKS Water Consumption for April 36.51                           
6/16/2025 73834 GREEN VALLEY SPECIAL UTILITY GENERAL FUND PARKS Water Consumption for April 94.30                           
6/16/2025 73834 GREEN VALLEY SPECIAL UTILITY GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Water Consumption for April 396.91                        
6/16/2025 73834 GREEN VALLEY SPECIAL UTILITY GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Water Consumption for April 182.54                        
6/16/2025 73835 HEALTH CARE SERVICE CORP GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT Employee Medical Coverage for June 119,424.66                 
6/16/2025 73835 HEALTH CARE SERVICE CORP GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT Employee Medical Coverage for June 1,182.81                     
6/16/2025 73836 THE GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE CO GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT June Premiums (0.01)                           
6/16/2025 73836 THE GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE CO GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT June Premiums 1,849.73                     
6/16/2025 73836 THE GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE CO GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT June Premiums 163.33                        
6/16/2025 73836 THE GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE CO GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT June Premiums 1,813.30                     
6/16/2025 73836 THE GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE CO GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT June Premiums 94.30                           
6/16/2025 73836 THE GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE CO GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT June Premiums 989.25                        
6/16/2025 73836 THE GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE CO GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT June Premiums 1,187.35                     
6/16/2025 73836 THE GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE CO GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT June Premiums 840.87                        
6/16/2025 73836 THE GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE CO GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT June Premiums 1,194.92                     
6/16/2025 73836 THE GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE CO GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT June Premiums 576.99                        
6/16/2025 73836 THE GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE CO GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT June Premiums 3,402.34                     
6/16/2025 73836 THE GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE CO GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT June Premiums 73.53                           
6/16/2025 73836 THE GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE CO GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT June Premiums 8,267.33                     
6/16/2025 73836 THE GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE CO GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT June Premiums 359.29                        
6/17/2025 73837 GUNN COLLISION - SELMA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Claim#TX236718 - VIN2797 16,641.38                   
6/23/2025 73838 ALTEX ELECTRONICS, LTD GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Switch Deployment 681.04                        
6/23/2025 73838 ALTEX ELECTRONICS, LTD GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CH comesUPS repl - Tripp Lite 1,279.99                     
6/23/2025 73839 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS office supplies - PW 61.36                           
6/23/2025 73839 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT pic hanging strips 11.99                           
6/23/2025 73839 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION office supplies - PW 247.08                        
6/23/2025 73839 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL creamers - City Hall 28.76                           
6/23/2025 73839 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND PARKS fishing games - Parks 87.95                           
6/23/2025 73839 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS USB flash drives - Utilities 24.87                           
6/23/2025 73839 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS light bracket - Utilities 29.98                           
6/23/2025 73839 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT air freshener, coffee 31.18                           
6/23/2025 73839 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS TRIMMERS - PW 27.34                           
6/23/2025 73839 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND PARKS TRIMMERS - PW 64.99                           
6/23/2025 73839 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL fridge water filter - City Hall Breakroom 50.99                           
6/23/2025 73839 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND PARKS TRIMMERS - PW 291.06                        
6/23/2025 73839 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS office supplies - PW 75.98                           
6/23/2025 73839 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GRANT FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT file folders - PD 31.34                           
6/23/2025 73839 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT foam cups - PD 52.62                           
6/23/2025 73839 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION wireless keyboard - PW Adm 31.34                           
6/23/2025 73839 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL coffee - City Hall 36.95                           
6/23/2025 73839 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS 10pk UFO LED lights - PW 149.99                        
6/23/2025 73839 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT 10pk UFO LED lights - PW 150.00                        
6/23/2025 73840 ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT/SERVICES GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Humaniac Leach Pole - ACO 77.87                           
6/23/2025 73841 AUTOZONE STORES, INC. DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT halogen capsule - Drainage 11.32                           
6/23/2025 73842 BILL'S TRACTOR SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PARKS belts - Parks 178.31                        
6/23/2025 73843 BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. STREET/DRAIN MAINT TAX NO DEPARTMENT HMCL type D 948.06                        
6/23/2025 73844 BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. STREET/DRAIN MAINT TAX NO DEPARTMENT Type D Hotmix PG 64-22 185.85                        
6/23/2025 73845 CIBOLO SMALL ANIMAL HOSPITAL GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Pandora - A005841 15.00                           
6/23/2025 73845 CIBOLO SMALL ANIMAL HOSPITAL GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Carmel 70.00                           
6/23/2025 73845 CIBOLO SMALL ANIMAL HOSPITAL GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Midge 70.00                           
6/23/2025 73845 CIBOLO SMALL ANIMAL HOSPITAL GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Charlie 58.00                           
6/23/2025 73845 CIBOLO SMALL ANIMAL HOSPITAL GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Cinder - A0058403 88.00                           
6/23/2025 73845 CIBOLO SMALL ANIMAL HOSPITAL GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Pandora - A005841 108.15                        
6/23/2025 73846 CITY OF SCHERTZ WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS water svc for Cibolo Subdivision 1,970.23                     
6/23/2025 73847 CITY OF UNIVERSAL CITY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Iteris Vantage Edge 2 - Streets 299.98                        
6/23/2025 73848 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT 2024 MS4 General Permit Renewal 2,500.00                     
6/23/2025 73848 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION Transportation Design Criteria Manual Update 4,522.50                     
6/23/2025 73848 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN WASTEWATER IMPACT FEES NO DEPARTMENT Venado West Sanitary Sewer Extension 24,197.50                   
6/23/2025 73848 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN 25 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION NO DEPARTMENT Cibolo FY25 CIP Proj. Management 10,900.00                   
6/23/2025 73848 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN 25 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION NO DEPARTMENT Cibolo FY25 CIP Proj. Management -                              



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
6/23/2025 73848 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Borgfield & Cibolo Valley Dr Traffic Assessment 700.00                        
6/23/2025 73848 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT 2024 MS4 General Permit Renewal 11,897.50                   
6/23/2025 73848 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN WASTEWATER IMPACT FEES NO DEPARTMENT Venado West Sanitary Sewer Extension 26,262.50                   
6/23/2025 73848 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION Transportation Design Criteria Manual Update 1,072.50                     
6/23/2025 73848 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION Transportation Design Criteria Manual Update 265.00                        
6/23/2025 73848 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT 2024 MS4 General Permit Renewal 300.00                        
6/23/2025 73848 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION Transportation Design Criteria Manual Update 2,070.00                     
6/23/2025 73848 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN 25 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION NO DEPARTMENT Cibolo FY25 CIP Proj. Management -                              
6/23/2025 73848 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN 25 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION NO DEPARTMENT Cibolo FY25 CIP Proj. Management 275.00                        
6/23/2025 73849 DANA D JACOBSON GENERAL FUND MUNICIPAL COURT Associate Municipal Court Judge 1,150.00                     
6/23/2025 73850 DEALER SVCS NETWORK OF TX, LLC GENERAL FUND CODE ENFORCEMENT QuickVTR Svs for May 24.95                           
6/23/2025 73851 DR HORTON WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 021_0026307_000 UB Refund 81.77                           
6/23/2025 73852 DSHS CENTRAL LAB MC2004 WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Haloacetic acids - Utilities 828.00                        
6/23/2025 73853 EQUIPMENTSHARE.COM, INC. GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Towable Boom Lift -  City Annex 909.48                        
6/23/2025 73854 EWING GENERAL FUND PARKS swing jt assy - Parks 89.12                           
6/23/2025 73855 FARRWEST ENVIRON SUPPLY, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Boots Devin Ouellette 351.90                        
6/23/2025 73855 FARRWEST ENVIRON SUPPLY, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Firecraft gloves, Helmets 827.00                        
6/23/2025 73856 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1106 WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS frame prague - Utilities 16.81                           
6/23/2025 73856 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1106 WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS gaskets, glands - Utilities 174.28                        
6/23/2025 73856 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1106 WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS pipe wrap tape - Utilities 36.00                           
6/23/2025 73856 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1106 WATER & SEWER FUND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS body comb air valve - Utilities 1,597.33                     
6/23/2025 73856 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1106 WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS pvc, gaskets, connectors - Utilities 1,103.96                     
6/23/2025 73857 GRAINGER GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL air filters - City Annex 89.04                           
6/23/2025 73858 GTS TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS INC IT REPLACEMENT FUND NO DEPARTMENT Havis Docking Station -                              
6/23/2025 73858 GTS TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS INC IT REPLACEMENT FUND NO DEPARTMENT Havis Docking Station 7,437.60                     
6/23/2025 73858 GTS TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS INC IT REPLACEMENT FUND NO DEPARTMENT Havis Docking Station -                              
6/23/2025 73858 GTS TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS INC IT REPLACEMENT FUND NO DEPARTMENT Havis Docking Station -                              
6/23/2025 73859 GULF COAST PAPER CO, INC GENERAL FUND PARKS tissue paper - Parks 121.26                        
6/23/2025 73860 HCOP, LLC - DBA PARTSTREE.COM DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT tubes - Fleet Mechanic 18.24                           
6/23/2025 73861 HD SUPPLY, INC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS wipers - Utilties 355.30                        
6/23/2025 73862 HELPING HAND HARDWARE GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS air filter - Streets 6.95                             
6/23/2025 73862 HELPING HAND HARDWARE DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT ultra oil, platinum gal - Drainage 99.96                           
6/23/2025 73862 HELPING HAND HARDWARE WATER & SEWER FUND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS slip cap - Utilities 9.49                             
6/23/2025 73863 HESSELBEIN TIRE SOUTHWEST, INC DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT Wanda Wolf Tires - Drainage 298.00                        
6/23/2025 73863 HESSELBEIN TIRE SOUTHWEST, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS new tires - Streets 216.00                        
6/23/2025 73864 HVJ SOUTH CENTRAL TX, M&J, INC GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Deer Creek Drainage Repair 1,197.50                     
6/23/2025 73865 JORDAN FORD LTD GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS switch - Streets VIN7001 72.60                           
6/23/2025 73866 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES emergency radios - PD 72.00                           
6/23/2025 73866 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT emergency radios - PD 1,260.00                     
6/23/2025 73866 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT radio repairs - PD 625.00                        
6/23/2025 73866 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT emergency radios - PD 180.00                        
6/23/2025 73866 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT emergency radios - PD 18.00                           
6/23/2025 73866 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT emergency radios - PD 120.00                        
6/23/2025 73867 MATERA PAPER COMPANY, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT supplies 473.38                        
6/23/2025 73868 MATERA PAPER COMPANY, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT wet mops 41.92                           
6/23/2025 73869 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Patrol 24-08 91.39                           
6/23/2025 73869 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Oil change - Patrol 24-03 106.92                        
6/23/2025 73869 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Patrol 21-05 131.58                        
6/23/2025 73869 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - PD 24-06 91.39                           
6/23/2025 73870 MISSION PLUMBING, HEATING, A/C GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES CAT room a/c repair - ACO 650.00                        
6/23/2025 73871 NAFECO, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT bullard helmet, firecraft gloves 24.99                           
6/23/2025 73871 NAFECO, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT bullard helmet, firecraft gloves 89.00                           
6/23/2025 73871 NAFECO, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT bullard helmet, firecraft gloves 19.29                           
6/23/2025 73872 NLUC, PLLC GENERAL FUND HUMAN RESOURCES May Occ Med Visits 135.00                        
6/23/2025 73872 NLUC, PLLC GENERAL FUND HUMAN RESOURCES March Occ Med Visits 180.00                        
6/23/2025 73872 NLUC, PLLC GENERAL FUND HUMAN RESOURCES March Occ Med Visits 265.00                        
6/23/2025 73872 NLUC, PLLC GENERAL FUND HUMAN RESOURCES May Occ Med Visits 770.00                        
6/23/2025 73872 NLUC, PLLC GENERAL FUND HUMAN RESOURCES April Occ med visits 680.00                        
6/23/2025 73872 NLUC, PLLC GENERAL FUND HUMAN RESOURCES April Occ med visits 45.00                           
6/23/2025 73873 OREILLY AUTO PARTS DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT cabin filter - Drainage 15.85                           
6/23/2025 73873 OREILLY AUTO PARTS WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS motor oil - Utilities 12.98                           
6/23/2025 73873 OREILLY AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS valves - Streets 4.80                             



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
6/23/2025 73873 OREILLY AUTO PARTS WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS rcvr bushing 24.99                           
6/23/2025 73873 OREILLY AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS oil filter, air filter - Streets 74.65                           
6/23/2025 73873 OREILLY AUTO PARTS DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT filters - Drainage 108.36                        
6/23/2025 73874 PETROSYS SOLUTIONS, INC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Everbridge 1,101.26                     
6/23/2025 73874 PETROSYS SOLUTIONS, INC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Everbridge 1,835.43                     
6/23/2025 73874 PETROSYS SOLUTIONS, INC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Everbridge 8,138.38                     
6/23/2025 73874 PETROSYS SOLUTIONS, INC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Everbridge 2,376.00                     
6/23/2025 73875 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PARKS mats, mops, towels - PW 31.78                           
6/23/2025 73875 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS mats, mops, towels - PW 31.77                           
6/23/2025 73875 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT mats, mops, towels - PW 31.78                           
6/23/2025 73875 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Uniform/Clothing - Streets 172.48                        
6/23/2025 73875 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL City Hall mats 80.06                           
6/23/2025 73875 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT Uniform/Clothing - Drainage 113.44                        
6/23/2025 73875 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS mats, mops, towels - PW 31.78                           
6/23/2025 73875 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Uniform/Clothing - Water 161.28                        
6/23/2025 73875 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PARKS Uniform/Clothing - Parks 82.60                           
6/23/2025 73876 R&D INDUSTRIES GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Thinix PC Support YMCA 1,734.00                     
6/23/2025 73877 RDO EQUIPMENT CO DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT air filters - Drainage 223.24                        
6/23/2025 73877 RDO EQUIPMENT CO DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT air restriction sensor - Drainage 67.69                           
6/23/2025 73878 S A SOUTHWEST TRAILERS, LTD GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS nut cone, stud - Streets 39.00                           
6/23/2025 73879 SHI GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS, INC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AdobeStockAdd522025 135.34                        
6/23/2025 73880 SMARTDRAW SOFTWARE, LLC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 12 month subscription 25 licensed seats 1,995.00                     
6/23/2025 73881 SOUTH CENTRAL PLANNING GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Permitting, Planning, Zoning, CE Modules 515.67                        
6/23/2025 73882 SOUTH TEXAS AUTO PARTS COMPAN GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS bleeder kit - Streets 16.62                           
6/23/2025 73883 SOUTHERN NEWSPAPERS, INC GENERAL FUND CITY SECRETARY Zoning Ordinance ZC-25-00 161.72                        
6/23/2025 73884 TEXAS DOWNTOWN ASSOCIATION ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 2025 TXD Conference 1,030.00                     
6/23/2025 73885 TEXAS EXCAVATION SAFETY SYSTEMWATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Message Fees for May 2025/ CIBOLO01 619.85                        
6/23/2025 73886 THE VILLAGE FLORIST GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT City of Cibolo - Jeremy Bellamy 192.00                        
6/23/2025 73886 THE VILLAGE FLORIST GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Jeremy Bellamy 292.00                        
6/23/2025 73887 THOMPSON SAFETY LLC GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL First Aid Kit - City Annex 99.99                           
6/23/2025 73887 THOMPSON SAFETY LLC GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL First Aid Kit - City Hall 119.98                        
6/23/2025 73888 TREVIPAY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Honda Trash Pump - Utilities 1,646.98                     
6/23/2025 73889 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Contract Svc 5/20 - 6/19 189.00                        
6/23/2025 73890 YMCA OF GREATER SAN ANTONIO GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT May Dues 1,114.00                     
6/23/2025 73891 YVONNE SIFUENTES POLICE EDUCATION FUNDS POLICE DEPARTMENT Sgt Fore 100.00                        
6/23/2025 73891 YVONNE SIFUENTES POLICE EDUCATION FUNDS POLICE DEPARTMENT Office Spilman 100.00                        
6/30/2025 73892 A TO Z RENTALS GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Trailer, Concrete 6 sack - Streets 212.00                        
6/30/2025 73892 A TO Z RENTALS GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Trailer, Concrete 6 Sack - Streets 272.00                        
6/30/2025 73893 ADP, INC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY workforce manager & comprehensive svcs 6,776.65                     
6/30/2025 73894 AJ'S TIRE SHOP, INC DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT dismount/mount new tire - Drainage 924.50                        
6/30/2025 73895 ALL COUNTY ALAMO PROPERTY MGMWATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 010_0000314_008 UB Refund 120.00                        
6/30/2025 73896 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT fender for unit 19-03 / PD 99.99                           
6/30/2025 73896 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS wireless mouse w/ pad - Utilities 18.22                           
6/30/2025 73896 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT erase board, coffee - Fire 104.80                        
6/30/2025 73897 AT&T GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Phone Svcs Acct#512 A07-6176 642 0 728.24                        
6/30/2025 73898 BABCOCK ROAD 165, LTD TRAFFIC IMPACT FEES NO DEPARTMENT Refund Project#2023-1028 64,915.20                   
6/30/2025 73899 BENE CULINA LLC ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Big Grant Noli"s Cibolo 8,118.50                     
6/30/2025 73900 BOCK, PAUL WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 021_0020532_001 UB Refund 29.20                           
6/30/2025 73901 BOOT BARN INC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS BOOT PURCHASES - PW 161.99                        
6/30/2025 73901 BOOT BARN INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS BOOT PURCHASES - PW 166.49                        
6/30/2025 73901 BOOT BARN INC GENERAL FUND PARKS BOOT PURCHASES - PW 265.44                        
6/30/2025 73902 BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. STREET/DRAIN MAINT TAX NO DEPARTMENT Type D Hotmix PG 64-22 191.16                        
6/30/2025 73902 BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. STREET/DRAIN MAINT TAX NO DEPARTMENT Type D Hotmix PG 64-22 181.13                        
6/30/2025 73903 BUSCH, TODD WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 001_0000206_009 UB Refund 60.00                           
6/30/2025 73904 CCMA Development Services Fund NO DEPARTMENT May CCMA fees 67,000.00                   
6/30/2025 73905 CEMEX CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL TXDOT Class A Curb Vertua Classic 2,670.00                     
6/30/2025 73905 CEMEX CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL TXDOT Class A Curb Vertua Classic 590.00                        
6/30/2025 73905 CEMEX CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL TXDOT Class A Curb Vertua Classic 590.00                        
6/30/2025 73906 CENTURY COMMUNITIES WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 030_0001148_000 UB Refund 97.50                           
6/30/2025 73907 CESAR AMAYA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT labor on spare tire - PD 10.00                           
6/30/2025 73907 CESAR AMAYA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT flat tire repair - PD 20.00                           
6/30/2025 73908 CHARTER COMMUN. HOLDINGS, LLC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Acct#183696301 - FS1 206.28                        



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
6/30/2025 73908 CHARTER COMMUN. HOLDINGS, LLC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Acct#183696201 - FS2 123.55                        
6/30/2025 73908 CHARTER COMMUN. HOLDINGS, LLC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Acct#183695201 - PD 251.41                        
6/30/2025 73908 CHARTER COMMUN. HOLDINGS, LLC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Acct#248599001 - City Hall 157.15                        
6/30/2025 73909 CHESMAR HOMES WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 010_0023403_000 UB Refund 76.82                           
6/30/2025 73910 CHESMAR HOMES WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 032_0004531_000 UB Refund 61.34                           
6/30/2025 73911 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN PARK LAND FEES PARKS Town Creek Trail Extension 89,226.25                   
6/30/2025 73911 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN 25 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION NO DEPARTMENT Cibolo FY2025 CIP Proj. Management -                              
6/30/2025 73911 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN 25 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION NO DEPARTMENT Cibolo FY2025 CIP Proj. Management 11,922.50                   
6/30/2025 73911 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN 2012 REVENUE BONDS NO DEPARTMENT Fun Town RV Sanitary Sewer Replacement 3,415.00                     
6/30/2025 73911 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN 25 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION NO DEPARTMENT Cibolo FY2025 CIP Proj Management -                              
6/30/2025 73911 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN 25 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION NO DEPARTMENT Cibolo FY2025 CIP Proj Management 3,773.75                     
6/30/2025 73912 CREATIVE TROPHIES AND GIFTS,LL GENERAL FUND CITY SECRETARY desk name plate - CSO 84.00                           
6/30/2025 73913 CROCE, APRIL WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 017_0000540_002 UB Refund 34.43                           
6/30/2025 73914 DAVID MICHAEL LUGO GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Certification Refund 87.17                           
6/30/2025 73915 DEALER SVCS NETWORK OF TX, LLC GENERAL FUND CODE ENFORCEMENT QuickVTR Svs for June 24.95                           
6/30/2025 73916 DENTON NAVARRO RODRIGUEZ GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Cibolo Tx Public Information Act 1,113.00                     
6/30/2025 73916 DENTON NAVARRO RODRIGUEZ GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Interim City Attorney Svcs for Cibolo 9,455.34                     
6/30/2025 73916 DENTON NAVARRO RODRIGUEZ GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Interim City Attorney Svcs for Cibolo 4,350.00                     
6/30/2025 73916 DENTON NAVARRO RODRIGUEZ GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Cibolo Home Rule Charter Review 4,460.40                     
6/30/2025 73916 DENTON NAVARRO RODRIGUEZ GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Interim City Attorney Svcs for Cibolo 44.00                           
6/30/2025 73917 DUNICAN, MARCUS WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 022_0001405_002 UB Refund 70.88                           
6/30/2025 73918 EQUIPMENTSHARE, MS #12 WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 001_0097991_001 UB Refund 846.35                        
6/30/2025 73919 EXP REALTY LLC WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0003418_002 UB Refund 79.84                           
6/30/2025 73920 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1106 GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT foam hand soap - Credit (70.15)                        YES
6/30/2025 73920 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1106 GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT foam hand wash - Fire 70.15                          YES
6/30/2025 73921 FIFTH ASSET INC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Lease & SBITA Management Complete 1 12,350.00                   
6/30/2025 73922 FKH SFR PROPCO H.L.P WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 016_0001112_001 UB Refund 79.86                           
6/30/2025 73923 FREEMAN, JAMES L WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 015_0000724_000 UB Refund 12.29                           
6/30/2025 73924 GALLANT, HEIDI WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0000579_002 UB Refund 5.16                             
6/30/2025 73925 GALLS, LLC GRANT FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT clothing - PD 62.77                           
6/30/2025 73926 GLOBAL REALTY GROUP/RUDY ANDA WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 010_0001264_008 UB Refund 54.62                           
6/30/2025 73927 GLOBAL REALTY GROUP/RUDY ANDA WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 010_0001312_017 UB Refund 50.56                           
6/30/2025 73928 GOODYEAR AUTO SERVICE CENTER GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT new tire Eagle Enforcer - PD 200.75                        
6/30/2025 73929 GRAINGER GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL air filters 143.82                        
6/30/2025 73929 GRAINGER GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL air filters 60.72                           
6/30/2025 73930 GREGORY CROUCH GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT notice forms - ACO 409.00                        
6/30/2025 73931 GRIFFIN, MARIA WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 021_0020610_001 UB Refund 32.86                           
6/30/2025 73932 GT DISTRIBUTORS GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Uniform/Clothing - PD 234.80                        
6/30/2025 73932 GT DISTRIBUTORS GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Uniform/Clothing - PD 234.80                        
6/30/2025 73932 GT DISTRIBUTORS GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT uniform/clothing - PD 226.59                        
6/30/2025 73932 GT DISTRIBUTORS GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Uniform/Clothing - PD 226.59                        
6/30/2025 73932 GT DISTRIBUTORS GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Uniform/Clothing - PD 234.80                        
6/30/2025 73932 GT DISTRIBUTORS GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Uniform/Clothing - PD 226.59                        
6/30/2025 73933 GUADALUPE APPRAISAL DISTRICT GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Third Qtr Allocation 61,673.56                   
6/30/2025 73934 GUADALUPE CNTY TAX ASSESSOR-COGENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Vehicle Regist. VIN421 7.50                            YES
6/30/2025 73934 GUADALUPE CNTY TAX ASSESSOR-COGENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Vehicle Regist. VIN559 7.50                            YES
6/30/2025 73934 GUADALUPE CNTY TAX ASSESSOR-COWATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Vehicle Regist. VIN698 22.00                          YES
6/30/2025 73934 GUADALUPE CNTY TAX ASSESSOR-COGENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Vehicle Regist. VIN757 7.50                            YES
6/30/2025 73934 GUADALUPE CNTY TAX ASSESSOR-COGENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Vehicle Regist. VIN765 7.50                            YES
6/30/2025 73934 GUADALUPE CNTY TAX ASSESSOR-COGENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Vehicle Regist. VIN058 7.50                            YES
6/30/2025 73935 GULF COAST PAPER CO, INC GENERAL FUND PARKS scott tissue paper 363.78                        
6/30/2025 73936 H-E-B LP GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL HEB Incentive Agreement 20.00                           
6/30/2025 73936 H-E-B LP GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL HEB Incentive Agreement 27,644.00                   
6/30/2025 73937 HELPING HAND HARDWARE DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT plugs, air filters - Drainage/Water 27.90                           
6/30/2025 73937 HELPING HAND HARDWARE WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS plugs, air filters - Drainage/Water 17.65                           
6/30/2025 73937 HELPING HAND HARDWARE DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT blades - Drainage 72.00                           
6/30/2025 73937 HELPING HAND HARDWARE GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS wheelbarrow - Streets 54.99                           
6/30/2025 73937 HELPING HAND HARDWARE WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS wheelbarrow - Streets 24.94                           
6/30/2025 73937 HELPING HAND HARDWARE DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT parts - Drainage 22.50                           
6/30/2025 73938 HESSELBEIN TIRE SOUTHWEST, INC GENERAL FUND PARKS 2 grassmaster tires - Parks 78.00                           
6/30/2025 73939 INTRAVAIA, ALEX J WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 004_0003120_004 UB Refund 22.59                           
6/30/2025 73940 IRON MOUNTAIN MGMT INC. GENERAL FUND CITY SECRETARY Onsite Shred Event - CSO 3,600.00                     



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
6/30/2025 73941 JACKSON, DONNOVAN B WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 001_0000340_002 UB Refund 50.11                           
6/30/2025 73942 JOEL HICKS GENERAL FUND COUNCIL TML Legislative Wrap-Up 127.40                        
6/30/2025 73943 JOHNSON, WALTER WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 014_0003133_005 UB Refund 17.56                           
6/30/2025 73944 JONATHAN, FARELLA WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 015_0000628_003 UB Refund 25.57                           
6/30/2025 73945 JONES, AJAMU O WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 015_0000456_000 UB Refund 18.22                           
6/30/2025 73946 JORDAN FORD LTD DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT door handle - Drainage 351.43                        
6/30/2025 73946 JORDAN FORD LTD DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT latch/retainer - Drainage 8.88                             
6/30/2025 73946 JORDAN FORD LTD DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT bracket - Drainage 37.59                           
6/30/2025 73947 LADD'S GOLF & TURF, LLC GENERAL FUND PARKS seal kit - Parks 208.25                        
6/30/2025 73948 LANDRY, DAVID WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0007126_003 UB Refund 26.81                           
6/30/2025 73949 LENOVO, INC (UNITED STATES) IT REPLACEMENT FUND NO DEPARTMENT 63D8MAR3US, 12TD001RUS 9,490.00                     
6/30/2025 73949 LENOVO, INC (UNITED STATES) IT REPLACEMENT FUND NO DEPARTMENT 4XF0N03161 163.40                        
6/30/2025 73949 LENOVO, INC (UNITED STATES) IT REPLACEMENT FUND NO DEPARTMENT 4X41M69795 and 40AY0135US 224.00                        
6/30/2025 73949 LENOVO, INC (UNITED STATES) IT REPLACEMENT FUND NO DEPARTMENT 4X41M69795 and 40AY0135US 740.00                        
6/30/2025 73949 LENOVO, INC (UNITED STATES) IT REPLACEMENT FUND NO DEPARTMENT 63D8MAR3US, 12TD001RUS 3,572.00                     
6/30/2025 73949 LENOVO, INC (UNITED STATES) IT REPLACEMENT FUND NO DEPARTMENT 21G3S34X00 8,000.00                     
6/30/2025 73950 LING, AH KIN WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 010_0005353_002 UB Refund 60.00                           
6/30/2025 73951 LOCKWOOD ANDREWS & NEWNAM 2019 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDSNO DEPARTMENT Cibolo Tolle Rd WW Improvements 2023 6,204.80                     
6/30/2025 73951 LOCKWOOD ANDREWS & NEWNAM 2020 CERT OF OBLIGATION BONDS NO DEPARTMENT CoCibolo Town Creek Sidewalks 2025 23,326.20                   
6/30/2025 73951 LOCKWOOD ANDREWS & NEWNAM 2020 CERT OF OBLIGATION BONDS NO DEPARTMENT CoCibolo Town Creek Sidewalks 2025 -                              
6/30/2025 73952 LOU'S GLOVES, INC. WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS power free gloves - Utilities 264.00                        
6/30/2025 73953 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION emergency radios - PW 136.00                        
6/30/2025 73953 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT GENERAL FUND PARKS emergency radios - PW 90.00                           
6/30/2025 73953 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS emergency radios - PW 244.00                        
6/30/2025 73953 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT emergency radios - Fire 792.00                        
6/30/2025 73953 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS emergency radios - PW (18.00)                         
6/30/2025 73953 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY BeOn Svcs 10.00                           
6/30/2025 73953 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT emergency radios - Fire 900.00                        
6/30/2025 73953 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS emergency radios - PW 198.00                        
6/30/2025 73953 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORIT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT emergency radios - PW 126.00                        
6/30/2025 73954 MARUBENI AMERICA CORPORATION DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT 10 gal. ranger pro - Drainage 190.00                        
6/30/2025 73955 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - PD 23-05 106.92                        
6/30/2025 73955 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT fender trim repair -  PD/19-03 134.55                        
6/30/2025 73956 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIAT GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT July Coverage 234.00                        
6/30/2025 73957 MORTON MORROW INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT qrtly preventive maintenance - FS3 327.75                        
6/30/2025 73957 MORTON MORROW INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Semi Annual Maintenance - FS2 868.25                        
6/30/2025 73957 MORTON MORROW INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Semi-Annual Maintenance - FS1 868.25                        
6/30/2025 73958 NARDIS PUBLIC SAFETY GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Uniform/Clothing - PD 114.93                        
6/30/2025 73958 NARDIS PUBLIC SAFETY GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Uniform/Clothing - PD 114.93                        
6/30/2025 73958 NARDIS PUBLIC SAFETY GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT uniform/clothing - PD 114.93                        
6/30/2025 73959 NAVA, ERIC WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0003390_015 UB Refund 83.39                           
6/30/2025 73960 NORTHCUTT, KAREN WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0001305_002 UB Refund 80.40                           
6/30/2025 73961 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC CIBOLO PUBLIC FACILITY CORP NO DEPARTMENT 14 folding tables 1,369.47                     
6/30/2025 73961 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC GENERAL FUND MUNICIPAL COURT stapler - Court 27.96                           
6/30/2025 73962 ONGKOPUTRO, HENRY S WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 017_0003512_006 UB Refund 82.57                           
6/30/2025 73963 OREILLY AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS connector - Streets 36.99                           
6/30/2025 73963 OREILLY AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT battery, blue def - Fire 16.99                           
6/30/2025 73963 OREILLY AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS tape - Streets 7.49                             
6/30/2025 73963 OREILLY AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS LED light, marker light - Streets 33.57                           
6/30/2025 73963 OREILLY AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT battery, blue def - Fire 59.93                           
6/30/2025 73964 PATHMARK TRAFFIC PRODUCTS OF TGENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS 9" .080 signs -                              
6/30/2025 73964 PATHMARK TRAFFIC PRODUCTS OF TGENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS 9" .080 signs -                              
6/30/2025 73964 PATHMARK TRAFFIC PRODUCTS OF TGENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS 9" .080 signs -                              
6/30/2025 73964 PATHMARK TRAFFIC PRODUCTS OF TGENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS 9" .080 signs -                              
6/30/2025 73964 PATHMARK TRAFFIC PRODUCTS OF TGENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS 9" .080 signs 5,049.00                     
6/30/2025 73965 PATHMARK TRAFFIC PRODUCTS OF TGENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS -                              
6/30/2025 73965 PATHMARK TRAFFIC PRODUCTS OF TGENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS -                              
6/30/2025 73965 PATHMARK TRAFFIC PRODUCTS OF TGENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS 346.50                        
6/30/2025 73965 PATHMARK TRAFFIC PRODUCTS OF TGENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS -                              
6/30/2025 73965 PATHMARK TRAFFIC PRODUCTS OF TGENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS -                              
6/30/2025 73966 PATHMARK TRAFFIC PRODUCTS OF TGENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS signs Speed limits -                              
6/30/2025 73966 PATHMARK TRAFFIC PRODUCTS OF TGENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS signs Speed limits 1,027.50                     



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
6/30/2025 73966 PATHMARK TRAFFIC PRODUCTS OF TGENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS signs Speed limits 1,500.00                     
6/30/2025 73966 PATHMARK TRAFFIC PRODUCTS OF TGENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS signs Speed limits 1,987.50                     
6/30/2025 73966 PATHMARK TRAFFIC PRODUCTS OF TGENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS signs Speed limits 250.00                        
6/30/2025 73967 POLLUTION CONTROL SERVICES,INC WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Coliform, Total/E.Coli 600.00                        
6/30/2025 73968 PRESIDIO CONTRACTING, LLC PARK LAND FEES NO DEPARTMENT Town Creek Walking Trail 24,971.60                   
6/30/2025 73969 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL city hall mats 45.00                           
6/30/2025 73969 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PARKS uniform - Parks 89.03                           
6/30/2025 73969 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS mats, mops, towels - PW 31.78                           
6/30/2025 73969 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PARKS uniform - Parks 77.82                           
6/30/2025 73969 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL City Hall, PD - Mats 80.06                           
6/30/2025 73969 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS uniform - Water 157.55                        
6/30/2025 73969 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS uniform - Streets 171.98                        
6/30/2025 73969 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT uniform - Drainage 111.84                        
6/30/2025 73969 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS uniform - Water 154.03                        
6/30/2025 73969 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS uniform - Streets 172.48                        
6/30/2025 73969 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT uniform - Drainage 111.84                        
6/30/2025 73969 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PARKS mats, mops, towels - PW 31.77                           
6/30/2025 73969 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS mats, mops, towels - PW 31.78                           
6/30/2025 73969 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT mats, mops, towels - PW 31.78                           
6/30/2025 73970 RDO EQUIPMENT CO WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Backhoe Repairs - Utilities 711.33                        
6/30/2025 73971 ROWAN, RUBY WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 006_0005309_014 UB Refund 34.70                           
6/30/2025 73972 SCHERTZ EMS GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT 40 CE Classes - 2025 Annual Fees 1,869.20                     
6/30/2025 73973 SFR JV-1 2021-1 BORROWER LLC WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0003310_011 UB Refund 120.00                        
6/30/2025 73974 SOUTH TEXAS AUTO PARTS COMPAN GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Brake master cylinder 2007 GMC 94.29                           
6/30/2025 73974 SOUTH TEXAS AUTO PARTS COMPAN GENERAL FUND PARKS Brake master cylinder 2007 GMC 94.28                           
6/30/2025 73974 SOUTH TEXAS AUTO PARTS COMPAN WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Brake master cylinder 2007 GMC 94.29                           
6/30/2025 73974 SOUTH TEXAS AUTO PARTS COMPAN DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT Brake master cylinder 2007 GMC 94.28                           
6/30/2025 73975 TEXAS CORRUGATORS DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT pipes - 16ga 24' - Drainage 1,056.00                     
6/30/2025 73976 THE CHAMBER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 2026 Business Directory pages 11,650.00                   
6/30/2025 73977 THE TEXAS REAL ESTATE TEAM WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 015_0000844_003 UB Refund 81.21                           
6/30/2025 73978 THE VILLAGE FLORIST GENERAL FUND COUNCIL Jeremy Bellamy Basket 217.00                        
6/30/2025 73978 THE VILLAGE FLORIST GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Plant - Ernest Johnson Jr 75.00                           
6/30/2025 73979 THOMPSON SAFETY LLC DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT First Aid - PW 30.00                           
6/30/2025 73979 THOMPSON SAFETY LLC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS First Aid - PW 29.98                           
6/30/2025 73979 THOMPSON SAFETY LLC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS First Aid - PW 30.00                           
6/30/2025 73979 THOMPSON SAFETY LLC GENERAL FUND PARKS First Aid - PW 30.00                           
6/30/2025 73980 THOMPSON, WILLIAM CHASE WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0002003_002 UB Refund 24.20                           
6/30/2025 73981 TML INTERGOVERNMENTAL RISKPOOGENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Liability deductible 1,964.72                     
6/30/2025 73982 TOWN SQUARE PUBLICATIONS LLC ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Advertisement Issue Date 7/30/2025 499.00                        
6/30/2025 73983 TRAFFIC GRAFFICS DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT logo decals - Drainage 180.22                        
6/30/2025 73983 TRAFFIC GRAFFICS GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS logo decals - Streets 103.67                        
6/30/2025 73984 TRUSTMARK PROPERTY MANAGEMENWATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0002125_009 UB Refund 120.00                        
6/30/2025 73985 TYCO FIRE & SECURITY (US) GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Qtrly Billing 7/1/25 - 9/30/25 278.29                        
6/30/2025 73986 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. CIBOLO PUBLIC FACILITY CORP NO DEPARTMENT Billing for June - PD 3,457.82                     
6/30/2025 73987 VALLEY VIEW CONSULTING, LLC GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT Investment Advisory Svcs Jan-Mar '25 9,097.83                     
6/30/2025 73987 VALLEY VIEW CONSULTING, LLC GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT Investment Advisory Svcs Oct-Dec '24 8,054.21                     
6/30/2025 73988 VERIZON WIRELESS GENERAL FUND PARKS Phone Svc 06/11 - 7/10 113.97                        
6/30/2025 73988 VERIZON WIRELESS GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Phone Svc 06/11 - 7/10 75.98                           
6/30/2025 73988 VERIZON WIRELESS GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Phone Svc 06/11 - 7/10 37.99                           
6/30/2025 73988 VERIZON WIRELESS GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Phone Svc 06/11 - 7/10 265.95                        
6/30/2025 73988 VERIZON WIRELESS GENERAL FUND CODE ENFORCEMENT Phone Svc 06/11 - 7/10 156.44                        
6/30/2025 73988 VERIZON WIRELESS GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION Phone Svc 06/11 - 7/10 37.99                           
6/30/2025 73988 VERIZON WIRELESS WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Phone Svc 06/11 - 7/10 303.98                        
6/30/2025 73988 VERIZON WIRELESS GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Phone Svc 06/11 - 7/10 341.91                        
6/30/2025 73990 CITI CARDS GENERAL FUND CITY SECRETARY Citibank cc charges 638.00                        
6/30/2025 73990 CITI CARDS GENERAL FUND CITY SECRETARY Citibank cc charges 50.00                           
6/30/2025 73990 CITI CARDS GENERAL FUND COUNCIL Citibank cc charges 80.00                           
6/30/2025 73990 CITI CARDS GENERAL FUND COUNCIL Citibank cc charges 316.74                        
6/30/2025 73990 CITI CARDS GENERAL FUND COUNCIL Citibank cc charges 43.96                           
6/30/2025 73990 CITI CARDS GENERAL FUND CITY MANAGER Citibank cc charges 34.36                           
6/30/2025 73990 CITI CARDS GENERAL FUND CITY MANAGER Citibank cc charges 20.04                           
6/30/2025 73990 CITI CARDS GENERAL FUND COUNCIL Citibank cc charges 20.00                           



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
6/30/2025 73990 CITI CARDS GENERAL FUND COUNCIL Citibank cc charges 43.47                           
6/30/2025 73990 CITI CARDS GENERAL FUND CITY SECRETARY Citibank cc charges 11.94                           
6/30/2025 73990 CITI CARDS GENERAL FUND COUNCIL Citibank cc charges 83.98                           
6/30/2025 73990 CITI CARDS GENERAL FUND CITY SECRETARY Citibank cc charges 83.22                           
6/30/2025 73990 CITI CARDS GENERAL FUND COUNCIL Citibank cc charges 530.15                        
6/30/2025 73990 CITI CARDS GENERAL FUND COUNCIL Citibank cc charges 59.98                           
6/30/2025 73990 CITI CARDS GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Citibank cc charges 770.63                        
6/30/2025 73990 CITI CARDS GENERAL FUND CITY MANAGER Citibank cc charges 33.77                           
6/30/2025 73991 CITIBANK Development Services Fund NO DEPARTMENT MAY PCARD STATEMENT 6/3/2025 799.39                        
6/30/2025 73991 CITIBANK ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND NO DEPARTMENT MAY PCARD STATEMENT 6/3/2025 743.51                        
6/30/2025 73991 CITIBANK GRANT FUND NO DEPARTMENT MAY PCARD STATEMENT 6/3/2025 1,523.48                     
6/30/2025 73991 CITIBANK WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT MAY PCARD STATEMENT 6/3/2025 254.75                        
6/30/2025 73991 CITIBANK GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT MAY PCARD STATEMENT 6/3/2025 19,371.45                   
6/30/2025 73992 FUELMAN DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT May Fuel 259.59                        
6/30/2025 73992 FUELMAN GENERAL FUND PARKS May Fuel 13.20                           
6/30/2025 73992 FUELMAN GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT May Fuel 2,955.49                     
6/30/2025 73992 FUELMAN GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT May Fuel 145.00                        
6/30/2025 73992 FUELMAN GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT May Fuel 525.50                        
6/30/2025 73992 FUELMAN GENERAL FUND PARKS May Fuel 188.66                        
6/30/2025 73992 FUELMAN DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT May Fuel 404.37                        
6/30/2025 73992 FUELMAN GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT May Fuel 560.45                        
6/30/2025 73992 FUELMAN GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION May Fuel 396.34                        
6/30/2025 73992 FUELMAN WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS May Fuel 37.24                           
6/30/2025 73992 FUELMAN DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT May Fuel 101.90                        
6/30/2025 73992 FUELMAN GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS May Fuel 2,829.08                     
6/30/2025 73992 FUELMAN GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT May Fuel 111.62                        
6/30/2025 73992 FUELMAN GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT May Fuel 115.10                        
6/30/2025 73992 FUELMAN GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS May Fuel 163.48                        
6/30/2025 73992 FUELMAN GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES May Fuel 225.48                        
6/30/2025 73992 FUELMAN DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT May Fuel 1,480.06                     
6/30/2025 73992 FUELMAN GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY May Fuel 19.87                           
6/30/2025 73992 FUELMAN GENERAL FUND CODE ENFORCEMENT May Fuel 169.26                        
6/30/2025 73992 FUELMAN GENERAL FUND PARKS May Fuel 1,164.87                     
6/30/2025 73992 FUELMAN WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS May Fuel 3,057.64                     
6/30/2025 73992 FUELMAN GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT May Fuel 6,219.08                     
6/30/2025 73993 SYNCHRONY BANK GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT April supplies 206.14                        
6/30/2025 73993 SYNCHRONY BANK GENERAL FUND PARKS April supplies 93.93                           
6/30/2025 73993 SYNCHRONY BANK GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL April supplies 120.26                        
6/30/2025 73993 SYNCHRONY BANK GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS April supplies 439.79                        
6/30/2025 73993 SYNCHRONY BANK WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS April supplies 112.66                        
6/30/2025 73993 SYNCHRONY BANK GENERAL FUND PARKS April supplies 135.83                        
6/30/2025 73993 SYNCHRONY BANK GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS April supplies 29.68                           
6/30/2025 73993 SYNCHRONY BANK GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS April supplies 23.52                           
6/30/2025 73993 SYNCHRONY BANK WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS April supplies 23.51                           
6/30/2025 73993 SYNCHRONY BANK GENERAL FUND PARKS April supplies 23.51                           
6/30/2025 73993 SYNCHRONY BANK GENERAL FUND PARKS April supplies 180.40                        
6/30/2025 73993 SYNCHRONY BANK GENERAL FUND PARKS April supplies 108.24                        
6/30/2025 73993 SYNCHRONY BANK DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT April supplies 23.51                           
6/30/2025 73993 SYNCHRONY BANK GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL April supplies 138.60                        
6/30/2025 73993 SYNCHRONY BANK WATER & SEWER FUND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS April supplies 255.25                        
6/30/2025 73993 SYNCHRONY BANK DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT April supplies 8.40                             
6/30/2025 73993 SYNCHRONY BANK GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS April supplies 56.98                           
6/30/2025 73993 SYNCHRONY BANK GENERAL FUND PARKS April supplies 103.47                        
6/30/2025 73993 SYNCHRONY BANK GENERAL FUND PARKS April supplies 123.46                        
6/30/2025 74025 CITY OF CIBOLO WATER BILL GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Water Consumption for May 981.07                        
6/30/2025 74025 CITY OF CIBOLO WATER BILL GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Water Consumption for May 78.10                           
6/30/2025 74025 CITY OF CIBOLO WATER BILL GENERAL FUND PARKS Water Consumption for May 19.75                           
6/30/2025 74025 CITY OF CIBOLO WATER BILL GENERAL FUND CODE ENFORCEMENT Water Consumption for May 1,679.02                     
6/30/2025 74025 CITY OF CIBOLO WATER BILL GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Water Consumption for May 2,480.44                     
6/30/2025 74025 CITY OF CIBOLO WATER BILL GENERAL FUND PARKS Water Consumption for May 2,079.70                     
6/30/2025 74025 CITY OF CIBOLO WATER BILL GENERAL FUND PARKS Water Consumption for May 228.78                        
6/30/2025 74025 CITY OF CIBOLO WATER BILL GENERAL FUND PARKS Water Consumption for May 860.70                        
6/30/2025 74025 CITY OF CIBOLO WATER BILL GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION Water Consumption for May 5,261.76                     



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
6/30/2025 74025 CITY OF CIBOLO WATER BILL GENERAL FUND PARKS Water Consumption for May 78.10                           
6/30/2025 74025 CITY OF CIBOLO WATER BILL GENERAL FUND PARKS Water Consumption for May 782.90                        
6/30/2025 74025 CITY OF CIBOLO WATER BILL GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Water Consumption for May 385.42                        
6/30/2025 74025 CITY OF CIBOLO WATER BILL GENERAL FUND PARKS Water Consumption for May 1,628.99                     
6/30/2025 74025 CITY OF CIBOLO WATER BILL GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Water Consumption for May 1,510.50                     
6/30/2025 74025 CITY OF CIBOLO WATER BILL GENERAL FUND PARKS Water Consumption for May 5,817.06                     
6/30/2025 74099 TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS May Supplies 52.28                           
6/30/2025 74099 TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN GENERAL FUND PARKS May Supplies 21.99                           
6/30/2025 74099 TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS May Supplies 84.98                           
6/30/2025 74099 TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS May Supplies 20.98                           
6/30/2025 74099 TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS May Supplies 3.49                             
6/30/2025 74099 TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS May Supplies 159.99                        
6/30/2025 74099 TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN GENERAL FUND PARKS May Supplies 4.38                             
6/30/2025 74099 TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT May Supplies 9.99                             
6/30/2025 74099 TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS May Supplies 16.97                           
6/30/2025 74182 TMOBILE GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION GEO tab svcs for Acct#981940936 168.00                        
6/30/2025 74182 TMOBILE GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS GEO tab svcs for Acct#981940936 240.00                        
6/30/2025 74182 TMOBILE GENERAL FUND CODE ENFORCEMENT GEO tab svcs for Acct#981940936 48.00                           
6/30/2025 74182 TMOBILE GENERAL FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GEO tab svcs for Acct#981940936 24.00                           
6/30/2025 74182 TMOBILE GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL GEO tab svcs for Acct#981940936 24.00                           
6/30/2025 74182 TMOBILE DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT GEO tab svcs for Acct#981940936 3.60                             
6/30/2025 74182 TMOBILE GENERAL FUND PARKS GEO tab svcs for Acct#981940936 5.76                             
6/30/2025 74182 TMOBILE GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT GEO tab svcs for Acct#981940936 10.80                           
6/30/2025 74182 TMOBILE GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY GEO tab svcs for Acct#981940936 1.44                             
6/30/2025 74182 TMOBILE WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS GEO tab svcs for Acct#981940936 312.00                        
6/30/2025 74182 TMOBILE DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT GEO tab svcs for Acct#981940936 120.00                        
6/30/2025 74182 TMOBILE GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL GEO tab svcs for Acct#981940936 0.72                             
6/30/2025 74182 TMOBILE GENERAL FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GEO tab svcs for Acct#981940936 0.72                             
6/30/2025 74182 TMOBILE GENERAL FUND CODE ENFORCEMENT GEO tab svcs for Acct#981940936 1.44                             
6/30/2025 74182 TMOBILE WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS GEO tab svcs for Acct#981940936 9.49                             
6/30/2025 74182 TMOBILE GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION GEO tab svcs for Acct#981940936 5.04                             
6/30/2025 74182 TMOBILE GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS GEO tab svcs for Acct#981940936 7.20                             
6/30/2025 74182 TMOBILE GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY GEO tab svcs for Acct#981940936 48.00                           
6/30/2025 74182 TMOBILE GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT GEO tab svcs for Acct#981940936 360.00                        
6/30/2025 74182 TMOBILE GENERAL FUND PARKS GEO tab svcs for Acct#981940936 192.00                        

Total        2,793,970.41    



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
   

June
06/13/2025 Net Payroll GENERAL FUND                                                                                           534,372.20                  411,735.28 
06/13/2025 Net Payroll WATER & SEWER FUND                    58,702.22 
06/13/2025 Net Payroll DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT                    36,137.06 
06/13/2025 Net Payroll DEVELOPMENT SERVICES FUND                    27,797.64 
06/13/2025 Taxes IRS/TWC                  133,555.75 
06/13/2025 Deductions CHILD SUPPORT, GARNISHMENTS                      2,536.88 
06/27/2025 Net Payroll GENERAL FUND                                                                                           529,413.36                  406,523.08 
06/27/2025 Net Payroll WATER & SEWER FUND                    57,174.81 
06/27/2025 Net Payroll DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT                    34,995.96 
06/27/2025 Net Payroll DEVELOPMENT SERVICES FUND                    30,719.51 
06/27/2025 Taxes IRS/TWC                  132,685.19 
06/27/2025 Deductions CHILD SUPPORT, GARNISHMENTS                      2,536.88 

Total        1,335,100.26 

    4,129,070.67  Total 



https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68af787a8876a8003256e6e7%2F2025_06_Cibolo.pdf?alt=media&token=e06fb640-60e3-4ff2-95e5-53825bc34474
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68af787a8876a8003256e6e7%2F2025_06_Cibolo.pdf?alt=media&token=e06fb640-60e3-4ff2-95e5-53825bc34474
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68af787a8876a8003256e6e7%2F2025_06_Cibolo.pdf?alt=media&token=e06fb640-60e3-4ff2-95e5-53825bc34474


City Manager, Investment Officer  Date Assistant City Manager, Investment Officer  Date

Director of Finance, Investment Officer  Date Accounting Manager, Investment Officer  Date

The investment portfolio of the City of Cibolo is in compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act and the City's Investment Policy 
and Strategies.

Disclaimer:  These reports were compiled using information provided by the City.  No procedures were performed to test the accuracy or 
completeness of this information.  The market values included in these reports were obtained by Valley View Consulting, L.L.C. from sources 
believed to be accurate and represent proprietary valuation.  Due to market fluctuations these levels are not necessarily reflective of current 
liquidation values.  Yield calculations are not determined using standard performance formulas, are not representative of total return yields, and do 
not account for investment advisor fees.

QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT

For the Quarter Ended

June 30, 2025
Prepared by

Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.



Summary

Quarter End Results by Investment Category:

Asset Type (3)Ave. YieldBook ValueMarket ValueAve. YieldBook ValueMarket Value
DDA/MMA/MMMF/Cash 3.81%6,888,444$  6,888,444$   3.84% 6,303,721$   6,303,721$   

Pools 4.41% 51,162,559 51,162,559  4.37% 48,882,205  48,882,205  
Securities/CDs 4.34% 19,123,077 19,123,077  4.23% 19,328,873  19,328,873  

Totals4.34% 77,174,080$  77,174,080$   4.29% 74,514,799$   74,514,799$   

 Current Quarter Average Yield (1)  Fiscal Year-to-Date Average Yield (2) 
Total Portfolio 4.29% Total Portfolio 4.37%

Rolling Three Month Treasury4.37% Rolling Three Month Treasury 4.42%
Rolling Six Month Treasury4.27% Rolling Six Month Treasury 4.42%

TexPool4.30% TexPool 4.40%

 Interest Earnings (Approximate) 
This Quarter 819,187$    

Fiscal Year-to-Date 2,279,008$   

March 31, 2025 June 30, 2025

(2)Fiscal Year-to-Date Average Yields - calculated using quarter end report yields and adjusted book values and does not reflect a total return analysis or account for
advisory fees..

(1)Current Quarter Average Yield - based on adjusted book value, realized and unrealized gains/losses and investment advisory fees are not considered.  The yield
for the reporting month is used for bank, pool, and money market balances.

/ƛǘȅ ƻŦ /ƛōƻƭƻ Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
1



Economic Overview 6/30/2025

The Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC) kept the Fed Funds target range at 4.25% - 4.50% (Effective Fed Funds trade +/-4.33%).  Expectations for additional rate cuts are volatile with current 
estimates for two 0.25% cuts projected late 2025. June Non-Farm Payroll added +147k new jobs, prior months' revisions increased the Three Month Rolling Average to +150k (from the previous 
+135k).  First Quarter 2025 final estimate GDP declined slightly to -0.5%.  An Import surge increased the trade deficit.  The S&P 500 Stock Index reached a new high (+/-6,175) from February's
previous high (over 6,115).  The yield curve still bottoms out in the 2-3 year maturity section.  Crude Oil remains below $70 per barrel.  Inflation continues above the FOMC 2% target (Core PCE +/-
2.7% and Core CPI +/-2.8%).  Uncertainty abounds throughout global economic outlooks, tariff negotiations and violent political disruptions.

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000
S&P 500

0.00
0.50
1.00
1.50
2.00
2.50
3.00
3.50
4.00
4.50
5.00
5.50
6.00

US Treasury Historical Yields - Since Nov 2018

Six Month T-Bill Two Year T-Note Ten Year T-Note

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00 Treasury Yield Curves

June 30, 2024 March 31, 2025 June 30, 2025

0.00
0.50
1.00
1.50
2.00
2.50
3.00
3.50
4.00
4.50
5.00
5.50
6.00

US Treasury Historical Yields - Since 2006

Six Month T-Bill Two Year T-Note Ten Year T-Note

All numbers estimated and subject to change. Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
2



Holdings Report
June 30, 2025

Issuer
% 

Coupon 
Rate

Credit 
Rating

Maturity 
Date

Settlement 
Date  Book Value 

Market 
Price

 Market 
Value 

% YTM 
@ 
Cost

Days To 
Maturity

Cash 0.00 07/01/25 06/30/25 1,600$          1.00 1,600$          0.00 1
Shertz Bank & Trust MMA3.67 07/01/25 06/30/25 4,087,471     1.00 4,087,471     3.67 1
Wells Fargo Bank MMMF 4.1607/01/25 06/30/25 2,214,650     1.00 2,214,650     4.16 1
TexPool LGIP 4.30 AAAm 07/01/25 06/30/25 17,241,087   1.00 17,241,087   4.30 1
TexPool Prime LGIP 4.43 AAAm 07/01/25 06/30/25 10,274,954   1.00 10,274,954   4.43 1
Texas CLASS LGIP 4.40 AAAm 07/01/25 06/30/25 21,359,152   1.00 21,359,152   4.40 1
TexSTAR LGIP 4.28 AAAm 07/01/25 06/30/25 7,012            1.00 7,012            4.28 1

BOK Financial CD 4.2209/18/25 09/19/24 4,133,990     100.00 4,133,990     4.31 80
East West Bank CD 4.3612/04/25 06/04/25 2,139,654     100.00 2,139,654     4.46 157
East West Bank CD 4.2612/08/25 12/06/24 1,067,792     100.00 1,067,792     4.35 161
East West Bank CD 4.3612/17/25 06/17/25 2,073,694     100.00 2,073,694     4.46 170
Schertz Bank & Trust CD 3.7512/18/25 09/18/24 2,056,622     100.00 2,056,622     3.80 171
Schertz Bank & Trust CD 3.7503/18/26 09/18/24 2,056,622     100.00 2,056,622     3.80 261
Schertz Bank & Trust CD 4.3509/15/26 06/15/25 1,063,758     100.00 1,063,758     4.42 442
BOK Financial CD 3.8309/17/26 09/19/24 1,545,486     100.00 1,545,486     3.90 444
Schertz Bank & Trust CD 4.3509/18/26 06/18/25 3,191,255     100.00 3,191,255     4.42 445

TOTALS  74,514,799$ 74,514,799$ 4.29 63
(1) (2)

(1) Weighted average yield to maturity - The weighted average yield to maturity is based on adjusted book value, realized and 
unrealized gains/losses and investment advisory fees are not considered.
(2) Weighted average life - For purposes of calculating weighted average life, pool investments are assumed to have a one day 
maturity.

/ƛǘȅ ƻŦ /ƛōƻƭƻ Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
3



DDA/MMA/MMM
F/Cash
8%

Pools
66%

Securities/CDs
26%

Portfolio Composition

$0

$10

$20

$30

$40

$50

$60

$70

$80

$90
Total Portfolio (Millions)

 Quarter End Porfolio Value

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

P
e
r
c
e
n
t
a
g
e

Total Portfolio Performance

  TexPool  Weighted Average Yield  Rolling 3 mo T-Bill

$0

$10

$20

$30

$40

$50

$60

Distribution by Maturity Range (Millions)

/ƛǘȅ ƻŦ /ƛōƻƭƻ Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
4



Book & Market Value Comparison
June 30, 2025

Issuer
% 
Yield

Maturity 
Date

 Book Value 
03/31/25  Increases  Decreases 

 Book Value 
06/30/25 

 Market Value 
03/31/25 

 Change in 
Market Value 

Market Value 
06/30/25

Cash 0.00 07/01/25 1,600$           ï$                ï$                1,600$           1,600$           ï$                1,600$           
Shertz Bank & Trust MMA 3.67 07/01/25 4,695,431      ï                  (607,960)        4,087,471 4,695,431      (607,960)        4,087,471      
Wells Fargo Bank MMMF 4.16 07/01/25 2,191,414      23,236           ï                  2,214,650 2,191,414      23,236           2,214,650      
TexPool LGIP 4.30 07/01/25 17,308,600ï                  (67,513)          17,241,087 17,308,600    (67,513)          17,241,087    
TexPool Prime LGIP 4.43 07/01/25 9,385,728 889,226         ï                  10,274,954 9,385,728      889,226         10,274,954    
Texas CLASS LGIP 4.40 07/01/25 24,461,293ï                  (3,102,142)     21,359,152 24,461,293    (3,102,142)     21,359,152    
TexSTAR LGIP 4.28 07/01/25 6,93775                  ï                  7,012 6,937             75                  7,012             

East West Bank CD 4.44 06/04/25 2,116,597      ï                  (2,116,597)     ï                  2,116,597      (2,116,597)     ï                  
Schertz Bank & Trust CD 5.00 06/15/25 1,050,519      ï                  (1,050,519)     ï                  1,050,519      (1,050,519)     ï                  
East West Bank CD 4.43 06/04/25 2,051,380      ï                  (2,051,380)     ï                  2,051,380      (2,051,380)     ï                  
Schertz Bank & Trust CD 5.00 06/18/25 1,050,945      ï                  (1,050,945)     ï                  1,050,945      (1,050,945)     ï                  
Schertz Bank & Trust CD 4.95 06/18/25 2,100,853      ï                  (2,100,853)     ï                  2,100,853      (2,100,853)     ï                  
BOK Financial CD 4.31 09/18/25 4,090,726      43,263           ï                  4,133,990 4,090,726      43,263           4,133,990      
East West Bank CD 4.46 12/04/25ï                  2,139,654      ï                  2,139,654ï                  2,139,654      2,139,654      
East West Bank CD 4.35 12/08/25 1,056,512      11,280           ï                  1,067,792 1,056,512      11,280           1,067,792      
East West Bank CD 4.46 12/17/25ï                  2,073,694      ï                  2,073,694ï                  2,073,694      2,073,694      
Schertz Bank & Trust CD 3.80 12/18/25 2,037,365      19,257           ï                  2,056,622 2,037,365      19,257           2,056,622      
Schertz Bank & Trust CD 3.80 03/18/26 2,037,365      19,257           ï                  2,056,622 2,037,365      19,257           2,056,622      
Schertz Bank & Trust CD 4.42 09/15/26ï                  1,063,758      ï                  1,063,758ï                  1,063,758      1,063,758      
BOK Financial CD 3.90 09/17/26 1,530,814      14,672           ï                  1,545,486 1,530,814      14,672           1,545,486      
Schertz Bank & Trust CD 4.42 09/18/26ï                  3,191,255      ï                  3,191,255ï                  3,191,255      3,191,255      

Total / Average 4.2977,174,080$  9,488,628$    (12,147,908)$ 74,514,799$  77,174,080$  (2,659,281)$   74,514,799$  

/ƛǘȅ ƻŦ /ƛōƻƭƻ Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
5



Portfolio Allocation
June 30, 2025
Book & Market Value

Issuer
Maturity 
Date  Totals  General Fund 

 Debt Service 
Fund 

 Economic 
Development  Water Fund  Special Fund  Capital Fund 

Cash 07/01/25 1,600$            850$                 ï$                ï$                 750$               ï$                 ï$                 
Schertz Bank & Trust MMA 07/01/25 4,087,471       (57,454)             2,764,733      ï                   946,604          433,588          ï                   
Wells Fargo Bank MMMF 07/01/25 2,214,650       1,015,542         ï                  ï                   ï                   ï                   1,199,108       
TexPool LGIP 07/01/25 17,241,087     1,261,413         ï                  2,833,773       3,342,718       8,076,136       1,727,047       
TexSTAR LGIP 07/01/25 7,012              7,012                ï                  ï                   ï                   ï                   ï                   
TexPool Prime LGIP07/01/25 10,274,954     2,269,963         ï                  243,114          2,172,724       3,419,237       2,169,915       
TexasCLASS LGIP07/01/25 21,359,152     667,411            ï                  420,541          1,038,377       3,666,294       15,566,528     

BOK Financial CD09/18/25 4,133,990       2,066,995         ï                  ï                   2,066,995       ï                   ï                   
East West Bank CD12/04/25 2,139,654       1,070,686         ï                  ï                   ï                   1,068,968       ï                   
East West Bank CD12/08/25 1,067,792       ï                     ï                  ï                   ï                   1,067,792       ï                   
East West Bank CD12/17/25 2,073,694       ï                     ï                  ï                   ï                   2,073,694       ï                   
Schertz Bank & Trust CD 12/18/25 2,056,622       ï                     ï                  ï                   ï                   2,056,622       ï                   
Schertz Bank & Trust CD 03/18/26 2,056,622       ï                     ï                  ï                   ï                   2,056,622       ï                   
Schertz Bank & Trust CD 09/15/26 1,063,758       1,063,758         ï                  ï                   ï                   ï                   ï                   
BOK Financial CD09/17/26 1,545,486       ï                     ï                  ï                   1,545,486       ï                   ï                   
Schertz Bank & Trust CD 09/18/26 3,191,255       ï                     ï                  ï                   1,064,190       2,127,065       ï                   

                 TOTALS74,514,799$   9,366,176$       2,764,733$    3,497,428$     12,177,845$   26,046,019$   20,662,599$   

/ƛǘȅ ƻŦ /ƛōƻƭƻ Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
6



Portfolio Allocation
March 31, 2025
Book & Market Value

Issuer
Maturity 
Date  Totals  General Fund 

 Debt Service 
Fund 

 Economic 
Development  Water Fund  Special Fund  Capital Fund 

Cash 04/01/25 1,600$            850$                 ï$                ï$                 750$               ï$                 ï$                 
Schertz Bank & Trust MMA 04/01/25 4,695,431       1,542,105         2,623,838      ï                   246,387          283,100          ï                   
Wells Fargo Bank MMMF 04/01/25 2,191,414       1,004,887         ï                  ï                   ï                   ï                   1,186,527       
TexPool LGIP 04/01/25 17,308,600     1,789,474         ï                  2,556,398       3,307,027       7,915,290       1,740,410       
TexSTAR LGIP 04/01/25 6,937              6,937                ï                  ï                   ï                   ï                   ï                   
TexPool Prime LGIP04/01/25 9,385,728       2,228,569         ï                  240,444          1,515,736       3,254,896       2,146,083       
TexasCLASS LGIP04/01/25 24,461,293     2,648,664         ï                  416,018          1,803,357       3,941,113       15,652,142     

East West Bank CD06/04/25 2,116,597       1,059,148         ï                  ï                   ï                   1,057,449       ï                   
Schertz Bank & Trust CD 06/15/25 1,050,519       1,050,519         ï                  ï                   ï                   ï                   ï                   
East West Bank CD06/17/25 2,051,380       ï                     ï                  ï                   ï                   2,051,380       ï                   
Schertz Bank & Trust CD 06/18/25 1,050,945       ï                     ï                  ï                   1,050,945       ï                   ï                   
Schertz Bank & Trust CD 06/18/25 2,100,853       ï                     ï                  ï                   ï                   2,100,853       ï                   
BOK Financial CD09/18/25 4,090,726       2,045,363         ï                  ï                   2,045,363       ï                   ï                   
East West Bank CD12/08/25 1,056,512       ï                     ï                  ï                   ï                   1,056,512       ï                   
Schertz Bank & Trust CD 12/18/25 2,037,365       ï                     ï                  ï                   ï                   2,037,365       ï                   
Schertz Bank & Trust CD 03/18/26 2,037,365       ï                     ï                  ï                   ï                   2,037,365       ï                   
BOK Financial CD09/17/26 1,530,814       ï                     ï                  ï                   1,530,814       ï                   ï                   

                 TOTALS77,174,080$   13,376,517$     2,623,838$    3,212,860$     11,500,380$   25,735,322$   20,725,163$   

/ƛǘȅ ƻŦ /ƛōƻƭƻ Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
7









https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68ae2a616772140031b18200%2FAtt_1_-_Contract_Revenue_Bonds_Series_2025-Cibolo_Design_Cost_3825000.pdf?alt=media&token=730c6f66-f218-4143-8bdf-cd91bc501fca
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68ae2a616772140031b18200%2FAtt_1_-_Contract_Revenue_Bonds_Series_2025-Cibolo_Design_Cost_3825000.pdf?alt=media&token=730c6f66-f218-4143-8bdf-cd91bc501fca
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68ae2a616772140031b18200%2FAtt_1_-_Contract_Revenue_Bonds_Series_2025-Cibolo_Design_Cost_3825000.pdf?alt=media&token=730c6f66-f218-4143-8bdf-cd91bc501fca
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68ae2a616772140031b18200%2FAtt_2_-_Cibolo_vs_GVSUD_CCN_Map_2023-12-19.pdf?alt=media&token=6eac15a3-7d21-47f0-99a2-df13fc796051
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68ae2a616772140031b18200%2FAtt_2_-_Cibolo_vs_GVSUD_CCN_Map_2023-12-19.pdf?alt=media&token=6eac15a3-7d21-47f0-99a2-df13fc796051
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68ae2a616772140031b18200%2FAtt_2_-_Cibolo_vs_GVSUD_CCN_Map_2023-12-19.pdf?alt=media&token=6eac15a3-7d21-47f0-99a2-df13fc796051
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68ae2a616772140031b18200%2FAtt_3_-_Cibolo_South_Wastewater_CCN_2024-05.pdf?alt=media&token=f3790905-8170-479e-a53a-c4ee724482b0
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68ae2a616772140031b18200%2FAtt_3_-_Cibolo_South_Wastewater_CCN_2024-05.pdf?alt=media&token=f3790905-8170-479e-a53a-c4ee724482b0
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68ae2a616772140031b18200%2FAtt_3_-_Cibolo_South_Wastewater_CCN_2024-05.pdf?alt=media&token=f3790905-8170-479e-a53a-c4ee724482b0
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68ae2a616772140031b18200%2FAtt_4_-_CCMA-Cibolo_South_WWTP_Expansion_Contract_2025-08-25.pdf?alt=media&token=fe857c88-4cf3-44f6-b074-d71d276035da
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68ae2a616772140031b18200%2FAtt_4_-_CCMA-Cibolo_South_WWTP_Expansion_Contract_2025-08-25.pdf?alt=media&token=fe857c88-4cf3-44f6-b074-d71d276035da
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68ae2a616772140031b18200%2FAtt_4_-_CCMA-Cibolo_South_WWTP_Expansion_Contract_2025-08-25.pdf?alt=media&token=fe857c88-4cf3-44f6-b074-d71d276035da


Aug 26, 2025   3:45 pm  Prepared by SAMCO Capital Markets, MM (Finance 8.901 Cibolo Creek Municipal Authority:CCMA-2025A)   Page 1

BOND DEBT SERVICE

Cibolo Creek Municipal Authority
$3,825,000 Contract Revenue Bonds, Series 2025 

Cibolo's share of the $8,500,000 Project

Dated Date 11/01/2025
Delivery Date 11/01/2025

Period Annual
Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service Debt Service

09/01/2026 151,406.25 151,406.25
09/30/2026 151,406.25
03/01/2027 115,000 4.750% 90,843.75 205,843.75
09/01/2027 88,112.50 88,112.50
09/30/2027 293,956.25
03/01/2028 125,000 4.750% 88,112.50 213,112.50
09/01/2028 85,143.75 85,143.75
09/30/2028 298,256.25
03/01/2029 130,000 4.750% 85,143.75 215,143.75
09/01/2029 82,056.25 82,056.25
09/30/2029 297,200.00
03/01/2030 135,000 4.750% 82,056.25 217,056.25
09/01/2030 78,850.00 78,850.00
09/30/2030 295,906.25
03/01/2031 140,000 4.750% 78,850.00 218,850.00
09/01/2031 75,525.00 75,525.00
09/30/2031 294,375.00
03/01/2032 150,000 4.750% 75,525.00 225,525.00
09/01/2032 71,962.50 71,962.50
09/30/2032 297,487.50
03/01/2033 155,000 4.750% 71,962.50 226,962.50
09/01/2033 68,281.25 68,281.25
09/30/2033 295,243.75
03/01/2034 165,000 4.750% 68,281.25 233,281.25
09/01/2034 64,362.50 64,362.50
09/30/2034 297,643.75
03/01/2035 170,000 4.750% 64,362.50 234,362.50
09/01/2035 60,325.00 60,325.00
09/30/2035 294,687.50
03/01/2036 180,000 4.750% 60,325.00 240,325.00
09/01/2036 56,050.00 56,050.00
09/30/2036 296,375.00
03/01/2037 190,000 4.750% 56,050.00 246,050.00
09/01/2037 51,537.50 51,537.50
09/30/2037 297,587.50
03/01/2038 200,000 4.750% 51,537.50 251,537.50
09/01/2038 46,787.50 46,787.50
09/30/2038 298,325.00
03/01/2039 205,000 4.750% 46,787.50 251,787.50
09/01/2039 41,918.75 41,918.75
09/30/2039 293,706.25
03/01/2040 215,000 4.750% 41,918.75 256,918.75
09/01/2040 36,812.50 36,812.50
09/30/2040 293,731.25
03/01/2041 230,000 4.750% 36,812.50 266,812.50
09/01/2041 31,350.00 31,350.00
09/30/2041 298,162.50
03/01/2042 240,000 4.750% 31,350.00 271,350.00
09/01/2042 25,650.00 25,650.00
09/30/2042 297,000.00
03/01/2043 250,000 4.750% 25,650.00 275,650.00
09/01/2043 19,712.50 19,712.50
09/30/2043 295,362.50
03/01/2044 265,000 4.750% 19,712.50 284,712.50
09/01/2044 13,418.75 13,418.75
09/30/2044 298,131.25
03/01/2045 275,000 4.750% 13,418.75 288,418.75
09/01/2045 6,887.50 6,887.50
09/30/2045 295,306.25
03/01/2046 290,000 4.750% 6,887.50 296,887.50
09/30/2046 296,887.50

3,825,000 2,251,737.50 6,076,737.50 6,076,737.50







��

������������������������

�'�5�$�)�7��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�5�(�*�,�2�1�$�/���:�$�6�7�(�:�$�7�(�5���7�5�(�$�7�0�(�1�7���&�2�1�7�5�$�&�7��

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B��������������

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��
��
��

�E�H�W�Z�H�H�Q��

�&�,�%�2�/�2���&�5�(�(�.���0�8�1�,�&�,�3�$�/���$�8�7�+�2�5�,�7�<��

�D�Q�G��

�&�,�7�<���2�)���&�,�%�2�/�2�����7�(�;�$�6��
��
��
��

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��

�6�2�8�7�+���:�$�6�7�(�:�$�7�(�5���7�5�(�$�7�0�(�1�7���3�/�$�1�7���(�;�3�$�1�6�,�2�1���3�5�2�-�(�&�7��



�7�$�%�/�(���2�)���&�2�1�7�(�1�7�6��
��

�3�D�J�H��

�������������������������� ���L���� ��
��

�$�5�7�,�&�/�(���,���'�H�I�L�Q�L�W�L�R�Q�V��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �'�H�I�L�Q�L�W�L�R�Q�V������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �&�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�L�R�Q��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�$�5�7�,�&�/�(���,�,���5�H�S�U�H�V�H�Q�W�D�W�L�R�Q�V���D�Q�G���:�D�U�U�D�Q�W�L�H�V������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �5�H�S�U�H�V�H�Q�W�D�W�L�R�Q�V���D�Q�G���:�D�U�U�D�Q�W�L�H�V���R�I���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �5�H�S�U�H�V�H�Q�W�D�W�L�R�Q�V���D�Q�G���:�D�U�U�D�Q�W�L�H�V���R�I���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V��������������������������������������

�$�5�7�,�&�/�(���,�,�,���&�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�L�R�Q���R�I���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���D�Q�G���,�V�V�X�D�Q�F�H���R�I���%�R�Q�G�V����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �&�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�L�R�Q���R�I���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �,�V�V�X�D�Q�F�H���R�I���%�R�Q�G�V��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �/�L�H�Q�V��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �7�D�[���(�[�H�P�S�W���%�R�Q�G�V����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���W�R���5�H�E�D�W�H���)�X�Q�G����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �6�D�O�H���D�Q�G���2�I�I�H�U�L�Q�J���'�R�F�X�P�H�Q�W�V������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���5�L�J�K�W�V���$�V�V�L�J�Q�H�G���W�R���7�U�X�V�W�H�H������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�$�5�7�,�&�/�(���,�9���7�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���R�I���:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�����2�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J���5�H�T�X�L�U�H�P�H�Q�W�V����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���4�X�D�O�L�W�\��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���'�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �3�R�L�Q�W�V���R�I���'�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �0�H�W�H�U�L�Q�J���(�T�X�L�S�P�H�Q�W����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���5�H�V�S�R�Q�V�L�E�O�H���I�R�U���5�H�W�D�L�O���&�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V��������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���7�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���D�Q�G���5�H�X�V�H���R�I���:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �5�L�J�K�W���R�I���(�Q�W�U�\������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���,�P�S�D�F�W���)�H�H�V����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�$�5�7�,�&�/�(���9���)�L�V�F�D�O���3�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �%�R�Q�G���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �2�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J���D�Q�G���0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �$�Q�Q�X�D�O���%�X�G�J�H�W���I�R�U���2�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���(�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V��������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V���E�\���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �5�H�G�H�W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���%�R�Q�G���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���D�Q�G���2�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J���D�Q�G��

�0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �&�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�L�R�Q���W�R���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �8�Q�F�R�Q�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�$�5�7�,�&�/�(���9�,���$�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �$�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�$�5�7�,�&�/�(���9�,�,���6�S�H�F�L�D�O���&�R�Q�G�L�W�L�R�Q�V����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �2�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���R�I���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W����������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���6�F�K�H�G�X�O�H������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �3�H�U�P�L�W�V�����)�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�Q�J�����D�Q�G���$�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H���/�D�Z�V����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �7�L�W�O�H���W�R���:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�����,�Q�G�H�P�Q�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V���6�R�O�H�O�\���)�U�R�P���5�H�Y�H�Q�X�H�V������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �2�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J���(�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������



�7�$�%�/�(���2�)���&�2�1�7�(�1�7�6��
���F�R�Q�W�L�Q�X�H�G����

�3�D�J�H��

��

�������������������������� ���L�L���� ��
��

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �5�D�W�H�V���I�R�U���:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �8�V�H���R�I���)�X�Q�G�V���D�Q�G���6�\�V�W�H�P��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �5�L�J�K�W�V���R�I���:�D�\����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �,�Q�V�X�U�D�Q�F�H����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �$�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O���6�S�H�F�L�D�O���3�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�$�5�7�,�&�/�(���9�,�,�,���&�R�Q�W�L�Q�X�L�Q�J���'�L�V�F�O�R�V�X�U�H��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �$�Q�Q�X�D�O���5�H�S�R�U�W�V��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �0�D�W�H�U�L�D�O���(�Y�H�Q�W���1�R�W�L�F�H�V��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �/�L�P�L�W�D�W�L�R�Q�V�����'�L�V�F�O�D�L�P�H�U�V�����D�Q�G���$�P�H�Q�G�P�H�Q�W�V����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �,�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q���)�R�U�P�D�W���±���,�Q�F�R�U�S�R�U�D�W�L�R�Q���E�\���5�H�I�H�U�H�Q�F�H��������������������������������������������������������������

�$�5�7�,�&�/�(���,�;���*�H�Q�H�U�D�O���3�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �7�H�U�P���R�I���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �$�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O���D�Q�G���&�R�Q�V�H�Q�W����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �0�R�G�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���$�P�H�Q�G�P�H�Q�W����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �$�G�G�U�H�V�V�H�V���D�Q�G���1�R�W�L�F�H��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �6�W�D�W�H���R�U���)�H�G�H�U�D�O���/�D�Z�V�����5�X�O�H�V�����2�U�G�H�U�V�����R�U���5�H�J�X�O�D�W�L�R�Q�V����������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �5�H�P�H�G�L�H�V���8�S�R�Q���'�H�I�D�X�O�W������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �6�H�Y�H�U�D�E�L�O�L�W�\��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �9�H�Q�X�H��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �$�V�V�L�J�Q�P�H�Q�W��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �(�Q�W�L�U�H���$�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �$�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H���/�D�Z��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �:�D�L�Y�H�U���R�I���*�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W�D�O���,�P�P�X�Q�L�W�\������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �1�R���6�D�O�H�����/�H�D�V�H�����R�U���2�W�K�H�U���7�U�D�Q�V�I�H�U���R�I���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�¶��

�8�W�L�O�L�W�\���6�\�V�W�H�P������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �&�R�X�Q�W�H�U�S�D�U�W�V������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��

��



��

�������������������������� �� ��
��

�5�(�*�,�2�1�$�/���:�$�6�7�(�:�$�7�(�5���7�5�(�$�7�0�(�1�7���&�2�1�7�5�$�&�7��

�7�+�,�6���5�(�*�,�2�1�$�/���:�$�6�7�(�:�$�7�(�5���7�5�(�$�7�0�(�1�7���&�2�1�7�5�$�&�7�����W�K�L�V���³�&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�´�����G�D�W�H�G���D�V���R�I��
�W�K�H�� �B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B���� ���������� ���W�K�H�� �³�&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�� �'�D�W�H�´���� �L�V�� �E�H�W�Z�H�H�Q�� �W�K�H�� �&�,�%�2�/�2�� �&�5�(�(�.�� �0�8�1�,�&�,�3�$�/��
�$�8�7�+�2�5�,�7�<�����D���U�H�J�L�R�Q�D�O���F�R�Q�V�H�U�Y�D�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���U�H�F�O�D�P�D�W�L�R�Q���G�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���F�U�H�D�W�H�G���X�Q�G�H�U���D�Q�G���H�V�V�H�Q�W�L�D�O���W�R���D�F�F�R�P�S�O�L�V�K��
�W�K�H���S�X�U�S�R�V�H�V���R�I���$�U�W�L�F�O�H���;�9�,�����6�H�F�W�L�R�Q���������R�I���W�K�H���&�R�Q�V�W�L�W�X�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���6�W�D�W�H���R�I���7�H�[�D�V���D�Q�G���&�K�D�S�W�H�U���������������7�H�[�D�V��
�6�S�H�F�L�D�O�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�� �/�R�F�D�O�� �/�D�Z�V�� ���W�K�H�� �³�$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�´���� �D�Q�G�� �W�K�H�� �&�,�7�<�� �2�)�� �&�,�%�2�/�2���� �7�(�;�$�6���� �D�� �K�R�P�H�� �U�X�O�H��
�P�X�Q�L�F�L�S�D�O�L�W�\�� ���W�K�H�� �³�&�L�W�\�� �R�I�� �&�L�E�R�O�R�´�� �R�U�� �W�K�H�� �³�2�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�´���� �Z�K�L�F�K���� �W�R�J�H�W�K�H�U�� �Z�L�W�K�� �D�Q�\��
�$�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V�����K�H�U�H�L�Q�D�I�W�H�U���G�H�I�L�Q�H�G�������D�U�H���F�R�O�O�H�F�W�L�Y�H�O�\���R�U���L�Q�G�L�Y�L�G�X�D�O�O�\���U�H�I�H�U�U�H�G���W�R���K�H�U�H�L�Q��
�D�V���W�K�H���³�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V�´������

�3���5���(���$���0���%���/���(�����$���1���'�����:���,���7���1���(���6���6���(���7���+����

�:�+�(�5�(�$�6�����W�K�H���$�F�W�����K�H�U�H�L�Q�D�I�W�H�U���G�H�I�L�Q�H�G�����S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�V���W�K�D�W���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���L�V���Y�H�V�W�H�G���Z�L�W�K���D�Q�G���K�D�V���W�K�H��
�U�L�J�K�W���W�R���H�[�H�U�F�L�V�H���D�O�O�� �R�I�� �W�K�H���U�L�J�K�W�V���� �S�R�Z�H�U�V���� �S�U�L�Y�L�O�H�J�H�V���� �D�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����D�Q�G���I�X�Q�F�W�L�R�Q�V�� �F�R�Q�I�H�U�U�H�G�� �E�\���W�K�H�� �J�H�Q�H�U�D�O��
�O�D�Z�V���R�I���W�K�H���6�W�D�W�H���R�I���7�H�[�D�V���D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H���W�R���D���U�L�Y�H�U���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���&�K�D�S�W�H�U�����������7�H�[�D�V���:�D�W�H�U���&�R�G�H�����D�V��
�D�P�H�Q�G�H�G�����D�Q�G���W�R���P�X�Q�L�F�L�S�D�O���X�W�L�O�L�W�\���G�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�V�����L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J���Z�L�W�K�R�X�W���O�L�P�L�W�D�W�L�R�Q���W�K�R�V�H���F�R�Q�I�H�U�U�H�G���E�\���&�K�D�S�W�H�U����������
�7�L�W�O�H���������7�H�[�D�V���:�D�W�H�U���&�R�G�H�����D�V���D�P�H�Q�G�H�G�����D�Q�G��

�:�+�(�5�(�$�6�����W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���E�R�X�Q�G�D�U�L�H�V���F�X�U�U�H�Q�W�O�\���L�Q�F�O�X�G�H���D�O�O���R�I���W�K�H���W�H�U�U�L�W�R�U�\���O�R�F�D�W�H�G���L�Q���W�K�H���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H��
�D�U�H�D���R�I���L�W�V���P�H�P�E�H�U�V���D�V���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���L�Q���W�K�H�L�U���U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H���F�H�U�W�L�I�L�F�D�W�H�V���R�I���F�R�Q�Y�H�Q�L�H�Q�F�H���D�Q�G���Q�H�F�H�V�V�L�W�\���L�V�V�X�H�G���E�\���W�K�H��
�7�H�[�D�V���&�R�P�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q���R�Q���(�Q�Y�L�U�R�Q�P�H�Q�W�D�O���4�X�D�O�L�W�\�����W�K�H���³�&�R�P�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q�´�������D�Q�G��

�:�+�(�5�(�$�6���� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �K�D�V�� �S�U�H�Y�L�R�X�V�O�\�� �L�V�V�X�H�G�� �W�Z�R�� �V�H�U�L�H�V�� �R�I�� �E�R�Q�G�V�� ���W�R�J�H�W�K�H�U���� �W�K�H�� �³�2�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O��
�%�R�Q�G�V�´�����W�R���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�H���W�K�H���D�F�T�X�L�V�L�W�L�R�Q�����F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�L�R�Q�����E�X�L�O�G�L�Q�J�����R�Z�Q�L�Q�J�����H�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q�����L�P�S�U�R�Y�H�P�H�Q�W�����U�H�Q�R�Y�D�W�L�R�Q����
�H�T�X�L�S�P�H�Q�W���� �R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���� �D�Q�G�� �P�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H�� �R�I�� �D�� �U�H�J�L�R�Q�D�O�� �Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�� �W�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W�� �I�D�F�L�O�L�W�\�� �D�Q�G�� �F�H�U�W�D�L�Q�� �U�H�O�D�W�H�G��
�W�U�D�Q�V�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q���O�L�Q�H�V�����N�Q�R�Z�Q���D�V���W�K�H���³�6�R�X�W�K���:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���7�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���3�O�D�Q�W���3�U�R�M�H�F�W�´�������D�Q�G����

�:�+�(�5�(�$�6�����W�K�H���6�R�X�W�K���:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���7�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���3�O�D�Q�W���F�X�U�U�H�Q�W���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H���D�U�H�D���L�V���L�Q�G�L�F�D�W�H�G���L�Q���(�[�K�L�E�L�W��
�'�����D�V���P�D�\���E�H���X�S�G�D�W�H�G���I�U�R�P���W�L�P�H���W�R���W�L�P�H�����D�Q�G��

�:�+�(�5�(�$�6�����W�K�H���2�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O���%�R�Q�G�V���D�U�H���V�S�H�F�L�D�O���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���S�D�\�D�E�O�H���I�U�R�P���D�Q�G���V�H�F�X�U�H�G��
�V�R�O�H�O�\���E�\���D���O�L�H�Q���R�Q���D�Q�G���S�O�H�G�J�H���R�I���F�H�U�W�D�L�Q���U�H�Y�H�Q�X�H�V���S�D�L�G���W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���E�\���W�K�H���&�L�W�\���R�I���6�F�K�H�U�W�]���S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W��
�W�K�D�W���F�H�U�W�D�L�Q���³�5�H�J�L�R�Q�D�O���:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���7�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�´���G�D�W�H�G���D�V���R�I���6�H�S�W�H�P�E�H�U���������������������E�\���D�Q�G���E�H�W�Z�H�H�Q��
�W�K�H���&�L�W�\���R�I���6�F�K�H�U�W�]���D�Q�G���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����W�K�H���³�2�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O���5�H�J�L�R�Q�D�O���:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���7�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�´�������D�Q�G���V�X�F�K��
�U�H�Y�H�Q�X�H�V���G�R���Q�R�W���L�Q�F�O�X�G�H���U�H�Y�H�Q�X�H�V���G�H�U�L�Y�H�G���I�U�R�P���W�K�H���2�-�5���3�O�D�Q�W�����D�V���G�H�I�L�Q�H�G���E�H�O�R�Z�������D�Q�G����

�:�+�(�5�(�$�6���� �W�K�H�� �2�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O�� �5�H�J�L�R�Q�D�O�� �:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�� �7�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�� �D�Q�G�� �2�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O�� �%�R�Q�G�V�� �D�U�H��
�V�H�S�D�U�D�W�H���I�U�R�P���D�Q�G���Q�R�W���U�H�O�D�W�H�G���W�R���W�K�H���2�G�R���-�����5�H�L�G�H�O���:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���7�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���3�O�D�Q�W�����³�2�-�5���3�O�D�Q�W�´�������D�Q�G��

�:�+�(�5�(�$�6�����W�K�U�R�X�J�K���D�Q���L�Q�W�H�U�O�R�F�D�O���D�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���&�L�W�\���R�I���6�F�K�H�U�W�]�����W�K�H���&�L�W�\���R�I���&�L�E�R�O�R���F�X�U�U�H�Q�W�O�\��
�X�W�L�O�L�]�H�V���D���S�R�U�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���W�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���F�D�S�D�F�L�W�\���L�Q���W�K�H���6�R�X�W�K���:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���7�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���3�O�D�Q�W���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���D�Q�G�����W�K�U�R�X�J�K��
�W�K�H�� �L�Q�W�H�U�O�R�F�D�O���D�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W���� �L�V�� �U�H�V�S�R�Q�V�L�E�O�H�� �I�R�U�� �D�� �S�R�U�W�L�R�Q�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �F�R�V�W�V�� �D�V�V�R�F�L�D�W�H�G�� �Z�L�W�K�� �W�K�H�� �F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G��
�R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���6�R�X�W�K���:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���7�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���3�O�D�Q�W���3�U�R�M�H�F�W�����D�Q�G����

�:�+�(�5�(�$�6�����W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���S�O�D�Q�V���W�R���H�[�S�D�Q�G�����L�P�S�U�R�Y�H�����U�H�Q�R�Y�D�W�H�����H�T�X�L�S�����R�S�H�U�D�W�H�����D�Q�G���P�D�L�Q�W�D�L�Q���W�K�H��
�2�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O���6�\�V�W�H�P�����K�H�U�H�L�Q�D�I�W�H�U���G�H�I�L�Q�H�G�������W�K�H���³�(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W�´�����I�R�U���W�K�H���E�H�Q�H�I�L�W���R�I���W�K�H���&�L�W�L�H�V���R�I���6�F�K�H�U�W�]��
�D�Q�G���&�L�E�R�O�R�����D�Q�G��



��

������������������������ ��������

�:�+�(�5�(�$�6�����W�R���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�H���W�K�H���F�R�V�W�V���R�I���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W�����W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���L�Q�W�H�Q�G�V���W�R���L�V�V�X�H���R�Q�H���R�U��
�P�R�U�H���V�H�U�L�H�V���R�I���L�W�V���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���U�H�Y�H�Q�X�H���E�R�Q�G�V���R�U���R�W�K�H�U���G�H�E�W���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V�����F�R�O�O�H�F�W�L�Y�H�O�\�����W�K�H���³�%�R�Q�G�V�´�������S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W��
�W�R���D���S�X�E�O�L�F�����F�R�P�S�H�W�L�W�L�Y�H�����R�U���Q�H�J�R�W�L�D�W�H�G���V�D�O�H�����W�R���E�H���V�H�F�X�U�H�G���E�\���D�Q�G���S�D�\�D�E�O�H���I�U�R�P���U�H�Y�H�Q�X�H�V���U�H�F�H�L�Y�H�G���E�\���W�K�H��
�$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����L�Q���S�D�U�W�����S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����D�V���Z�H�O�O���D�V���U�H�Y�H�Q�X�H�V���U�H�F�H�L�Y�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���D�Q�\��
�R�W�K�H�U���U�H�J�L�R�Q�D�O���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���W�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�V���H�Q�W�H�U�H�G���L�Q�W�R���E�H�W�Z�H�H�Q���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���D�Q�G���L�W�V���R�W�K�H�U���F�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�V��
�R�I���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W�����W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���D�Q�G���V�X�F�K���R�W�K�H�U���F�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�V���S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���W�K�H�L�U���U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H��
�F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����F�R�O�O�H�F�W�L�Y�H�O�\�����W�K�H���³�&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�V�´�������D�Q�G��

�:�+�(�5�(�$�6�����W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V���V�K�D�O�O���F�R�Q�V�W�L�W�X�W�H���³�6�S�H�F�L�D�O���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���%�R�Q�G�V���´���D�V���G�H�I�L�Q�H�G���D�Q�G���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�H�G���L�Q���W�K�H��
�R�U�G�H�U�V���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�L�Q�J���W�K�H���L�V�V�X�D�Q�F�H���R�I���W�K�H���U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H���V�H�U�L�H�V���R�I���2�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O���%�R�Q�G�V�����W�R�J�H�W�K�H�U�����W�K�H���³�2�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O���%�R�Q�G��
�5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q�´�����D�Q�G���D�V���X�V�H�G���L�Q���W�K�H���2�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O���5�H�J�L�R�Q�D�O���:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���7�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����D�Q�G����

�:�+�(�5�(�$�6���� �I�R�U�� �D�Q�G�� �L�Q�� �F�R�Q�V�L�G�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �W�R�� �U�H�F�H�L�Y�H�� �Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�� �I�R�U�� �W�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W�� �D�V��
�S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���K�H�U�H�L�Q�����W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V�����S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����D�Q�G���W�K�H���R�W�K�H�U���&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�V���S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W��
�W�R�� �W�K�H�L�U�� �U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H�� �F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���� �D�U�H�� �Z�L�O�O�L�Q�J�� �D�Q�G�� �K�D�Y�H�� �D�J�U�H�H�G�� �W�R�� �F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�� �Z�L�W�K�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �W�R�� �G�H�O�L�Y�H�U��
�Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���W�R���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���D�Q�G���W�R���S�D�\���W�K�H�L�U���U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H���F�R�V�W�V���R�I���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���E�\���D�V�V�L�V�W�L�Q�J��
�L�Q���W�K�H���D�P�R�U�W�L�]�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���S�U�L�Q�F�L�S�D�O���R�I���D�Q�G���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W���R�Q���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V���D�Q�G���S�D�\�L�Q�J���W�K�H�L�U���U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H���V�K�D�U�H���R�I���W�K�H��
�$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���2�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���(�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V�����K�H�U�H�L�Q�D�I�W�H�U���G�H�I�L�Q�H�G�������D�Q�G��

�:�+�(�5�(�$�6���� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �D�Q�G�� �W�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V�� �D�U�H�� �D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�H�G�� �W�R�� �H�Q�W�H�U�� �L�Q�W�R�� �W�K�L�V��
�&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���H�Q�D�E�O�L�Q�J���V�W�D�W�X�W�H�����&�K�D�S�W�H�U���������������7�H�[�D�V���6�S�H�F�L�D�O���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���/�R�F�D�O���/�D�Z�V��
�&�R�G�H�����D�V���D�P�H�Q�G�H�G�����W�K�H���³�$�F�W�´�����D�Q�G���&�K�D�S�W�H�U�������������7�H�[�D�V���*�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W���&�R�G�H�����D�V���D�P�H�Q�G�H�G�����W�K�H���³�,�Q�W�H�U�O�R�F�D�O��
�&�R�R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���$�F�W�´�������D�Q�G���R�W�K�H�U���D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H���O�D�Z�V�����D�Q�G��

�:�+�(�5�(�$�6���� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �D�J�U�H�H�V�� �W�K�D�W�� �W�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �F�R�Q�W�L�Q�X�H�� �W�R�� �R�Z�Q�� �W�K�H�L�U��
�U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H���&�H�U�W�L�I�L�F�D�W�H�V���R�I���&�R�Q�Y�H�Q�L�H�Q�F�H���D�Q�G���1�H�F�H�V�V�L�W�\���L�V�V�X�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���&�R�P�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q�����V�K�D�O�O���F�R�Q�W�L�Q�X�H���W�R���R�Z�Q��
�D�Q�G���R�S�H�U�D�W�H���W�K�H�L�U���U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H���X�W�L�O�L�W�\���V�\�V�W�H�P�V�����D�Q�G��

�:�+�(�5�(�$�6���� �W�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V���� �S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W�� �W�R�� �W�K�L�V�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���� �D�Q�G�� �W�K�H�� �R�W�K�H�U�� �&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�V��
�S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���W�K�H�L�U���U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����S�U�R�S�R�V�H���W�R���S�D�\���W�K�H�L�U���V�K�D�U�H���R�I���F�R�V�W�V���R�I���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���D�Q�G���W�K�H��
�%�R�Q�G�V���E�D�V�H�G���X�S�R�Q���D���U�D�W�H���P�H�W�K�R�G�R�O�R�J�\���W�R���E�H���G�H�Y�H�O�R�S�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���R�U���L�Q���S�U�R�S�R�U�W�L�R�Q���W�R���W�K�H���U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H��
�D�P�R�X�Q�W�V���R�I���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���H�D�F�K���K�D�V���D�J�U�H�H�G���W�R���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�H�L�U���U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����D�Q�G��

�:�+�(�5�(�$�6���� �W�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V�� �D�F�N�Q�R�Z�O�H�G�J�H�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V�� �D�E�L�O�L�W�\�� �W�R�� �H�[�S�D�Q�G�� �W�K�H��
�6�\�V�W�H�P���W�K�U�R�X�J�K���W�K�H���L�V�V�X�D�Q�F�H���R�I���6�S�H�F�L�D�O���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���%�R�Q�G�V���V�X�S�S�R�U�W�H�G���E�\���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�V���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���&�L�W�\���R�I���6�F�K�H�U�W�]����
�7�H�[�D�V�� �D�Q�G�� �W�K�H�� �&�L�W�\�� �R�I�� �&�L�E�R�O�R���� �7�H�[�D�V�� ���H�D�F�K�� �D�Q�� �³�2�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O�� �&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�´�� �D�Q�G���� �W�R�J�H�W�K�H�U���� �W�K�H�� �³�2�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O��
�&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�V�´�������$�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V�����&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�V�����R�U���D�Q�\���I�X�W�X�U�H���P�H�P�E�H�U�V���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����Z�L�W�K��
�R�U�� �Z�L�W�K�R�X�W�� �W�K�H�� �D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �R�W�K�H�U�� �&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�V���� �V�K�R�X�O�G�� �W�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�� �V�R�O�H�O�\�� �L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�H�G�� �L�Q��
�H�[�S�D�Q�G�L�Q�J���W�K�H���6�\�V�W�H�P���E�H���Z�L�O�O�L�Q�J���W�R���L�V�V�X�H���6�S�H�F�L�D�O���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���%�R�Q�G�V���D�Q�G���D�F�F�H�S�W���V�R�O�H���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���I�R�U���S�D�\�P�H�Q�W���I�R�U��
�W�K�H���H�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���6�\�V�W�H�P�����D�Q�G������

�1�2�:�����7�+�(�5�(�)�2�5�(�����L�Q���F�R�Q�V�L�G�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���P�X�W�X�D�O���F�R�Y�H�Q�D�Q�W�V���D�Q�G���D�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W�V���K�H�U�H�L�Q���F�R�Q�W�D�L�Q�H�G��
�D�Q�G���V�X�E�M�H�F�W���W�R���W�K�H���W�H�U�P�V���D�Q�G���F�R�Q�G�L�W�L�R�Q�V���K�H�U�H�L�Q�D�I�W�H�U���V�H�W���I�R�U�W�K�����W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���D�Q�G���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V��
�D�J�U�H�H���D�Q�G���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���D�V���I�R�O�O�R�Z�V����



��

������������������������ ��������

�$�5�7�,�&�/�(���,��
�'�H�I�L�Q�L�W�L�R�Q�V��

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �'�H�I�L�Q�L�W�L�R�Q�V����

�7�K�H���I�R�O�O�R�Z�L�Q�J���W�H�U�P�V���D�Q�G���H�[�S�U�H�V�V�L�R�Q�V���D�V���X�V�H�G���L�Q���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����X�Q�O�H�V�V���W�K�H���F�R�Q�W�H�[�W���F�O�H�D�U�O�\���V�K�R�Z�V��
�R�W�K�H�U�Z�L�V�H�����V�K�D�O�O���K�D�Y�H���W�K�H���I�R�O�O�R�Z�L�Q�J���P�H�D�Q�L�Q�J�V����

�������� �³�$�F�W�´���P�H�D�Q�V���&�K�D�S�W�H�U���������������7�H�[�D�V���6�S�H�F�L�D�O���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���/�R�F�D�O���/�D�Z�V���&�R�G�H�����D�V���D�P�H�Q�G�H�G����

�������� �³�$�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U���V���´�� �P�H�D�Q�V�� �D�Q�\�� �H�Q�W�L�W�\�� �R�U�� �H�Q�W�L�W�L�H�V�� �K�H�U�H�D�I�W�H�U�� �D�J�U�H�H�L�Q�J��
�S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�������������R�I���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���W�R���E�H���E�R�X�Q�G���E�\���W�K�H���W�H�U�P�V���R�I���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����D�V���L�W���P�D�\���E�H���D�P�H�Q�G�H�G��
�I�U�R�P���W�L�P�H���W�R���W�L�P�H����

�������� �³�$�Q�Q�X�D�O���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���3�H�U�L�R�G�´���P�H�D�Q�V���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���)�L�V�F�D�O���<�H�D�U�����Z�K�L�F�K���F�X�U�U�H�Q�W�O�\���E�H�J�L�Q�V���R�Q��
�2�F�W�R�E�H�U�������R�I���H�D�F�K���F�D�O�H�Q�G�D�U���\�H�D�U���D�Q�G���H�Q�G�V���R�Q���6�H�S�W�H�P�E�H�U���������R�I���W�K�H���Q�H�[�W���I�R�O�O�R�Z�L�Q�J���F�D�O�H�Q�G�D�U���\�H�D�U�����E�X�W���Z�K�L�F�K��
�P�D�\���E�H���D�Q�\���W�Z�H�O�Y�H���F�R�Q�V�H�F�X�W�L�Y�H���P�R�Q�W�K���S�H�U�L�R�G���I�L�[�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\����

�������� �³�$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�´���P�H�D�Q�V���W�K�H���&�L�E�R�O�R���&�U�H�H�N���0�X�Q�L�F�L�S�D�O���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����D���U�H�J�L�R�Q�D�O���F�R�Q�V�H�U�Y�D�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G��
�U�H�F�O�D�P�D�W�L�R�Q���G�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���F�U�H�D�W�H�G���X�Q�G�H�U���D�Q�G���H�V�V�H�Q�W�L�D�O���W�R���D�F�F�R�P�S�O�L�V�K���W�K�H���S�X�U�S�R�V�H�V���R�I���$�U�W�L�F�O�H���;�9�,�����6�H�F�W�L�R�Q���������R�I��
�W�K�H���&�R�Q�V�W�L�W�X�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���6�W�D�W�H���R�I���7�H�[�D�V���D�Q�G���F�U�H�D�W�H�G���L�Q���D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���$�F�W�������(�[�F�H�S�W���D�V���R�W�K�H�U�Z�L�V�H���Q�R�W�H�G��
�K�H�U�H�L�Q�����D�F�W�L�R�Q�V���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���R�U���S�H�U�P�L�W�W�H�G���W�R���E�H���W�D�N�H�Q���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���P�D�\���E�H���W�D�N�H�Q���E�\���W�K�H��
�*�H�Q�H�U�D�O���0�D�Q�D�J�H�U���R�Q���E�H�K�D�O�I���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\����

�������� �³�$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���6�H�U�Y�L�F�H���5�X�O�H�V���D�Q�G���3�R�O�L�F�L�H�V�´���P�H�D�Q�V���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���6�F�K�H�G�X�O�H���I�R�U���5�D�W�H�V�����)�H�H�V����
�&�K�D�U�J�H�V�����D�Q�G���2�U�G�H�U�V�����L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J�����E�X�W���Q�R�W���O�L�P�L�W�H�G���W�R�����W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���,�Q�G�X�V�W�U�L�D�O���:�D�V�W�H���2�U�G�H�U�����U�H�O�D�W�H�G���W�R���W�K�H��
�6�\�V�W�H�P�����D�V���D�P�H�Q�G�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���%�R�D�U�G���R�I���'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U�V���I�U�R�P���W�L�P�H���W�R���W�L�P�H����

�������� �³�%�R�D�U�G�´���R�U���³�%�R�D�U�G���R�I���'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U�V�´���P�H�D�Q�V���W�K�H���J�R�Y�H�U�Q�L�Q�J���E�R�G�\���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\����

�������� �³�%�R�Q�G���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q�´���P�H�D�Q�V���D�Q�\���R�U�G�H�U���R�U���R�W�K�H�U���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�Q�J���G�R�F�X�P�H�Q�W�V���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���Z�K�L�F�K��
�D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�H�V���D�Q�\���%�R�Q�G�V����

�������� �³�%�R�Q�G�� �3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�´�� �P�H�D�Q�V�� �W�K�H�� �D�P�R�X�Q�W�� �R�I�� �P�R�Q�H�\�� �W�R�� �E�H�� �S�D�L�G�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �E�\�� �W�K�H��
�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���I�U�R�P���W�K�H���U�H�Y�H�Q�X�H�V���R�I�� �W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V�¶���X�W�L�O�L�W�\���V�\�V�W�H�P���D�V���D�Q���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J��
�D�Q�G�� �P�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H�� �H�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V�¶�� �X�W�L�O�L�W�\�� �V�\�V�W�H�P�� �S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W�� �W�R�� �&�K�D�S�W�H�U�� ������������ �D�V��
�D�P�H�Q�G�H�G���� �7�H�[�D�V�� �*�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W�� �&�R�G�H���� �R�U�� �R�W�K�H�U�� �D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H�� �O�D�Z���� �D�W���W�K�H�� �W�L�P�H�V�� �D�Q�G�� �L�Q�� �W�K�H�� �D�P�R�X�Q�W�V�� �U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G��
�K�H�U�H�L�Q���D�Q�G���D�O�V�R���D�V���V�H�W���I�R�U�W�K���L�Q���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V���������������������������������������D�Q�G�������������R�I���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����Z�K�L�F�K���S�D�\�P�H�Q�W���V�K�D�O�O��
�L�Q�F�O�X�G�H���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���&�R�V�W�V����

�������� �³�%�R�Q�G�V�´���P�H�D�Q�V���D�O�O���E�R�Q�G�V�����Q�R�W�H�V�����R�U���R�W�K�H�U���G�H�E�W���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V���S�D�\�D�E�O�H���I�U�R�P���D�Q�G���V�H�F�X�U�H�G�����L�Q��
�Z�K�R�O�H���R�U���L�Q���S�D�U�W�����I�U�R�P���W�K�H���S�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V���W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����D�Q�G���W�K�H���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W���W�K�H�U�H�R�Q�����K�H�U�H�D�I�W�H�U��
�L�V�V�X�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���W�R���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�H���W�K�H���F�R�V�W�V���W�R���D�F�T�X�L�U�H�����F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�����H�[�S�D�Q�G�����U�H�Q�R�Y�D�W�H�����L�P�S�U�R�Y�H�����D�Q�G���H�T�X�L�S��
�W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W�����D�Q�G���R�U���D�O�O���E�R�Q�G�V�����Q�R�W�H�V�����R�U���R�W�K�H�U���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V���L�V�V�X�H�G���V�X�E�V�H�T�X�H�Q�W�O�\���W�R���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�H���F�R�V�W�V��
�W�R���L�P�S�U�R�Y�H���D�Q�G���H�[�W�H�Q�G���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���� �D�Q�G���D�Q�\�� �E�R�Q�G�V���R�U���R�W�K�H�U���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V���L�V�V�X�H�G���W�R���U�H�I�X�Q�G���D�Q�\��
�R�W�K�H�U���E�R�Q�G�V�����Q�R�W�H�V�����R�U���R�W�K�H�U���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V���W�R���U�H�I�X�Q�G���D�Q�\���R�W�K�H�U���U�H�I�X�Q�G�L�Q�J���E�R�Q�G�V���R�U���R�W�K�H�U���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V����

���������� �³�&�R�G�H�´�� �P�H�D�Q�V���W�K�H���,�Q�W�H�U�Q�D�O���5�H�Y�H�Q�X�H���&�R�G�H���R�I�� �������������D�Q�G���D�Q�\�� �D�P�H�Q�G�P�H�Q�W�V���W�K�H�U�H�W�R�����D�V���L�Q��
�I�R�U�F�H���D�Q�G���H�I�I�H�F�W���R�Q���W�K�H���G�D�W�H���R�I���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\���R�I���D�Q�\���V�H�U�L�H�V���R�I���%�R�Q�G�V����



��

������������������������ ��������

���������� �³�&�R�P�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q�´���P�H�D�Q�V���W�K�H���7�H�[�D�V���&�R�P�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q���R�Q���(�Q�Y�L�U�R�Q�P�H�Q�W�D�O���4�X�D�O�L�W�\���R�U���D�Q�\���V�X�F�F�H�V�V�R�U��
�H�Q�W�L�W�\���W�K�H�U�H�W�R����

���������� �³�&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�´�� �P�H�D�Q�V�� �W�K�L�V�� �5�H�J�L�R�Q�D�O�� �:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�� �7�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�� ���6�R�X�W�K�� �:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U��
�7�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���3�O�D�Q�W���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W�������D�V���L�Q�L�W�L�D�O�O�\���H�[�H�F�X�W�H�G���D�Q�G���D�V���L�W���P�D�\���E�H���D�P�H�Q�G�H�G���I�U�R�P���W�L�P�H���W�R���W�L�P�H����

���������� �³�&�U�H�G�L�W�� �$�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W�´�� �P�H�D�Q�V�� �D�Q�\�� �F�U�H�G�L�W�� �D�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W���� �D�V�� �G�H�I�L�Q�H�G�� �L�Q�� �D�Q�G�� �D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�H�G�� �E�\�� �W�K�H��
�S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���R�I���&�K�D�S�W�H�U���������������D�V���D�P�H�Q�G�H�G�����7�H�[�D�V���*�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W���&�R�G�H���Z�K�L�F�K���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���H�Q�W�H�U�V���L�Q�W�R���U�H�O�D�W�L�Q�J��
�W�R���L�W�V���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V���Z�L�W�K���U�H�V�S�H�F�W���W�R���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V����

���������� �³�&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U���V���´���L�V���D�V���G�H�I�L�Q�H�G���L�Q���W�K�H���S�U�H�D�P�E�O�H���R�I���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W����

���������� �³�(�0�0�$�´���P�H�D�Q�V���W�K�H���0�6�5�%�¶�V�� �(�O�H�F�W�U�R�Q�L�F���0�X�Q�L�F�L�S�D�O���0�D�U�N�H�W���$�F�F�H�V�V�� �V�\�V�W�H�P���� �D�F�F�H�V�V�L�E�O�H��
�E�\�� �W�K�H�� �J�H�Q�H�U�D�O�� �S�X�E�O�L�F���� �Z�L�W�K�R�X�W�� �F�K�D�U�J�H���� �R�Q�� �W�K�H�� �L�Q�W�H�U�Q�H�W�� �W�K�U�R�X�J�K�� �W�K�H�� �X�Q�L�I�R�U�P�� �U�H�V�R�X�U�F�H�� �O�R�F�D�W�R�U�� ���8�5�/����
�K�W�W�S�������Z�Z�Z���H�P�P�D���P�V�U�E���R�U�J����

���������� �³�(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W�´���L�V���D�V���G�H�I�L�Q�H�G���L�Q���W�K�H���S�U�H�D�P�E�O�H���R�I���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W����

���������� �³�(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���&�R�V�W�V�´���P�H�D�Q�V���D�Q�G���L�Q�F�O�X�G�H�V���� �Z�L�W�K�R�X�W���O�L�P�L�W�D�W�L�R�Q�����W�K�H���I�R�O�O�R�Z�L�Q�J���F�R�V�W�V��
�L�Q�F�X�U�U�H�G���I�R�U���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���E�\���R�U���R�Q���E�H�K�D�O�I���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\����

���D���� �W�K�H���F�R�V�W���R�I���D�F�T�X�L�V�L�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���/�D�Q�G���,�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�V�����L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J���D�S�S�U�D�L�V�D�O�V�����F�O�R�V�L�Q�J���F�R�V�W�V��
�D�Q�G���W�L�W�O�H���L�Q�V�X�U�D�Q�F�H���S�R�O�L�F�L�H�V����

���E���� �W�K�H���F�R�V�W���R�I���D�F�T�X�L�V�L�W�L�R�Q�����F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�L�R�Q�����U�H�S�D�L�U�����U�H�S�O�D�F�H�P�H�Q�W�����R�U���L�P�S�U�R�Y�H�P�H�Q�W���R�I���D�Q�\��
�V�W�U�X�F�W�X�U�H�����L�W�H�P���R�I���H�T�X�L�S�P�H�Q�W�����R�U���R�W�K�H�U���L�W�H�P�����X�V�H�G���I�R�U�����R�U���L�Q���F�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�L�R�Q���Z�L�W�K�����W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W����

���F���� �W�K�H���F�R�V�W���R�I���V�L�W�H���S�U�H�S�D�U�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���/�D�Q�G���,�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�V�����L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J���G�H�P�R�O�L�W�L�R�Q���R�U���U�H�P�R�Y�D�O��
�R�I���V�W�U�X�F�W�X�U�H�V���D�Q�G���L�P�S�U�R�Y�H�P�H�Q�W�V���D�V���Q�H�F�H�V�V�D�U�\���R�U���L�Q�F�L�G�H�Q�W���W�R���D�F�F�R�P�S�O�L�V�K�L�Q�J���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W����

���G���� �W�K�H���F�R�V�W���R�I���H�Q�J�L�Q�H�H�U�L�Q�J�����O�H�J�D�O�����D�U�F�K�L�W�H�F�W�X�U�D�O���R�U���R�W�K�H�U���U�H�O�D�W�H�G���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V����

���H���� �W�K�H���S�U�H�S�D�U�D�W�L�R�Q���F�R�V�W���R�I���S�O�D�Q�V�����V�S�H�F�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q�V�����V�W�X�G�L�H�V�����V�X�U�Y�H�\�V�����F�R�V�W���H�V�W�L�P�D�W�H�V�����D�Q�G��
�R�W�K�H�U���H�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V���Q�H�F�H�V�V�D�U�\���R�U���L�Q�F�L�G�H�Q�W���W�R���S�O�D�Q�Q�L�Q�J�����S�U�R�Y�L�G�L�Q�J�����R�U���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�Q�J���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W����

���I���� �W�K�H���F�R�V�W���R�I���P�D�F�K�L�Q�H�U�\�����H�T�X�L�S�P�H�Q�W�����I�X�U�Q�L�V�K�L�Q�J�V�����D�Q�G���I�D�F�L�O�L�W�L�H�V���Q�H�F�H�V�V�D�U�\���R�U���L�Q�F�L�G�H�Q�W��
�W�R���S�O�D�F�L�Q�J���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���L�Q���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q����

���J���� �I�L�Q�D�Q�F�H���F�K�D�U�J�H�V���D�Q�G���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W���E�H�I�R�U�H�����G�X�U�L�Q�J�����D�Q�G���D�I�W�H�U���F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�L�R�Q����

���K���� �F�R�V�W�V�� �L�Q�F�X�U�U�H�G�� �L�Q�� �F�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�L�R�Q�� �Z�L�W�K�� �I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�Q�J�� �W�K�H�� �(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q�� �3�U�R�M�H�F�W���� �L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J����
�Z�L�W�K�R�X�W���O�L�P�L�W�D�W�L�R�Q����

�L���� �I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�Q�J�����O�H�J�D�O�����D�F�F�R�X�Q�W�L�Q�J�����I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O�����D�G�Y�L�V�R�U�\�������U�D�W�L�Q�J��
�D�J�H�Q�F�\�����D�Q�G���D�X�G�L�W�L�Q�J���I�H�H�V�����H�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V���D�Q�G���G�L�V�E�X�U�V�H�P�H�Q�W�V����

�L�L���� �W�K�H���F�R�V�W�V���R�I���D���&�U�H�G�L�W���$�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W����

�L�L�L���� �W�K�H�� �F�R�V�W�� �R�I�� �S�U�L�Q�W�L�Q�J���� �H�Q�J�U�D�Y�L�Q�J���� �D�Q�G�� �U�H�S�U�R�G�X�F�W�L�R�Q��
�V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V�����D�Q�G��

�L�Y���� �W�K�H�� �F�R�V�W�� �R�I�� �D�� �W�U�X�V�W�H�H�¶�V�� �R�U�� �S�D�\�L�Q�J�� �D�J�H�Q�W�¶�V�� �L�Q�L�W�L�D�O�� �R�U��
�D�F�F�H�S�W�D�Q�F�H���I�H�H���D�Q�G���V�X�E�V�H�T�X�H�Q�W���I�H�H�V����



��

������������������������ ��������

���L���� �D�O�O���F�R�V�W�V�����I�H�H�V���D�Q�G���H�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V���R�I���O�L�W�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���D�O�O���N�L�Q�G�V����

���M���� �W�K�H���F�R�V�W���R�I���S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���F�D�V�X�D�O�W�\���D�Q�G���S�X�E�O�L�F���O�L�D�E�L�O�L�W�\���L�Q�V�X�U�D�Q�F�H����

���N���� �W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���2�Y�H�U�K�H�D�G���(�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V�����D�Q�G��

���O���� �R�W�K�H�U���F�R�V�W�V���J�H�Q�H�U�D�O�O�\���U�H�F�R�J�Q�L�]�H�G���D�V���D���S�D�U�W���R�I���S�U�R�M�H�F�W���F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�L�R�Q���F�R�V�W�V����

���������� �³�)�L�V�F�D�O���<�H�D�U�´���P�H�D�Q�V���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���I�L�V�F�D�O���\�H�D�U�����Z�K�L�F�K���F�X�U�U�H�Q�W�O�\���E�H�J�L�Q�V���R�Q���2�F�W�R�E�H�U�������R�I��
�H�D�F�K���\�H�D�U���D�Q�G���H�Q�G�V���R�Q���6�H�S�W�H�P�E�H�U���������R�I���W�K�H���I�R�O�O�R�Z�L�Q�J���\�H�D�U�����D�V���L�W���P�D�\���E�H���F�K�D�Q�J�H�G���I�U�R�P���W�L�P�H���W�R���W�L�P�H���E�\���W�K�H��
�$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���Z�L�W�K���Q�R�W�L�F�H���W�R���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V����

���������� �³�)�R�U�F�H���0�D�M�H�X�U�H�´���P�H�D�Q�V���V�X�F�K���W�H�U�P���R�Q�O�\���D�V���L�W���L�V���G�H�I�L�Q�H�G���L�Q���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�������������R�I���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W����

���������� �³�*�H�Q�H�U�D�O���0�D�Q�D�J�H�U�´���P�H�D�Q�V���W�K�H���J�H�Q�H�U�D�O���P�D�Q�D�J�H�U���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q�V�����L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J��
�D�Q�\���S�D�U�W�\���R�U���H�Q�W�L�W�\���W�K�D�W���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���H�Q�W�H�U�V���L�Q�W�R���D���P�D�Q�D�J�H�P�H�Q�W���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���W�R���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H���W�K�H�V�H���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V����

���������� �³�/�D�Q�G���,�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�V�´���P�H�D�Q�V���W�K�H���H�D�V�H�P�H�Q�W�V�����U�L�J�K�W���R�I���Z�D�\�����D�Q�G���R�W�K�H�U���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�V���L�Q���U�H�D�O���S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\��
�Q�H�F�H�V�V�D�U�\���I�R�U���W�K�H���D�F�T�X�L�V�L�W�L�R�Q�����F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�L�R�Q�����D�Q�G���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W����

���������� �³�0�6�5�%�´�� �P�H�D�Q�V�� �W�K�H�� �0�X�Q�L�F�L�S�D�O�� �6�H�F�X�U�L�W�L�H�V�� �5�X�O�H�P�D�N�L�Q�J�� �%�R�D�U�G�� �D�Q�G�� �D�Q�\�� �V�X�F�F�H�V�V�R�U�� �W�R�� �L�W�V��
�G�X�W�L�H�V����

���������� �³�2�-�5���3�O�D�Q�W�´���L�V���D�V���G�H�I�L�Q�H�G���L�Q���W�K�H���S�U�H�D�P�E�O�H���R�I���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W����

���������� �³�2�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J�� �D�Q�G�� �0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H�� �3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�´�� �P�H�D�Q�V���� �G�X�U�L�Q�J�� �D�Q�� �$�Q�Q�X�D�O�� �3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�� �3�H�U�L�R�G���� �W�K�H��
�W�R�W�D�O���D�P�R�X�Q�W���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���W�R���S�D�\���D�O�O���2�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���(�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���D�Q�G���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q��
�3�U�R�M�H�F�W����

���������� �³�2�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���(�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V�´���P�H�D�Q�V���D�O�O���G�L�U�H�F�W���F�R�V�W�V���D�Q�G���H�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V���L�Q�F�X�U�U�H�G���E�\��
�W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �I�R�U�� �L�W�V�� �R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q�� �D�Q�G�� �P�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���� �L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J�� �E�X�W�� �Q�R�W���O�L�P�L�W�H�G���W�R�����I�R�U�� �J�U�H�D�W�H�U�� �F�H�U�W�D�L�Q�W�\�� �E�X�W��
�Z�L�W�K�R�X�W���O�L�P�L�W�L�Q�J���W�K�H���J�H�Q�H�U�D�O�L�W�\���R�I���W�K�H���I�R�U�H�J�R�L�Q�J�����D�P�R�X�Q�W�V���S�D�\�D�E�O�H���X�Q�G�H�U���D�Q�\���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���Z�L�W�K���D�Q�\���I�H�G�H�U�D�O����
�V�W�D�W�H���� �R�U�� �O�R�F�D�O�� �D�J�H�Q�F�\�� �I�R�U�� �W�K�H�� �F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�L�R�Q���� �R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���� �D�Q�G���R�U�� �P�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �6�R�X�W�K�� �:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U��
�7�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W�� �3�O�D�Q�W���I�D�F�L�O�L�W�L�H�V�� �R�U�� �D�Q�\�� �F�R�Q�W�U�L�E�X�W�L�R�Q�� �R�U�� �S�D�\�P�H�Q�W���L�Q���O�L�H�X�� �R�I�� �W�D�[�H�V�� �R�U�� �D�Q�\�� �I�H�H�� �R�U�� �F�K�D�U�J�H�� �E�\�� �D�Q�\��
�J�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���U�H�O�D�W�L�Q�J���W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���W�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���R�I���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���K�H�U�H�X�Q�G�H�U�����W�K�H���F�R�V�W�V���R�I���X�W�L�O�L�W�L�H�V����
�V�X�S�H�U�Y�L�V�L�R�Q���� �H�Q�J�L�Q�H�H�U�L�Q�J���� �D�F�F�R�X�Q�W�L�Q�J���� �D�X�G�L�W�L�Q�J���� �O�H�J�D�O�� �V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V���� �L�Q�V�X�U�D�Q�F�H�� �S�U�H�P�L�X�P�V���� �V�X�S�S�O�L�H�V���� �V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V����
�2�Y�H�U�K�H�D�G�� �(�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V���� �D�Q�G�� �F�R�V�W�V�� �R�I�� �R�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J���� �U�H�S�D�L�U�L�Q�J���� �P�D�L�Q�W�D�L�Q�L�Q�J���� �U�H�S�O�D�F�L�Q�J�� �H�T�X�L�S�P�H�Q�W�� �I�R�U�� �S�U�R�S�H�U��
�R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q�� �D�Q�G�� �P�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �6�R�X�W�K�� �:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�� �7�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W�� �3�O�D�Q�W���� �� �7�K�H�� �W�H�U�P�� �³�2�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q�� �D�Q�G��
�0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H�� �(�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V�´�� �G�R�H�V�� �Q�R�W�� �L�Q�F�O�X�G�H�� �G�H�S�U�H�F�L�D�W�L�R�Q�� �F�K�D�U�J�H�V�� �R�U�� �V�X�F�K�� �S�R�U�W�L�R�Q�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �D�E�R�Y�H���G�H�V�F�U�L�E�H�G��
�F�R�V�W�V�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �H�[�W�H�Q�W�� �V�X�F�K�� �F�R�V�W�V�� �D�U�H�� �S�D�L�G�� �S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W�� �W�R�� �D�Q�� �D�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W�� �R�W�K�H�U�� �W�K�D�Q�� �W�K�L�V�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���� �7�K�H�� �6�R�X�W�K��
�:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�� �7�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W�� �3�O�D�Q�W�� �3�U�R�M�H�F�W�� �L�V�� �J�H�Q�H�U�D�O�O�\�� �O�R�F�D�W�H�G�� �L�Q�� �W�K�H�� �V�R�X�W�K�H�U�Q�� �6�R�X�W�K�� �:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�� �7�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W��
�3�O�D�Q�W���6�H�U�Y�L�F�H���$�U�H�D���D�V���G�H�I�L�Q�H�G���L�Q���(�[�K�L�E�L�W���'�����D�Q�G���Q�R�W���W�K�H���2�-�5���3�O�D�Q�W���6�H�U�Y�L�F�H���$�U�H�D�����D�Q�G���P�D�\���E�H���D�P�H�Q�G�H�G��
�I�U�R�P���W�L�P�H���W�R���W�L�P�H������

���������� �³�2�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V�´���P�H�D�Q�V���W�K�H���&�L�W�\���R�I���&�L�E�R�O�R�����7�H�[�D�V����

���������� �³�2�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O�� �6�\�V�W�H�P�´�� �P�H�D�Q�V�� �W�K�H�� �Z�R�U�N�V���� �L�P�S�U�R�Y�H�P�H�Q�W�V���� �I�D�F�L�O�L�W�L�H�V���� �S�O�D�Q�W�V���� �H�T�X�L�S�P�H�Q�W����
�D�S�S�O�L�D�Q�F�H�V�����S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\�����H�D�V�H�P�H�Q�W�V�����O�H�D�V�H�K�R�O�G�V�����O�L�F�H�Q�V�H�V�����S�U�L�Y�L�O�H�J�H�V�����U�L�J�K�W���R�I���X�V�H���R�U���H�Q�M�R�\�P�H�Q�W�����F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���U�L�J�K�W�V��
�R�U�� �R�W�K�H�U�� �L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�V�� �L�Q�� �S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\�� �F�R�P�S�U�L�V�L�Q�J�� �W�K�H�� �U�H�J�L�R�Q�D�O�� �Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�� �W�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W�� �I�D�F�L�O�L�W�\�� �G�H�V�L�J�Q�D�W�H�G�� �D�V�� �W�K�H��
�³�6�R�X�W�K���:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���7�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���3�O�D�Q�W���3�U�R�M�H�F�W�´���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���Q�R�Z���R�Z�Q�H�G���R�U���W�R���E�H���K�H�U�H�D�I�W�H�U���S�X�U�F�K�D�V�H�G����
�F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�H�G���R�U���R�W�K�H�U�Z�L�V�H���D�F�T�X�L�U�H�G���Z�K�H�W�K�H�U���E�\���G�H�H�G�����F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���R�U���R�W�K�H�U�Z�L�V�H�����W�R�J�H�W�K�H�U���Z�L�W�K���D�Q�\���D�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q�V���R�U��



��

������������������������ ��������

�H�[�W�H�Q�V�L�R�Q�V���W�K�H�U�H�W�R���R�U���L�P�S�U�R�Y�H�P�H�Q�W�V���D�Q�G���U�H�S�O�D�F�H�P�H�Q�W�V���W�K�H�U�H�R�I�����H�[�F�H�S�W���W�K�H���I�D�F�L�O�L�W�L�H�V���Z�K�L�F�K���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\��
�P�D�\���S�X�U�F�K�D�V�H���R�U���D�F�T�X�L�U�H���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���S�U�R�F�H�H�G�V���R�I���W�K�H���V�D�O�H���R�I���6�S�H�F�L�D�O���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���%�R�Q�G�V�����D�V���V�X�F�K���W�H�U�P���L�V���G�H�I�L�Q�H�G��
�L�Q���W�K�H���2�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q�������V�R���O�R�Q�J���D�V���V�X�F�K���6�S�H�F�L�D�O���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���%�R�Q�G�V���D�U�H���R�X�W�V�W�D�Q�G�L�Q�J�����Q�R�W�Z�L�W�K�V�W�D�Q�G�L�Q�J���W�K�D�W��
�V�X�F�K���I�D�F�L�O�L�W�L�H�V���P�D�\���E�H���S�K�\�V�L�F�D�O�O�\���F�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�H�G���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���2�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O���6�\�V�W�H�P�����S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G�����K�R�Z�H�Y�H�U�����W�K�D�W���2�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O��
�6�\�V�W�H�P�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �Q�R�W�� �L�Q�F�O�X�G�H�� �D�Q�\�� �R�W�K�H�U�� �H�Q�W�H�U�S�U�L�V�H�� �I�X�Q�G�� �F�X�U�U�H�Q�W�O�\�� �R�Z�Q�H�G���� �R�S�H�U�D�W�H�G���� �D�Q�G�� �P�D�L�Q�W�D�L�Q�H�G�� �E�\�� �W�K�H��
�$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\����

���������� �³�2�Y�H�U�K�H�D�G�� �(�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V�´�� �P�H�D�Q�V�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V�� �U�H�D�V�R�Q�D�E�O�H�� �D�Q�G�� �Q�H�F�H�V�V�D�U�\�� �F�R�V�W�V�� �D�Q�G��
�H�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V���L�Q�F�X�U�U�H�G���D�Q�G���G�L�U�H�F�W�O�\���U�H�O�D�W�H�G���W�R���W�K�H���L�V�V�X�D�Q�F�H���D�Q�G���V�H�U�Y�L�F�L�Q�J���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V�����W�K�H���D�F�T�X�L�V�L�W�L�R�Q���R�I���/�D�Q�G��
�,�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�V�� �U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G�� �I�R�U�� �W�K�H�� �(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q�� �3�U�R�M�H�F�W���� �L�I�� �D�Q�\���� �W�K�H�� �G�H�V�L�J�Q���� �S�H�U�P�L�W�W�L�Q�J���� �I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�Q�J���� �D�F�T�X�L�V�L�W�L�R�Q����
�F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�L�R�Q�����D�Q�G���R�Z�Q�H�U�V�K�L�S���R�I���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���D�Q�G���D�Q�\���R�W�K�H�U���D�F�W�L�Y�L�W�L�H�V���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���R�I���R�U���L�Q�Y�R�O�Y�L�Q�J���W�K�H��
�$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �L�Q�� �F�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�L�R�Q�� �Z�L�W�K�� �R�U�� �D�W�W�U�L�E�X�W�D�E�O�H���W�R�� �W�K�H�� �(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q�� �3�U�R�M�H�F�W�� �R�U�� �W�K�H�� �%�R�Q�G�V���� �L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J���� �E�X�W���Q�R�W��
�O�L�P�L�W�H�G���W�R����

���D���� �S�H�U���G�L�H�P���D�Q�G���U�H�L�P�E�X�U�V�D�E�O�H���H�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V���L�Q�F�X�U�U�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���I�R�U���V�S�H�F�L�D�O���P�H�H�W�L�Q�J�V��
�R�I���W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���U�H�O�D�W�H�G���W�R���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W����

���E���� �V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �S�U�R�I�H�V�V�L�R�Q�D�O���� �W�H�F�K�Q�L�F�D�O�� �V�N�L�O�O�H�G�� �D�Q�G�� �X�Q�V�N�L�O�O�H�G�� �S�H�U�V�R�Q�V�� �D�Q�G�� �I�L�U�P�V��
�H�Q�J�D�J�H�G���E�\���R�U���D�V�V�R�F�L�D�W�H�G���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����R�W�K�H�U���W�K�D�Q���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���V�W�D�I�I���S�H�U�V�R�Q�Q�H�O�����W�R�J�H�W�K�H�U���Z�L�W�K��
�W�K�H�L�U���U�H�L�P�E�X�U�V�D�E�O�H���H�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V���S�D�L�G���R�U���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���W�R���E�H���S�D�L�G���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\����

���F���� �V�D�O�D�U�L�H�V���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���V�W�D�I�I���D�W�W�U�L�E�X�W�D�E�O�H���W�R���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���R�U���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V��
�E�D�V�H�G���R�Q���W�L�P�H���H�[�S�H�Q�G�H�G�����D�V���G�R�F�X�P�H�Q�W�H�G���R�U���U�H�D�V�R�Q�D�E�O�\���H�V�W�L�P�D�W�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���*�H�Q�H�U�D�O���0�D�Q�D�J�H�U���R�I���W�K�H��
�$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����W�L�P�H�V���D�Q���R�Y�H�U�K�H�D�G���I�D�F�W�R�U���R�I���W�Z�R�������������Z�K�L�F�K���I�D�F�W�R�U���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���V�X�E�M�H�F�W���W�R���D�G�M�X�V�W�P�H�Q�W���E�\���W�K�H��
�$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���I�U�R�P���W�L�P�H���W�R���W�L�P�H���L�Q���U�H�V�S�R�Q�V�H���W�R���D�F�W�X�D�O���R�U���U�H�D�V�R�Q�D�E�O�\���S�U�R�M�H�F�W�H�G���R�Y�H�U�K�H�D�G���H�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V���R�I��
�W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\����

���G���� �W�K�H�� �F�R�V�W�V�� �R�I�� �S�U�H�S�D�U�L�Q�J�� �D�S�S�O�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q�V�� �I�R�U�� �D�Q�G�� �R�E�W�D�L�Q�L�Q�J�� �D�O�O�� �D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O�V�� �D�Q�G��
�D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�D�W�L�R�Q�V�� �U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G�� �I�R�U���W�K�H�� �(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���R�U���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V�� �I�U�R�P�� �W�K�H�� �U�H�J�X�O�D�W�R�U�\�� �D�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�L�H�V��
�K�D�Y�L�Q�J���M�X�U�L�V�G�L�F�W�L�R�Q����

���H���� �W�K�H�� �F�R�V�W�� �R�I�� �S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\�� �F�D�V�X�D�O�W�\�� �D�Q�G�� �S�X�E�O�L�F�� �O�L�D�E�L�O�L�W�\�� �L�Q�V�X�U�D�Q�F�H���� �L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J�� �D�Q�\��
�L�Q�V�X�U�D�Q�F�H���G�H�G�X�F�W�L�E�O�H���F�K�D�U�J�H�G���W�R���R�U���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���W�R���E�H���S�D�L�G���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\����

���I���� �D�O�O���F�R�V�W�V���L�Q�F�X�U�U�H�G���L�Q���O�L�W�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q���L�Q�Y�R�O�Y�L�Q�J���R�U���U�H�O�D�W�L�Q�J���W�R���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W������

���J���� �D�Q���D�P�R�X�Q�W���W�R���I�X�Q�G���D���V�S�H�F�L�D�O���U�H�V�H�U�Y�H���I�R�U���W�K�H���2�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���(�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V��
�R�U���I�R�U���D�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O���F�D�S�L�W�D�O���L�P�S�U�R�Y�H�P�H�Q�W�V���W�R���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W������

���K���� �Z�K�H�Q�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �D�Q�G�� �W�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V�� �D�J�U�H�H�� �W�R�� �L�V�V�X�H�� �%�R�Q�G�V�� �W�R��
�I�L�Q�D�Q�F�H�� �W�K�H�� �F�R�V�W�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q�� �3�U�R�M�H�F�W���� �D�� �F�D�S�L�W�D�O�� �F�R�P�S�R�Q�H�Q�W���� �L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J�� �S�U�L�Q�F�L�S�D�O���� �L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W����
�S�U�H�P�L�X�P�����U�H�V�H�U�Y�H���I�X�Q�G�V�����D�Q�G���R�W�K�H�U���I�X�Q�G�V���H�V�W�D�E�O�L�V�K�H�G���R�U���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���E�\���D�Q�\���%�R�Q�G���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���W�R��
�S�D�\���W�K�H���S�U�L�Q�F�L�S�D�O���D�Q�G���R�I���D�Q�G���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W���R�Q���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V�����D�Q�G��

���L���� �D�Q�\���D�Q�G���D�O�O���R�W�K�H�U���F�R�V�W�V���D�Q�G���H�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V�����L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J���R�X�W���R�I���S�R�F�N�H�W���H�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V�����L�Q�F�X�U�U�H�G��
�E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���D�W�W�U�L�E�X�W�D�E�O�H���W�R���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���R�U���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V�����Z�K�H�W�K�H�U���H�Q�X�P�H�U�D�W�H�G���D�E�R�Y�H��
�R�U���Q�R�W���D�Q�G���Z�K�H�W�K�H�U���R�U���Q�R�W���L�Q�F�O�X�G�H�G���L�Q���W�K�H���G�H�I�L�Q�L�W�L�R�Q���R�U���D�V���D���S�D�U�W���R�I���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���&�R�V�W�V����

���������� �³�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���V���´���P�H�D�Q�V���W�K�H���2�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���D�Q�G���D�O�O���$�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O��
�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���I�U�R�P���W�L�P�H���W�R���W�L�P�H���V�X�E�M�H�F�W���W�R���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W����

���������� �³�3�H�U�P�L�W�W�H�G���/�L�H�Q�V�´���P�H�D�Q�V����



��

������������������������ ��������

���D���� �0�L�Q�R�U���L�U�U�H�J�X�O�D�U�L�W�L�H�V�����F�K�D�U�J�H�V�����O�L�H�Q�V�����H�Q�F�X�P�E�U�D�Q�F�H�V�����G�H�I�H�F�W�V�����H�D�V�H�P�H�Q�W�V�����O�L�F�H�Q�V�H�V����
�U�L�J�K�W�V���R�I���Z�D�\�����V�H�U�Y�L�W�X�G�H�V�����U�H�V�W�U�L�F�W�L�R�Q�V�����P�L�Q�H�U�D�O���U�L�J�K�W�V�����D�Q�G���F�O�R�X�G�V���R�Q���W�L�W�O�H���Z�K�L�F�K�����L�Q���W�K�H���R�S�L�Q�L�R�Q���R�I��
�F�R�X�Q�V�H�O�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���� �G�R�� �Q�R�W�� �P�D�W�H�U�L�D�O�O�\�� �L�P�S�D�L�U�� �W�K�H�� �X�V�H�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q�� �3�U�R�M�H�F�W�� �I�R�U�� �W�K�H��
�S�X�U�S�R�V�H�V���I�R�U���Z�K�L�F�K���L�W���L�V���G�H�V�L�J�Q�H�G����

���E���� �(�D�V�H�P�H�Q�W�V�� �I�R�U�� �U�R�D�G�V�� ���D�V�� �X�V�H�G�� �L�Q�� �W�K�L�V�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���� �W�K�H�� �W�H�U�P�� �³�U�R�D�G�V�´�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �L�Q�F�O�X�G�H����
�Z�L�W�K�R�X�W�� �O�L�P�L�W�D�W�L�R�Q���� �V�W�U�H�H�W�V���� �F�X�U�E�V���� �J�X�W�W�H�U�V���� �G�U�D�L�Q�V���� �G�L�W�F�K�H�V���� �V�H�Z�H�U�V���� �F�R�Q�G�X�L�W�V���� �F�D�Q�D�O�V���� �P�D�L�Q�V����
�D�T�X�H�G�X�F�W�V���� �D�H�U�D�W�R�U�V���� �F�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V���� �U�D�P�S�V���� �G�R�F�N�V���� �Y�L�D�G�X�F�W�V���� �D�O�O�H�\�V���� �G�U�L�Y�H�Z�D�\�V���� �S�D�U�N�L�Q�J�� �D�U�H�D�V����
�Z�D�O�N�Z�D�\�V���� �D�Q�G�� �W�U�D�F�N�D�J�H������ �X�W�L�O�L�W�L�H�V�� ���Z�K�L�F�K�� �I�R�U�� �S�X�U�S�R�V�H�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�L�V�� �&�R�Q�W�D�F�W�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �L�Q�F�O�X�G�H���� �Z�L�W�K�R�X�W��
�O�L�P�L�W�D�W�L�R�Q���� �Z�D�W�H�U���� �V�H�Z�H�U���� �H�O�H�F�W�U�L�F�L�W�\���� �J�D�V���� �W�H�O�H�S�K�R�Q�H���� �S�L�S�H�O�L�Q�H���� �U�D�L�O�U�R�D�G���� �D�Q�G�� �R�W�K�H�U�� �F�R�O�O�H�F�W�L�R�Q����
�W�U�D�Q�V�S�R�U�W�D�W�L�R�Q�����O�L�J�K�W�����K�H�D�W�����S�R�Z�H�U�����D�Q�G���F�R�P�P�X�Q�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���V�\�V�W�H�P�V�����D�Q�G���V�L�P�L�O�D�U���H�D�V�H�P�H�Q�W�V���D�Q�G���R�W�K�H�U��
�H�D�V�H�P�H�Q�W�V�����U�L�J�K�W�V���R�I���Z�D�\�����U�L�J�K�W�V���R�I���I�O�R�Z�D�J�H�����I�O�R�R�G�L�Q�J�����G�L�Y�H�U�V�L�R�Q���R�U���R�X�W�I�D�O�O�����O�L�F�H�Q�V�H�V�����U�H�V�W�U�L�F�W�L�R�Q�V����
�D�Q�G���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V���U�H�O�D�W�L�Q�J���W�R���W�K�H���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���Z�K�L�F�K�����L�Q���W�K�H���R�S�L�Q�L�R�Q���R�I���F�R�X�Q�V�H�O��
�W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����G�R���Q�R�W���P�D�W�H�U�L�D�O�O�\���L�P�S�D�L�U���W�K�H���X�V�H���R�I���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���I�R�U���W�K�H���S�X�U�S�R�V�H�V���I�R�U��
�Z�K�L�F�K���L�W���L�V���G�H�V�L�J�Q�H�G����

���F���� �5�L�J�K�W�V���R�I���W�K�H���8�Q�L�W�H�G���6�W�D�W�H�V���R�U���D�Q�\���V�W�D�W�H���R�U���S�R�O�L�W�L�F�D�O���V�X�E�G�L�Y�L�V�L�R�Q���W�K�H�U�H�R�I�����R�U���R�W�K�H�U��
�S�X�E�O�L�F���R�U���J�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W�D�O���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���R�U���D�J�H�Q�F�\���R�U���D�Q�\���R�W�K�H�U���H�Q�W�L�W�\���Y�H�V�W�H�G���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���S�R�Z�H�U���R�I���H�P�L�Q�H�Q�W��
�G�R�P�D�L�Q���W�R���W�D�N�H���R�U���F�R�Q�W�U�R�O���S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���R�U���W�R���W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�H���D�Q�\���U�L�J�K�W�����S�R�Z�H�U�����I�U�D�Q�F�K�L�V�H�����J�U�D�Q�W�����O�L�F�H�Q�V�H�����R�U��
�S�H�U�P�L�W���S�U�H�Y�L�R�X�V�O�\���L�Q���I�R�U�F�H����

���������� �³�3�R�L�Q�W���V�����R�I���'�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\�´���P�H�D�Q�V���W�K�H���S�R�L�Q�W���R�U���S�R�L�Q�W�V���G�H�V�L�J�Q�D�W�H�G���L�Q���(�[�K�L�E�L�W���%���W�R���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W��
�R�U���E�\���V�X�E�V�H�T�X�H�Q�W���D�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W���Z�K�H�U�H���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���Z�L�O�O���E�H���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�H�G���W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���E�\���&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�V���F�R�Q�F�H�U�Q�L�Q�J��
�W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W����

���������� �³�3�U�R�K�L�E�L�W�H�G���:�D�V�W�H�V�´���P�H�D�Q�V���W�K�R�V�H���V�X�E�V�W�D�Q�F�H�V���D�Q�G���Z�D�V�W�H���S�U�R�K�L�E�L�W�H�G���I�U�R�P���E�H�L�Q�J���G�L�V�F�K�D�U�J�H�G��
�L�Q�W�R���W�K�H���6�\�V�W�H�P���D�V���G�H�V�F�U�L�E�H�G���L�Q���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���6�H�U�Y�L�F�H���5�X�O�H�V���D�Q�G���3�R�O�L�F�L�H�V����

���������� �³�5�X�O�H�´���P�H�D�Q�V���6�(�&���5�X�O�H�������F�������������D�V���D�P�H�Q�G�H�G���I�U�R�P���W�L�P�H���W�R���W�L�P�H����

���������� �³�6�(�&�´���P�H�D�Q�V���W�K�H���8�Q�L�W�H�G���6�W�D�W�H�V���6�H�F�X�U�L�W�L�H�V���D�Q�G���(�[�F�K�D�Q�J�H���&�R�P�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���D�Q�\���V�X�F�F�H�V�V�R�U��
�W�R���L�W�V���G�X�W�L�H�V����

���������� �³�6�D�O�H�� �D�Q�G�� �2�I�I�H�U�L�Q�J�� �'�R�F�X�P�H�Q�W�V�´�� �P�H�D�Q�V�� �D�Q�\�� �R�I�I�L�F�L�D�O�� �Q�R�W�L�F�H�� �R�I�� �V�D�O�H���� �R�I�I�L�F�L�D�O�� �E�L�G�� �I�R�U�P����
�S�U�H�O�L�P�L�Q�D�U�\���R�I�I�L�F�L�D�O���V�W�D�W�H�P�H�Q�W�����R�I�I�L�F�L�D�O���V�W�D�W�H�P�H�Q�W�����D�S�S�O�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���W�R���W�K�H���7�H�[�D�V���:�D�W�H�U���'�H�Y�H�O�R�S�P�H�Q�W���%�R�D�U�G�����R�U��
�R�W�K�H�U���R�I�I�H�U�L�Q�J���G�R�F�X�P�H�Q�W���I�R�U���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V����

���������� �6�R�X�W�K���6�L�G�H���%�D�V�L�Q���:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���,�P�S�D�F�W���)�H�H�´���P�H�D�Q�V���D���F�K�D�U�J�H���L�P�S�R�V�H�G���S�H�U���F�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�L�R�Q���I�R�U��
�Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�� �V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V�� �U�H�O�D�W�H�G�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q�� �3�U�R�M�H�F�W�� �D�V�� �D�S�S�U�R�Y�H�G�� �E�\�� �W�K�H�� �7�H�[�D�V�� �&�R�P�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q�� �R�Q��
�(�Q�Y�L�U�R�Q�P�H�Q�W�D�O���4�X�D�O�L�W�\���I�R�U���I�X�Q�G�L�Q�J���W�K�H���F�R�V�W�V���R�I���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���F�D�S�L�W�D�O���L�P�S�U�R�Y�H�P�H�Q�W�V���R�U���I�D�F�L�O�L�W�\���H�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q�V��
�Q�H�F�H�V�V�D�U�\���W�R���V�H�U�Y�H���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���L�Q���W�K�H���D�P�R�X�Q�W���V�H�W���I�R�U�W�K���L�Q���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���6�H�U�Y�L�F�H���5�X�O�H�V���D�Q�G��
�3�R�O�L�F�L�H�V���D�Q�G���D�V���D�P�H�Q�G�H�G���I�U�R�P���W�L�P�H���W�R���W�L�P�H���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���%�R�D�U�G���R�I���'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U�V����

���������� �³�6�W�D�W�H�´���P�H�D�Q�V���W�K�H���6�W�D�W�H���R�I���7�H�[�D�V����

���������� �³�6�\�V�W�H�P�´���R�U���³�6�R�X�W�K���3�O�D�Q�W�´���P�H�D�Q�V���W�K�H���Z�R�U�N�V�����L�P�S�U�R�Y�H�P�H�Q�W�V�����I�D�F�L�O�L�W�L�H�V�����S�O�D�Q�W�V�����H�T�X�L�S�P�H�Q�W����
�D�S�S�O�L�D�Q�F�H�V�����S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\�����H�D�V�H�P�H�Q�W�V�����O�H�D�V�H�K�R�O�G�V�����O�L�F�H�Q�V�H�V�����S�U�L�Y�L�O�H�J�H�V�����U�L�J�K�W���R�I���X�V�H���R�U���H�Q�M�R�\�P�H�Q�W�����F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���U�L�J�K�W�V��
�R�U�� �R�W�K�H�U�� �L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�V�� �L�Q�� �S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\�� �F�R�P�S�U�L�V�L�Q�J�� �W�K�H�� �U�H�J�L�R�Q�D�O�� �Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�� �W�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W�� �I�D�F�L�O�L�W�\�� �G�H�V�L�J�Q�D�W�H�G�� �D�V�� �W�K�H��
�³�6�R�X�W�K���:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���7�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���3�O�D�Q�W���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W�´���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���Q�R�Z���R�Z�Q�H�G���R�U���W�R���E�H���K�H�U�H�D�I�W�H�U��
�S�X�U�F�K�D�V�H�G�����F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�H�G���R�U���R�W�K�H�U�Z�L�V�H���D�F�T�X�L�U�H�G���Z�K�H�W�K�H�U���E�\���G�H�H�G�����F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���R�U���R�W�K�H�U�Z�L�V�H�����W�R�J�H�W�K�H�U���Z�L�W�K���D�Q�\��
�D�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q�V�� �R�U�� �H�[�W�H�Q�V�L�R�Q�V�� �W�K�H�U�H�W�R�� �R�U�� �L�P�S�U�R�Y�H�P�H�Q�W�V�� �D�Q�G�� �U�H�S�O�D�F�H�P�H�Q�W�V�� �W�K�H�U�H�R�I���� �L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J�� �W�K�H�� �(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q��



��

������������������������ ��������

�3�U�R�M�H�F�W�����H�[�F�H�S�W���I�R�U���W�K�H���2�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O���6�\�V�W�H�P���D�Q�G���I�D�F�L�O�L�W�L�H�V���Z�K�L�F�K���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���P�D�\���S�X�U�F�K�D�V�H���R�U���D�F�T�X�L�U�H���Z�L�W�K��
�W�K�H���S�U�R�F�H�H�G�V���R�I���W�K�H���V�D�O�H���R�I���6�S�H�F�L�D�O���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���%�R�Q�G�V�����V�R���O�R�Q�J���D�V���V�X�F�K���6�S�H�F�L�D�O���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���%�R�Q�G�V���D�U�H���R�X�W�V�W�D�Q�G�L�Q�J����
�Q�R�W�Z�L�W�K�V�W�D�Q�G�L�Q�J�� �W�K�D�W�� �V�X�F�K���I�D�F�L�O�L�W�L�H�V�� �P�D�\�� �E�H�� �S�K�\�V�L�F�D�O�O�\�� �F�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�H�G�� �Z�L�W�K�� �W�K�H�� �6�\�V�W�H�P���� �S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���� �K�R�Z�H�Y�H�U����
�W�K�D�W���6�\�V�W�H�P���V�K�D�O�O���Q�R�W���L�Q�F�O�X�G�H���D�Q�\���R�W�K�H�U���H�Q�W�H�U�S�U�L�V�H���I�X�Q�G���F�X�U�U�H�Q�W�O�\���R�Z�Q�H�G�����R�S�H�U�D�W�H�G�����D�Q�G���P�D�L�Q�W�D�L�Q�H�G���E�\���W�K�H��
�$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����D�Q�G���H�[�F�O�X�G�H�V���V�S�H�F�L�I�L�F�D�O�O�\���D�Q�\���I�X�Q�G�V���D�W�W�U�L�E�X�W�D�E�O�H���W�R���W�K�H���2�-�5���3�O�D�Q�W����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �&�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�L�R�Q���� �� �8�Q�O�H�V�V�� �W�K�H�� �F�R�Q�W�H�[�W�� �U�H�T�X�L�U�H�V�� �R�W�K�H�U�Z�L�V�H���� �Z�R�U�G�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �P�D�V�F�X�O�L�Q�H��
�J�H�Q�G�H�U���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�H�G���W�R���L�Q�F�O�X�G�H���F�R�U�U�H�O�D�W�L�Y�H���Z�R�U�G�V���R�I���W�K�H���I�H�P�L�Q�L�Q�H���D�Q�G���Q�H�X�W�H�U���J�H�Q�G�H�U�V���D�Q�G���Y�L�F�H���Y�H�U�V�D����
�D�Q�G���Z�R�U�G�V���R�I���W�K�H���V�L�Q�J�X�O�D�U���Q�X�P�E�H�U���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�H�G���W�R���L�Q�F�O�X�G�H���F�R�U�U�H�O�D�W�L�Y�H���Z�R�U�G�V���R�I���W�K�H���S�O�X�U�D�O���Q�X�P�E�H�U��
�D�Q�G���Y�L�F�H���Y�H�U�V�D�������7�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���D�Q�G���D�O�O���W�K�H���W�H�U�P�V���D�Q�G���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���K�H�U�H�R�I���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�H�G���W�R���H�I�I�H�F�W�X�D�W�H��
�W�K�H���S�X�U�S�R�V�H�V���V�H�W���I�R�U�W�K���K�H�U�H�L�Q���D�Q�G���W�R���V�X�V�W�D�L�Q���W�K�H���Y�D�O�L�G�L�W�\���R�I���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W����

�$�5�7�,�&�/�(���,�,��
�5�H�S�U�H�V�H�Q�W�D�W�L�R�Q�V���D�Q�G���:�D�U�U�D�Q�W�L�H�V��

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �5�H�S�U�H�V�H�Q�W�D�W�L�R�Q�V���D�Q�G���:�D�U�U�D�Q�W�L�H�V���R�I���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�������7�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���K�H�U�H�E�\���U�H�S�U�H�V�H�Q�W�V��
�D�Q�G�� �Z�D�U�U�D�Q�W�V�� �W�K�D�W�� �L�W�� �K�D�V�� �I�X�O�O�� �S�R�Z�H�U�� �D�Q�G�� �D�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �W�R�� �W�U�H�D�W�� �Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�� �G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�H�G�� �E�\�� �W�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J��
�0�H�P�E�H�U�V���L�Q���D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���W�H�U�P�V���R�I���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���D�Q�G���W�K�H���H�[�H�F�X�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\���R�I���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���E�\��
�W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���D�Q�G���W�K�H���S�H�U�I�R�U�P�D�Q�F�H���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���R�I���W�K�H���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���K�H�U�H�R�I���G�R���Q�R�W���D�Q�G���Z�L�O�O���Q�R�W���F�R�Q�I�O�L�F�W��
�Z�L�W�K���R�U���F�R�Q�V�W�L�W�X�W�H���R�Q���W�K�H���S�D�U�W���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���D���E�U�H�D�F�K���R�U���D���G�H�I�D�X�O�W���R�I���D�Q�\���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q���R�I���D�Q�\���R�W�K�H�U���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W��
�R�U���D�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �5�H�S�U�H�V�H�Q�W�D�W�L�R�Q�V�� �D�Q�G�� �:�D�U�U�D�Q�W�L�H�V�� �R�I�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V���� �� �(�D�F�K�� �R�I�� �W�K�H��
�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V�� �K�H�U�H�E�\�� �U�H�S�U�H�V�H�Q�W�V�� �D�Q�G�� �Z�D�U�U�D�Q�W�V�� �W�K�D�W�� �L�W�� �K�D�V�� �I�X�O�O�� �S�R�Z�H�U�� �D�Q�G�� �D�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �W�R�� �G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\��
�Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���L�Q���D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���W�H�U�P�V���R�I���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����D�Q�G���W�K�H���H�[�H�F�X�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\��
�R�I�� �W�K�L�V�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�� �E�\�� �H�D�F�K�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�� �D�Q�G�� �W�K�H�� �S�H�U�I�R�U�P�D�Q�F�H�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V�� �K�H�U�H�R�I�� �E�\�� �H�D�F�K��
�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�� �G�R�� �Q�R�W�� �D�Q�G�� �Z�L�O�O�� �Q�R�W�� �F�R�Q�I�O�L�F�W�� �Z�L�W�K�� �R�U�� �F�R�Q�V�W�L�W�X�W�H�� �R�Q�� �W�K�H�� �S�D�U�W�� �R�I�� �V�X�F�K�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J��
�0�H�P�E�H�U���D���E�U�H�D�F�K���R�U���D���G�H�I�D�X�O�W���R�I���D�Q�\���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q���R�I���D�Q�\���R�W�K�H�U���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���R�U���D�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W���R�I���V�X�F�K���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J��
�0�H�P�E�H�U����

�$�5�7�,�&�/�(���,�,�,��
�&�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�L�R�Q���R�I���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���D�Q�G���,�V�V�X�D�Q�F�H���R�I���%�R�Q�G�V��

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �&�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�L�R�Q�� �R�I�� �(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���� �� �7�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �D�J�U�H�H�V�� �W�K�D�W���W�K�H�� �D�F�T�X�L�V�L�W�L�R�Q����
�F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�L�R�Q�����L�P�S�U�R�Y�H�P�H�Q�W�����D�Q�G���H�T�X�L�S�S�L�Q�J���R�I���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���Z�L�O�O���E�H���D�F�F�R�P�S�O�L�V�K�H�G��
�L�Q�� �D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H�� �Z�L�W�K�� �J�H�Q�H�U�D�O�O�\�� �D�F�F�H�S�W�H�G�� �H�Q�J�L�Q�H�H�U�L�Q�J�� �S�U�D�F�W�L�F�H�V�� �D�Q�G���� �V�X�E�M�H�F�W�� �W�R���W�K�H�� �L�V�V�X�D�Q�F�H�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �%�R�Q�G�V��
�S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�������������W�R���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H���D���V�R�X�U�F�H���R�I���I�X�Q�G�V�����Z�L�W�K���D�O�O���S�U�D�F�W�L�F�D�O���G�L�V�S�D�W�F�K����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �,�V�V�X�D�Q�F�H���R�I���%�R�Q�G�V����

�$���� �7�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���P�D�\���L�V�V�X�H���L�W�V���%�R�Q�G�V�����S�D�\�D�E�O�H���I�U�R�P���D�Q�G���V�H�F�X�U�H�G���E�\���D���S�O�H�G�J�H���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G��
�3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V�� �I�U�R�P�� �W�K�L�V�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�� �W�R�� �I�L�Q�D�Q�F�H�� �R�U�� �U�H�I�L�Q�D�Q�F�H�� �W�K�H�� �F�R�V�W�V�� �R�I�� �D�F�T�X�L�U�L�Q�J���� �R�Z�Q�L�Q�J���� �F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�L�Q�J����
�H�[�W�H�Q�G�L�Q�J�����H�Q�O�D�U�J�L�Q�J�����U�H�S�D�L�U�L�Q�J�����U�H�Q�R�Y�D�W�L�Q�J�����H�T�X�L�S�S�L�Q�J�����D�Q�G���R�W�K�H�U�Z�L�V�H���L�P�S�U�R�Y�L�Q�J���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W����

�%���� �(�D�F�K���%�R�Q�G���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �V�K�D�O�O���V�S�H�F�L�I�\���W�K�H���H�[�D�F�W���S�U�L�Q�F�L�S�D�O���D�P�R�X�Q�W���R�I���W�K�H��
�%�R�Q�G�V���W�R���E�H���L�V�V�X�H�G���W�K�H�U�H�X�Q�G�H�U�����Z�K�L�F�K���%�R�Q�G�V���V�K�D�O�O���P�D�W�X�U�H���Z�L�W�K�L�Q���W�K�H���P�D�[�L�P�X�P���D�O�O�R�Z�D�E�O�H���S�H�U�L�R�G���R�U���V�X�F�K��
�V�K�R�U�W�H�U�� �S�H�U�L�R�G�� �D�V�� �G�H�W�H�U�P�L�Q�H�G�� �E�\�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �D�Q�G�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �E�H�D�U�� �L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�� �Q�R�W�� �H�[�F�H�H�G�L�Q�J�� �W�K�H�� �P�D�[�L�P�X�P��
�D�O�O�R�Z�D�E�O�H�� �U�D�W�H�V���� �D�O�O�� �D�V���S�H�U�P�L�W�W�H�G���E�\�� �O�D�Z���� �D�Q�G�� �H�D�F�K�� �%�R�Q�G�� �5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q�� �V�K�D�O�O���F�R�Q�W�D�L�Q���V�X�F�K���R�W�K�H�U���W�H�U�P�V�� �D�Q�G��
�S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V�� �S�H�U�W�D�L�Q�L�Q�J���W�R���W�K�H�� �V�H�F�X�U�L�W�\�� �D�Q�G�� �S�D�\�P�H�Q�W�� �R�I�� �%�R�Q�G�V�� �D�Q�G�� �W�K�H�� �R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q�� �D�Q�G�� �P�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H�� �R�I�� �W�K�H��
�(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���D�V���P�D�\���E�H���Q�H�F�H�V�V�D�U�\���I�R�U���W�K�H���P�D�U�N�H�W�L�Q�J���D�Q�G���V�D�O�H���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V�������7�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���P�D�\���I�U�R�P��



��

������������������������ ��������

�W�L�P�H���W�R���W�L�P�H���L�V�V�X�H���L�W�V���%�R�Q�G�V���L�Q���V�X�F�K���D�P�R�X�Q�W�V���D�V���D�U�H���Z�L�W�K�L�Q���L�W�V���M�X�G�J�P�H�Q�W���D�Q�G���G�L�V�F�U�H�W�L�R�Q���V�X�I�I�L�F�L�H�Q�W���W�R���D�F�K�L�H�Y�H��
�I�X�O�O���L�P�S�O�H�P�H�Q�W�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W����

�&���� �3�U�L�R�U���W�R���W�K�H���I�L�Q�D�O���D�G�R�S�W�L�R�Q���R�I���D���%�R�Q�G���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q���R�U���D�Q�\���D�P�H�Q�G�P�H�Q�W���R�I���D���%�R�Q�G���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q��
�E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���%�R�D�U�G���R�I���'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U�V�����D���G�U�D�I�W���R�I���W�K�H���S�U�R�S�R�V�H�G���%�R�Q�G���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q�����D�Q�G���W�K�H���6�D�O�H���D�Q�G���2�I�I�H�U�L�Q�J��
�'�R�F�X�P�H�Q�W�V���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���S�U�H�V�H�Q�W�H�G���W�R���H�D�F�K���R�I���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���I�R�U���U�H�Y�L�H�Z���D�Q�G���D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O�������(�D�F�K���R�I���W�K�H��
�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �D�G�R�S�W�� �D�� �U�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q�� �D�S�S�U�R�Y�L�Q�J�� �W�K�H�� �L�V�V�X�D�Q�F�H�� �R�I�� �%�R�Q�G�V�� �D�Q�G�� �G�H�O�H�J�D�W�H�� �W�R�� �D�Q��
�D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�H�G�� �U�H�S�U�H�V�H�Q�W�D�W�L�Y�H�� �W�K�H�� �D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �I�L�Q�D�O�� �W�H�U�P�V�� �D�Q�G�� �S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �%�R�Q�G�V���� �L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J�� �W�K�H��
�S�U�L�Q�F�L�S�D�O���D�P�R�X�Q�W�����D�V���U�H�I�O�H�F�W�H�G���L�Q���W�K�H���I�L�Q�D�O���%�R�Q�G���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q����

�'���� �8�S�R�Q���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O���R�I�����L�����H�D�F�K���I�R�U�P���R�I���%�R�Q�G���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q���K�H�U�H�D�I�W�H�U��
�D�G�R�S�W�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�������L�L�����D�Q�\���D�P�H�Q�G�P�H�Q�W�V���W�R���D�Q�\���%�R�Q�G���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q�����D�Q�G�����L�L�L�����W�K�H���6�D�O�H���D�Q�G���2�I�I�H�U�L�Q�J��
�'�R�F�X�P�H�Q�W�V���D�Q�G���W�K�H���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\���W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���R�I���D���F�H�U�W�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���V�L�J�Q�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�H�G���U�H�S�U�H�V�H�Q�W�D�W�L�Y�H���R�I��
�H�D�F�K�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �H�I�I�H�F�W�� �W�K�D�W�� �W�K�H�� �%�R�Q�G�� �5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q�� �D�Q�G�� �W�K�H�� �6�D�O�H�� �D�Q�G�� �2�I�I�H�U�L�Q�J��
�'�R�F�X�P�H�Q�W�V���F�R�P�S�O�\���Z�L�W�K���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����W�K�H�Q���X�S�R�Q���W�K�H���D�G�R�S�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q���L�Q��
�V�X�F�K�� �I�L�Q�D�O�� �I�R�U�P�� �E�\�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V�� �%�R�D�U�G�� �R�I�� �'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U�V���� �W�K�H�� �H�[�H�F�X�W�L�R�Q�� �R�I�� �D�Q�� �D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O�� �F�H�U�W�L�I�L�F�D�W�H�� �E�\�� �W�K�H��
�D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�H�G���U�H�S�U�H�V�H�Q�W�D�W�L�Y�H�V���R�I���H�D�F�K���R�I���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���D�S�S�U�R�Y�L�Q�J���W�K�H���I�L�Q�D�O���W�H�U�P�V���D�Q�G���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V��
�R�I���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V���D�Q�G���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q�����D�Q�G���W�K�H���L�V�V�X�D�Q�F�H���D�Q�G���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V���W�R���W�K�H���S�X�U�F�K�D�V�H�U���W�K�H�U�H�R�I����
�W�K�H���%�R�Q�G���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q���V�K�D�O�O���I�R�U���D�O�O���S�X�U�S�R�V�H�V���E�H���F�R�Q�V�L�G�H�U�H�G���D�S�S�U�R�Y�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���D�Q�G���G�H�H�P�H�G���W�R���E�H���L�Q��
�F�R�P�S�O�L�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���L�Q���D�O�O���U�H�V�S�H�F�W�V�����D�Q�G���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V���L�V�V�X�H�G���W�K�H�U�H�X�Q�G�H�U���Z�L�O�O���F�R�Q�V�W�L�W�X�W�H���%�R�Q�G�V���D�V��
�G�H�I�L�Q�H�G���L�Q���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���I�R�U���D�O�O���S�X�U�S�R�V�H�V�������$�Q�\���R�Z�Q�H�U���R�I���%�R�Q�G�V���L�V���H�Q�W�L�W�O�H�G���W�R���U�H�O�\���I�X�O�O�\���D�Q�G���X�Q�F�R�Q�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O�O�\��
�R�Q���D�Q�\���V�X�F�K���D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O����

�(���� �$�O�O���F�R�Y�H�Q�D�Q�W�V���D�Q�G���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���L�Q���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q���D�I�I�H�F�W�L�Q�J�����R�U���S�X�U�S�R�U�W�L�Q�J���W�R���E�L�Q�G�����W�K�H��
�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V�����V�K�D�O�O�����X�S�R�Q���W�K�H���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V�����E�H�F�R�P�H���D�E�V�R�O�X�W�H�����X�Q�F�R�Q�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O�����Y�D�O�L�G�����D�Q�G��
�E�L�Q�G�L�Q�J���F�R�Y�H�Q�D�Q�W�V���D�Q�G���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V���R�I���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���V�R���O�R�Q�J���D�V���V�D�L�G���%�R�Q�G�V���D�Q�G���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W���W�K�H�U�H�R�Q��
�D�U�H���R�X�W�V�W�D�Q�G�L�Q�J���D�Q�G���X�Q�S�D�L�G�����D�Q�G���P�D�\���E�H���H�Q�I�R�U�F�H�G���D�V���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���L�Q���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���D�Q�G���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q������
�3�D�U�W�L�F�X�O�D�U�O�\�����W�K�H���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���H�D�F�K���R�I���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���W�R���P�D�N�H�����S�U�R�P�S�W�O�\���Z�K�H�Q���G�X�H�����D�O�O���%�R�Q�G��
�3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V�� �V�S�H�F�L�I�L�H�G�� �L�Q�� �W�K�L�V�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �E�H�� �D�E�V�R�O�X�W�H�� �D�Q�G�� �X�Q�F�R�Q�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O���� �D�Q�G�� �V�D�L�G�� �R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�� �P�D�\�� �E�H��
�H�Q�I�R�U�F�H�G���D�V���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���L�Q���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�������,�Q���D�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q�����V�X�E�M�H�F�W���W�R���W�K�H���D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O���R�I���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V����
�W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �P�D�\�� �H�Q�W�H�U�� �L�Q�W�R�� �&�U�H�G�L�W�� �$�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W�V���� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �H�[�W�H�Q�W�� �S�H�U�P�L�W�W�H�G�� �E�\�� �O�D�Z���� �I�R�U�� �W�K�H�� �S�X�U�S�R�V�H�� �R�I��
�D�F�K�L�H�Y�L�Q�J���W�K�H���O�R�Z�H�V�W���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�Q�J���F�R�V�W�V���I�R�U���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �/�L�H�Q�V�������1�H�L�W�K�H�U���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���Q�R�U���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���Z�L�O�O���F�U�H�D�W�H���R�U���S�H�U�P�L�W��
�R�U���V�X�I�I�H�U���W�R���H�[�L�V�W���D�Q�\���O�L�H�Q�����H�Q�F�X�P�E�U�D�Q�F�H�����R�U���F�K�D�U�J�H���X�S�R�Q���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���R�U���D�Q�\���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W���W�K�H�U�H�L�Q���D�W��
�D�Q�\���W�L�P�H�����H�[�F�H�S�W���3�H�U�P�L�W�W�H�G���/�L�H�Q�V����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �7�D�[���(�[�H�P�S�W�� �%�R�Q�G�V���� �� �7�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V�� �K�H�U�H�W�R�� �X�Q�G�H�U�V�W�D�Q�G�� �D�Q�G�� �D�J�U�H�H��
�W�K�D�W���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���Z�L�O�O���X�V�H���L�W�V���E�H�V�W���H�I�I�R�U�W�V���W�R���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H���I�R�U�����E�X�W���Z�L�O�O���Q�R�W���E�H���O�L�D�E�O�H���I�R�U���D���I�D�L�O�X�U�H���W�R���S�U�R�G�X�F�H�����W�K�H��
�O�R�Z�H�V�W�� �R�Y�H�U�D�O�O�� �G�H�E�W�� �V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�� �F�R�V�W�� �I�R�U�� �W�K�H�� �%�R�Q�G�V�� �W�R�� �E�H�� �L�V�V�X�H�G�� �I�R�U�� �W�K�H�� �(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q�� �3�U�R�M�H�F�W���� �� �,�Q�� �F�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�L�R�Q��
�W�K�H�U�H�Z�L�W�K�����W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���L�Q�W�H�Q�G���W�K�D�W���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���Z�L�O�O���L�V�V�X�H���%�R�Q�G�V���W�K�H���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W���R�Q���Z�K�L�F�K���L�V��
�H�[�F�O�X�G�D�E�O�H�� �I�U�R�P�� �W�K�H�� �J�U�R�V�V�� �L�Q�F�R�P�H�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �R�Z�Q�H�U�V�� �W�K�H�U�H�R�I�� �I�R�U�� �I�H�G�H�U�D�O�� �L�Q�F�R�P�H�� �W�D�[�� �S�X�U�S�R�V�H�V���� �� �7�K�H��
�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���K�H�U�H�W�R���D�F�N�Q�R�Z�O�H�G�J�H���W�K�H�L�U���X�Q�G�H�U�V�W�D�Q�G�L�Q�J���W�K�D�W���W�K�H���I�H�G�H�U�D�O���L�Q�F�R�P�H���W�D�[���O�D�Z�V���L�P�S�R�V�H��
�F�H�U�W�D�L�Q���U�H�V�W�U�L�F�W�L�R�Q�V���R�Q���W�K�H���X�V�H���D�Q�G���L�Q�Y�H�V�W�P�H�Q�W���R�I���S�U�R�F�H�H�G�V���R�I���V�X�F�K���W�D�[���H�[�H�P�S�W���E�R�Q�G�V���D�Q�G���R�Q���W�K�H���X�V�H���R�I���W�K�H��
�S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�H�G���W�K�H�U�H�Z�L�W�K���D�Q�G���W�K�H���R�X�W�S�X�W���S�U�R�G�X�F�H�G���W�K�H�U�H�I�U�R�P�������$�F�F�R�U�G�L�Q�J�O�\�����W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V��
�D�J�U�H�H���D�Q�G���F�R�Y�H�Q�D�Q�W���W�K�D�W���L�I���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V���D�U�H���R�I�I�H�U�H�G���W�R���L�Q�Y�H�V�W�R�U�V���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���X�Q�G�H�U�V�W�D�Q�G�L�Q�J���W�K�D�W���W�K�H���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W���Z�L�O�O��
�E�H���H�[�H�P�S�W���I�U�R�P���I�H�G�H�U�D�O���L�Q�F�R�P�H���W�D�[�D�W�L�R�Q�����W�K�H�Q���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V�����W�K�H�L�U���D�V�V�L�J�Q�V���D�Q�G���D�J�H�Q�W�V�����Z�L�O�O��
�W�D�N�H���V�X�F�K���D�F�W�L�R�Q���W�R���D�V�V�X�U�H�����D�Q�G���U�H�I�U�D�L�Q���I�U�R�P���V�X�F�K���D�F�W�L�R�Q���Z�K�L�F�K���Z�L�O�O���D�G�Y�H�U�V�H�O�\���D�I�I�H�F�W���W�K�H���W�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���R�I���V�X�F�K��
�%�R�Q�G�V���D�V���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V���G�H�V�F�U�L�E�H�G���L�Q���V�H�F�W�L�R�Q�����������R�I���W�K�H���&�R�G�H�������6�K�R�X�O�G���D�Q�\���R�I���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���I�D�L�O��
�W�R���F�R�P�S�O�\���Z�L�W�K���V�X�F�K���F�R�Y�H�Q�D�Q�W�����W�K�H���H�I�I�H�F�W���R�I���Z�K�L�F�K���E�H�L�Q�J���W�K�D�W���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V���Q�R���O�R�Q�J�H�U���T�X�D�O�L�I�\���D�V���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V��



��

������������������������ ����������

�G�H�V�F�U�L�E�H�G���L�Q���W�K�H���&�R�G�H�����V�X�F�K���G�H�I�D�X�O�W�L�Q�J���S�D�U�W�\���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���O�L�D�E�O�H���I�R�U���D�O�O���F�R�V�W�V���U�H�V�X�O�W�L�Q�J���I�U�R�P���W�K�H���O�R�V�V���R�I���W�K�H���W�D�[��
�H�[�H�P�S�W���V�W�D�W�X�V���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V�������7�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���K�H�U�H�E�\���D�J�U�H�H���D�Q�G���F�R�Y�H�Q�D�Q�W���W�R���F�R�P�S�O�\���Z�L�W�K���D�O�O���R�I��
�W�K�H���U�H�S�U�H�V�H�Q�W�D�W�L�R�Q�V���D�Q�G���F�R�Y�H�Q�D�Q�W�V���U�H�O�D�W�L�Q�J���W�R���V�X�F�K���H�[�H�P�S�W�L�R�Q���Z�K�L�F�K���D�U�H���V�H�W���R�X�W���L�Q���D�Q�\���%�R�Q�G���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q������
�7�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���I�X�U�W�K�H�U���D�J�U�H�H���D�Q�G���F�R�Y�H�Q�D�Q�W���W�K�D�W���L�Q���W�K�H���H�Y�H�Q�W���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V���L�V�V�X�H�G���D�U�H���W�R���E�H���W�D�[��
�H�[�H�P�S�W�����W�K�H�\���Z�L�O�O���P�R�G�L�I�\���V�X�F�K���D�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W�V�����P�D�N�H���V�X�F�K���I�L�O�L�Q�J�V�����U�H�V�W�U�L�F�W���W�K�H���\�L�H�O�G���R�Q���L�Q�Y�H�V�W�P�H�Q�W�V�����D�Q�G���W�D�N�H��
�V�X�F�K�� �R�W�K�H�U�� �D�F�W�L�R�Q�� �Q�H�F�H�V�V�D�U�\�� �W�R�� �I�X�O�I�L�O�O�� �W�K�H�� �D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H�� �S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �&�R�G�H���� �� �)�R�U�� �W�K�H�V�H�� �S�X�U�S�R�V�H�V���� �W�K�H��
�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V�� �P�D�\�� �U�H�O�\�� �R�Q�� �W�K�H�� �U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H�� �R�S�L�Q�L�R�Q�� �R�I�� �D�Q�\�� �I�L�U�P�� �R�I�� �Q�D�W�L�R�Q�D�O�O�\���U�H�F�R�J�Q�L�]�H�G�� �E�R�Q�G��
�D�W�W�R�U�Q�H�\�V���V�H�O�H�F�W�H�G���E�\���W�K�H�P�������,�Q���W�K�H���H�Y�H�Q�W���W�K�D�W���D���F�R�Q�I�O�L�F�W���D�U�L�V�H�V���L�Q���W�K�H���R�S�L�Q�L�R�Q�V���R�I���W�K�H���U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H���I�L�U�P�V���R�I��
�H�D�F�K�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V���� �W�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V�� �Z�L�O�O�� �L�G�H�Q�W�L�I�\�� �D�� �G�L�I�I�H�U�H�Q�W�� �I�L�U�P���� �W�K�D�W�� �L�V��
�P�X�W�X�D�O�O�\���D�F�F�H�S�W�D�E�O�H���W�R���E�R�W�K���S�D�U�W�L�H�V�����L�Q���R�U�G�H�U���W�R���U�H�V�R�O�Y�H���W�K�H���F�R�Q�I�O�L�F�W���R�I���R�S�L�Q�L�R�Q����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�� �W�R�� �5�H�E�D�W�H�� �)�X�Q�G���� �� �,�Q�� �W�K�H�� �H�Y�H�Q�W�� �W�K�D�W�� �W�D�[���H�[�H�P�S�W�� �%�R�Q�G�V�� �D�U�H�� �L�V�V�X�H�G�� �D�V��
�S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���L�Q���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q���������������W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���K�H�U�H�E�\���F�R�Y�H�Q�D�Q�W�V���D�Q�G���D�J�U�H�H�V���W�R���P�D�N�H���W�K�H���G�H�W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�L�R�Q�V���D�Q�G���W�R��
�S�D�\���D�Q�\�� �G�H�I�L�F�L�H�Q�F�\�� �L�Q�W�R���D���U�H�E�D�W�H���I�X�Q�G�����D�W���W�K�H���W�L�P�H�V���D�Q�G���D�V���G�H�V�F�U�L�E�H�G���L�Q���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q���W�R���F�R�P�S�O�\��
�Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���R�I���V�H�F�W�L�R�Q�����������I�����������R�I���W�K�H���&�R�G�H�������,�Q���D�Q�\���H�Y�H�Q�W�����L�I���W�K�H���D�P�R�X�Q�W���R�I���F�D�V�K���K�H�O�G���L�Q���W�K�H���U�H�E�D�W�H��
�I�X�Q�G���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���L�Q�V�X�I�I�L�F�L�H�Q�W���W�R���S�H�U�P�L�W���W�K�H���W�U�X�V�W�H�H���R�U���S�D�\�L�Q�J���D�J�H�Q�W���W�R���P�D�N�H���S�D�\�P�H�Q�W���W�R���W�K�H���8�Q�L�W�H�G���6�W�D�W�H�V���R�I��
�$�P�H�U�L�F�D���R�I���D�Q�\���D�P�R�X�Q�W���G�X�H���R�Q���D�Q�\���G�D�W�H���X�Q�G�H�U���V�H�F�W�L�R�Q�����������I�����������R�I���W�K�H���&�R�G�H�����W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���I�R�U�W�K�Z�L�W�K���V�K�D�O�O��
�S�D�\���W�K�H���D�P�R�X�Q�W���R�I���V�X�F�K���L�Q�V�X�I�I�L�F�L�H�Q�F�\���R�Q���V�X�F�K���G�D�W�H���W�R���W�K�H���W�U�X�V�W�H�H���R�U���S�D�\�L�Q�J���D�J�H�Q�W���L�Q���L�P�P�H�G�L�D�W�H�O�\���D�Y�D�L�O�D�E�O�H��
�I�X�Q�G�V���I�R�U���V�X�F�K���S�X�U�S�R�V�H����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �6�D�O�H���D�Q�G���2�I�I�H�U�L�Q�J���'�R�F�X�P�H�Q�W�V�������$�W���W�K�H���U�H�T�X�H�V�W���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J��
�0�H�P�E�H�U�V�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �F�X�U�U�H�Q�W�� �D�Q�G�� �K�L�V�W�R�U�L�F�D�O�� �L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q�� �F�R�Q�F�H�U�Q�L�Q�J�� �W�K�H�L�U���U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H��
�X�W�L�O�L�W�\�� �V�\�V�W�H�P�V���� �J�H�Q�H�U�D�O�� �I�X�Q�G�� �L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q���� �W�K�H�� �I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O�� �F�R�Q�G�L�W�L�R�Q�V�� �U�H�V�X�O�W�V���� �D�Q�G�� �S�U�R�V�S�H�F�W�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�H��
�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V���� �D�Q�G�� �V�X�F�K�� �R�W�K�H�U�� �L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q�� �F�R�Q�F�H�U�Q�L�Q�J�� �W�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V�� �D�V�� �W�K�H��
�$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���V�K�D�O�O���G�H�H�P���D�G�Y�L�V�D�E�O�H���I�R�U���L�Q�F�O�X�V�L�R�Q���L�Q���W�K�H���6�D�O�H���D�Q�G���2�I�I�H�U�L�Q�J���'�R�F�X�P�H�Q�W�V���I�R�U���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V���R�I���H�D�F�K��
�V�H�U�L�H�V�� �D�Q�G�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �F�H�U�W�L�I�\�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �D�Q�G�� �W�K�H�� �X�Q�G�H�U�Z�U�L�W�H�U�V�� �R�I�� �D�Q�\�� �R�I�I�H�U�L�Q�J�� �R�I�� �%�R�Q�G�V�� �W�R�� �E�H�� �P�D�G�H�� �E�\��
�P�H�D�Q�V���R�I���V�X�F�K���6�D�O�H���D�Q�G���2�I�I�H�U�L�Q�J���'�R�F�X�P�H�Q�W�V���Z�K�H�Q���D�Q�G���L�I���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���G�H�H�P���V�X�F�K���6�D�O�H���D�Q�G��
�2�I�I�H�U�L�Q�J�� �'�R�F�X�P�H�Q�W�V�� �W�R�� �E�H�� �F�R�P�S�O�H�W�H�� �D�Q�G�� �I�L�Q�D�O�� �I�R�U�� �S�X�U�S�R�V�H�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �5�X�O�H���� �� �7�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V��
�U�H�S�U�H�V�H�Q�W�� �D�Q�G�� �Z�D�U�U�D�Q�W�� �W�K�D�W�� �D�O�O�� �V�W�D�W�H�P�H�Q�W�V�� �F�R�Q�F�H�U�Q�L�Q�J�� �W�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V�� ���L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J���� �Z�L�W�K�R�X�W��
�O�L�P�L�W�D�W�L�R�Q�����W�K�H�L�U���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���F�R�Q�G�L�W�L�R�Q�����U�H�V�X�O�W�V�����D�Q�G���S�U�R�V�S�H�F�W�V�����W�K�H�L�U���X�W�L�O�L�W�\���V�\�V�W�H�P�����D�Q�G���D�Q�\���G�H�P�R�J�U�D�S�K�L�F���D�Q�G��
�H�F�R�Q�R�P�L�F���L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q���F�R�Q�F�H�U�Q�L�Q�J���W�K�H���D�U�H�D���V�H�U�Y�H�G���E�\���W�K�H�L�U���X�W�L�O�L�W�\���V�\�V�W�H�P�����W�K�D�W���D�U�H���F�R�Q�W�D�L�Q�H�G���L�Q���D�Q�\���6�D�O�H��
�D�Q�G���2�I�I�H�U�L�Q�J���'�R�F�X�P�H�Q�W���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���W�U�X�H���L�Q���D�O�O���P�D�W�H�U�L�D�O���U�H�V�S�H�F�W�V���D�Q�G���V�K�D�O�O���Q�R�W���R�P�L�W���W�R���V�W�D�W�H���D�Q�\���P�D�W�H�U�L�D�O���I�D�F�W��
�Q�H�F�H�V�V�D�U�\�� �W�R�� �P�D�N�H�� �W�K�H�� �V�W�D�W�H�P�H�Q�W�V�� �P�D�G�H�� �L�Q�� �V�X�F�K�� �6�D�O�H�� �D�Q�G�� �2�I�I�H�U�L�Q�J�� �'�R�F�X�P�H�Q�W���� �L�Q�� �W�K�H�� �O�L�J�K�W�� �R�I�� �W�K�H��
�F�L�U�F�X�P�V�W�D�Q�F�H�V���L�Q���Z�K�L�F�K���W�K�H�\���D�U�H���P�D�G�H�����Q�R�W���P�L�V�O�H�D�G�L�Q�J����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���5�L�J�K�W�V���$�V�V�L�J�Q�H�G���W�R���7�U�X�V�W�H�H�������7�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���D�U�H���D�G�Y�L�V�H�G��
�D�Q�G���U�H�F�R�J�Q�L�]�H���W�K�D�W���D�V���V�H�F�X�U�L�W�\���I�R�U���W�K�H���S�D�\�P�H�Q�W���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V�����W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���P�D�\���D�V�V�L�J�Q���W�R���D���W�U�X�V�W�H�H�����S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W��
�W�R���R�Q�H���R�U���P�R�U�H���W�U�X�V�W���L�Q�G�H�Q�W�X�U�H�V���W�R���E�H���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q�����W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���U�L�J�K�W�V���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�L�V��
�&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���� �L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J�� �W�K�H�� �U�L�J�K�W�� �W�R�� �U�H�F�H�L�Y�H�� �W�K�H�� �%�R�Q�G�� �3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V�� �K�H�U�H�X�Q�G�H�U���� �� �7�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V��
�K�H�U�H�Z�L�W�K�� �D�V�V�H�Q�W�� �W�R�� �V�X�F�K�� �D�V�V�L�J�Q�P�H�Q�W�� �D�Q�G�� �Z�L�O�O�� �P�D�N�H�� �W�K�H�� �%�R�Q�G�� �3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V�� �G�L�U�H�F�W�O�\�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �W�U�X�V�W�H�H�� �Z�L�W�K�R�X�W��
�G�H�I�H�Q�V�H���R�U���V�H�W���R�I�I���E�\���U�H�D�V�R�Q���R�I���D�Q�\���G�L�V�S�X�W�H���E�H�W�Z�H�H�Q���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���D�Q�G���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���R�U���W�K�H��
�W�U�X�V�W�H�H�������$�O�O���U�L�J�K�W�V���D�J�D�L�Q�V�W���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���D�U�L�V�L�Q�J���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���R�U���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q��
�D�Q�G�� �D�V�V�L�J�Q�H�G�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �W�U�X�V�W�H�H�� �P�D�\�� �E�H�� �H�Q�I�R�U�F�H�G�� �E�\�� �W�K�H�� �W�U�X�V�W�H�H���� �R�U�� �W�K�H�� �R�Z�Q�H�U�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �%�R�Q�G�V���� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �H�[�W�H�Q�W��
�S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���L�Q���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q�����D�Q�G���W�K�H���W�U�X�V�W�H�H�����R�U���W�K�H���R�Z�Q�H�U�V���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V�����V�K�D�O�O���E�H���H�Q�W�L�W�O�H�G���W�R���E�U�L�Q�J��
�D�Q�\�� �V�X�L�W���� �D�F�W�L�R�Q���� �R�U�� �S�U�R�F�H�H�G�L�Q�J�� �D�J�D�L�Q�V�W�� �W�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V���� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �H�[�W�H�Q�W�� �S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G�� �L�Q�� �W�K�H�� �%�R�Q�G��
�5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q�����I�R�U���W�K�H���H�Q�I�R�U�F�H�P�H�Q�W���R�I���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����D�Q�G���L�W���V�K�D�O�O���Q�R�W���E�H���Q�H�F�H�V�V�D�U�\���L�Q���D�Q�\���V�X�F�K���V�X�L�W�����D�F�W�L�R�Q�����R�U��
�S�U�R�F�H�H�G�L�Q�J���W�R���P�D�N�H���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���D���S�D�U�W�\���W�K�H�U�H�W�R����

�$�5�7�,�&�/�(���,�9��
�7�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���R�I���:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�����2�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J���5�H�T�X�L�U�H�P�H�Q�W�V��



��

������������������������ ����������

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�� �4�X�D�O�L�W�\���� �� �7�K�H�� �T�X�D�O�L�W�\�� �R�I�� �Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�� �G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�H�G���W�R�� �W�K�H�� �6�\�V�W�H�P�� �V�K�D�O�O��
�F�R�P�S�O�\���Z�L�W�K���D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���6�H�U�Y�L�F�H���5�X�O�H�V���D�Q�G���3�R�O�L�F�L�H�V�������:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�H�G���W�R��
�W�K�H���6�\�V�W�H�P���V�K�D�O�O���Q�R�W���L�Q�F�O�X�G�H���3�U�R�K�L�E�L�W�H�G���:�D�V�W�H�V����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�� �'�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\���� �� �7�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V�� �K�H�U�H�E�\�� �D�J�U�H�H�� �W�R�� �S�D�\�� �W�K�H��
�$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���I�R�U���W�K�H���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\���D�Q�G���W�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���R�I���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���D�Q�G���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���K�H�U�H�E�\���D�J�U�H�H�V���W�R���U�H�F�H�L�Y�H���I�U�R�P��
�W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���D�O�O���R�I���W�K�H���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���W�R���E�H���W�U�H�D�W�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���D�W���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W��
�V�X�E�M�H�F�W���W�R���W�K�H���W�H�U�P�V���D�Q�G���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���R�I���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���R�U���R�W�K�H�U���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�V���Z�K�L�F�K���J�H�Q�H�U�D�W�H���6�\�V�W�H�P���U�H�Y�H�Q�X�H�V����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �3�R�L�Q�W�V���R�I���'�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\�������(�D�F�K���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���D�J�U�H�H�V���W�R���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���D�W��
�W�K�H���3�R�L�Q�W���V�����R�I���'�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\���I�R�U���V�X�F�K���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���V�H�W���I�R�U�W�K���L�Q���(�[�K�L�E�L�W���%���K�H�U�H�W�R�������0�R�G�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���V�X�F�K��
�3�R�L�Q�W�V���R�I���'�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\���P�D�\���E�H���P�X�W�X�D�O�O�\���D�J�U�H�H�G���W�R���L�Q���Z�U�L�W�L�Q�J���E�H�W�Z�H�H�Q���H�D�F�K���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�����U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H�O�\����
�D�Q�G���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�������7�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���Z�L�O�O���P�D�L�Q�W�D�L�Q���R�Z�Q�H�U�V�K�L�S���R�I���W�K�H���F�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�L�R�Q�����E�H�L�Q�J���D�Q�\���G�H�Y�L�F�H�����L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J��
�Z�H�O�G�H�G���S�L�S�H���F�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V�����Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���L�Q�V�W�D�O�O�D�W�L�R�Q�V�����Y�D�O�Y�H�V�����P�H�W�H�U���Y�D�X�O�W�V�����R�U���V�L�P�L�O�D�U���G�H�Y�L�F�H�V�����E�H�W�Z�H�H�Q���W�K�H��
�$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���6�\�V�W�H�P���D�Q�G���W�K�H���X�W�L�O�L�W�\���V�\�V�W�H�P���R�I���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �0�H�W�H�U�L�Q�J���(�T�X�L�S�P�H�Q�W�������7�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���Z�L�O�O���I�X�U�Q�L�V�K�����L�Q�V�W�D�O�O�����R�S�H�U�D�W�H�����D�Q�G���P�D�L�Q�W�D�L�Q��
�D�W�� �L�W�V�� �H�[�S�H�Q�V�H�� �W�K�H�� �Q�H�F�H�V�V�D�U�\�� �H�T�X�L�S�P�H�Q�W�� �D�Q�G�� �G�H�Y�L�F�H�V�� ���L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J�� �D�� �P�H�W�H�U�� �K�R�X�V�H�� �R�U�� �S�L�W���� �R�I�� �V�W�D�Q�G�D�U�G�� �W�\�S�H��
�U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���I�R�U���P�H�D�V�X�U�L�Q�J���W�K�H���T�X�D�Q�W�L�W�\���R�I���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\��
�X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���D�W���W�K�H���3�R�L�Q�W���R�U���3�R�L�Q�W�V���R�I���'�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\�������6�X�F�K���P�H�W�H�U�V���D�Q�G���R�W�K�H�U���H�T�X�L�S�P�H�Q�W���V�R���L�Q�V�W�D�O�O�H�G���V�K�D�O�O��
�E�H�� �W�K�H�� �S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���� �� �7�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �L�Q�V�S�H�F�W���� �F�D�O�L�E�U�D�W�H���� �D�Q�G�� �D�G�M�X�V�W�� �L�W�V�� �P�H�W�H�U�V�� �D�W�� �O�H�D�V�W��
�D�Q�Q�X�D�O�O�\���D�V���Q�H�F�H�V�V�D�U�\���W�R���P�D�L�Q�W�D�L�Q���D�F�F�X�U�D�W�H���P�H�D�V�X�U�H�P�H�Q�W�V���R�I���W�K�H���T�X�D�Q�W�L�W�\���R�I���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���E�H�L�Q�J���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�H�G������
�(�D�F�K�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �K�D�Y�H�� �D�F�F�H�V�V�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �P�H�W�H�U�L�Q�J�� �H�T�X�L�S�P�H�Q�W�� �D�W�� �D�O�O�� �U�H�D�V�R�Q�D�E�O�H�� �W�L�P�H�V�� �I�R�U��
�L�Q�V�S�H�F�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G�� �H�[�D�P�L�Q�D�W�L�R�Q���� �E�X�W���W�K�H���U�H�D�G�L�Q�J���� �F�D�O�L�E�U�D�W�L�R�Q���� �D�Q�G�� �D�G�M�X�V�W�P�H�Q�W���W�K�H�U�H�R�I�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �E�H���G�R�Q�H���R�Q�O�\�� �E�\��
�H�P�S�O�R�\�H�H�V���R�U���D�J�H�Q�W�V���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�������,�I���U�H�T�X�H�V�W�H�G�����D���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���P�D�\���Z�L�W�Q�H�V�V���V�X�F�K���U�H�D�G�L�Q�J����
�F�D�O�L�E�U�D�W�L�R�Q�����D�Q�G���D�G�M�X�V�W�P�H�Q�W���R�I���P�H�W�H�U�V�������$�Q�\���P�H�D�V�X�U�L�Q�J���G�H�Y�L�F�H���Z�K�L�F�K���I�D�L�O�V���W�R���I�X�Q�F�W�L�R�Q���R�U���Z�K�L�F�K���I�X�Q�F�W�L�R�Q�V��
�L�Q�F�R�U�U�H�F�W�O�\���V�K�D�O�O���S�U�R�P�S�W�O�\���E�H���D�G�M�X�V�W�H�G�����U�H�S�D�L�U�H�G���R�U���U�H�S�O�D�F�H�G���E�\���D���O�L�N�H���G�H�Y�L�F�H���K�D�Y�L�Q�J���W�K�H���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���D�F�F�X�U�D�F�\������
�$���P�H�W�H�U���U�H�J�L�V�W�H�U�L�Q�J���Q�R�W���P�R�U�H���W�K�D�Q���I�L�Y�H���S�H�U�F�H�Q�W�������������D�E�R�Y�H���R�U���E�H�O�R�Z���W�K�H���W�H�V�W���U�H�V�X�O�W�V���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���G�H�H�P�H�G���W�R���E�H��
�D�F�F�X�U�D�W�H�������7�K�H���S�U�H�Y�L�R�X�V���U�H�D�G�L�Q�J�V���R�I���D�Q�\���P�H�W�H�U���G�L�V�F�O�R�V�H�G���E�\���W�H�V�W�V���W�R���E�H���L�Q�D�F�F�X�U�D�W�H���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���F�R�U�U�H�F�W�H�G���I�R�U��
�R�Q�H���K�D�O�I�� ������������ �W�K�H���S�H�U�L�R�G�� �H�O�D�S�V�H�G���V�L�Q�F�H�� �W�K�H�� �Q�H�[�W�� �S�U�H�F�H�G�L�Q�J���P�H�W�H�U���W�H�V�W���E�X�W���L�Q���Q�R�� �H�Y�H�Q�W���W�R���H�[�F�H�H�G�� �V�L�[�� ��������
�P�R�Q�W�K�V���L�Q���D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���S�H�U�F�H�Q�W�D�J�H���R�I���L�Q�D�F�F�X�U�D�F�\���I�R�X�Q�G���E�\���V�X�F�K���W�H�V�W�V�������,�I���D�Q�\���P�H�W�H�U���I�D�L�O�V���W�R���U�H�J�L�V�W�H�U��
�I�R�U���D�Q�\���S�H�U�L�R�G�����W�K�H���D�P�R�X�Q�W���R�I���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���I�X�U�Q�L�V�K�H�G���G�X�U�L�Q�J���V�X�F�K���S�H�U�L�R�G���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���G�H�H�P�H�G���W�R���E�H���W�K�H���D�P�R�X�Q�W��
�R�I���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�H�G���L�Q���W�K�H���F�R�U�U�H�V�S�R�Q�G�L�Q�J���S�H�U�L�R�G���L�P�P�H�G�L�D�W�H�O�\���S�U�L�R�U���W�R���W�K�H���I�D�L�O�X�U�H�����X�Q�O�H�V�V���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\��
�D�Q�G���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���V�K�D�O�O���D�J�U�H�H���X�S�R�Q���D���G�L�I�I�H�U�H�Q�W���D�P�R�X�Q�W�������$�O�O���U�H�D�G�L�Q�J�V���R�I���P�H�W�H�U�V���Z�L�O�O���E�H���H�Q�W�H�U�H�G��
�X�S�R�Q���S�U�R�S�H�U���E�R�R�N�V���R�I���U�H�F�R�U�G���P�D�L�Q�W�D�L�Q�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�������$�Q�\���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���P�D�\���K�D�Y�H���D�F�F�H�V�V��
�W�R���V�D�L�G���U�H�F�R�U�G���E�R�R�N�V���G�X�U�L�Q�J���Q�R�U�P�D�O���E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V���K�R�X�U�V����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V�� �5�H�V�S�R�Q�V�L�E�O�H�� �I�R�U�� �5�H�W�D�L�O�� �&�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V���� �� �7�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J��
�0�H�P�E�H�U�� �Z�L�O�O�� �E�H�� �V�R�O�H�O�\�� �U�H�V�S�R�Q�V�L�E�O�H���I�R�U�� �S�U�R�Y�L�G�L�Q�J�� �U�H�W�D�L�O�� �Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�� �V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�� �Z�L�W�K�L�Q�� �L�W�V�� �E�R�X�Q�G�D�U�L�H�V���� �� �7�K�H��
�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���V�K�D�O�O���Q�R�W���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V���U�H�F�H�L�Y�H�G���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���W�R���D�Q�\���H�Q�W�L�W�\����
�S�U�L�Y�D�W�H���R�U���S�X�E�O�L�F�����R�W�K�H�U���W�K�D�Q���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�¶�V���U�H�W�D�L�O���F�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V���O�R�F�D�W�H�G���Z�L�W�K�L�Q���L�W�V���E�R�X�Q�G�D�U�L�H�V������
�7�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���Z�L�O�O���E�H�� �V�R�O�H�O�\�� �U�H�V�S�R�Q�V�L�E�O�H���I�R�U�� �H�Q�V�X�U�L�Q�J�� �F�R�P�S�O�L�D�Q�F�H�� �E�\�� �L�W�V���U�H�W�D�L�O�� �F�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V��
�Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H���W�H�U�P�V���R�I���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����I�R�U���W�K�H���D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���6�H�U�Y�L�F�H���5�X�O�H�V��
�D�Q�G���3�R�O�L�F�L�H�V���D�Q�G���I�R�U���W�K�H���S�U�R�S�H�U���D�Q�G���O�D�Z�I�X�O���D�S�S�O�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�¶�V���S�R�O�L�F�L�H�V���D�Q�G���U�H�J�X�O�D�W�L�R�Q�V��
�J�R�Y�H�U�Q�L�Q�J���F�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�L�R�Q���W�R���W�K�H���6�\�V�W�H�P����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �7�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W�� �D�Q�G�� �5�H�X�V�H�� �R�I�� �:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���� �� �7�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �W�U�H�D�W�� �W�K�H��
�Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���D�Q�G���G�L�V�S�R�V�H���R�I���R�U���U�H�X�V�H���W�K�H��
�H�I�I�O�X�H�Q�W�� �J�H�Q�H�U�D�W�H�G�� �W�K�H�U�H�E�\�� �L�Q�� �V�X�F�K�� �P�D�Q�Q�H�U�� �D�V�� �P�D�\�� �E�H�� �S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G�� �L�Q�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V�� �S�H�U�P�L�W�� �R�U�� �R�W�K�H�U��



��

������������������������ ����������

�&�R�P�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q�� �D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�D�W�L�R�Q�� �L�Q�� �L�W�V�� �V�R�O�H�� �G�L�V�F�U�H�W�L�R�Q���� �� �7�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �K�D�Y�H�� �W�K�H�� �V�R�O�H�� �U�L�J�K�W�� �W�R�� �U�H�X�V�H���� �R�U��
�D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�H���U�H�X�V�H�����R�I���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���W�U�H�D�W�H�G���S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �5�L�J�K�W���R�I���(�Q�W�U�\�������7�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���D�J�U�H�H�V���W�R���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���W�K�H���U�L�J�K�W��
�R�I���H�Q�W�U�\���D�Q�G���D�F�F�H�V�V���W�R���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�¶�V���X�W�L�O�L�W�\���V�\�V�W�H�P���D�W���D�O�O���U�H�D�V�R�Q�D�E�O�H���W�L�P�H�V���X�S�R�Q���S�U�L�R�U���Q�R�W�L�F�H��
�L�Q�� �R�U�G�H�U�� �W�R�� �L�Q�V�S�H�F�W�� �I�D�F�L�O�L�W�L�H�V���� �W�R�� �L�Q�Y�H�V�W�L�J�D�W�H�� �W�K�H�� �V�R�X�U�F�H�� �R�I�� �R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q�D�O�� �R�U�� �P�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H�� �S�U�R�E�O�H�P�V���� �I�R�U��
�S�U�H�Y�H�Q�W�L�Y�H���S�X�U�S�R�V�H�V���L�Q�W�H�Q�G�H�G���W�R���G�H�W�H�F�W�����P�L�Q�L�P�L�]�H�����R�U���D�Y�H�U�W���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q�D�O���R�U���P�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���S�U�R�E�O�H�P�V�����R�U���I�R�U��
�D�Q�\���R�W�K�H�U���S�X�U�S�R�V�H���U�H�D�V�R�Q�D�E�O�\���U�H�O�D�W�H�G���W�R���W�K�H���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q���R�I���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V���S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���,�P�S�D�F�W���)�H�H�V����

���D���� �7�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �E�H�� �R�E�O�L�J�D�W�H�G�� �W�R�� �S�D�\�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �D�� �6�R�X�W�K�� �6�L�G�H�� �%�D�V�L�Q��
�:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���,�P�S�D�F�W���)�H�H���I�R�U���H�D�F�K���Q�H�Z���U�H�W�D�L�O���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���F�X�V�W�R�P�H�U���W�K�D�W���F�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�V���W�R���W�K�H���6�\�V�W�H�P���D�Q�G���U�H�F�H�L�Y�H�V��
�Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�� �V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�� �S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G�� �X�Q�G�H�U�� �W�K�L�V�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���� �� �)�R�U�� �W�K�H�� �W�H�U�P�� �R�I�� �W�K�L�V�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���� �W�K�H�� �6�R�X�W�K�� �6�L�G�H�� �%�D�V�L�Q��
�:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���,�P�S�D�F�W���)�H�H���Z�L�O�O���E�H���W�K�H���D�P�R�X�Q�W���H�V�W�D�E�O�L�V�K�H�G���I�U�R�P���W�L�P�H���W�R���W�L�P�H���L�Q���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���6�H�U�Y�L�F�H���5�X�O�H�V��
�D�Q�G�� �3�R�O�L�F�L�H�V���� �S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G�� �W�K�D�W�� �Q�R�� �L�Q�F�U�H�D�V�H�� �L�Q�� �W�K�H�� �6�R�X�W�K�� �6�L�G�H�� �%�D�V�L�Q�� �:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�� �,�P�S�D�F�W�� �)�H�H�� �Z�L�O�O�� �E�H�F�R�P�H��
�H�I�I�H�F�W�L�Y�H���I�R�U���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���X�Q�W�L�O���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���K�D�V���J�L�Y�H�Q���D�W���O�H�D�V�W���������G�D�\�V�¶���S�U�L�R�U���Z�U�L�W�W�H�Q���Q�R�W�L�F�H��
�R�I�� �W�K�H�� �F�K�D�Q�J�H�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U���� �D�Q�G�� �D�Q�\�� �V�X�F�K�� �L�Q�F�U�H�D�V�H�V�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �E�H�� �D�S�S�O�L�H�G�� �W�R�� �F�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V�� �L�Q��
�D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���7�H�[�D�V���&�R�P�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q���R�Q���(�Q�Y�L�U�R�Q�P�H�Q�W�D�O���4�X�D�O�L�W�\���U�H�J�X�O�D�W�L�R�Q�V�����D�Q�G�����Z�K�H�Q���D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H�����&�K�D�S�W�H�U��
�����������7�H�[�D�V���/�R�F�D�O���*�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W���&�R�G�H�����L�Q���R�U�G�H�U���W�R���D�O�O�R�Z���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���D�G�H�T�X�D�W�H���W�L�P�H���W�R���P�D�N�H��
�F�R�U�U�H�V�S�R�Q�G�L�Q�J���F�K�D�Q�J�H�V���W�R���L�W�V���U�D�W�H���R�U�G�H�U�������7�K�H���6�R�X�W�K���6�L�G�H���%�D�V�L�Q���:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���,�P�S�D�F�W���)�H�H���S�D�L�G���I�R�U���H�D�F�K���Q�H�Z��
�U�H�W�D�L�O���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���F�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�L�R�Q���W�R���W�K�H���6�\�V�W�H�P���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���G�X�H���D�Q�G���S�D�\�D�E�O�H���W�R���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���Z�L�W�K�L�Q���������G�D�\�V���D�I�W�H�U���W�K�H��
�H�Q�G���R�I���W�K�H���F�D�O�H�Q�G�D�U���P�R�Q�W�K���L�Q���Z�K�L�F�K���W�K�H���Q�H�Z���U�H�W�D�L�O���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���F�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�L�R�Q���L�V���P�D�G�H��������

���E���� �:�L�W�K�L�Q���������G�D�\�V���D�I�W�H�U���W�K�H���H�Q�G���R�I���H�D�F�K���F�D�O�H�Q�G�D�U���P�R�Q�W�K�����3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���V�K�D�O�O���V�X�E�P�L�W��
�D���P�R�Q�W�K�O�\���U�H�S�R�U�W���W�R���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����U�H�I�O�H�F�W�L�Q�J���W�K�H���Q�H�Z���F�X�V�W�R�P�H�U���V�������V�H�U�Y�L�F�H���D�G�G�U�H�V�V���H�V�������P�H�W�H�U���V�L�]�H���V�����D�Q�G���D�Q��
�H�V�W�L�P�D�W�H�G���T�X�D�Q�W�L�W�\���R�I���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���I�O�R�Z�V���I�R�U���Z�K�L�F�K���S�D�\�P�H�Q�W���R�I���D���6�R�X�W�K���6�L�G�H���%�D�V�L�Q���:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���,�P�S�D�F�W���)�H�H��
�L�V���E�H�L�Q�J���P�D�G�H���� �� �7�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �U�H�V�H�U�Y�H�V���W�K�H���U�L�J�K�W���W�R�� �D�X�G�L�W���D�O�O�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�� �V�X�E�P�L�W�W�H�G�� �G�D�W�D���D�Q�G��
�U�H�F�D�O�F�X�O�D�W�H���W�K�H���H�V�W�L�P�D�W�H�G���T�X�D�Q�W�L�W�\���R�I�� �Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���I�O�R�Z�V���L�Q���D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���6�H�U�Y�L�F�H���5�X�O�H�V��
�D�Q�G���3�R�O�L�F�L�H�V�������,�I���Q�R���Q�H�Z���F�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V���K�D�Y�H���E�H�H�Q���P�D�G�H�����W�K�H���P�R�Q�W�K�O�\���U�H�S�R�U�W���Z�L�O�O���V�W�L�O�O���E�H���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G�����E�X�W���Z�L�O�O��
�U�H�I�O�H�F�W���W�K�D�W���W�K�H�U�H���K�D�Y�H���E�H�H�Q���Q�R���F�K�D�Q�J�H�V���I�U�R�P���W�K�H���S�U�L�R�U���U�H�S�R�U�W�L�Q�J���S�H�U�L�R�G�������,�I���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���I�D�L�O�V��
�W�R�� �V�X�E�P�L�W�� �D�Q�\�� �U�H�S�R�U�W�� �Z�L�W�K�L�Q�� �W�K�H�� �W�L�P�H�� �S�H�U�L�R�G�� �U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G�� �E�\�� �W�K�L�V�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �P�D�\�� �D�V�V�H�V�V�� �W�K�H��
�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���D�����������O�D�W�H���F�K�D�U�J�H���S�H�U���F�X�V�W�R�P�H�U���D�F�F�R�X�Q�W���Q�R�W���U�H�S�R�U�W�H�G�������8�Q�O�H�V�V���F�K�D�Q�J�H�G���E�\���Z�U�L�W�W�H�Q��
�Q�R�W�L�F�H���L�Q���D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�������������K�H�U�H�R�I�����W�K�H���6�R�X�W�K���6�L�G�H���%�D�V�L�Q���:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���,�P�S�D�F�W���)�H�H�V���D�Q�G���P�R�Q�W�K�O�\��
�U�H�S�R�U�W�V���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�������������Z�L�O�O���E�H���V�X�E�P�L�W�W�H�G���W�R���W�K�H���I�R�O�O�R�Z�L�Q�J���D�G�G�U�H�V�V����

�� �� �� �� �&�L�E�R�O�R���&�U�H�H�N���0�X�Q�L�F�L�S�D�O���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\��
�� �� ���������'�L�H�W�]���5�R�D�G��

�6�F�K�H�U�W�]�����7�H�[�D�V����������������
�� �� �� �� �$�W�W�H�Q�W�L�R�Q�����*�H�Q�H�U�D�O���0�D�Q�D�J�H�U��
��

���F���� �7�K�H���6�R�X�W�K���6�L�G�H���%�D�V�L�Q���:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���,�P�S�D�F�W���)�H�H���K�D�V���E�H�H�Q���G�H�V�L�J�Q�H�G���W�R���I�X�Q�G���R�U���U�H�F�R�Y�H�U���D�O�O���R�U��
�D���S�D�U�W���R�I���W�K�H���F�R�V�W�V���R�I���W�K�H���6�\�V�W�H�P���I�R�U���F�D�S�L�W�D�O���L�P�S�U�R�Y�H�P�H�Q�W�V���R�U���I�D�F�L�O�L�W�\���H�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q�V���L�Q�W�H�Q�G�H�G���W�R���V�H�U�Y�H���V�L�Q�J�O�H��
�I�D�P�L�O�\���F�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���6�R�X�W�K���6�L�G�H���%�D�V�L�Q���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H���D�U�H�D���D�V���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���7�H�[�D�V���&�R�P�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q��
�R�Q���(�Q�Y�L�U�R�Q�P�H�Q�W�D�O���4�X�D�O�L�W�\���D�Q�G���D�V���L�W���P�D�\���E�H���D�P�H�Q�G�H�G���I�U�R�P���W�L�P�H���W�R���W�L�P�H�������1�R�W�Z�L�W�K�V�W�D�Q�G�L�Q�J���D�Q�\�W�K�L�Q�J���L�Q���W�K�L�V��
�&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���W�R���W�K�H�� �F�R�Q�W�U�D�U�\���� �W�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�H�V�� �D�J�U�H�H�� �W�K�D�W���H�D�F�K�� �&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �E�H�� �H�Q�W�L�W�O�H�G�� �W�R�� �D���F�U�H�G�L�W���R�I�� �L�W�V�� �%�R�Q�G��
�3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �H�[�W�H�Q�W�� �D�� �F�R�U�U�H�V�S�R�Q�G�L�Q�J�� �D�P�R�X�Q�W�� �K�D�V�� �E�H�H�Q�� �S�D�L�G�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �D�V�� �D�� �6�R�X�W�K�� �6�L�G�H�� �%�D�V�L�Q��
�:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���,�P�S�D�F�W���)�H�H����

���G���� �7�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���V�S�H�F�L�I�L�F�D�O�O�\���D�F�N�Q�R�Z�O�H�G�J�H�V���D�Q�G���D�J�U�H�H�V���W�K�D�W���6�R�X�W�K���6�L�G�H���%�D�V�L�Q���:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U��
�,�P�S�D�F�W���)�H�H�V���P�D�\���E�H���S�D�L�G���E�\���R�W�K�H�U���W�K�L�U�G���S�D�U�W�L�H�V���R�Q���E�H�K�D�O�I���R�I���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U����



��

������������������������ ����������

�$�5�7�,�&�/�(���9��
�)�L�V�F�D�O���3�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V��

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �%�R�Q�G�� �3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���� �� �6�X�E�M�H�F�W�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �W�H�U�P�V�� �D�Q�G�� �S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�L�V�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���� �W�K�H��
�$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���Z�L�O�O���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H���D�Q�G���S�D�\���I�R�U���W�K�H���F�R�V�W���R�I���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���W�K�U�R�X�J�K���W�K�H���L�V�V�X�D�Q�F�H���R�I���%�R�Q�G�V�������,�W���L�V��
�D�F�N�Q�R�Z�O�H�G�J�H�G�� �D�Q�G�� �D�J�U�H�H�G�� �W�K�D�W�� �S�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V�� �E�\�� �W�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �X�Q�G�H�U�� �W�K�L�V��
�&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����D�Q�G���W�K�H���S�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V���E�\���W�K�H���R�W�K�H�U���&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�V���W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���I�R�U���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�H�L�U��
�U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H���U�H�J�L�R�Q�D�O���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���W�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���I�R�U���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W�����Z�L�O�O���E�H���W�K�H���V�R�O�H���R�U���S�U�L�P�D�U�\��
�V�R�X�U�F�H���R�I���I�X�Q�G�V���D�Y�D�L�O�D�E�O�H���W�R���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V�¶���%�R�Q�G���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�������&�R�V�W�V��
�D�V�V�R�F�L�D�W�H�G���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H�� �(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q�� �3�U�R�M�H�F�W���V�K�D�O�O�� �Q�H�Y�H�U���E�H�H�Q�� �S�D�L�G�� �Z�L�W�K�� �U�H�Y�H�Q�X�H�V�� �U�H�F�H�L�Y�H�G���I�U�R�P�� �W�K�H���2�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O��
�6�\�V�W�H�P���� �� �(�D�F�K�� �&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �E�H�� �R�E�O�L�J�D�W�H�G�� �W�R�� �S�D�\�� �W�K�H�� �I�X�O�O�� �D�P�R�X�Q�W�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�L�U�� �U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J��
�0�H�P�E�H�U�V�¶���%�R�Q�G���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���Q�R�W�Z�L�W�K�V�W�D�Q�G�L�Q�J���W�K�D�W���L�W���P�D�\���H�O�H�F�W���Q�R�W���W�R���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W����
�1�R�W�Z�L�W�K�V�W�D�Q�G�L�Q�J���W�K�H���I�R�U�H�J�R�L�Q�J�����V�K�R�X�O�G���D�Q�R�W�K�H�U���&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U���D�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\��
�S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���W�K�H���³�:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���'�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\�´���D�Q�G���³�3�R�L�Q�W�V���R�I���'�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\�´���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���L�Q���W�K�H�L�U���U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H���U�H�J�L�R�Q�D�O��
�Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���W�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���L�Q���H�[�F�H�V�V���R�I���L�W�V���D�Q�Q�X�D�O���D�O�O�R�F�D�W�L�R�Q�����W�K�H�Q���V�X�F�K���&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U���V�K�D�O�O���U�H�F�H�L�Y�H���D���F�K�D�U�J�H��
�I�R�U���V�X�F�K���D�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���W�K�U�R�X�J�K���D�Q���L�Q�F�U�H�D�V�H���W�R���L�W�V���%�R�Q�G���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�����D�Q�G���W�K�H���R�W�K�H�U���&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�V���V�K�D�O�O��
�U�H�F�H�L�Y�H���D���F�U�H�G�L�W���D�J�D�L�Q�V�W���W�K�H�L�U���%�R�Q�G���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���L�Q���D���S�U�R�S�R�U�W�L�R�Q�D�W�H���D�P�R�X�Q�W������

�(�D�F�K���&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�¶�V���%�R�Q�G���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���I�R�U���H�D�F�K���$�Q�Q�X�D�O���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���3�H�U�L�R�G���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���P�D�G�H���L�Q���D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H��
�Z�L�W�K���D���Z�U�L�W�W�H�Q���V�F�K�H�G�X�O�H���R�I���S�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V���I�R�U���W�K�H���D�S�S�U�R�S�U�L�D�W�H���$�Q�Q�X�D�O���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���3�H�U�L�R�G���Z�K�L�F�K���Z�L�O�O���E�H���V�X�S�S�O�L�H�G��
�W�R���H�D�F�K���R�I���W�K�H���&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�V���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\����

�7�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�� �Z�L�O�O�� �K�D�Y�H�� �D�� �J�X�D�U�D�Q�W�H�H�G�� �U�H�V�H�U�Y�D�W�L�R�Q�� �R�I�� �F�D�S�D�F�L�W�\�� �L�Q�� �W�K�H�� �6�\�V�W�H�P�� �L�Q��
�H�[�F�K�D�Q�J�H���I�R�U���%�R�Q�G���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V���P�D�G�H���L�Q���D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���W�K�L�V���V�H�F�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�������������K�H�U�H�R�I����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �2�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J�� �D�Q�G�� �0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H�� �3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���� �� �(�D�F�K�� �V�X�F�K�� �2�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J�� �D�Q�G�� �0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H��
�3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���D�O�O�R�F�D�W�H�G���D�P�R�Q�J���W�K�H���&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�V���D�Q�G���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���E�D�V�H�G���X�S�R�Q���D���U�D�W�H���P�H�W�K�R�G�R�O�R�J�\���W�R���E�H��
�G�H�Y�H�O�R�S�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���R�U���D�F�F�R�U�G�L�Q�J���W�R���W�K�H�L�U���U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H���D�P�R�X�Q�W���R�I���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�H�G���S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R��
�W�K�H�� �W�H�U�P�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�V�� �U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H�� �F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���� �D�Q�G�� �W�K�H�� �2�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J�� �D�Q�G�� �0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H�� �3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�� �I�R�U�� �H�D�F�K��
�$�Q�Q�X�D�O���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���3�H�U�L�R�G���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���L�G�H�Q�W�L�I�L�H�G���L�Q���H�D�F�K���D�Q�Q�X�D�O���E�X�G�J�H�W���D�Q�G���V�K�D�O�O���D�W���D�O�O���W�L�P�H�V���E�H���Q�R�W���O�H�V�V���W�K�D�Q���D�Q��
�D�P�R�X�Q�W���V�X�I�I�L�F�L�H�Q�W���W�R���S�D�\���R�U���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H���I�R�U���D�O�O���2�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���(�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V���D�V���G�H�I�L�Q�H�G���L�Q����������������������
�,�Q�� �F�R�P�S�O�L�D�Q�F�H�� �Z�L�W�K�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V�� �G�X�W�\�� �I�L�[�� �D�Q�G�� �I�U�R�P�� �W�L�P�H���W�R�� �W�L�P�H�� �W�R�� �U�H�Y�L�V�H�� �W�K�H�� �U�D�W�H�V�� �D�Q�G�� �F�K�D�U�J�H�V�� �I�R�U��
�V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V���U�H�Q�G�H�U�H�G���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����W�K�H���2�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J���D�Q�G���0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���P�D�\���F�K�D�Q�J�H���I�U�R�P���W�L�P�H���W�R��
�W�L�P�H������

�(�D�F�K�� �&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �S�D�\�� �L�W�V�� �2�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J�� �D�Q�G�� �0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H�� �3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�� �D�F�F�R�U�G�L�Q�J�� �W�R�� �D�� �U�D�W�H��
�P�H�W�K�R�G�R�O�R�J�\���W�R���E�H���G�H�Y�H�O�R�S�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���R�U���E�D�V�H�G���X�S�R�Q���W�K�H���U�H�O�D�W�L�Y�H���D�P�R�X�Q�W���R�I���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�H�G��
�E�\�� �H�D�F�K�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U���D�Q�G�� �V�H�W���I�R�U�W�K�� �R�Q�� �(�[�K�L�E�L�W���$���� �D�V�� �D�P�H�Q�G�H�G�� �I�U�R�P���W�L�P�H���W�R���W�L�P�H�����D�Q�G�� �E�\���H�D�F�K��
�R�W�K�H�U���&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U���S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���W�K�H�L�U���U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H���U�H�J�L�R�Q�D�O���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���W�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�������7�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���V�K�D�O�O��
�F�K�D�U�J�H���H�D�F�K���&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U���L�W�V���V�K�D�U�H���R�I���S�X�P�S�L�Q�J���F�R�V�W�V���D�F�F�R�U�G�L�Q�J���W�R���W�K�H���D�P�R�X�Q�W���R�I���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���D�F�W�X�D�O�O�\���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�H�G��
�W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �$�Q�Q�X�D�O���%�X�G�J�H�W���I�R�U���2�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���(�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V�������(�D�F�K���D�Q�Q�X�D�O���E�X�G�J�H�W��
�I�R�U���W�K�H���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���P�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���R�I���W�K�H���6�R�X�W�K���:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���7�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���3�O�D�Q�W���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���V�K�D�O�O���D�O�Z�D�\�V���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H��
�I�R�U���D�P�R�X�Q�W�V���V�X�I�I�L�F�L�H�Q�W���W�R���S�D�\���W�K�H���2�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���(�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V�������(�D�F�K���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���X�Q�G�H�U��
�W�K�L�V�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�� �D�Q�G�� �H�D�F�K�� �R�W�K�H�U�� �&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�� �X�Q�G�H�U�� �W�K�H�L�U�� �U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H�� �U�H�J�L�R�Q�D�O�� �Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�� �W�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W�� �F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W��
�U�H�O�D�W�H�G���W�R���W�K�H���6�R�X�W�K���:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���7�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���3�O�D�Q�W���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���Z�L�O�O���E�H���I�X�U�Q�L�V�K�H�G���D���F�R�S�\���R�I���V�X�F�K���D�Q�Q�X�D�O���E�X�G�J�H�W����
�D�Q�G�� �H�D�F�K�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�� �K�H�U�H�E�\�� �D�F�N�Q�R�Z�O�H�G�J�H�V�� �L�W�V�� �D�E�L�O�L�W�\�� �W�R�� �S�D�\�� �L�W�V�� �V�K�D�U�H�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �2�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q�� �D�Q�G��
�0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H�� �(�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V�� �I�U�R�P�� �D�Y�D�L�O�D�E�O�H�� �I�X�Q�G�V�� �E�X�G�J�H�W�H�G�� �W�K�H�U�H�I�R�U���� �� �2�Q�� �R�U�� �E�H�I�R�U�H�� �-�X�O�\�������� �R�I�� �H�D�F�K�� �\�H�D�U��
�W�K�H�U�H�D�I�W�H�U�� �F�R�P�P�H�Q�F�L�Q�J�� �-�X�O�\���������� ������������ �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �I�X�U�Q�L�V�K�� �W�R�� �H�D�F�K�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�� �D��



��

������������������������ ����������

�S�U�H�O�L�P�L�Q�D�U�\�� �H�V�W�L�P�D�W�H�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �2�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J�� �D�Q�G�� �0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H�� �3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�� �U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G�� �I�U�R�P�� �H�D�F�K�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J��
�0�H�P�E�H�U���I�R�U���W�K�H���Q�H�[�W���I�R�O�O�R�Z�L�Q�J���$�Q�Q�X�D�O���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���3�H�U�L�R�G������

�1�R�W���O�H�V�V���W�K�D�Q���������G�D�\�V���E�H�I�R�U�H���W�K�H���F�R�P�P�H�Q�F�H�P�H�Q�W���R�I���H�D�F�K���$�Q�Q�X�D�O���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���3�H�U�L�R�G���E�H�J�L�Q�Q�L�Q�J���L�Q��
�)�L�V�F�D�O���<�H�D�U�������������������������W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���V�K�D�O�O���F�D�X�V�H���W�R���E�H���S�U�H�S�D�U�H�G���D���S�U�H�O�L�P�L�Q�D�U�\���E�X�G�J�H�W���I�R�U���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q��
�3�U�R�M�H�F�W���I�R�U���W�K�H���Q�H�[�W���H�Q�V�X�L�Q�J���$�Q�Q�X�D�O���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���3�H�U�L�R�G�������$���F�R�S�\���R�I���V�X�F�K���S�U�H�O�L�P�L�Q�D�U�\���E�X�G�J�H�W���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���I�L�O�H�G��
�Z�L�W�K���H�D�F�K���&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U���E�H�I�R�U�H���D�F�W�L�R�Q���E�\���W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G�������$�Q�\���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���P�D�\���V�X�E�P�L�W���F�R�P�P�H�Q�W�V���D�E�R�X�W��
�W�K�H���S�U�H�O�L�P�L�Q�D�U�\���E�X�G�J�H�W���G�L�U�H�F�W�O�\���W�R���W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G�������7�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���P�D�\���D�G�R�S�W���W�K�H���S�U�H�O�L�P�L�Q�D�U�\���E�X�G�J�H�W���R�U���P�D�N�H���V�X�F�K��
�D�P�H�Q�G�P�H�Q�W�V�� �W�K�H�U�H�R�I�� �D�V�� �W�R�� �L�W�� �P�D�\�� �V�H�H�P�� �S�U�R�S�H�U���� �S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���� �K�R�Z�H�Y�H�U���� �Q�R�� �F�K�D�Q�J�H�� �R�U�� �D�P�H�Q�G�P�H�Q�W�� �W�R�� �W�K�H��
�S�U�H�O�L�P�L�Q�D�U�\���E�X�G�J�H�W���Z�L�O�O���E�H���P�D�G�H���E�\���W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���D�I�W�H�U���V�X�F�K���S�U�H�O�L�P�L�Q�D�U�\���E�X�G�J�H�W���K�D�V���E�H�H�Q���V�X�E�P�L�W�W�H�G���W�R���W�K�H��
�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V�� �Z�K�L�F�K�� �F�K�D�Q�J�H�� �R�U�� �D�P�H�Q�G�P�H�Q�W�� �Z�R�X�O�G�� �L�Q�� �H�I�I�H�F�W�� �L�Q�F�U�H�D�V�H�� �W�K�H�� �2�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J�� �D�Q�G��
�0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H�� �3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�� �Z�L�W�K�R�X�W�� �U�H�V�X�E�P�L�W�W�L�Q�J�� �V�X�F�K�� �D�P�H�Q�G�H�G�� �S�U�H�O�L�P�L�Q�D�U�\�� �E�X�G�J�H�W�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J��
�0�H�P�E�H�U�V�������7�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���V�K�D�O�O���W�K�H�U�H�X�S�R�Q���D�S�S�U�R�Y�H���W�K�H���D�Q�Q�X�D�O���E�X�G�J�H�W�������:�L�W�K���U�H�V�S�H�F�W���W�R���E�X�G�J�H�W�D�U�\���P�D�W�W�H�U�V�����W�K�H��
�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���V�K�D�O�O���K�D�Y�H���W�K�H���U�L�J�K�W���R�Q�O�\���W�R���F�R�P�P�H�Q�W���R�Q���W�K�H���S�U�H�O�L�P�L�Q�D�U�\���E�X�G�J�H�W�����W�K�H�L�U���D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O���R�I��
�W�K�H�� �S�U�H�O�L�P�L�Q�D�U�\�� �R�U���I�L�Q�D�O���D�Q�Q�X�D�O���E�X�G�J�H�W���V�K�D�O�O�� �Q�R�W���E�H�� �U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���� �� �7�K�H�� �D�Q�Q�X�D�O�� �E�X�G�J�H�W���W�K�X�V�� �D�S�S�U�R�Y�H�G�� �E�\�� �W�K�H��
�%�R�D�U�G�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �E�H�� �W�K�H�� �D�Q�Q�X�D�O�� �E�X�G�J�H�W�� �I�R�U�� �W�K�H�� �Q�H�[�W�� �H�Q�V�X�L�Q�J�� �$�Q�Q�X�D�O�� �3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�� �3�H�U�L�R�G���� �� �7�K�H�� �D�Q�Q�X�D�O�� �E�X�G�J�H�W����
�L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J���W�K�H���I�L�U�V�W���D�Q�Q�X�D�O���E�X�G�J�H�W�����P�D�\���E�H���D�P�H�Q�G�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���D�W���D�Q�\���W�L�P�H���W�R���W�U�D�Q�V�I�H�U���I�X�Q�G�V���I�U�R�P��
�R�Q�H���D�F�F�R�X�Q�W���R�U���I�X�Q�G���W�R���D�Q�R�W�K�H�U���D�F�F�R�X�Q�W���R�U���I�X�Q�G�����S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���V�X�F�K���W�U�D�Q�V�I�H�U���Z�L�O�O���Q�R�W���L�Q�F�U�H�D�V�H���W�K�H���W�R�W�D�O���E�X�G�J�H�W��
�D�Q�G�� �W�K�H�� �W�U�D�Q�V�I�H�U�� �R�I�� �I�X�Q�G�V�� �L�V�� �D�W�W�U�L�E�X�W�D�E�O�H�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �F�R�V�W�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q�� �3�U�R�M�H�F�W�� �R�U�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �2�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q�� �D�Q�G��
�0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���(�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V�������6�X�E�M�H�F�W���W�R���Q�R�W�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���W�R���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V�����W�K�H���D�P�R�X�Q�W���I�R�U���D�Q�\���D�F�F�R�X�Q�W��
�R�U���I�X�Q�G�����R�U���W�K�H���D�P�R�X�Q�W���I�R�U���D�Q�\���S�X�U�S�R�V�H�����L�Q���W�K�H���D�Q�Q�X�D�O���E�X�G�J�H�W���P�D�\���E�H���L�Q�F�U�H�D�V�H�G���W�K�U�R�X�J�K���I�R�U�P�D�O���D�F�W�L�R�Q���E�\��
�W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���H�Y�H�Q���W�K�R�X�J�K���V�X�F�K���D�F�W�L�R�Q���P�L�J�K�W���F�D�X�V�H���W�K�H���W�R�W�D�O���D�P�R�X�Q�W���R�I���W�K�H���D�Q�Q�X�D�O���E�X�G�J�H�W���I�R�U���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q��
�3�U�R�M�H�F�W���W�R���E�H���H�[�F�H�H�G�H�G�����S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G�����K�R�Z�H�Y�H�U�����V�X�F�K���D�F�W�L�R�Q���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���W�D�N�H�Q���R�Q�O�\���L�Q���W�K�H���H�Y�H�Q�W���R�I���D�Q���H�P�H�U�J�H�Q�F�\��
�R�U���V�S�H�F�L�D�O���F�L�U�F�X�P�V�W�D�Q�F�H�V���Z�K�L�F�K���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���F�O�H�D�U�O�\���V�W�D�W�H�G���L�Q���W�K�H���Q�R�W�L�F�H���W�R���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���D�Q�G���L�Q��
�W�K�H���U�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q���D�W���W�K�H���W�L�P�H���V�X�F�K���D�F�W�L�R�Q���L�V���W�D�N�H�Q���E�\���W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G������

�7�K�H���I�R�U�H�J�R�L�Q�J���V�K�D�O�O���Q�R�W���S�U�H�Y�H�Q�W���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���I�U�R�P���F�R�P�E�L�Q�L�Q�J���W�K�H���E�X�G�J�H�W���I�R�U���W�K�H���2�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O���6�\�V�W�H�P����
�W�K�H���2�-�5���3�O�D�Q�W�����D�Q�G���D�Q�\���R�W�K�H�U���U�H�J�L�R�Q�D�O���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���W�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���I�D�F�L�O�L�W�\���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����H�L�W�K�H�U���L�Q���H�[�L�V�W�H�Q�F�H��
�R�U�� �V�X�E�V�H�T�X�H�Q�W�O�\�� �F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�H�G�� �D�Q�G���R�U�� �D�F�T�X�L�U�H�G���� �Z�L�W�K�� �W�K�H���E�X�G�J�H�W���I�R�U���W�K�H�� �(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���V�R�� �O�R�Q�J�� �D�V�� �W�K�H��
�E�X�G�J�H�W�� �S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�V�� �D�P�R�X�Q�W�V�� �V�X�I�I�L�F�L�H�Q�W�� �W�R�� �S�D�\�� �W�K�H�� �D�Q�Q�X�D�O�� �U�H�T�X�L�U�H�P�H�Q�W�� �I�R�U�� �2�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q�� �D�Q�G�� �0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H��
�(�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V���G�X�H���X�Q�G�H�U���D�Q�\���D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H���U�H�J�L�R�Q�D�O���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W����

�1�R�W�Z�L�W�K�V�W�D�Q�G�L�Q�J���D�Q�\�W�K�L�Q�J���K�H�U�H�L�Q���W�R���W�K�H���F�R�Q�W�U�D�U�\�����Q�R���I�D�L�O�X�U�H���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���W�R���H�V�W�L�P�D�W�H�����D�Q�G���Q�R��
�P�L�V�W�D�N�H���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���L�Q���D�Q�\���H�V�W�L�P�D�W�H���R�I�����W�K�H���D�P�R�X�Q�W���R�I���R�U���V�F�K�H�G�X�O�H���I�R�U���W�K�H���2�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J���D�Q�G���0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H��
�3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���G�X�H���I�U�R�P���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���L�Q���D�Q�\���)�L�V�F�D�O���<�H�D�U���V�K�D�O�O���U�H�O�L�H�Y�H���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V��
�I�U�R�P�� ���R�U�� �G�H�I�H�U���� �W�K�H�L�U�� �D�E�V�R�O�X�W�H�� �D�Q�G�� �X�Q�F�R�Q�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O�� �R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�� �W�R�� �P�D�N�H�� �W�K�H�� �2�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J�� �D�Q�G�� �0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H��
�3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���L�Q���I�X�O�O���Z�K�H�Q���G�X�H����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V���E�\���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V����

�$���� �)�R�U�� �Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�� �G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�H�G�� �E�\�� �W�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �X�Q�G�H�U�� �W�K�L�V��
�&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���� �D�Q�G�� �E�\�� �W�K�H�� �R�W�K�H�U�� �&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�V�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �X�Q�G�H�U�� �W�K�H�L�U�� �U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H�� �U�H�J�L�R�Q�D�O�� �Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U��
�W�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����Z�K�H�W�K�H�U���R�U���Q�R�W���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���R�U���R�W�K�H�U���&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�V�����U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H�O�\�����G�H�O�L�Y�H�U��
�V�X�F�K���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�����H�D�F�K���R�I���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����D�Q�G���W�K�H���R�W�K�H�U���&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�V���X�Q�G�H�U��
�W�K�H�L�U�� �U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H�� �F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���� �D�J�U�H�H�� �W�R�� �S�D�\���� �D�W�� �W�K�H�� �W�L�P�H�� �D�Q�G�� �L�Q�� �W�K�H�� �P�D�Q�Q�H�U�� �K�H�U�H�L�Q�D�I�W�H�U�� �S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���� �L�W�V�� �%�R�Q�G��
�3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�� �D�Q�G�� �2�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J�� �D�Q�G�� �0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H�� �3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���� �� �(�D�F�K�� �&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �S�D�\�� �L�W�V�� �%�R�Q�G�� �3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�� �D�Q�G��
�2�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J���D�Q�G���0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���G�L�U�H�F�W�O�\���W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����R�U���L�W�V���D�V�V�L�J�Q�V�������L�Q���P�R�Q�W�K�O�\���L�Q�V�W�D�O�O�P�H�Q�W�V���L�Q��
�D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���V�F�K�H�G�X�O�H���R�I���S�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V���I�X�U�Q�L�V�K�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����D�V���K�H�U�H�L�Q�D�I�W�H�U���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G������



��

������������������������ ����������

�%���� �(�D�F�K���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�� �K�H�U�H�E�\�� �D�J�U�H�H�V���W�K�D�W���L�W�� �Z�L�O�O�� �P�D�N�H�� �S�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V�� �W�R���W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\��
�U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���E�\���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���D�W���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���R�I�I�L�F�H�V���Z�L�W�K�L�Q���������G�D�\�V���R�I���W�K�H���G�D�W�H���D���E�L�O�O���I�R�U���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H���L�V���G�H�S�R�V�L�W�H�G��
�L�Q���W�K�H���8�Q�L�W�H�G���6�W�D�W�H�V���P�D�L�O�������,�I���D�Q�\���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���D�W���D�Q�\���W�L�P�H���G�L�V�S�X�W�H�V���W�K�H���D�P�R�X�Q�W���W�R���E�H���S�D�L�G���E�\���L�W���W�R��
�W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����V�X�F�K���F�R�P�S�O�D�L�Q�L�Q�J���S�D�U�W�\���V�K�D�O�O���Q�H�Y�H�U�W�K�H�O�H�V�V���S�U�R�P�S�W�O�\���P�D�N�H���V�X�F�K���S�D�\�P�H�Q�W���R�U���S�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V�����E�X�W��
�L�I���L�W���L�V���V�X�E�V�H�T�X�H�Q�W�O�\���G�H�W�H�U�P�L�Q�H�G���E�\���D�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W���R�U���E�\���D�S�S�U�R�S�U�L�D�W�H���D�G�P�L�Q�L�V�W�U�D�W�L�Y�H�����E�R�D�U�G�����D�J�H�Q�F�\�����R�U���F�R�X�U�W��
�G�H�F�L�V�L�R�Q���W�K�D�W���V�X�F�K���G�L�V�S�X�W�H�G���S�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V���V�K�R�X�O�G���K�D�Y�H���E�H�H�Q���O�H�V�V�����R�U���P�R�U�H�����W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���V�K�D�O�O���S�U�R�P�S�W�O�\���U�H�Y�L�V�H��
�D�Q�G���U�H�D�O�O�R�F�D�W�H���W�K�H���F�K�D�U�J�H�V���L�Q���V�X�F�K���P�D�Q�Q�H�U���W�K�D�W���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���Z�L�O�O���U�H�F�R�Y�H�U���L�W�V���R�Y�H�U�S�D�\�P�H�Q�W���R�U��
�W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �Z�L�O�O�� �U�H�F�R�Y�H�U�� �W�K�H�� �D�P�R�X�Q�W�� �G�X�H�� �L�W���� �� �$�O�O�� �D�P�R�X�Q�W�V�� �G�X�H�� �D�Q�G�� �R�Z�L�Q�J�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �E�\�� �H�D�F�K��
�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���R�U���G�X�H���D�Q�G���R�Z�L�Q�J���W�R���D�Q�\���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���V�K�D�O�O�����L�I���Q�R�W���S�D�L�G��
�Z�K�H�Q���G�X�H�����E�H�D�U���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W���D�W���W�K�H���P�D�[�L�P�X�P���O�D�Z�I�X�O���Q�R�Q�X�V�X�U�L�R�X�V���U�D�W�H���R�I���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W���S�H�U���D�Q�Q�X�P���I�U�R�P���W�K�H���G�D�W�H���Z�K�H�Q��
�G�X�H���X�Q�W�L�O���S�D�L�G����

�&���� �7�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���V�K�D�O�O�����W�R���W�K�H���H�[�W�H�Q�W���S�H�U�P�L�W�W�H�G���E�\���O�D�Z�����V�X�V�S�H�Q�G���W�K�H���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\���R�I���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V���R�U��
�W�K�H�� �D�F�F�H�S�W�D�Q�F�H�� �R�I�� �Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q�� �3�U�R�M�H�F�W�� �E�\�� �D�Q�\�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�� �Z�K�L�F�K�� �U�H�P�D�L�Q�V��
�G�H�O�L�Q�T�X�H�Q�W���L�Q���D�Q�\���S�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V���G�X�H���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�H���S�U�H�F�H�G�L�Q�J���S�D�U�D�J�U�D�S�K���I�R�U���D���S�H�U�L�R�G���R�I���W�K�L�U�W�\�������������G�D�\�V�����D�Q�G���V�K�D�O�O��
�Q�R�W�� �U�H�V�X�P�H�� �G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\�� �R�I�� �V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V�� �R�U�� �W�K�H�� �D�F�F�H�S�W�D�Q�F�H�� �R�I�� �Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q�� �3�U�R�M�H�F�W�� �Z�K�L�O�H�� �V�X�F�K��
�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���L�V���V�R���G�H�O�L�Q�T�X�H�Q�W�������7�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���D�O�V�R���U�H�W�D�L�Q�V���W�K�H���U�L�J�K�W���W�R���F�K�D�U�J�H���D���U�H�F�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�L�R�Q���I�H�H��
�R�U���R�W�K�H�U���D�S�S�U�R�S�U�L�D�W�H���F�K�D�U�J�H�V���S�U�L�R�U���W�R���F�R�P�P�H�Q�F�L�Q�J���X�W�L�O�L�W�\���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H���W�R���W�K�H���G�H�O�L�Q�T�X�H�Q�W���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U������
�7�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���V�K�D�O�O���S�X�U�V�X�H���D�O�O���O�H�J�D�O���U�H�P�H�G�L�H�V���D�J�D�L�Q�V�W���D�Q�\���V�X�F�K���G�H�O�L�Q�T�X�H�Q�W���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���W�R���H�Q�I�R�U�F�H��
�D�Q�G���S�U�R�W�H�F�W���W�K�H���U�L�J�K�W�V���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����W�K�H���R�W�K�H�U���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V�����D�Q�G���W�K�H���K�R�O�G�H�U�V���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V�����L�I��
�%�R�Q�G�V���K�D�Y�H���E�H�H�Q���L�V�V�X�H�G���R�U���L�Q�F�X�U�U�H�G�������7�K�H���G�H�O�L�Q�T�X�H�Q�W���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���V�K�D�O�O���Q�R�W���E�H���U�H�O�L�H�Y�H�G���R�I���W�K�H��
�O�L�D�E�L�O�L�W�\���W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���I�R�U���W�K�H���S�D�\�P�H�Q�W���R�I���D�O�O���D�P�R�X�Q�W�V���Z�K�L�F�K���Z�R�X�O�G���K�D�Y�H���E�H�H�Q���G�X�H���K�H�U�H�X�Q�G�H�U���K�D�G���Q�R��
�G�H�I�D�X�O�W���R�F�F�X�U�U�H�G���R�U���W�K�H���S�H�U�F�H�Q�W�D�J�H���K�D�G���Q�R�W���E�H�H�Q���U�H�G�H�W�H�U�P�L�Q�H�G���D�V���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���L�Q���W�K�L�V���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�������,�W���L�V���X�Q�G�H�U�V�W�R�R�G��
�W�K�D�W���W�K�H���I�R�U�H�J�R�L�Q�J���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���D�U�H���I�R�U���W�K�H���E�H�Q�H�I�L�W���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���D�Q�G���K�R�O�G�H�U�V���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���%�R�Q�G�V�����L�I��
�%�R�Q�G�V���K�D�Y�H���E�H�H�Q���L�V�V�X�H�G���R�U���L�Q�F�X�U�U�H�G�����V�R���D�V���W�R���L�Q�V�X�U�H���W�K�D�W���D�O�O���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���D�Q�G���W�K�H���2�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J���D�Q�G��
�0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���Z�L�O�O���E�H���S�D�L�G���E�\���W�K�H���Q�R�Q���G�H�O�L�Q�T�X�H�Q�W���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���D�Q�G���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���G�X�U�L�Q�J��
�H�D�F�K���$�Q�Q�X�D�O���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���3�H�U�L�R�G���U�H�J�D�U�G�O�H�V�V���R�I���W�K�H���G�H�O�L�Q�T�X�H�Q�F�\���R�I���D���S�D�U�W�L�F�X�O�D�U���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�������,�I���D�Q�\��
�D�P�R�X�Q�W�� �G�X�H�� �D�Q�G�� �R�Z�L�Q�J�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �E�\�� �D�Q�\�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�� �L�V�� �S�O�D�F�H�G�� �Z�L�W�K�� �D�Q�� �D�W�W�R�U�Q�H�\�� �I�R�U��
�F�R�O�O�H�F�W�L�R�Q�����V�X�F�K���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���V�K�D�O�O���S�D�\���W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���D�O�O���D�W�W�R�U�Q�H�\�V�¶���I�H�H�V�����L�Q���D�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q���W�R���D�O�O���R�W�K�H�U��
�S�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���I�R�U���K�H�U�H�L�Q�����L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W����

�'���� �,�I���� �G�X�U�L�Q�J�� �D�Q�\�� �$�Q�Q�X�D�O�� �3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�� �3�H�U�L�R�G���� �D�Q�\�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�¶�V�� �%�R�Q�G�� �3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�� �R�U��
�2�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J���D�Q�G���0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���L�V���U�H�G�H�W�H�U�P�L�Q�H�G���L�Q���D�Q�\���P�D�Q�Q�H�U���D�V���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���R�U���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���L�Q���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q��
�������������W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���Z�L�O�O���S�U�R�P�S�W�O�\���I�X�U�Q�L�V�K���V�X�F�K���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���Z�L�W�K���D�Q���X�S�G�D�W�H�G���V�F�K�H�G�X�O�H���R�I���P�R�Q�W�K�O�\��
�S�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V���U�H�I�O�H�F�W�L�Q�J���V�X�F�K���U�H�G�H�W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�L�R�Q����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �5�H�G�H�W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���%�R�Q�G���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���D�Q�G���2�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J���D�Q�G���0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W������

�1�R�W�Z�L�W�K�V�W�D�Q�G�L�Q�J���W�K�H���I�R�U�H�J�R�L�Q�J�����W�K�H���%�R�Q�G���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���D�Q�G���W�K�H���2�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J���D�Q�G���0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W����
�D�Q�G���H�D�F�K���&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�¶�V���V�K�D�U�H���R�I���H�L�W�K�H�U�����V�K�D�O�O���E�H���U�H�G�H�W�H�U�P�L�Q�H�G�����D�I�W�H�U���F�R�Q�V�X�O�W�D�W�L�R�Q���Z�L�W�K���H�D�F�K���R�I���W�K�H���&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�V����
�D�W�� �D�Q�\�� �W�L�P�H�� �G�X�U�L�Q�J�� �D�Q�\�� �$�Q�Q�X�D�O�� �3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�� �3�H�U�L�R�G���� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �H�[�W�H�Q�W�� �G�H�H�P�H�G�� �Q�H�F�H�V�V�D�U�\�� �R�U�� �D�G�Y�L�V�D�E�O�H�� �E�\�� �W�K�H��
�$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����L�I����

�$���� �8�Q�X�V�X�D�O�����H�[�W�U�D�R�U�G�L�Q�D�U�\�����R�U���X�Q�H�[�S�H�F�W�H�G���2�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���(�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V���D�U�H���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G��
�Z�K�L�F�K���D�U�H���Q�R�W���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���I�R�U���L�Q���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���D�Q�Q�X�D�O���E�X�G�J�H�W���R�U���U�H�V�H�U�Y�H�V���I�R�U���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q��
�3�U�R�M�H�F�W������

�%���� �2�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���(�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V���R�I���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���D�U�H���V�X�E�V�W�D�Q�W�L�D�O�O�\���O�H�V�V���W�K�D�Q��
�H�V�W�L�P�D�W�H�G������



��

������������������������ ����������

�&���� �D���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�¶�V���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���L�V���W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�H�G���D�V���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���K�H�U�H�L�Q���R�U��
�$�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���E�H�F�R�P�H���V�X�E�M�H�F�W���W�R���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W����

�'���� �W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���L�V�V�X�H�V���%�R�Q�G�V���I�R�U���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W�����R�U��

�(���� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �U�H�F�H�L�Y�H�V�� �H�L�W�K�H�U�� �V�L�J�Q�L�I�L�F�D�Q�W�O�\�� �P�R�U�H�� �R�U���V�L�J�Q�L�I�L�F�D�Q�W�O�\�� �O�H�V�V�� �U�H�Y�H�Q�X�H�V�� �R�U�� �R�W�K�H�U��
�D�P�R�X�Q�W�V���W�K�D�Q���W�K�R�V�H���D�Q�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�H�G����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �&�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�L�R�Q���W�R���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W������

�(�D�F�K���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���D�J�U�H�H�V���W�R���F�R�Q�Q�H�F�W���H�D�F�K���3�R�L�Q�W���R�I���'�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\���W�R���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���D�Q�G��
�W�R�� �E�H�D�U�� �V�R�O�H�O�\�� �V�X�F�K�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V�¶�� �W�R�W�D�O�� �F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�L�R�Q�� �F�R�V�W�V�� �L�Q�� �F�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�L�R�Q�� �W�K�H�U�H�Z�L�W�K���� �L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J��
�P�D�W�H�U�L�D�O���� �O�D�E�R�U���� �D�Q�G�� �H�T�X�L�S�P�H�Q�W���� �U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G�� �W�R�� �L�P�S�O�H�P�H�Q�W�� �V�X�F�K�� �F�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�L�R�Q�� �Z�L�W�K�� �W�K�H�� �V�\�V�W�H�P���� �(�D�F�K��
�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�� �D�F�N�Q�R�Z�O�H�G�J�H�V�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V�� �U�L�J�K�W�� �W�R�� �L�Q�V�S�H�F�W�� �W�K�H�� �F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�L�R�Q�� �R�I�� �H�D�F�K�� �R�I�� �W�K�H��
�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V�¶���F�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V���W�R���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W��������

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �8�Q�F�R�Q�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V����

�$���� �1�R�W�Z�L�W�K�V�W�D�Q�G�L�Q�J�� �D�Q�\�� �S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�� �R�I�� �W�K�L�V�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �F�R�Q�W�U�D�U�\���� �Z�K�L�O�H�� �W�K�L�V�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W��
�U�H�P�D�L�Q�V�� �L�Q�� �H�I�I�H�F�W�� �H�D�F�K�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V�� �D�J�U�H�H�V�� �W�R�� �S�D�\�� �L�W�V�� �V�K�D�U�H�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �W�R�W�D�O�� �F�R�V�W�� �R�I�� �W�K�H��
�(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���D�Q�G���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V��������

�%���� �6�X�E�M�H�F�W�� �W�R�� �D�Q�\�� �R�I�I�V�H�W�� �G�H�V�F�U�L�E�H�G�� �L�Q�� �6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�� ������������ �D�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�� �W�K�D�W�� �G�R�H�V�� �Q�R�W��
�G�H�O�L�Y�H�U���D�O�O���R�I���W�K�H���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���D�O�O�R�F�D�W�H�G���W�R���L�W���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����D�Q�G���D���&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U���W�K�D�W���G�R�H�V���Q�R�W���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U���D�O�O��
�R�I�� �W�K�H�� �Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�� �D�O�O�R�F�D�W�H�G�� �W�R�� �L�W�� �X�Q�G�H�U�� �W�K�H�L�U�� �U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H�� �U�H�J�L�R�Q�D�O�� �Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�� �W�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W�� �F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���� �V�K�D�O�O��
�Q�R�Q�H�W�K�H�O�H�V�V���E�H���U�H�V�S�R�Q�V�L�E�O�H���I�R�U���S�D�\�L�Q�J���L�W�V���D�O�O�R�F�D�E�O�H���V�K�D�U�H���R�I���F�R�V�W�V���L�Q���D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�L�V��
�&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���R�U���W�K�H���U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H�O�\�����7�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���D�Q�G���W�K�H���&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�V���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�L�Q�J���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U��
�Z�L�O�O�� �V�K�D�U�H�� �W�K�H���F�R�V�W���R�I�� �W�K�H���U�H�P�D�L�Q�L�Q�J���2�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q�� �D�Q�G���0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H�� �(�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V���R�I�� �W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q�� �3�U�R�M�H�F�W���L�Q��
�S�U�R�S�R�U�W�L�R�Q���W�R���W�K�H���T�X�D�Q�W�L�W�\���R�I���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���H�D�F�K���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�V���S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���R�U���W�K�H���U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W����
�U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H�O�\������

�&���� �5�H�F�R�J�Q�L�]�L�Q�J���W�K�D�W���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���X�U�J�H�Q�W�O�\���U�H�T�X�L�U�H���W�K�H���I�D�F�L�O�L�W�L�H�V���D�Q�G���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V��
�R�I���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W�����D�Q�G���W�K�D�W���V�X�F�K���I�D�F�L�O�L�W�L�H�V���D�Q�G���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V���D�U�H���H�V�V�H�Q�W�L�D�O���D�Q�G���Q�H�F�H�V�V�D�U�\���I�R�U���D�F�W�X�D�O���X�V�H��
�D�Q�G���I�R�U���V�W�D�Q�G�E�\���S�X�U�S�R�V�H�V�����D�Q�G���I�X�U�W�K�H�U���U�H�F�R�J�Q�L�]�L�Q�J���W�K�H���I�D�F�W���W�K�D�W���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���Z�L�O�O���X�V�H���S�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V���U�H�F�H�L�Y�H�G��
�I�U�R�P�� �W�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V�� �W�R�� �S�D�\�� �D�Q�G�� �V�H�F�X�U�H�� �W�K�H�� �%�R�Q�G�V���� �L�W�� �L�V�� �K�H�U�H�E�\�� �D�J�U�H�H�G�� �W�K�D�W�� �H�D�F�K�� �R�I�� �W�K�H��
�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���X�Q�F�R�Q�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O�O�\���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�H�G���W�R���S�D�\�����Z�L�W�K�R�X�W���R�I�I�V�H�W���R�U���F�R�X�Q�W�H�U�F�O�D�L�P�����L�W�V���%�R�Q�G��
�3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�� �D�Q�G�� �2�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J�� �D�Q�G�� �0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H�� �3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���� �D�V�� �S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G�� �D�Q�G�� �G�H�W�H�U�P�L�Q�H�G�� �L�Q�� �W�K�L�V�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W����
�U�H�J�D�U�G�O�H�V�V�� �R�I�� �Z�K�H�W�K�H�U�� �R�U�� �Q�R�W�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �D�F�W�X�D�O�O�\�� �D�F�T�X�L�U�H�V���� �F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�V���� �R�U�� �F�R�P�S�O�H�W�H�V�� �W�K�H�� �(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q��
�3�U�R�M�H�F�W�� �R�U�� �D�F�W�X�D�O�O�\�� �U�H�F�H�L�Y�H�V�� �Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�� �D�W�� �W�K�H�� �(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q�� �3�U�R�M�H�F�W�� �I�U�R�P�� �D�Q�\�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U��
�K�H�U�H�X�Q�G�H�U���� �R�U�� �Z�K�H�W�K�H�U�� �R�U�� �Q�R�W�� �D�Q�\�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�� �D�F�W�X�D�O�O�\�� �G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�V�� �Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q��
�3�U�R�M�H�F�W���Z�K�H�W�K�H�U���G�X�H���W�R���)�R�U�F�H���0�D�M�H�X�U�H���R�U���D�Q�\���R�W�K�H�U���U�H�D�V�R�Q���Z�K�D�W�V�R�H�Y�H�U�����U�H�J�D�U�G�O�H�V�V���R�I���D�Q�\���R�W�K�H�U���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V��
�R�I�� �W�K�L�V�� �R�U�� �D�Q�\�� �R�W�K�H�U�� �F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�� �R�U�� �D�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W�� �E�H�W�Z�H�H�Q�� �D�Q�\�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �S�D�U�W�L�H�V�� �K�H�U�H�W�R���� �� �7�K�L�V�� �F�R�Y�H�Q�D�Q�W�� �E�\�� �W�K�H��
�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���I�R�U���W�K�H���E�H�Q�H�I�L�W���R�I���D�Q�G���H�Q�I�R�U�F�H�D�E�O�H���E�\���W�K�H���K�R�O�G�H�U�V���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V���D�V���Z�H�O�O���D�V��
�W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\����

�'���� �,�I���E�\���U�H�D�V�R�Q���R�I���)�R�U�F�H���0�D�M�H�X�U�H���D���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���R�U���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���U�H�Q�G�H�U�H�G��
�X�Q�D�E�O�H���Z�K�R�O�O�\���R�U���L�Q���S�D�U�W���W�R���F�D�U�U�\���R�X�W���L�W�V���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����R�W�K�H�U���W�K�D�Q���W�K�H���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���H�D�F�K��
�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���W�R���P�D�N�H���W�K�H���S�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���X�Q�G�H�U���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�������������R�I�� �W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����W�K�H�Q���L�I�� �V�X�F�K��
�S�D�U�W�\�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �J�L�Y�H�� �Q�R�W�L�F�H�� �D�Q�G�� �I�X�O�O�� �S�D�U�W�L�F�X�O�D�U�V�� �R�I�� �V�X�F�K�� �)�R�U�F�H�� �0�D�M�H�X�U�H�� �L�Q�� �Z�U�L�W�L�Q�J�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �R�W�K�H�U�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J��
�0�H�P�E�H�U�V���D�Q�G���R�U���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����D�V���D�S�S�U�R�S�U�L�D�W�H�����Z�L�W�K�L�Q���D���U�H�D�V�R�Q�D�E�O�H���W�L�P�H���D�I�W�H�U���R�F�F�X�U�U�H�Q�F�H���R�I���W�K�H���H�Y�H�Q�W���R�U��



��

������������������������ ����������

�F�D�X�V�H���U�H�O�L�H�G���R�Q�����W�K�H���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���R�U���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���J�L�Y�L�Q�J���V�X�F�K���Q�R�W�L�F�H�����V�R���I�D�U���D�V��
�L�W�� �L�V�� �D�I�I�H�F�W�H�G�� �E�\�� �V�X�F�K�� �)�R�U�F�H�� �0�D�M�H�X�U�H���� �V�K�D�O�O�� �E�H�� �V�X�V�S�H�Q�G�H�G�� �G�X�U�L�Q�J�� �W�K�H�� �F�R�Q�W�L�Q�X�D�Q�F�H�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �L�Q�D�E�L�O�L�W�\�� �W�K�H�Q��
�F�O�D�L�P�H�G���� �E�X�W�� �I�R�U�� �Q�R�� �O�R�Q�J�H�U�� �S�H�U�L�R�G���� �D�Q�G�� �V�X�F�K�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�� �R�U�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �H�Q�G�H�D�Y�R�U�� �W�R��
�U�H�P�R�Y�H���R�U���R�Y�H�U�F�R�P�H���V�X�F�K���L�Q�D�E�L�O�L�W�\���Z�L�W�K���D�O�O���U�H�D�V�R�Q�D�E�O�H���G�L�V�S�D�W�F�K�������7�K�H���W�H�U�P���³�)�R�U�F�H���0�D�M�H�X�U�H�´���D�V���H�P�S�O�R�\�H�G��
�K�H�U�H�L�Q���V�K�D�O�O�� �P�H�D�Q���D�F�W�V�� �R�I�� �*�R�G���� �V�W�U�L�N�H�V���� �O�R�F�N�R�X�W�V���R�U���R�W�K�H�U�� �L�Q�G�X�V�W�U�L�D�O���G�L�V�W�X�U�E�D�Q�F�H�V���� �D�F�W�V�� �R�I�� �S�X�E�O�L�F���H�Q�H�P�\����
�R�U�G�H�U�V���R�I���D�Q�\���N�L�Q�G���R�I���W�K�H���*�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W���R�I���W�K�H���8�Q�L�W�H�G���6�W�D�W�H�V���R�U���W�K�H���6�W�D�W�H���R�I���7�H�[�D�V�����R�U���D�Q�\���F�L�Y�L�O���R�U���P�L�O�L�W�D�U�\����
�D�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���� �L�Q�V�X�U�U�H�F�W�L�R�Q���� �U�L�R�W�V���� �H�S�L�G�H�P�L�F�V���� �O�D�Q�G�V�O�L�G�H�V���� �O�L�J�K�W�Q�L�Q�J���� �H�D�U�W�K�T�X�D�N�H���� �I�L�U�H�V���� �K�X�U�U�L�F�D�Q�H�V���� �V�W�R�U�P�V����
�I�O�R�R�G�V���� �Z�D�V�K�R�X�W�V���� �G�U�R�X�J�K�W�V���� �D�U�U�H�V�W�V���� �U�H�V�W�U�D�L�Q�W���R�I�� �J�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W���D�Q�G�� �S�H�R�S�O�H���� �F�L�Y�L�O�� �G�L�V�W�X�U�E�D�Q�F�H�V���� �H�[�S�O�R�V�L�R�Q�V����
�E�U�H�D�N�D�J�H���R�U���D�F�F�L�G�H�Q�W�V���W�R���P�D�F�K�L�Q�H�U�\�����S�L�S�H�O�L�Q�H�V���R�U���F�D�Q�D�O�V�����S�D�U�W�L�D�O���R�U���H�Q�W�L�U�H���I�D�L�O�X�U�H���R�I���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\��
�I�D�F�L�O�L�W�L�H�V�����R�U���R�Q���D�F�F�R�X�Q�W���R�I���D�Q�\���R�W�K�H�U���F�D�X�V�H�V���Q�R�W���U�H�D�V�R�Q�D�E�O�H�����Z�L�W�K�L�Q���W�K�H���F�R�Q�W�U�R�O���R�I���W�K�H���S�D�U�W�\���F�O�D�L�P�L�Q�J���V�X�F�K��
�L�Q�D�E�L�O�L�W�\����

�$�5�7�,�&�/�(���9�,��
�$�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V��

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �$�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V���� �� �,�I�� �F�D�S�D�F�L�W�\�� �D�W�� �W�K�H�� �(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q�� �3�U�R�M�H�F�W�� �L�V��
�D�Y�D�L�O�D�E�O�H�����W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���D�Q�G���W�K�H���2�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���D�J�U�H�H���W�K�D�W���D�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O���H�Q�W�L�W�L�H�V���P�D�\���E�H�F�R�P�H��
�V�X�E�M�H�F�W���W�R���W�K�H���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���R�I���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���D�V���$�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���E�\���S�U�R�Y�L�G�L�Q�J���W�K�H���I�R�O�O�R�Z�L�Q�J��
�W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���D�Q�G���W�K�H���W�K�H�Q���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V����

�$���� �D�Q���H�[�H�F�X�W�H�G���V�L�J�Q�D�W�X�U�H���S�D�J�H���W�R���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���L�Q���I�R�U�P���V�D�W�L�V�I�D�F�W�R�U�\���W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\����

�%���� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �H�[�W�H�Q�W�� �D�Q�\�� �U�H�S�U�H�V�H�Q�W�D�W�L�R�Q�� �F�R�Q�W�D�L�Q�H�G�� �L�Q�� �W�K�L�V�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�� �U�H�O�D�W�L�Q�J�� �W�R�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J��
�0�H�P�E�H�U�V���G�R�H�V���Q�R�W���F�R�U�U�H�F�W�O�\���G�H�V�F�U�L�E�H���V�X�F�K���H�Q�W�L�W�\�����D���U�H�Y�L�V�L�R�Q���R�I���V�X�F�K���U�H�S�U�H�V�H�Q�W�D�W�L�R�Q�V���V�D�W�L�V�I�D�F�W�R�U�\���L�Q���I�R�U�P��
�D�Q�G���F�R�Q�W�H�Q�W���W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���L�Q���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���V�R�O�H���G�L�V�F�U�H�W�L�R�Q���W�R���E�H���L�Q�F�O�X�G�H�G���R�Q���(�[�K�L�E�L�W���&���W�R���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W����

�&���� �D���U�H�Y�L�V�H�G���(�[�K�L�E�L�W���$���W�R���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���V�D�W�L�V�I�D�F�W�R�U�\���W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���D�Q�G���D�O�O���W�K�H�Q���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J��
�0�H�P�E�H�U�V����

�'���� �D���U�H�Y�L�V�H�G���(�[�K�L�E�L�W���%���W�R���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���V�H�W�W�L�Q�J���I�R�U�W�K���W�K�H���3�R�L�Q�W���V�����R�I���'�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\���I�R�U���V�X�F�K���H�Q�W�L�W�\��
�Z�K�L�F�K���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���V�D�W�L�V�I�D�F�W�R�U�\���W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\����

�(���� �D���F�R�P�S�O�H�W�H�G���(�[�K�L�E�L�W���&���W�R���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���W�R���W�K�H���H�[�W�H�Q�W���D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H���W�R���V�X�F�K���H�Q�W�L�W�\���D�Q�G���L�Q���I�R�U�P��
�V�D�W�L�V�I�D�F�W�R�U�\���W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����D�Q�G��

�)���� �V�X�F�K���R�W�K�H�U���F�H�U�W�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q�V���D�Q�G���L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q���D�V���P�D�\���E�H���U�H�D�V�R�Q�D�E�O�\���U�H�T�X�H�V�W�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\��
�D�Q�G���W�K�H���W�K�H�Q���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V����

�7�K�H���&�L�W�\�����D�V���D�Q���2�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O���&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�����K�H�U�H�E�\���D�F�N�Q�R�Z�O�H�G�J�H�V���W�K�H���U�L�J�K�W���R�I���W�K�H���&�L�W�\���R�I���6�F�K�H�U�W�]�����7�H�[�D�V����
�D�V���W�K�H���R�W�K�H�U���2�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O���&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�����W�R���X�W�L�O�L�]�H���X�S���W�R�����������R�I���W�K�H���F�D�S�D�F�L�W�\���R�I���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W�����D�V���V�S�H�F�L�I�L�H�G��
�L�Q���W�K�D�W���F�H�U�W�D�L�Q���³�5�H�J�L�R�Q�D�O���:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���7�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�´���E�\���D�Q�G���E�H�W�Z�H�H�Q���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���D�Q�G���W�K�H���&�L�W�\���R�I��
�6�F�K�H�U�W�]�����7�H�[�D�V���R�I���H�Y�H�Q���G�D�W�H���K�H�U�H�Z�L�W�K������

�1�R�W�Z�L�W�K�V�W�D�Q�G�L�Q�J�� �D�Q�\�� �S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�� �L�Q�� �W�K�L�V�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �F�R�Q�W�U�D�U�\���� �W�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�H�V�� �D�F�N�Q�R�Z�O�H�G�J�H�� �W�K�H��
�$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V�� �D�E�L�O�L�W�\�� �W�R�� �H�[�S�D�Q�G�� �W�K�H�� �6�\�V�W�H�P���� �L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J�� �W�K�U�R�X�J�K�� �W�K�H�� �L�V�V�X�D�Q�F�H�� �R�I�� �6�S�H�F�L�D�O�� �3�U�R�M�H�F�W�� �%�R�Q�G�V��
�V�X�S�S�R�U�W�H�G���E�\���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�V���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���2�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O���&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�����$�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V�����&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�V�����R�U���D�Q�\��
�I�X�W�X�U�H�� �P�H�P�E�H�U�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���� �Z�L�W�K�� �R�U�� �Z�L�W�K�R�X�W�� �W�K�H�� �D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �R�W�K�H�U�� �&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�V���� �V�K�R�X�O�G�� �W�K�H��
�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���V�R�O�H�O�\���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�H�G���L�Q���H�[�S�D�Q�G�L�Q�J���W�K�H���6�\�V�W�H�P���E�H���Z�L�O�O�L�Q�J���W�R���L�V�V�X�H���6�S�H�F�L�D�O���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���%�R�Q�G�V��
�D�Q�G���D�F�F�H�S�W���V�R�O�H���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���I�R�U���S�D�\�P�H�Q�W���I�R�U���W�K�H���H�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���6�\�V�W�H�P��������



��

������������������������ ����������

�$�5�7�,�&�/�(���9�,�,��
�6�S�H�F�L�D�O���&�R�Q�G�L�W�L�R�Q�V��

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �2�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q�� �D�Q�G�� �0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q�� �3�U�R�M�H�F�W���� �� �7�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �Z�L�O�O��
�F�R�Q�W�L�Q�X�R�X�V�O�\���R�S�H�U�D�W�H���D�Q�G���P�D�L�Q�W�D�L�Q���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���L�Q���D�Q���H�I�I�L�F�L�H�Q�W���P�D�Q�Q�H�U���D�Q�G���L�Q���D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K��
�J�R�R�G���E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V���D�Q�G���H�Q�J�L�Q�H�H�U�L�Q�J���S�U�D�F�W�L�F�H�V�����D�Q�G���D�W���U�H�D�V�R�Q�D�E�O�H���F�R�V�W���D�Q�G���H�[�S�H�Q�V�H�������7�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���U�H�F�R�J�Q�L�]�H�V��
�L�W�V���U�L�J�K�W���D�Q�G���G�X�W�\���W�R���R�S�H�U�D�W�H���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���L�Q���W�K�H���P�R�V�W���S�U�X�G�H�Q�W���D�Q�G���H�F�R�Q�R�P�L�F�D�O���P�D�Q�Q�H�U���I�R�U���W�K�H��
�E�H�Q�H�I�L�W���R�I���D�O�O���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q�� �3�U�R�M�H�F�W�� �6�F�K�H�G�X�O�H���� �� �,�W�� �L�V�� �W�K�H�� �L�Q�W�H�Q�W�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �S�D�U�W�L�H�V�� �W�K�D�W�� �W�K�H�� �(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q��
�3�U�R�M�H�F�W���E�H���S�O�D�F�H�G���L�Q���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���D�V���V�R�R�Q���D�V���S�U�D�F�W�L�F�D�E�O�H�����D�Q�G���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���D�J�U�H�H�V���W�R���S�U�R�F�H�H�G���G�L�O�L�J�H�Q�W�O�\���Z�L�W�K��
�W�K�H���H�Y�D�O�X�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���I�H�D�V�L�E�L�O�L�W�\���� �W�K�H���V�H�F�X�U�L�Q�J���R�I���U�H�J�X�O�D�W�R�U�\�� �S�H�U�P�L�W�V�����D�Q�G���W�K�H���G�H�V�L�J�Q���D�Q�G���F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�L�R�Q���R�I�� �W�K�H��
�(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���W�R���P�H�H�W���V�X�F�K���V�F�K�H�G�X�O�H�����V�X�E�M�H�F�W���W�R���W�K�H���R�W�K�H�U���W�H�U�P�V���D�Q�G���F�R�Q�G�L�W�L�R�Q�V���L�Q���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �3�H�U�P�L�W�V���� �)�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�Q�J���� �D�Q�G�� �$�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H�� �/�D�Z�V���� �� �$�Q�\�� �R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V�� �R�Q�� �W�K�H�� �S�D�U�W�� �R�I�� �W�K�H��
�$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �W�R�� �D�F�T�X�L�U�H���� �F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W���� �D�Q�G�� �F�R�P�S�O�H�W�H�� �W�K�H�� �(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q�� �3�U�R�M�H�F�W�� �D�Q�G�� �U�H�O�D�W�H�G�� �I�D�F�L�O�L�W�L�H�V�� �D�Q�G�� �W�R�� �W�U�H�D�W��
�Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���D�W���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���I�U�R�P���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���V�K�D�O�O���E�H�����L���� �F�R�Q�G�L�W�L�R�Q�H�G���X�S�R�Q���W�K�H��
�$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V�� �D�E�L�O�L�W�\�� �W�R�� �R�E�W�D�L�Q�� �D�O�O�� �Q�H�F�H�V�V�D�U�\�� �S�H�U�P�L�W�V���� �P�D�W�H�U�L�D�O���� �O�D�E�R�U���� �D�Q�G�� �H�T�X�L�S�P�H�Q�W���� ���L�L���� �V�X�E�M�H�F�W�� �W�R�� �W�K�H��
�$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���I�L�Q�D�O���G�H�W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���I�H�D�V�L�E�L�O�L�W�\���R�I���W�U�D�Q�V�S�R�U�W�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���W�R���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W����
���L�L�L�����F�R�Q�G�L�W�L�R�Q�H�G���X�S�R�Q���W�K�H���D�E�L�O�L�W�\���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���W�R���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�H���W�K�H���F�R�V�W���R�I���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���W�K�U�R�X�J�K���W�K�H��
�V�D�O�H���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V�����D�Q�G�����L�Y�����V�X�E�M�H�F�W���W�R���D�O�O���S�U�H�V�H�Q�W���D�Q�G���I�X�W�X�U�H���Y�D�O�L�G���O�D�Z�V�����R�U�G�H�U�V�����U�X�O�H�V�����D�Q�G���U�H�J�X�O�D�W�L�R�Q�V���R�I���W�K�H��
�8�Q�L�W�H�G�� �6�W�D�W�H�V�� �R�I�� �$�P�H�U�L�F�D���� �W�K�H�� �6�W�D�W�H�� �R�I�� �7�H�[�D�V���� �W�K�H�� �&�R�P�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q���� �D�Q�G�� �D�Q�\�� �U�H�J�X�O�D�W�R�U�\�� �E�R�G�\�� �K�D�Y�L�Q�J��
�M�X�U�L�V�G�L�F�W�L�R�Q����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �7�L�W�O�H���W�R���:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�����,�Q�G�H�P�Q�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q�������7�L�W�O�H���W�R���D�O�O���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�H�G���E�\���H�D�F�K��
�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �E�H�� �L�Q�� �W�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�� �X�S�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �3�R�L�Q�W�� �R�I�� �'�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\�� �I�R�U�� �V�X�F�K��
�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U���� �D�W�� �Z�K�L�F�K�� �S�R�L�Q�W�� �W�L�W�O�H�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �S�D�V�V�� �I�U�R�P�� �W�K�H�� �G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�L�Q�J�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�� �W�R�� �W�K�H��
�$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�������7�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���D�Q�G���H�D�F�K���R�I���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���V�K�D�O�O�����W�R���W�K�H���H�[�W�H�Q�W���S�H�U�P�L�W�W�H�G���E�\���O�D�Z����
�V�D�Y�H���D�Q�G���K�R�O�G���H�D�F�K���R�W�K�H�U���K�D�U�P�O�H�V�V���I�U�R�P���D�O�O���F�O�D�L�P�V�����G�H�P�D�Q�G�V�����D�Q�G���F�D�X�V�H�V���R�I���D�F�W�L�R�Q���Z�K�L�F�K���P�D�\���E�H���D�V�V�H�U�W�H�G��
�E�\�� �D�Q�\�R�Q�H���R�Q���D�F�F�R�X�Q�W���R�I���W�K�H���W�U�D�Q�V�S�R�U�W�D�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\�� �R�I���W�K�L�V���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���Z�K�L�O�H���W�L�W�O�H���U�H�P�D�L�Q�V���L�Q���V�X�F�K��
�S�D�U�W�\����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V�� �6�R�O�H�O�\�� �)�U�R�P���5�H�Y�H�Q�X�H�V���� �� �7�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���V�K�D�O�O�� �Q�H�Y�H�U���K�D�Y�H�� �W�K�H���U�L�J�K�W���W�R��
�G�H�P�D�Q�G���S�D�\�P�H�Q�W���E�\���D�Q�\���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���R�I���D�Q�\���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V���D�V�V�X�P�H�G���E�\���L�W���R�U���L�P�S�R�V�H�G���R�Q���L�W���X�Q�G�H�U��
�D�Q�G���E�\���Y�L�U�W�X�H���R�I���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���I�U�R�P���I�X�Q�G�V���U�D�L�V�H�G���R�U���W�R���E�H���U�D�L�V�H�G���E�\���W�D�[�H�V�����D�Q�G���W�K�H���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�L�V��
�&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���V�K�D�O�O���Q�H�Y�H�U���E�H���F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�H�G���W�R���E�H���D���G�H�E�W���R�I���V�X�F�K���N�L�Q�G���D�V���W�R���U�H�T�X�L�U�H���D�Q�\���R�I���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V��
�W�R���O�H�Y�\���D�Q�G���F�R�O�O�H�F�W���D���W�D�[���W�R���G�L�V�F�K�D�U�J�H���V�X�F�K���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�������1�R�Q�H�W�K�H�O�H�V�V�����D�Q�\���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���P�D�\���P�D�N�H��
�S�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V���I�U�R�P���L�W�V���X�W�L�O�L�W�\���V�\�V�W�H�P���U�H�Y�H�Q�X�H�V�����R�U���I�U�R�P���D�Q�\���R�W�K�H�U���O�D�Z�I�X�O���V�R�X�U�F�H�����L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J���D�G���Y�D�O�R�U�H�P���W�D�[�H�V����
�L�I���O�D�Z�I�X�O�O�\���D�Y�D�L�O�D�E�O�H���W�R���V�X�F�K���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �2�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J���(�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V�������(�D�F�K���R�I���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���U�H�S�U�H�V�H�Q�W���D�Q�G���F�R�Y�H�Q�D�Q�W��
�W�K�D�W�����W�R���W�K�H���H�[�W�H�Q�W���S�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���D�U�H���P�D�G�H���Z�L�W�K���X�W�L�O�L�W�\���V�\�V�W�H�P���U�H�Y�H�Q�X�H�V���� �V�X�F�K���S�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V��
�V�K�D�O�O���F�R�Q�V�W�L�W�X�W�H���U�H�D�V�R�Q�D�E�O�H���D�Q�G���Q�H�F�H�V�V�D�U�\���³�R�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J���H�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V�´���R�I���L�W�V���X�W�L�O�L�W�\���V�\�V�W�H�P�����D�V���G�H�I�L�Q�H�G���L�Q���&�K�D�S�W�H�U��
�������������D�V���D�P�H�Q�G�H�G�����7�H�[�D�V���*�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W���&�R�G�H�����D�Q�G���W�K�D�W���D�O�O���V�X�F�K���S�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V���Z�L�O�O���E�H���P�D�G�H���I�U�R�P���W�K�H���U�H�Y�H�Q�X�H�V��
�R�I���L�W�V���X�W�L�O�L�W�\���V�\�V�W�H�P���R�U���D�Q�\���R�W�K�H�U���O�D�Z�I�X�O���V�R�X�U�F�H�������7�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���U�H�S�U�H�V�H�Q�W���D�Q�G���K�D�Y�H���G�H�W�H�U�P�L�Q�H�G��
�W�K�D�W���W�K�H���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���W�R���E�H���W�U�H�D�W�H�G���D�W���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���L�V���D�E�V�R�O�X�W�H�O�\���Q�H�F�H�V�V�D�U�\���D�Q�G��
�H�V�V�H�Q�W�L�D�O���W�R���W�K�H���S�U�H�V�H�Q�W���D�Q�G���I�X�W�X�U�H���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���L�W�V���X�W�L�O�L�W�\���V�\�V�W�H�P���D�Q�G���W�K�D�W���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���U�H�S�U�H�V�H�Q�W�V��
�D�� �O�R�Q�J���W�H�U�P�� �S�O�D�Q�� �I�R�U�� �W�K�H�� �W�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W�� �R�I�� �H�D�F�K�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�¶�V�� �Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�� �W�R�� �P�H�H�W�� �F�X�U�U�H�Q�W�� �D�Q�G��
�S�U�R�M�H�F�W�H�G�� �Q�H�H�G�V�� �R�I�� �H�D�F�K�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�¶�V�� �X�W�L�O�L�W�\�� �V�\�V�W�H�P�� �D�Q�G�� �I�D�F�L�O�L�W�L�H�V���� �D�Q�G���� �D�F�F�R�U�G�L�Q�J�O�\���� �D�O�O��
�S�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���E�\���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���W�R���E�H���P�D�G�H���E�\���H�D�F�K���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���V�K�D�O�O���F�R�Q�V�W�L�W�X�W�H���U�H�D�V�R�Q�D�E�O�H��



��

������������������������ ����������

�D�Q�G�� �Q�H�F�H�V�V�D�U�\�� �R�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J�� �H�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V�� �R�I�� �L�W�V�� �X�W�L�O�L�W�\�� �V�\�V�W�H�P�� �D�V�� �G�H�V�F�U�L�E�H�G�� �D�E�R�Y�H���� �Z�L�W�K�� �W�K�H�� �H�I�I�H�F�W�� �W�K�D�W�� �V�X�F�K��
�S�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V���I�U�R�P���U�H�Y�H�Q�X�H�V���R�I���V�X�F�K���V�\�V�W�H�P�V���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���G�H�G�X�F�W�H�G���I�U�R�P���J�U�R�V�V���U�H�Y�H�Q�X�H�V���R�I���W�K�H���V�\�V�W�H�P���L�Q���W�K�H���V�D�P�H��
�P�D�Q�Q�H�U���D�V���R�W�K�H�U���V�\�V�W�H�P���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J���D�Q�G���P�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���H�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V���I�R�U���S�X�U�S�R�V�H�V���R�I�� �G�H�W�H�U�P�L�Q�L�Q�J���Q�H�W���U�H�Y�H�Q�X�H�V��
�D�Y�D�L�O�D�E�O�H���W�R���S�D�\���E�R�Q�G�V���R�U���R�W�K�H�U���V�L�P�L�O�D�U���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V���K�H�U�H�W�R�I�R�U�H���R�U���K�H�U�H�D�I�W�H�U���L�V�V�X�H�G���E�\�� �H�D�F�K���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J��
�0�H�P�E�H�U�����Z�K�L�F�K���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V���D�U�H���S�D�\�D�E�O�H���I�U�R�P���D�Q�G���V�H�F�X�U�H�G���E�\���D���S�O�H�G�J�H���R�I���W�K�H���U�H�Y�H�Q�X�H�V���R�I���W�K�H���V�\�V�W�H�P���R�U��
�I�D�F�L�O�L�W�L�H�V���D�I�W�H�U���G�H�G�X�F�W�L�R�Q���R�I���P�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���D�Q�G���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J���H�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �5�D�W�H�V���I�R�U���:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U�������(�D�F�K���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���P�H�P�E�H�U���D�J�U�H�H�V���W�K�U�R�X�J�K�R�X�W���W�K�H���W�H�U�P���R�I��
�W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���W�R���F�R�Q�W�L�Q�X�R�X�V�O�\���R�S�H�U�D�W�H���D�Q�G���P�D�L�Q�W�D�L�Q���L�W�V���X�W�L�O�L�W�\���V�\�V�W�H�P���D�Q�G���W�R���I�L�[���D�Q�G���F�R�O�O�H�F�W���V�X�F�K���U�D�W�H�V���D�Q�G��
�F�K�D�U�J�H�V���I�R�U���X�W�L�O�L�W�\���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V���W�R���E�H���V�X�S�S�O�L�H�G���E�\���L�W�V���V�\�V�W�H�P���D�V���D�I�R�U�H�V�D�L�G���D�V���Z�L�O�O���S�U�R�G�X�F�H���U�H�Y�H�Q�X�H�V���L�Q���D�Q���D�P�R�X�Q�W��
�H�T�X�D�O���W�R���D�W���O�H�D�V�W�����L�����D�O�O���R�I���W�K�H���H�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V���R�I���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���P�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���H�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V���R�I���V�X�F�K���V�\�V�W�H�P�����L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J��
�V�S�H�F�L�I�L�F�D�O�O�\�����L�W�V���%�R�Q�G���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���D�Q�G���2�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J���D�Q�G���0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����D�Q�G�����L�L�����D�O�O��
�R�W�K�H�U���D�P�R�X�Q�W�V���D�V���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���E�\���O�D�Z���D�Q�G���W�K�H���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���R�I���W�K�H���R�U�G�L�Q�D�Q�F�H���R�U���U�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q�V���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�L�Q�J���L�W�V���U�H�Y�H�Q�X�H��
�E�R�Q�G�V�� �R�U�� �R�W�K�H�U�� �R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V�� �Q�R�Z�� �R�U�� �K�H�U�H�D�I�W�H�U�� �R�X�W�V�W�D�Q�G�L�Q�J���� �L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J�� �W�K�H�� �D�P�R�X�Q�W�V�� �U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G�� �W�R�� �S�D�\�� �D�O�O��
�S�U�L�Q�F�L�S�D�O���R�I���D�Q�G���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W���R�Q���V�X�F�K���E�R�Q�G�V���D�Q�G���R�W�K�H�U���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �8�V�H���R�I���)�X�Q�G�V���D�Q�G���6�\�V�W�H�P�������7�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���F�R�Y�H�Q�D�Q�W�V���D�Q�G���D�J�U�H�H�V���W�K�D�W���Q�H�L�W�K�H�U���W�K�H��
�S�U�R�F�H�H�G�V���I�U�R�P���W�K�H���V�D�O�H���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V�����Q�R�U���W�K�H���P�R�Q�H�\���S�D�L�G���L�W���S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����Q�R�U���D�Q�\���H�D�U�Q�L�Q�J�V��
�I�U�R�P���W�K�H���L�Q�Y�H�V�W�P�H�Q�W���R�I���D�Q�\���R�I���W�K�H���I�R�U�H�J�R�L�Q�J�����Z�L�O�O���E�H���X�V�H�G���I�R�U���D�Q�\���S�X�U�S�R�V�H�V�����H�[�F�H�S�W���W�K�R�V�H���G�L�U�H�F�W�O�\���U�H�O�D�W�L�Q�J��
�W�R���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���D�Q�G���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V���D�V���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���L�Q���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �5�L�J�K�W�V���R�I���:�D�\����

�$���� �(�D�F�K���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���K�H�U�H�E�\���J�U�D�Q�W�V���W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���Z�L�W�K�R�X�W���D�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O���F�R�V�W���W�R���W�K�H��
�$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���� �W�K�H�� �X�V�H�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �V�W�U�H�H�W�V���� �H�D�V�H�P�H�Q�W�V���� �U�L�J�K�W�V���R�I���Z�D�\���� �D�Q�G�� �S�L�S�H�O�L�Q�H�V�� �X�Q�G�H�U�� �L�W�V�� �F�R�Q�W�U�R�O�� �I�R�U�� �W�K�H��
�F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�L�R�Q�����H�P�H�U�J�H�Q�F�\���U�H�S�D�L�U�V�����R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q�����D�Q�G���P�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���R�I���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���D�Q�G���W�K�H���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q��
�D�Q�G���W�U�D�Q�V�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q���R�I���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���K�H�U�H�X�Q�G�H�U�����S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G�����K�R�Z�H�Y�H�U�����V�X�F�K���J�U�D�Q�W���R�I���W�K�H���X�V�H���R�I���V�W�U�H�H�W�V�����H�D�V�H�P�H�Q�W�V����
�U�L�J�K�W�V���R�I���Z�D�\�����D�Q�G���S�L�S�H�O�L�Q�H�V���W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���L�V���V�X�E�M�H�F�W���W�R���D�Q�G���F�R�Q�G�L�W�L�R�Q�H�G���R�Q���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����L�����F�R�P�S�O�\�L�Q�J��
�Z�L�W�K�� �D�O�O�� �D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H�� �S�R�O�L�F�L�H�V���� �S�U�D�F�W�L�F�H�V���� �D�Q�G�� �U�H�J�X�O�D�W�L�R�Q�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V�� �J�R�Y�H�U�Q�L�Q�J�� �D�Q�G��
�U�H�J�X�O�D�W�L�Q�J���V�X�F�K���X�V�H���R�I���W�K�H���V�W�U�H�H�W�V�����H�D�V�H�P�H�Q�W�V�����U�L�J�K�W�V���R�I���Z�D�\�����D�Q�G���S�L�S�H�O�L�Q�H�V���D�Q�G�����L�L�����S�D�\�L�Q�J���D�O�O���F�R�V�W�V�����L�I���D�Q�\����
�R�I�� �U�H�V�W�R�U�L�Q�J�� �V�X�F�K�� �V�W�U�H�H�W�V���� �H�D�V�H�P�H�Q�W�V���� �U�L�J�K�W�V���R�I���Z�D�\���� �D�Q�G�� �S�L�S�H�O�L�Q�H�V�� �W�R�� �V�X�E�V�W�D�Q�W�L�D�O�O�\�� �W�K�H�� �V�D�P�H�� �V�W�D�W�H�� �R�I��
�F�R�Q�G�L�W�L�R�Q���W�K�D�W���H�[�L�V�W�H�G���S�U�L�R�U���W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���X�V�H����

�%���� �7�R���W�K�H���H�[�W�H�Q�W���W�K�H�\���K�D�Y�H���V�X�F�K���R�Z�Q�H�U�V�K�L�S���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����H�D�F�K���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���D�J�U�H�H�V���W�K�D�W����
�Z�L�W�K�� �S�U�L�R�U�� �Z�U�L�W�W�H�Q�� �D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O���� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �P�D�\�� �X�V�H�� �V�W�U�H�H�W�V���� �D�O�O�H�\�V���� �D�Q�G�� �S�X�E�O�L�F�� �U�L�J�K�W�V���R�I���Z�D�\�� �Z�L�W�K�L�Q�� �W�K�H��
�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�¶�V���E�R�X�Q�G�D�U�L�H�V���I�R�U���S�L�S�H�O�L�Q�H���S�X�U�S�R�V�H�V����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �,�Q�V�X�U�D�Q�F�H�������7�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���D�J�U�H�H�V���W�R���F�D�U�U�\���D�Q�G���D�U�U�D�Q�J�H���I�R�U���I�L�U�H�����F�D�V�X�D�O�W�\�����S�X�E�O�L�F��
�O�L�D�E�L�O�L�W�\�����D�Q�G���R�U���R�W�K�H�U���L�Q�V�X�U�D�Q�F�H�����L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J���V�H�O�I���L�Q�V�X�U�D�Q�F�H�����R�Q���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���I�R�U���S�X�U�S�R�V�H�V���D�Q�G���L�Q��
�D�P�R�X�Q�W�V���Z�K�L�F�K�����D�V���G�H�W�H�U�P�L�Q�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����R�U�G�L�Q�D�U�L�O�\���Z�R�X�O�G���E�H���F�D�U�U�L�H�G���E�\���D���S�U�L�Y�D�W�H�O�\���R�Z�Q�H�G���X�W�L�O�L�W�\��
�F�R�P�S�D�Q�\���R�Z�Q�L�Q�J���D�Q�G���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J���V�X�F�K���I�D�F�L�O�L�W�L�H�V�����H�[�F�H�S�W���W�K�D�W���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���V�K�D�O�O���Q�R�W���E�H���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���W�R���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H��
�O�L�D�E�L�O�L�W�\���L�Q�V�X�U�D�Q�F�H���H�[�F�H�S�W���W�R���L�Q�V�X�U�H���L�W�V�H�O�I���D�J�D�L�Q�V�W���U�L�V�N���R�I���O�R�V�V���G�X�H���W�R���F�O�D�L�P�V���I�R�U���Z�K�L�F�K���L�W���F�D�Q�����L�Q���W�K�H���R�S�L�Q�L�R�Q��
�R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���O�H�J�D�O���F�R�X�Q�V�H�O�����E�H���O�L�D�E�O�H���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�H���7�H�[�D�V���7�R�U�W���&�O�D�L�P�V���$�F�W���R�U���D�Q�\���V�L�P�L�O�D�U���O�D�Z���R�U���M�X�G�L�F�L�D�O��
�G�H�F�L�V�L�R�Q���� �� �6�X�F�K�� �L�Q�V�X�U�D�Q�F�H�� �Z�L�O�O�� �S�U�R�Y�L�G�H���� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �H�[�W�H�Q�W�� �I�H�D�V�L�E�O�H�� �D�Q�G�� �S�U�D�F�W�L�F�D�E�O�H���� �I�R�U�� �W�K�H�� �U�H�V�W�R�U�D�W�L�R�Q�� �R�I��
�G�D�P�D�J�H�G�� �R�U�� �G�H�V�W�U�R�\�H�G�� �S�U�R�S�H�U�W�L�H�V�� �D�Q�G�� �H�T�X�L�S�P�H�Q�W���� �W�R�� �P�L�Q�L�P�L�]�H�� �W�K�H�� �L�Q�W�H�U�U�X�S�W�L�R�Q�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V�� �R�I�� �V�X�F�K��
�I�D�F�L�O�L�W�L�H�V�������3�U�H�P�L�X�P�V���I�R�U���V�X�F�K���L�Q�V�X�U�D�Q�F�H���W�K�D�W���U�H�O�D�W�H���G�L�U�H�F�W�O�\���W�R���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���R�U�����X�Q�G�H�U���J�H�Q�H�U�D�O�O�\��
�D�F�F�H�S�W�H�G���F�R�V�W���D�F�F�R�X�Q�W�L�Q�J���S�U�D�F�W�L�F�H�V�����L�V���D�O�O�R�F�D�E�O�H���W�R���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W�����V�K�D�O�O���F�R�Q�V�W�L�W�X�W�H���D�Q���2�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q��
�D�Q�G���0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���(�[�S�H�Q�V�H����



��

������������������������ ����������

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �$�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O���6�S�H�F�L�D�O���3�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V�������7�K�H���S�D�U�W�L�H�V���K�H�U�H�W�R���D�F�N�Q�R�Z�O�H�G�J�H���D�Q�G���D�J�U�H�H���W�R���W�K�H��
�6�S�H�F�L�D�O���3�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V�����L�I���D�Q�\�����Z�K�L�F�K���D�U�H���V�H�W���I�R�U�W�K���L�Q���(�[�K�L�E�L�W���&���K�H�U�H�W�R�������7�K�H���6�S�H�F�L�D�O���3�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���I�R�U���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W��
�U�H�I�O�H�F�W���F�L�U�F�X�P�V�W�D�Q�F�H�V���R�U���L�V�V�X�H�V���I�R�U���V�S�H�F�L�I�L�F���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���Z�K�L�F�K���P�D�\���E�H���G�L�I�I�H�U�H�Q�W���I�U�R�P���W�K�R�V�H���R�I��
�R�W�K�H�U���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V���D�Q�G���W�K�H�U�H�I�R�U�H���F�R�Q�V�W�L�W�X�W�H���D���P�R�G�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���R�U���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�P�H�Q�W���L�Q���D�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q���W�R���W�K�H��
�V�W�D�Q�G�D�U�G�� �S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V�� �R�W�K�H�U�Z�L�V�H�� �F�R�Q�W�D�L�Q�H�G�� �L�Q�� �W�K�L�V�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���� �� �7�R�� �W�K�H�� �H�[�W�H�Q�W�� �R�I�� �D�Q�\�� �F�R�Q�I�O�L�F�W�� �E�H�W�Z�H�H�Q�� �D�Q�\��
�6�S�H�F�L�D�O���3�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���D�Q�\���R�W�K�H�U���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����W�K�H���6�S�H�F�L�D�O���3�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q���V�K�D�O�O���F�R�Q�W�U�R�O����

�$�5�7�,�&�/�(���9�,�,�,��
�&�R�Q�W�L�Q�X�L�Q�J���'�L�V�F�O�R�V�X�U�H��

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �$�Q�Q�X�D�O���5�H�S�R�U�W�V�������7�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����D�Q�G���H�D�F�K���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���L�I���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���E�\��
�W�K�H���5�X�O�H���L�Q���L�W�V���D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O���F�H�U�W�L�I�L�F�D�W�H���I�R�U���D�Q�\���V�H�U�L�H�V���R�I���%�R�Q�G�V�����V�K�D�O�O���I�L�O�H���D�Q�Q�X�D�O�O�\���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���0�6�5�%�������������Z�L�W�K�L�Q��
�V�L�[���P�R�Q�W�K�V���D�I�W�H�U���W�K�H���H�Q�G���R�I���H�D�F�K���)�L�V�F�D�O���<�H�D�U���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���H�Q�G�L�Q�J���L�Q���R�U���D�I�W�H�U���������������I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q��
�D�Q�G���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J�� �G�D�W�D�� �Z�L�W�K�� �U�H�V�S�H�F�W���W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �J�H�Q�H�U�D�O�� �W�\�S�H���L�Q�F�O�X�G�H�G���L�Q�� �W�K�H���6�D�O�H���D�Q�G���2�I�I�H�U�L�Q�J��
�'�R�F�X�P�H�Q�W�V���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�H�G���E�\���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q���>�����@���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q�����E�H�L�Q�J���W�K�H���L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q���G�H�V�F�U�L�E�H�G���L�Q���(�[�K�L�E�L�W��
�&���W�R���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q�����D�Q�G�����������L�I���Q�R�W���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���D�V���S�D�U�W���R�I���V�X�F�K���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J���G�D�W�D����
�D�X�G�L�W�H�G���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���V�W�D�W�H�P�H�Q�W�V���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����Z�K�H�Q���D�Q�G���L�I���D�Y�D�L�O�D�E�O�H�������$�Q�\���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���V�W�D�W�H�P�H�Q�W�V���V�R���W�R���E�H��
�S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���V�K�D�O�O���E�H�����L�����S�U�H�S�D�U�H�G���L�Q���D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���D�F�F�R�X�Q�W�L�Q�J���S�U�L�Q�F�L�S�O�H�V���G�H�V�F�U�L�E�H�G���L�Q���(�[�K�L�E�L�W���&���W�R���W�K�H��
�%�R�Q�G���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q�����R�U���V�X�F�K���R�W�K�H�U���D�F�F�R�X�Q�W�L�Q�J���S�U�L�Q�F�L�S�O�H�V���D�V���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���P�D�\���E�H���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���W�R���H�P�S�O�R�\���I�U�R�P��
�W�L�P�H���W�R���W�L�P�H���S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���V�W�D�W�H���O�D�Z���R�U���U�H�J�X�O�D�W�L�R�Q�����D�Q�G�����L�L�����D�X�G�L�W�H�G�����L�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���F�R�P�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q�V���D�Q���D�X�G�L�W���R�I��
�V�X�F�K���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���V�W�D�W�H�P�H�Q�W�V���D�Q�G���W�K�H���D�X�G�L�W���L�V���F�R�P�S�O�H�W�H�G���Z�L�W�K�L�Q���W�K�H���S�H�U�L�R�G���G�X�U�L�Q�J���Z�K�L�F�K���W�K�H�\���P�X�V�W���E�H���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G������
�,�I���W�K�H���D�X�G�L�W���R�I���V�X�F�K���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���V�W�D�W�H�P�H�Q�W�V���L�V���Q�R�W���F�R�P�S�O�H�W�H���Z�L�W�K�L�Q���V�X�F�K���S�H�U�L�R�G�����W�K�H�Q���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���V�K�D�O�O���I�L�O�H��
�X�Q�D�X�G�L�W�H�G�� �I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O�� �V�W�D�W�H�P�H�Q�W�V�� �Z�L�W�K�L�Q�� �V�X�F�K�� �S�H�U�L�R�G�� �D�Q�G�� �D�X�G�L�W�H�G�� �I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O�� �V�W�D�W�H�P�H�Q�W�V�� �I�R�U�� �W�K�H�� �D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H��
�)�L�V�F�D�O���<�H�D�U���W�R���W�K�H���0�6�5�%�����Z�K�H�Q���D�Q�G���L�I���W�K�H���D�X�G�L�W���U�H�S�R�U�W���R�Q���V�X�F�K���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���V�W�D�W�H�P�H�Q�W�V���E�H�F�R�P�H�V���D�Y�D�L�O�D�E�O�H������
�7�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���P�X�V�W���K�D�Y�H�� �L�W�V���U�H�F�R�U�G�V�� �D�Q�G�� �D�F�F�R�X�Q�W�V���D�X�G�L�W�H�G���D�Q�Q�X�D�O�O�\�� �D�Q�G�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �K�D�Y�H�� �D�Q�� �D�Q�Q�X�D�O���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O��
�V�W�D�W�H�P�H�Q�W���S�U�H�S�D�U�H�G���E�D�V�H�G���R�Q���W�K�H���D�X�G�L�W�������7�K�H���D�Q�Q�X�D�O���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���V�W�D�W�H�P�H�Q�W�����L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J���W�K�H���D�X�G�L�W�R�U�¶�V���R�S�L�Q�L�R�Q���R�Q��
�W�K�H���V�W�D�W�H�P�H�Q�W�����V�K�D�O�O���E�H���I�L�O�H�G���L�Q���W�K�H���R�I�I�L�F�H���R�I���W�K�H���6�H�F�U�H�W�D�U�\�����%�R�D�U�G���R�I���'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U�V�����Z�L�W�K�L�Q�����������G�D�\�V���D�I�W�H�U���W�K�H��
�O�D�V�W���G�D�\���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���)�L�V�F�D�O���<�H�D�U�������$�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O�O�\�����X�S�R�Q���W�K�H���I�L�O�L�Q�J���R�I���W�K�L�V���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���V�W�D�W�H�P�H�Q�W���D�Q�G���W�K�H��
�D�Q�Q�X�D�O���D�X�G�L�W�����W�K�H�V�H���G�R�F�X�P�H�Q�W�V���D�U�H���V�X�E�M�H�F�W���W�R���W�K�H���7�H�[�D�V���2�S�H�Q���5�H�F�R�U�G�V���$�F�W�����D�V���D�P�H�Q�G�H�G�����7�H�[�D�V���*�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W��
�&�R�G�H�����&�K�D�S�W�H�U������������

�,�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���F�K�D�Q�J�H�V���L�W�V���)�L�V�F�D�O���<�H�D�U�����L�W���Z�L�O�O���I�L�O�H���Q�R�W�L�F�H���R�I���V�X�F�K���F�K�D�Q�J�H�����D�Q�G���R�I���W�K�H���G�D�W�H���R�I���W�K�H��
�Q�H�Z���)�L�V�F�D�O���<�H�D�U���H�Q�G�����Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���0�6�5�%���S�U�L�R�U���W�R���W�K�H���Q�H�[�W���G�D�W�H���E�\���Z�K�L�F�K���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���R�W�K�H�U�Z�L�V�H���Z�R�X�O�G���E�H��
�U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���W�R���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J���G�D�W�D���S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���W�K�L�V���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �0�D�W�H�U�L�D�O���(�Y�H�Q�W���1�R�W�L�F�H�V�������7�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���V�K�D�O�O���I�L�O�H���Q�R�W�L�F�H���R�I���D�Q�\���R�I���W�K�H���I�R�O�O�R�Z�L�Q�J��
�H�Y�H�Q�W�V���Z�L�W�K���U�H�V�S�H�F�W���W�R���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V���W�R���W�K�H���0�6�5�%���L�Q���D���W�L�P�H�O�\���P�D�Q�Q�H�U���D�Q�G���Q�R�W���P�R�U�H���W�K�D�Q���������E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V���G�D�\�V��
�D�I�W�H�U���R�F�F�X�U�U�H�Q�F�H���R�I���W�K�H���H�Y�H�Q�W����

�������� �3�U�L�Q�F�L�S�D�O���D�Q�G���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W���S�D�\�P�H�Q�W���G�H�O�L�Q�T�X�H�Q�F�L�H�V����

�������� �1�R�Q���S�D�\�P�H�Q�W���U�H�O�D�W�H�G���G�H�I�D�X�O�W�V�����L�I���P�D�W�H�U�L�D�O����

�������� �8�Q�V�F�K�H�G�X�O�H�G���G�U�D�Z�V���R�Q���G�H�E�W���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H���U�H�V�H�U�Y�H�V���U�H�I�O�H�F�W�L�Q�J���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���G�L�I�I�L�F�X�O�W�L�H�V����

�������� �8�Q�V�F�K�H�G�X�O�H�G���G�U�D�Z�V���R�Q���F�U�H�G�L�W���H�Q�K�D�Q�F�H�P�H�Q�W�V���U�H�I�O�H�F�W�L�Q�J���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���G�L�I�I�L�F�X�O�W�L�H�V����

�������� �6�X�E�V�W�L�W�X�W�L�R�Q���R�I���F�U�H�G�L�W���R�U���O�L�T�X�L�G�L�W�\���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�U�V�����R�U���W�K�H�L�U���I�D�L�O�X�U�H���W�R���S�H�U�I�R�U�P����



��

������������������������ ����������

�������� �$�G�Y�H�U�V�H���W�D�[���R�S�L�Q�L�R�Q�V�����W�K�H���L�V�V�X�D�Q�F�H���E�\���W�K�H���,�Q�W�H�U�Q�D�O���5�H�Y�H�Q�X�H���6�H�U�Y�L�F�H���R�I���S�U�R�S�R�V�H�G���R�U���I�L�Q�D�O��
�G�H�W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�L�R�Q�V���R�I���W�D�[�D�E�L�O�L�W�\�����1�R�W�L�F�H�V���R�I���3�U�R�S�R�V�H�G���,�V�V�X�H�����,�5�6���)�R�U�P�������������7�(�%�������R�U���R�W�K�H�U��
�P�D�W�H�U�L�D�O���Q�R�W�L�F�H�V���R�U���G�H�W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�L�R�Q�V���Z�L�W�K���U�H�V�S�H�F�W���W�R���W�K�H���W�D�[�� �V�W�D�W�X�V���R�I�� �W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V���� �R�U���R�W�K�H�U��
�P�D�W�H�U�L�D�O���H�Y�H�Q�W�V���D�I�I�H�F�W�L�Q�J���W�K�H���W�D�[���V�W�D�W�X�V���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V����

�������� �0�R�G�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q�V���W�R���U�L�J�K�W�V���R�I���K�R�O�G�H�U�V���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V�����L�I���P�D�W�H�U�L�D�O����

�������� �%�R�Q�G���F�D�O�O�V�����L�I���P�D�W�H�U�L�D�O�����D�Q�G���W�H�Q�G�H�U���R�I�I�H�U�V����

�������� �'�H�I�H�D�V�D�Q�F�H�V����

���������� �5�H�O�H�D�V�H�����V�X�E�V�W�L�W�X�W�L�R�Q�����R�U���V�D�O�H���R�I���S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���V�H�F�X�U�L�Q�J���U�H�S�D�\�P�H�Q�W���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V�����L�I���P�D�W�H�U�L�D�O������

���������� �5�D�W�L�Q�J���F�K�D�Q�J�H�V����

���������� �%�D�Q�N�U�X�S�W�F�\�����L�Q�V�R�O�Y�H�Q�F�\�����U�H�F�H�L�Y�H�U�V�K�L�S�����R�U���V�L�P�L�O�D�U���H�Y�H�Q�W���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����Z�K�L�F�K���V�K�D�O�O���R�F�F�X�U��
�D�V���G�H�V�F�U�L�E�H�G���E�H�O�R�Z����

���������� �7�K�H���F�R�Q�V�X�P�P�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���D���P�H�U�J�H�U�����F�R�Q�V�R�O�L�G�D�W�L�R�Q�����R�U���D�F�T�X�L�V�L�W�L�R�Q���L�Q�Y�R�O�Y�L�Q�J���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���R�U��
�W�K�H���V�D�O�H���R�I���D�O�O���R�U���V�X�E�V�W�D�Q�W�L�D�O�O�\���D�O�O���R�I���L�W�V���D�V�V�H�W�V�����R�W�K�H�U���W�K�D�Q���L�Q���W�K�H���R�U�G�L�Q�D�U�\���F�R�X�U�V�H���R�I���E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V����
�W�K�H���H�Q�W�U�\���L�Q�W�R���R�I���D���G�H�I�L�Q�L�W�L�Y�H���D�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W���W�R���X�Q�G�H�U�W�D�N�H���V�X�F�K���D�Q���D�F�W�L�R�Q���R�U���W�K�H���W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I��
�D���G�H�I�L�Q�L�W�L�Y�H���D�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W���U�H�O�D�W�L�Q�J�� �W�R���D�Q�\�� �V�X�F�K�� �D�F�W�L�R�Q�V���� �R�W�K�H�U���W�K�D�Q�� �S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���L�W�V�� �W�H�U�P�V���� �L�I��
�P�D�W�H�U�L�D�O������

���������� �$�S�S�R�L�Q�W�P�H�Q�W���R�I���D���V�X�F�F�H�V�V�R�U���R�U���D�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O���S�D�\�L�Q�J���D�J�H�Q�W���U�H�J�L�V�W�U�D�U���R�U���W�K�H���F�K�D�Q�J�H���R�I���Q�D�P�H���R�I��
�D���S�D�\�L�Q�J���D�J�H�Q�W���U�H�J�L�V�W�U�D�U�����L�I���P�D�W�H�U�L�D�O������

���������� �,�Q�F�X�U�U�H�Q�F�H�� �R�I�� �D�� �)�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O�� �2�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���� �L�I�� �P�D�W�H�U�L�D�O���� �R�U�� �D�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W�� �W�R��
�F�R�Y�H�Q�D�Q�W�V���� �H�Y�H�Q�W�V�� �R�I�� �G�H�I�D�X�O�W���� �U�H�P�H�G�L�H�V���� �S�U�L�R�U�L�W�\�� �U�L�J�K�W�V���� �R�U�� �R�W�K�H�U�� �V�L�P�L�O�D�U�� �W�H�U�P�V�� �R�I�� �D��
�)�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���2�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����D�Q�\���R�I���Z�K�L�F�K���D�I�I�H�F�W���V�H�F�X�U�L�W�\���K�R�O�G�H�U�V�����L�I���P�D�W�H�U�L�D�O����
�D�Q�G����

���������� �'�H�I�D�X�O�W�����H�Y�H�Q�W���R�I���D�F�F�H�O�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q�����W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�L�R�Q���H�Y�H�Q�W�����P�R�G�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�H�U�P�V�����R�U���R�W�K�H�U���V�L�P�L�O�D�U��
�H�Y�H�Q�W�V���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�H���W�H�U�P�V���R�I���D���)�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���2�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����D�Q�\���R�I���Z�K�L�F�K���U�H�I�O�H�F�W��
�I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���G�L�I�I�L�F�X�O�W�L�H�V����

�)�R�U�� �W�K�H�V�H�� �S�X�U�S�R�V�H�V���� ���D���� �D�Q�\�� �H�Y�H�Q�W�� �G�H�V�F�U�L�E�H�G�� �L�Q�� �W�K�H�� �L�P�P�H�G�L�D�W�H�O�\�� �S�U�H�F�H�G�L�Q�J�� �S�D�U�D�J�U�D�S�K�� ���������� �L�V��
�F�R�Q�V�L�G�H�U�H�G�� �W�R�� �R�F�F�X�U�� �Z�K�H�Q�� �D�Q�\�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �I�R�O�O�R�Z�L�Q�J�� �R�F�F�X�U���� �� �W�K�H�� �D�S�S�R�L�Q�W�P�H�Q�W�� �R�I�� �D�� �U�H�F�H�L�Y�H�U���� �I�L�V�F�D�O�� �D�J�H�Q�W���� �R�U��
�V�L�P�L�O�D�U���R�I�I�L�F�H�U���I�R�U���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���L�Q���D���S�U�R�F�H�H�G�L�Q�J���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�H���8�Q�L�W�H�G���6�W�D�W�H�V���%�D�Q�N�U�X�S�W�F�\���&�R�G�H���R�U���L�Q���D�Q�\���R�W�K�H�U��
�S�U�R�F�H�H�G�L�Q�J���X�Q�G�H�U���V�W�D�W�H���R�U���I�H�G�H�U�D�O���O�D�Z���L�Q���Z�K�L�F�K���D���F�R�X�U�W���R�U���J�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W�D�O���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���K�D�V���D�V�V�X�P�H�G���M�X�U�L�V�G�L�F�W�L�R�Q��
�R�Y�H�U���V�X�E�V�W�D�Q�W�L�D�O�O�\���D�O�O���R�I���W�K�H���D�V�V�H�W�V���R�U���E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����R�U���L�I���V�X�F�K���M�X�U�L�V�G�L�F�W�L�R�Q���K�D�V���E�H�H�Q���D�V�V�X�P�H�G��
�E�\���O�H�D�Y�L�Q�J���W�K�H���H�[�L�V�W�L�Q�J���J�R�Y�H�U�Q�L�Q�J���E�R�G�\���D�Q�G���R�I�I�L�F�L�D�O�V���R�U���R�I�I�L�F�H�U�V���L�Q���S�R�V�V�H�V�V�L�R�Q���E�X�W���V�X�E�M�H�F�W���W�R���W�K�H���V�X�S�H�U�Y�L�V�L�R�Q��
�D�Q�G�� �R�U�G�H�U�V�� �R�I�� �D�� �F�R�X�U�W�� �R�U�� �J�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W�D�O�� �D�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���� �R�U�� �W�K�H�� �H�Q�W�U�\�� �R�I�� �D�Q�� �R�U�G�H�U�� �F�R�Q�I�L�U�P�L�Q�J�� �D�� �S�O�D�Q�� �R�I��
�U�H�R�U�J�D�Q�L�]�D�W�L�R�Q�����D�U�U�D�Q�J�H�P�H�Q�W�����R�U���O�L�T�X�L�G�D�W�L�R�Q���E�\���D���F�R�X�U�W���R�U���J�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W�D�O���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���K�D�Y�L�Q�J���V�X�S�H�U�Y�L�V�L�R�Q���R�U��
�M�X�U�L�V�G�L�F�W�L�R�Q���R�Y�H�U���V�X�E�V�W�D�Q�W�L�D�O�O�\���D�O�O���R�I���W�K�H���D�V�V�H�W�V���R�U���E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����D�Q�G�����E�����W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���L�Q�W�H�Q�G�V��
�W�K�H�� �Z�R�U�G�V�� �X�V�H�G�� �L�Q�� �W�K�H�� �L�P�P�H�G�L�D�W�H�O�\�� �S�U�H�F�H�G�L�Q�J�� �S�D�U�D�J�U�D�S�K�V�� ���������� �D�Q�G�� ���������� �D�Q�G���W�K�H�� �G�H�I�L�Q�L�W�L�R�Q�� �R�I�� �)�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O��
�2�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q���L�Q���W�K�L�V���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q���W�R���K�D�Y�H���W�K�H���V�D�P�H���P�H�D�Q�L�Q�J�V���D�V���Z�K�H�Q���W�K�H�\���D�U�H���X�V�H�G���L�Q���W�K�H���5�X�O�H�����D�V���H�Y�L�G�H�Q�F�H�G���E�\��
�6�(�&���5�H�O�H�D�V�H���1�R�������������������������G�D�W�H�G���$�X�J�X�V�W����������������������



��

������������������������ ����������

�7�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���V�K�D�O�O���I�L�O�H���Q�R�W�L�F�H���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���0�6�5�%�����L�Q���D���W�L�P�H�O�\���P�D�Q�Q�H�U�����R�I���D�Q�\���I�D�L�O�X�U�H���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\��
�W�R���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q���R�U���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J���G�D�W�D���L�Q���D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���W�K�L�V���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q���E�\���W�K�H���W�L�P�H���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���E�\��
�W�K�L�V���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �/�L�P�L�W�D�W�L�R�Q�V�����'�L�V�F�O�D�L�P�H�U�V�����D�Q�G���$�P�H�Q�G�P�H�Q�W�V�������7�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�H�G���W�R��
�R�E�V�H�U�Y�H���D�Q�G���S�H�U�I�R�U�P���W�K�H���F�R�Y�H�Q�D�Q�W�V���V�S�H�F�L�I�L�H�G���L�Q���W�K�L�V���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q���I�R�U���V�R���O�R�Q�J���D�V�����E�X�W���R�Q�O�\���I�R�U���V�R���O�R�Q�J���D�V�����W�K�H��
�$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���U�H�P�D�L�Q�V���D�Q���³�R�E�O�L�J�D�W�H�G���S�H�U�V�R�Q�´���Z�L�W�K���U�H�V�S�H�F�W���W�R���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V���Z�L�W�K�L�Q���W�K�H���P�H�D�Q�L�Q�J���R�I���W�K�H���5�X�O�H�����H�[�F�H�S�W��
�W�K�D�W�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �L�Q�� �D�Q�\�� �H�Y�H�Q�W�� �Z�L�O�O�� �J�L�Y�H�� �Q�R�W�L�F�H�� �R�I�� �D�Q�\�� �G�H�S�R�V�L�W���W�K�D�W�� �F�D�X�V�H�V�� �W�K�H�� �%�R�Q�G�V�� �W�R�� �E�H�� �Q�R�� �O�R�Q�J�H�U��
�2�X�W�V�W�D�Q�G�L�Q�J����

�7�K�H���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���R�I���W�K�L�V���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q���D�U�H���I�R�U���W�K�H���V�R�O�H���E�H�Q�H�I�L�W���R�I���W�K�H���K�R�O�G�H�U�V���D�Q�G���E�H�Q�H�I�L�F�L�D�O���R�Z�Q�H�U�V���R�I���W�K�H��
�%�R�Q�G�V�����D�Q�G���Q�R�W�K�L�Q�J���L�Q���W�K�L�V���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�����H�[�S�U�H�V�V���R�U���L�P�S�O�L�H�G�����V�K�D�O�O���J�L�Y�H���D�Q�\���E�H�Q�H�I�L�W���R�U���D�Q�\���O�H�J�D�O���R�U���H�T�X�L�W�D�E�O�H��
�U�L�J�K�W���� �U�H�P�H�G�\���� �R�U�� �F�O�D�L�P�� �K�H�U�H�X�Q�G�H�U�� �W�R�� �D�Q�\�� �R�W�K�H�U�� �S�H�U�V�R�Q���� �� �7�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �X�Q�G�H�U�W�D�N�H�V�� �W�R�� �S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�� �R�Q�O�\�� �W�K�H��
�I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q�����R�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J���G�D�W�D�����I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���V�W�D�W�H�P�H�Q�W�V�����D�Q�G���Q�R�W�L�F�H�V���Z�K�L�F�K���L�W���K�D�V���H�[�S�U�H�V�V�O�\���D�J�U�H�H�G���W�R��
�S�U�R�Y�L�G�H���S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���W�K�L�V���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���G�R�H�V���Q�R�W���K�H�U�H�E�\���X�Q�G�H�U�W�D�N�H���W�R���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H���D�Q�\���R�W�K�H�U���L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q���W�K�D�W���P�D�\��
�E�H�� �U�H�O�H�Y�D�Q�W�� �R�U�� �P�D�W�H�U�L�D�O�� �W�R�� �D�� �F�R�P�S�O�H�W�H�� �S�U�H�V�H�Q�W�D�W�L�R�Q�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V�� �I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O�� �U�H�V�X�O�W�V���� �F�R�Q�G�L�W�L�R�Q���� �R�U��
�S�U�R�V�S�H�F�W�V�� �R�U�� �K�H�U�H�E�\�� �X�Q�G�H�U�W�D�N�H�� �W�R�� �X�S�G�D�W�H�� �D�Q�\�� �L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q�� �S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G�� �L�Q�� �D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H�� �Z�L�W�K�� �W�K�L�V�� �6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�� �R�U��
�R�W�K�H�U�Z�L�V�H���� �H�[�F�H�S�W�� �D�V�� �H�[�S�U�H�V�V�O�\�� �S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G�� �K�H�U�H�L�Q���� �� �7�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �G�R�H�V�� �Q�R�W�� �P�D�N�H�� �D�Q�\�� �U�H�S�U�H�V�H�Q�W�D�W�L�R�Q�� �R�U��
�Z�D�U�U�D�Q�W�\�� �F�R�Q�F�H�U�Q�L�Q�J�� �V�X�F�K�� �L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q�� �R�U���L�W�V�� �X�V�H�I�X�O�Q�H�V�V�� �W�R�� �D�� �G�H�F�L�V�L�R�Q���W�R�� �L�Q�Y�H�V�W�� �L�Q�� �R�U�� �V�H�O�O�� �%�R�Q�G�V�� �D�W���D�Q�\��
�I�X�W�X�U�H���G�D�W�H����

�8�1�'�(�5���1�2���&�,�5�&�8�0�6�7�$�1�&�(�6���6�+�$�/�/���7�+�(���$�8�7�+�2�5�,�7�<���%�(���/�,�$�%�/�(���7�2���7�+�(���+�2�/�'�(�5��
�2�5���%�(�1�(�)�,�&�,�$�/���2�:�1�(�5���2�)���$�1�<���%�2�1�'���2�5���$�1�<���2�7�+�(�5���3�(�5�6�2�1�����,�1���&�2�1�7�5�$�&�7���2�5���7�2�5�7����
�)�2�5�� �'�$�0�$�*�(�6�� �5�(�6�8�/�7�,�1�*�� �,�1�� �:�+�2�/�(�� �2�5�� �,�1�� �3�$�5�7�� �)�5�2�0�� �$�1�<�� �%�5�(�$�&�+�� �%�<�� �7�+�(��
�$�8�7�+�2�5�,�7�<�����:�+�(�7�+�(�5���1�(�*�/�,�*�(�1�7���2�5���:�,�7�+���2�5���:�,�7�+�2�8�7���)�$�8�/�7���2�1���,�7�6���3�$�5�7�����2�)���$�1�<��
�&�2�9�(�1�$�1�7���6�3�(�&�,�)�,�(�'���,�1���7�+�,�6���6�(�&�7�,�2�1�����%�8�7���(�9�(�5�<���5�,�*�+�7���$�1�'���5�(�0�(�'�<���2�)���$�1�<���6�8�&�+��
�3�(�5�6�2�1�����,�1���&�2�1�7�5�$�&�7���2�5���7�2�5�7�����)�2�5���2�5���2�1���$�&�&�2�8�1�7���2�)���$�1�<���6�8�&�+���%�5�(�$�&�+���6�+�$�/�/��
�%�(���/�,�0�,�7�(�'���7�2���$�1���$�&�7�,�2�1���)�2�5���0�$�1�'�$�0�8�6���2�5���6�3�(�&�,�)�,�&���3�(�5�)�2�5�0�$�1�&�(����

�1�R���G�H�I�D�X�O�W���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���L�Q���R�E�V�H�U�Y�L�Q�J���R�U���S�H�U�I�R�U�P�L�Q�J���L�W�V���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�L�V���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q���V�K�D�O�O��
�F�R�Q�V�W�L�W�X�W�H���D���E�U�H�D�F�K���R�I���R�U���G�H�I�D�X�O�W���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���I�R�U���S�X�U�S�R�V�H�V���R�I���D�Q�\���R�W�K�H�U���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W����

�1�R�W�K�L�Q�J���L�Q���W�K�L�V���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q���L�V���L�Q�W�H�Q�G�H�G���R�U���V�K�D�O�O���D�F�W���W�R���G�L�V�F�O�D�L�P�����Z�D�L�Y�H�����R�U���R�W�K�H�U�Z�L�V�H���O�L�P�L�W���W�K�H���G�X�W�L�H�V���R�I��
�W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���X�Q�G�H�U���I�H�G�H�U�D�O���D�Q�G���V�W�D�W�H���V�H�F�X�U�L�W�L�H�V���O�D�Z�V����

�7�K�H���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���R�I���W�K�L�V���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q���P�D�\���E�H���D�P�H�Q�G�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���I�U�R�P���W�L�P�H���W�R���W�L�P�H���W�R���D�G�D�S�W���W�R��
�F�K�D�Q�J�H�G���F�L�U�F�X�P�V�W�D�Q�F�H�V���W�K�D�W���D�U�L�V�H���I�U�R�P���D���F�K�D�Q�J�H���L�Q���O�H�J�D�O���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�P�H�Q�W�V�����D���F�K�D�Q�J�H���L�Q���O�D�Z�����R�U���D���F�K�D�Q�J�H���L�Q���W�K�H��
�L�G�H�Q�W�L�W�\�����Q�D�W�X�U�H�����V�W�D�W�X�V�����R�U���W�\�S�H���R�I���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q�V���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����E�X�W���R�Q�O�\���L�I�����������W�K�H���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���R�I���W�K�L�V���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q����
�D�V���V�R���D�P�H�Q�G�H�G�����Z�R�X�O�G���K�D�Y�H���S�H�U�P�L�W�W�H�G���D�Q���X�Q�G�H�U�Z�U�L�W�H�U���W�R���S�X�U�F�K�D�V�H���R�U���V�H�O�O���%�R�Q�G�V���L�Q���W�K�H���S�U�L�P�D�U�\���R�I�I�H�U�L�Q�J���R�I��
�W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V���L�Q���F�R�P�S�O�L�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���5�X�O�H�����W�D�N�L�Q�J���L�Q�W�R���D�F�F�R�X�Q�W���D�Q�\���D�P�H�Q�G�P�H�Q�W�V���R�U���L�Q�W�H�U�S�U�H�W�D�W�L�R�Q�V���R�I���W�K�H���5�X�O�H��
�W�R���W�K�H���G�D�W�H���R�I���V�X�F�K���D�P�H�Q�G�P�H�Q�W�����D�V���Z�H�O�O���D�V���V�X�F�K���F�K�D�Q�J�H�G���F�L�U�F�X�P�V�W�D�Q�F�H�V�����D�Q�G�����������H�L�W�K�H�U�����D�����W�K�H���K�R�O�G�H�U�V���R�I���D��
�P�D�M�R�U�L�W�\�� �L�Q���D�J�J�U�H�J�D�W�H�� �S�U�L�Q�F�L�S�D�O�� �D�P�R�X�Q�W�����R�U���D�Q�\�� �J�U�H�D�W�H�U�� �D�P�R�X�Q�W���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G�� �E�\�� �D�Q�\�� �R�W�K�H�U���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�� �R�I�� �W�K�L�V��
�&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���W�K�D�W���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�H�V���V�X�F�K���D�Q���D�P�H�Q�G�P�H�Q�W�����R�I���W�K�H���2�X�W�V�W�D�Q�G�L�Q�J���%�R�Q�G�V���F�R�Q�V�H�Q�W���W�R���V�X�F�K���D�P�H�Q�G�P�H�Q�W���R�U��
���E�����D�� �S�H�U�V�R�Q�� �W�K�D�W�� �L�V�� �X�Q�D�I�I�L�O�L�D�W�H�G�� �Z�L�W�K�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� ���V�X�F�K�� �D�V�� �Q�D�W�L�R�Q�D�O�O�\�� �U�H�F�R�J�Q�L�]�H�G�� �E�R�Q�G�� �F�R�X�Q�V�H�O����
�G�H�W�H�U�P�L�Q�H�V�� �W�K�D�W�� �V�X�F�K�� �D�P�H�Q�G�P�H�Q�W�� �Z�L�O�O�� �Q�R�W�� �P�D�W�H�U�L�D�O�O�\�� �L�P�S�D�L�U�� �W�K�H�� �L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �K�R�O�G�H�U�V�� �D�Q�G�� �E�H�Q�H�I�L�F�L�D�O��
�R�Z�Q�H�U�V���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V�������7�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���P�D�\���D�O�V�R���U�H�S�H�D�O���R�U���D�P�H�Q�G���W�K�H���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���R�I���W�K�L�V���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q���L�I���W�K�H���6�(�&��
�D�P�H�Q�G�V���R�U���U�H�S�H�D�O�V���W�K�H���D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���R�I���W�K�H���5�X�O�H���R�U���D�Q�\���F�R�X�U�W���R�I���I�L�Q�D�O���M�X�U�L�V�G�L�F�W�L�R�Q���H�Q�W�H�U�V���M�X�G�J�P�H�Q�W��
�W�K�D�W�� �V�X�F�K�� �S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �5�X�O�H�� �D�U�H�� �L�Q�Y�D�O�L�G���� �D�Q�G�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �D�O�V�R�� �P�D�\�� �D�P�H�Q�G�� �W�K�H�� �S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�L�V��
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q���L�Q���L�W�V���G�L�V�F�U�H�W�L�R�Q���L�Q���D�Q�\���R�W�K�H�U���P�D�Q�Q�H�U���R�U���F�L�U�F�X�P�V�W�D�Q�F�H�����E�X�W���L�Q���H�L�W�K�H�U���F�D�V�H���R�Q�O�\���L�I���D�Q�G���W�R���W�K�H���H�[�W�H�Q�W��
�W�K�D�W���W�K�H���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���R�I���W�K�L�V���V�H�Q�W�H�Q�F�H���Z�R�X�O�G���Q�R�W���K�D�Y�H���S�U�H�Y�H�Q�W�H�G���D�Q���X�Q�G�H�U�Z�U�L�W�H�U���I�U�R�P���O�D�Z�I�X�O�O�\���S�X�U�F�K�D�V�L�Q�J���R�U��



��

������������������������ ����������

�V�H�O�O�L�Q�J���%�R�Q�G�V���L�Q���W�K�H���S�U�L�P�D�U�\���R�I�I�H�U�L�Q�J���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V�����J�L�Y�L�Q�J���H�I�I�H�F�W���W�R�����D�����V�X�F�K���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���D�V���V�R���D�P�H�Q�G�H�G���D�Q�G��
���E���� �D�Q�\�� �D�P�H�Q�G�P�H�Q�W�V�� �R�U�� �L�Q�W�H�U�S�U�H�W�D�W�L�R�Q�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �5�X�O�H���� �� �,�I�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �V�R�� �D�P�H�Q�G�V�� �W�K�H�� �S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�L�V��
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q���� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �L�Q�F�O�X�G�H�� �Z�L�W�K�� �D�Q�\�� �D�P�H�Q�G�H�G�� �I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O�� �L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q�� �R�U�� �R�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J�� �G�D�W�D�� �Q�H�[�W��
�S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G�� �L�Q�� �D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H�� �Z�L�W�K�� �W�K�L�V�� �6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�� �D�Q�� �H�[�S�O�D�Q�D�W�L�R�Q���� �L�Q�� �Q�D�U�U�D�W�L�Y�H�� �I�R�U�P���� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �U�H�D�V�R�Q�V�� �I�R�U�� �W�K�H��
�D�P�H�Q�G�P�H�Q�W���D�Q�G�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �L�P�S�D�F�W�� �R�I�� �D�Q�\�� �F�K�D�Q�J�H�� �L�Q�� �W�K�H�� �W�\�S�H�� �R�I�� �I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O�� �L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q�� �R�U�� �R�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J�� �G�D�W�D�� �V�R��
�S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G������

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �,�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q���)�R�U�P�D�W���±�� �,�Q�F�R�U�S�R�U�D�W�L�R�Q���E�\�� �5�H�I�H�U�H�Q�F�H���� �� �7�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q��
�U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�L�V���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���I�L�O�H�G���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���0�6�5�%���W�K�U�R�X�J�K���(�0�0�$���L�Q���V�X�F�K���I�R�U�P�D�W���D�Q�G���D�F�F�R�P�S�D�Q�L�H�G��
�E�\���V�X�F�K���L�G�H�Q�W�L�I�\�L�Q�J���L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q���D�V���P�D�\���E�H���V�S�H�F�L�I�L�H�G���I�U�R�P���W�L�P�H���W�R���W�L�P�H���W�K�H�U�H�E�\�������8�Q�G�H�U���W�K�H���F�X�U�U�H�Q�W���U�X�O�H�V��
�R�I���W�K�H���0�6�5�%�����F�R�Q�W�L�Q�X�L�Q�J���G�L�V�F�O�R�V�X�U�H���G�R�F�X�P�H�Q�W�V���V�X�E�P�L�W�W�H�G���W�R���(�0�0�$���P�X�V�W���E�H���L�Q���Z�R�U�G���V�H�D�U�F�K�D�E�O�H���S�R�U�W�D�E�O�H��
�G�R�F�X�P�H�Q�W���I�R�U�P�D�W�����3�'�)�����I�L�O�H�V���W�K�D�W���S�H�U�P�L�W���W�K�H���G�R�F�X�P�H�Q�W���W�R���E�H���V�D�Y�H�G�����Y�L�H�Z�H�G�����S�U�L�Q�W�H�G�����D�Q�G���U�H�W�U�D�Q�V�P�L�W�W�H�G���E�\��
�H�O�H�F�W�U�R�Q�L�F���P�H�D�Q�V���D�Q�G���W�K�H���V�H�U�L�H�V���R�I���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V���W�R���Z�K�L�F�K���V�X�F�K���F�R�Q�W�L�Q�X�L�Q�J���G�L�V�F�O�R�V�X�U�H���G�R�F�X�P�H�Q�W�V���U�H�O�D�W�H���P�X�V�W��
�E�H���L�G�H�Q�W�L�I�L�H�G���E�\���&�8�6�,�3���Q�X�P�E�H�U���R�U���Q�X�P�E�H�U�V����

�)�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�Q�J���G�D�W�D���W�R���E�H���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���W�K�L�V���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q���P�D�\���E�H���V�H�W���I�R�U�W�K��
�L�Q���I�X�O�O���L�Q���R�Q�H���R�U���P�R�U�H���G�R�F�X�P�H�Q�W�V���R�U���P�D�\���E�H���L�Q�F�O�X�G�H�G���E�\���V�S�H�F�L�I�L�F���U�H�I�H�U�H�Q�F�H���W�R���D�Q�\���G�R�F�X�P�H�Q�W�����L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J���D�Q��
�R�I�I�L�F�L�D�O���V�W�D�W�H�P�H�Q�W���R�U���R�W�K�H�U���R�I�I�H�U�L�Q�J���G�R�F�X�P�H�Q�W�����D�Y�D�L�O�D�E�O�H���W�R���W�K�H���S�X�E�O�L�F���W�K�U�R�X�J�K���(�0�0�$���R�U���I�L�O�H�G���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H��
�6�(�&����

�$�5�7�,�&�/�(���,�;��
�*�H�Q�H�U�D�O���3�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V��

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �7�H�U�P���R�I���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�������7�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���H�I�I�H�F�W�L�Y�H���R�Q���D�Q�G���I�U�R�P���W�K�H���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���'�D�W�H��
�D�Q�G���V�K�D�O�O���F�R�Q�W�L�Q�X�H���L�Q���I�R�U�F�H���D�Q�G���H�I�I�H�F�W���I�R�U���I�R�U�W�\�������������\�H�D�U�V�����S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G�����K�R�Z�H�Y�H�U�����W�K�H���W�H�U�P���R�I���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W��
�D�Q�G���W�K�H���H�[�S�L�U�D�W�L�R�Q���G�D�W�H���P�D�\���E�H���H�[�W�H�Q�G�H�G���I�R�U���V�X�F�F�H�H�G�L�Q�J���I�L�Y�H�����������\�H�D�U���S�H�U�L�R�G�V���D�W���W�K�H���R�S�W�L�R�Q���R�I���R�Q�H���R�U���P�R�U�H��
�R�I�� �W�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V���� �� �,�W�� �L�V�� �X�Q�G�H�U�V�W�R�R�G�� �D�Q�G�� �D�J�U�H�H�G�� �E�\�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �D�Q�G�� �H�D�F�K�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J��
�0�H�P�E�H�U���W�K�D�W���W�K�H���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\���R�I���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���K�H�U�H�X�Q�G�H�U���V�K�D�O�O���F�R�Q�W�L�Q�X�H���W�K�U�R�X�J�K�R�X�W���D�Q�\���U�H�Q�H�Z�D�O�V���R�U���H�[�W�H�Q�V�L�R�Q��
�R�I���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�������7�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q���W�R���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V���K�H�U�H�X�Q�G�H�U���V�K�D�O�O���F�R�P�P�H�Q�F�H��
�I�U�R�P�� �W�K�H�� �G�D�W�H���W�K�H�� �(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���E�H�F�R�P�H�V���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q�D�O�� �D�Q�G�� �I�X�Q�F�W�L�R�Q�D�O�� �D�V�� �F�H�U�W�L�I�L�H�G�� �E�\���W�K�H���F�R�Q�V�X�O�W�L�Q�J��
�H�Q�J�L�Q�H�H�U�V���I�R�U���W�K�H���(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �$�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O�� �D�Q�G�� �&�R�Q�V�H�Q�W���� �� �8�Q�O�H�V�V�� �R�W�K�H�U�Z�L�V�H�� �S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G�� �K�H�U�H�L�Q���� �D�Q�\�� �D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O�� �R�U��
�F�R�Q�V�H�Q�W���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���R�I���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���E�\���D���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���R�U���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���V�K�D�O�O���E�H��
�H�Y�L�G�H�Q�F�H�G���E�\�� �D���Z�U�L�W�W�H�Q���U�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q���D�G�R�S�W�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���J�R�Y�H�U�Q�L�Q�J���E�R�G�\���R�I���W�K�H���S�D�U�W�\�� �J�L�Y�L�Q�J���V�X�F�K���D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O���R�U��
�F�R�Q�V�H�Q�W�����R�U���E�\���W�K�H���*�H�Q�H�U�D�O���0�D�Q�D�J�H�U���R�Q���E�H�K�D�O�I���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���Z�K�H�Q���S�H�U�P�L�W�W�H�G���������8�S�R�Q���U�H�F�H�L�S�W���R�I���V�X�F�K��
�Z�U�L�W�W�H�Q���U�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q���G�X�O�\���F�H�U�W�L�I�L�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���D�S�S�U�R�S�U�L�D�W�H���S�D�U�W�\�����W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���R�U���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���F�D�Q��
�F�R�Q�F�O�X�V�L�Y�H�O�\���D�F�W���R�Q���W�K�H���P�D�W�W�H�U���U�H�T�X�L�U�L�Q�J���V�X�F�K���D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �0�R�G�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���$�P�H�Q�G�P�H�Q�W����

�$���� �1�R���F�K�D�Q�J�H�����D�P�H�Q�G�P�H�Q�W�����R�U���P�R�G�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���P�D�G�H���R�U���E�H���H�I�I�H�F�W�L�Y�H��
�Z�K�L�F�K�� �Z�L�O�O�� �D�I�I�H�F�W�� �D�G�Y�H�U�V�H�O�\�� �W�K�H�� �S�U�R�P�S�W�� �S�D�\�P�H�Q�W�� �Z�K�H�Q�� �G�X�H�� �R�I�� �D�O�O�� �P�R�Q�H�\�� �U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G�� �W�R�� �E�H�� �S�D�L�G�� �E�\�� �D�Q�\��
�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���R�U���D�Q�\�� �V�L�P�L�O�D�U���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���� �D�Q�G���Q�R���V�X�F�K���F�K�D�Q�J�H�����D�P�H�Q�G�P�H�Q�W���� �R�U��
�P�R�G�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���P�D�G�H���R�U���E�H���H�I�I�H�F�W�L�Y�H���Z�K�L�F�K���Z�R�X�O�G���F�D�X�V�H���D���Y�L�R�O�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���D�Q�\���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���R�I���D�Q�\���%�R�Q�G��
�5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q����

�%���� �7�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���P�D�\���E�H���D�P�H�Q�G�H�G���X�S�R�Q���W�K�H���Z�U�L�W�W�H�Q���F�R�Q�V�H�Q�W���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���D�Q�G���D�O�O���W�K�H�Q��
�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V�����S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G�����K�R�Z�H�Y�H�U�����Q�R���D�P�H�Q�G�P�H�Q�W���W�R���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���V�K�D�O�O���L�P�S�D�L�U���W�K�H���U�L�J�K�W�V���R�I���D�Q�\��
�K�R�O�G�H�U���R�I���D�Q�\���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���%�R�Q�G�V����



��

������������������������ ����������

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �$�G�G�U�H�V�V�H�V�� �D�Q�G�� �1�R�W�L�F�H���� �� �8�Q�O�H�V�V�� �R�W�K�H�U�Z�L�V�H�� �S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G�� �K�H�U�H�L�Q���� �D�Q�\�� �Q�R�W�L�F�H����
�F�R�P�P�X�Q�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���� �U�H�T�X�H�V�W���� �U�H�S�O�\���� �R�U�� �D�G�Y�L�F�H�� ���K�H�U�H�L�Q�� �V�H�Y�H�U�D�O�O�\�� �D�Q�G�� �F�R�O�O�H�F�W�L�Y�H�O�\���� �I�R�U�� �F�R�Q�Y�H�Q�L�H�Q�F�H���� �F�D�O�O�H�G��
�³�1�R�W�L�F�H�´�����K�H�U�H�L�Q���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���R�U���S�H�U�P�L�W�W�H�G���W�R���E�H���J�L�Y�H�Q�����P�D�G�H���R�U���D�F�F�H�S�W�H�G���E�\���D�Q�\���S�D�U�W�\���W�R���D�Q�\���R�W�K�H�U���S�D�U�W�\���P�X�V�W��
�E�H���L�Q���Z�U�L�W�L�Q�J���D�Q�G���P�D�\���E�H���J�L�Y�H�Q���R�U���E�H���V�H�U�Y�H�G���E�\���G�H�S�R�V�L�W�L�Q�J���W�K�H���V�D�P�H���L�Q���W�K�H���8�Q�L�W�H�G���6�W�D�W�H�V���P�D�L�O���S�R�V�W�S�D�L�G��
�D�Q�G���U�H�J�L�V�W�H�U�H�G���R�U���F�H�U�W�L�I�L�H�G���D�Q�G���D�G�G�U�H�V�V�H�G���W�R���W�K�H���S�D�U�W�\���W�R���E�H���Q�R�W�L�I�L�H�G�����Z�L�W�K���U�H�W�X�U�Q���U�H�F�H�L�S�W���U�H�T�X�H�V�W�H�G�����R�U���E�\��
�G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�L�Q�J���W�K�H���V�D�P�H���W�R���D�Q���R�I�I�L�F�H�U���R�I���V�X�F�K���S�D�U�W�\�����R�U���E�\���S�U�H�S�D�L�G���W�H�O�H�J�U�D�P���Z�K�H�Q���D�S�S�U�R�S�U�L�D�W�H�����D�G�G�U�H�V�V�H�G���W�R���W�K�H��
�S�D�U�W�\�� �W�R�� �E�H�� �Q�R�W�L�I�L�H�G���� �� �1�R�W�L�F�H�� �G�H�S�R�V�L�W�H�G�� �L�Q�� �W�K�H�� �P�D�L�O�� �L�Q�� �W�K�H�� �P�D�Q�Q�H�U�� �K�H�U�H�L�Q�D�E�R�Y�H�� �G�H�V�F�U�L�E�H�G�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �E�H��
�F�R�Q�F�O�X�V�L�Y�H�O�\���G�H�H�P�H�G���W�R���E�H���H�I�I�H�F�W�L�Y�H�����X�Q�O�H�V�V���R�W�K�H�U�Z�L�V�H���V�W�D�W�H�G���K�H�U�H�L�Q�����I�U�R�P���D�Q�G���D�I�W�H�U���W�K�H���H�[�S�L�U�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�U�H�H��
�G�D�\�V���D�I�W�H�U���L�W���L�V���V�R���G�H�S�R�V�L�W�H�G�������1�R�W�L�F�H���J�L�Y�H�Q���L�Q���D�Q�\���R�W�K�H�U���P�D�Q�Q�H�U���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���H�I�I�H�F�W�L�Y�H���R�Q�O�\���L�I���D�Q�G���Z�K�H�Q���U�H�F�H�L�Y�H�G��
�E�\�� �W�K�H�� �S�D�U�W�\�� �W�R���E�H�� �Q�R�W�L�I�L�H�G���� �� �)�R�U�� �W�K�H�� �S�X�U�S�R�V�H�V�� �R�I�� �Q�R�W�L�F�H���� �W�K�H�� �D�G�G�U�H�V�V�H�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �S�D�U�W�L�H�V�� �K�H�U�H�W�R�� �V�K�D�O�O���� �X�Q�W�L�O��
�F�K�D�Q�J�H�G���D�V���K�H�U�H�L�Q�D�I�W�H�U���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G�����E�H���D�V���I�R�O�O�R�Z�V����

�$���� �,�I���W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�����W�R����

�&�L�E�R�O�R���&�U�H�H�N���0�X�Q�L�F�L�S�D�O���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\��
���������'�L�H�W�]���5�R�D�G��
�6�F�K�H�U�W�]�����7�H�[�D�V����������������

�%���� �,�I���W�R���W�K�H���&�L�W�\���R�I���&�L�E�R�O�R�����7�H�[�D�V���W�R����

�&�L�W�\���R�I���&�L�E�R�O�R�����7�H�[�D�V��
�3���2�����%�R�[����������
�&�L�E�R�O�R�����7�H�[�D�V����������������

�7�K�H���S�D�U�W�L�H�V���K�H�U�H�W�R���V�K�D�O�O���K�D�Y�H���W�K�H���U�L�J�K�W���I�U�R�P���W�L�P�H���W�R���W�L�P�H���D�Q�G���D�W���D�Q�\���W�L�P�H���W�R���F�K�D�Q�J�H���W�K�H�L�U���U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H��
�D�G�G�U�H�V�V�H�V���D�Q�G���H�D�F�K���V�K�D�O�O���K�D�Y�H���W�K�H���U�L�J�K�W���W�R���V�S�H�F�L�I�\���D�V���L�W�V���D�G�G�U�H�V�V���D�Q�\���R�W�K�H�U���D�G�G�U�H�V�V���E�\���D�W���O�H�D�V�W���I�L�I�W�H�H�Q������������
�G�D�\�V�¶���Z�U�L�W�W�H�Q���Q�R�W�L�F�H���W�R���W�K�H���R�W�K�H�U���S�D�U�W�L�H�V���K�H�U�H�W�R����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �6�W�D�W�H���R�U���)�H�G�H�U�D�O���/�D�Z�V�����5�X�O�H�V�����2�U�G�H�U�V�����R�U���5�H�J�X�O�D�W�L�R�Q�V�������7�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���L�V���V�X�E�M�H�F�W���W�R��
�D�O�O���D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H���I�H�G�H�U�D�O���D�Q�G���V�W�D�W�H���O�D�Z�V���D�Q�G���D�Q�\���D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H���S�H�U�P�L�W�V�����R�U�G�L�Q�D�Q�F�H�V�����U�X�O�H�V�����R�U�G�H�U�V�����D�Q�G���U�H�J�X�O�D�W�L�R�Q�V��
�R�I�� �D�Q�\�� �O�R�F�D�O���� �V�W�D�W�H���� �R�U�� �I�H�G�H�U�D�O�� �J�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W�D�O�� �D�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �K�D�Y�L�Q�J�� �R�U�� �D�V�V�H�U�W�L�Q�J�� �M�X�U�L�V�G�L�F�W�L�R�Q���� �E�X�W�� �Q�R�W�K�L�Q�J��
�F�R�Q�W�D�L�Q�H�G���K�H�U�H�L�Q���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�H�G���D�V���D���Z�D�L�Y�H�U���R�I���D�Q�\���U�L�J�K�W���W�R���T�X�H�V�W�L�R�Q���R�U���F�R�Q�W�H�V�W���D�Q�\���V�X�F�K���O�D�Z�����R�U�G�L�Q�D�Q�F�H����
�R�U�G�H�U�����U�X�O�H�����R�U���U�H�J�X�O�D�W�L�R�Q���L�Q���D�Q�\���I�R�U�X�P���K�D�Y�L�Q�J���M�X�U�L�V�G�L�F�W�L�R�Q����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �5�H�P�H�G�L�H�V���8�S�R�Q���'�H�I�D�X�O�W�������,�W���L�V���Q�R�W���L�Q�W�H�Q�G�H�G���K�H�U�H�E�\���W�R���V�S�H�F�L�I�\�����D�Q�G���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W��
�V�K�D�O�O���Q�R�W���E�H���F�R�Q�V�L�G�H�U�H�G���D�V���V�S�H�F�L�I�\�L�Q�J�����D�Q���H�[�F�O�X�V�L�Y�H���U�H�P�H�G�\���I�R�U���D�Q�\���G�H�I�D�X�O�W�����E�X�W���D�O�O���V�X�F�K���R�W�K�H�U���U�H�P�H�G�L�H�V��
���R�W�K�H�U���W�K�D�Q���W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�L�R�Q�����H�[�L�V�W�L�Q�J���D�W���O�D�Z���R�U���L�Q���H�T�X�L�W�\���P�D�\���E�H���D�Y�D�L�O�H�G���R�I���E�\���D�Q�\���S�D�U�W�\���K�H�U�H�W�R���D�Q�G���V�K�D�O�O���E�H��
�F�X�P�X�O�D�W�L�Y�H���� �� �5�H�F�R�J�Q�L�]�L�Q�J���� �K�R�Z�H�Y�H�U���� �W�K�D�W�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V�� �X�Q�G�H�U�W�D�N�L�Q�J�� �W�R�� �S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�� �D�Q�G�� �P�D�L�Q�W�D�L�Q�� �W�K�H��
�(�[�S�D�Q�V�L�R�Q���3�U�R�M�H�F�W���L�V���D�Q���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�����I�D�L�O�X�U�H���L�Q���W�K�H���S�H�U�I�R�U�P�D�Q�F�H���R�I���Z�K�L�F�K���F�D�Q�Q�R�W���E�H���D�G�H�T�X�D�W�H�O�\���F�R�P�S�H�Q�V�D�W�H�G��
�L�Q�� �P�R�Q�H�\�� �G�D�P�D�J�H�V�� �D�O�R�Q�H���� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �D�J�U�H�H�V���� �L�Q�� �W�K�H�� �H�Y�H�Q�W�� �R�I�� �D�Q�\�� �G�H�I�D�X�O�W�� �R�Q�� �L�W�V�� �S�D�U�W���� �W�K�D�W�� �H�D�F�K��
�3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �K�D�Y�H�� �D�Y�D�L�O�D�E�O�H�� �W�R�� �L�W�� �W�K�H�� �H�T�X�L�W�D�E�O�H�� �U�H�P�H�G�\�� �R�I�� �P�D�Q�G�D�P�X�V�� �D�Q�G�� �V�S�H�F�L�I�L�F��
�S�H�U�I�R�U�P�D�Q�F�H���L�Q���D�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q���W�R���D�Q�\���R�W�K�H�U���O�H�J�D�O���R�U���H�T�X�L�W�D�E�O�H���U�H�P�H�G�L�H�V�����R�W�K�H�U���W�K�D�Q���W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�L�R�Q�����Z�K�L�F�K���P�D�\���D�O�V�R��
�E�H�� �D�Y�D�L�O�D�E�O�H���� �� �5�H�F�R�J�Q�L�]�L�Q�J�� �W�K�D�W�� �I�D�L�O�X�U�H�� �L�Q�� �W�K�H�� �S�H�U�I�R�U�P�D�Q�F�H�� �R�I�� �D�Q�\�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�¶�V�� �R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V��
�K�H�U�H�X�Q�G�H�U�� �F�R�X�O�G�� �Q�R�W���E�H�� �D�G�H�T�X�D�W�H�O�\�� �F�R�P�S�H�Q�V�D�W�H�G���L�Q�� �P�R�Q�H�\�� �G�D�P�D�J�H�V�� �D�O�R�Q�H���� �H�D�F�K�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U��
�D�J�U�H�H�V���L�Q���W�K�H�� �H�Y�H�Q�W���R�I���D�Q�\�� �G�H�I�D�X�O�W���R�Q���L�W�V���S�D�U�W���W�K�D�W���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �K�D�Y�H�� �D�Y�D�L�O�D�E�O�H���W�R�� �L�W���W�K�H�� �H�T�X�L�W�D�E�O�H��
�U�H�P�H�G�\���R�I���P�D�Q�G�D�P�X�V���D�Q�G���V�S�H�F�L�I�L�F���S�H�U�I�R�U�P�D�Q�F�H���L�Q���D�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q���W�R���D�Q�\���R�W�K�H�U���O�H�J�D�O���R�U���H�T�X�L�W�D�E�O�H���U�H�P�H�G�L�H�V�����R�W�K�H�U��
�W�K�D�Q���W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�L�R�Q�����Z�K�L�F�K���P�D�\���D�O�V�R���E�H���D�Y�D�L�O�D�E�O�H���W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�������1�R�W�Z�L�W�K�V�W�D�Q�G�L�Q�J���D�Q�\�W�K�L�Q�J���W�R���W�K�H���F�R�Q�W�U�D�U�\��
�F�R�Q�W�D�L�Q�H�G���L�Q���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����D�Q�\���U�L�J�K�W���R�U���U�H�P�H�G�\���R�U���D�Q�\���G�H�I�D�X�O�W���K�H�U�H�X�Q�G�H�U�����H�[�F�H�S�W���W�K�H���U�L�J�K�W���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\��
�W�R���U�H�F�H�L�Y�H���H�D�F�K���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W���D�Q�G���W�K�H���2�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���0�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H���3�D�\�P�H�Q�W�����Z�K�L�F�K���V�K�D�O�O���Q�H�Y�H�U���E�H��
�G�H�W�H�U�P�L�Q�H�G�� �W�R�� �E�H�� �Z�D�L�Y�H�G���� �V�K�D�O�O�� �E�H�� �G�H�H�P�H�G�� �W�R�� �E�H�� �F�R�Q�F�O�X�V�L�Y�H�O�\�� �Z�D�L�Y�H�G�� �X�Q�O�H�V�V�� �D�V�V�H�U�W�H�G�� �E�\�� �D�� �S�U�R�S�H�U��



��

������������������������ ����������

�S�U�R�F�H�H�G�L�Q�J���D�W���O�D�Z���R�U���L�Q���H�T�X�L�W�\���Z�L�W�K�L�Q���W�Z�R�����������\�H�D�U�V���S�O�X�V���R�Q�H�����������G�D�\���D�I�W�H�U���W�K�H���R�F�F�X�U�U�H�Q�F�H���R�I���V�X�F�K���G�H�I�D�X�O�W������
�1�R���Z�D�L�Y�H�U�� �R�U�� �Z�D�L�Y�H�U�V���R�I�� �D�Q�\�� �E�U�H�D�F�K�� �R�U�� �G�H�I�D�X�O�W�����R�U�� �D�Q�\�� �E�U�H�D�F�K�H�V�� �R�U���G�H�I�D�X�O�W�V���� �E�\���D�Q�\�� �S�D�U�W�\�� �K�H�U�H�W�R�� �R�U�� �R�I��
�S�H�U�I�R�U�P�D�Q�F�H���E�\���D�Q�\���R�W�K�H�U���S�D�U�W�\���R�I���D�Q�\���G�X�W�\���R�U���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q���K�H�U�H�X�Q�G�H�U���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���G�H�H�P�H�G���D���Z�D�L�Y�H�U���W�K�H�U�H�R�I���L�Q��
�W�K�H���I�X�W�X�U�H�����Q�R�U���V�K�D�O�O���D�Q�\���V�X�F�K���Z�D�L�Y�H�U���R�U���Z�D�L�Y�H�U�V���E�H���G�H�H�P�H�G���R�U���F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�H�G���W�R���E�H���D���Z�D�L�Y�H�U���R�I�� �V�X�E�V�H�T�X�H�Q�W��
�E�U�H�D�F�K�H�V���R�U���G�H�I�D�X�O�W�V���R�I���D�Q�\���N�L�Q�G�����F�K�D�U�D�F�W�H�U�����R�U���G�H�V�F�U�L�S�W�L�R�Q�����X�Q�G�H�U���D�Q�\���F�L�U�F�X�P�V�W�D�Q�F�H����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �6�H�Y�H�U�D�E�L�O�L�W�\�������7�K�H���S�D�U�W�L�H�V���K�H�U�H�W�R���V�S�H�F�L�I�L�F�D�O�O�\���D�J�U�H�H���W�K�D�W���L�Q���F�D�V�H���D�Q�\���R�Q�H���R�U���P�R�U�H��
�R�I�� �W�K�H�� �V�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V���� �V�X�E�V�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V���� �S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���� �F�O�D�X�V�H�V���� �R�U�� �Z�R�U�G�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�L�V�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�� �R�U�� �W�K�H�� �D�S�S�O�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q�� �R�I�� �V�X�F�K��
�V�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V�����V�X�E�V�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V�����S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V�����F�O�D�X�V�H�V�����R�U���Z�R�U�G�V���W�R���D�Q�\���V�L�W�X�D�W�L�R�Q���R�U���F�L�U�F�X�P�V�W�D�Q�F�H���V�K�R�X�O�G���E�H�����R�U���V�K�R�X�O�G��
�E�H���K�H�O�G���W�R���E�H�����I�R�U���D�Q�\���U�H�D�V�R�Q�����L�Q�Y�D�O�L�G���R�U���X�Q�F�R�Q�V�W�L�W�X�W�L�R�Q�D�O�����X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�H���O�D�Z�V���R�I���W�K�H���6�W�D�W�H���R�U���W�K�H���8�Q�L�W�H�G���6�W�D�W�H�V��
�R�I���$�P�H�U�L�F�D�����R�U���L�Q���F�R�Q�W�U�D�Y�H�Q�W�L�R�Q���R�I���D�Q�\���V�X�F�K���O�D�Z�V�����V�X�F�K���L�Q�Y�D�O�L�G�L�W�\�����X�Q�F�R�Q�V�W�L�W�X�W�L�R�Q�D�O�L�W�\�����R�U���F�R�Q�W�U�D�Y�H�Q�W�L�R�Q��
�V�K�D�O�O�� �Q�R�W�� �D�I�I�H�F�W�� �D�Q�\�� �R�W�K�H�U�� �V�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V���� �V�X�E�V�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V���� �S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���� �F�O�D�X�V�H�V���� �R�U�� �Z�R�U�G�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�L�V�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�� �R�U�� �W�K�H��
�D�S�S�O�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q�� �R�I�� �V�X�F�K�� �V�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V���� �V�X�E�V�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V���� �S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V���� �F�O�D�X�V�H�V���� �R�U�� �Z�R�U�G�V�� �W�R�� �D�Q�\�� �R�W�K�H�U�� �V�L�W�X�D�W�L�R�Q�� �R�U��
�F�L�U�F�X�P�V�W�D�Q�F�H�����D�Q�G���L�W���L�V���L�Q�W�H�Q�G�H�G���W�K�D�W���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���V�H�Y�H�U�D�E�O�H���D�Q�G���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�H�G���D�Q�G���D�S�S�O�L�H�G���D�V��
�L�I���D�Q�\���V�X�F�K���L�Q�Y�D�O�L�G���R�U���X�Q�F�R�Q�V�W�L�W�X�W�L�R�Q�D�O���V�H�F�W�L�R�Q�����V�X�E�V�H�F�W�L�R�Q�����S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�����F�O�D�X�V�H���R�U���Z�R�U�G���K�D�G���Q�R�W���E�H�H�Q���L�Q�F�O�X�G�H�G��
�K�H�U�H�L�Q���� �D�Q�G�� �W�K�H�� �U�L�J�K�W�V�� �D�Q�G�� �R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �S�D�U�W�L�H�V�� �K�H�U�H�W�R�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �E�H�� �F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�H�G�� �D�Q�G�� �U�H�P�D�L�Q�� �L�Q�� �I�R�U�F�H��
�D�F�F�R�U�G�L�Q�J�O�\����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �9�H�Q�X�H���� �� �$�O�O�� �D�P�R�X�Q�W�V�� �G�X�H�� �X�Q�G�H�U�� �W�K�L�V�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���� �L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J���� �E�X�W�� �Q�R�W�� �O�L�P�L�W�H�G�� �W�R����
�S�D�\�P�H�Q�W�V���G�X�H���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���R�U���G�D�P�D�J�H�V���I�R�U���W�K�H���E�U�H�D�F�K���R�I���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����V�K�D�O�O���E�H���S�D�L�G���D�Q�G���E�H���G�X�H���L�Q��
�*�X�D�G�D�O�X�S�H�� �&�R�X�Q�W�\���� �7�H�[�D�V���� �Z�K�L�F�K�� �L�V�� �W�K�H�� �&�R�X�Q�W�\�� �L�Q�� �Z�K�L�F�K�� �W�K�H�� �S�U�L�Q�F�L�S�D�O�� �D�G�P�L�Q�L�V�W�U�D�W�L�Y�H�� �R�I�I�L�F�H�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�H��
�$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���D�U�H���O�R�F�D�W�H�G�������,�W���L�V���V�S�H�F�L�I�L�F�D�O�O�\���D�J�U�H�H�G���D�P�R�Q�J���W�K�H���S�D�U�W�L�H�V���W�R���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���W�K�D�W���*�X�D�G�D�O�X�S�H���&�R�X�Q�W�\����
�7�H�[�D�V�����L�V���W�K�H���S�O�D�F�H���R�I���S�H�U�I�R�U�P�D�Q�F�H���R�I���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����D�Q�G���L�Q���W�K�H���H�Y�H�Q�W���W�K�D�W���D�Q�\���O�H�J�D�O���S�U�R�F�H�H�G�L�Q�J���L�V���E�U�R�X�J�K�W��
�W�R���H�Q�I�R�U�F�H���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���R�U���D�Q�\���S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q���K�H�U�H�R�I�����W�K�H���V�D�P�H���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���E�U�R�X�J�K�W���L�Q���W�K�H���7�H�[�D�V���V�W�D�W�H���F�R�X�U�W�V���O�R�F�D�W�H�G��
�L�Q���*�X�D�G�D�O�X�S�H���&�R�X�Q�W�\�����7�H�[�D�V����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �$�V�V�L�J�Q�P�H�Q�W���� �� �1�H�L�W�K�H�U�� �W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �Q�R�U�� �D�Q�\�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�� �P�D�\�� �D�V�V�L�J�Q��
�D�Q�\���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W���L�W���P�D�\���K�D�Y�H���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���Z�L�W�K�R�X�W���W�K�H���S�U�L�R�U���Z�U�L�W�W�H�Q���F�R�Q�V�H�Q�W���R�I���W�K�H���R�W�K�H�U���S�D�U�W�L�H�V���K�H�U�H�W�R����
�S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���� �K�R�Z�H�Y�H�U���� �W�K�H�� �I�R�U�H�J�R�L�Q�J�� �U�H�V�W�U�L�F�W�L�R�Q�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �Q�R�W�� �S�U�H�Y�H�Q�W�� �W�K�H�� �$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�� �I�U�R�P�� �W�D�N�L�Q�J�� �D�Q�\�� �D�F�W�L�R�Q�� �L�Q��
�F�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�L�R�Q���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���L�V�V�X�D�Q�F�H���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V���W�R���V�H�F�X�U�H���W�K�H���S�D�\�P�H�Q�W���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�Q�G�V���Z�L�W�K���D�P�R�X�Q�W�V���W�R���E�H���U�H�F�H�L�Y�H�G��
�E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �(�Q�W�L�U�H�� �$�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W���� �� �7�K�L�V�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�� �F�R�Q�V�W�L�W�X�W�H�V�� �W�K�H�� �H�Q�W�L�U�H�� �D�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W�� �D�P�R�Q�J�� �W�K�H��
�S�D�U�W�L�H�V���Z�L�W�K���U�H�V�S�H�F�W���W�R���W�K�H���G�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\���R�I���Z�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���W�R���W�K�H���3�O�D�Q�W���I�R�U���W�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���E�\���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���I�R�U���W�K�H���E�H�Q�H�I�L�W��
�R�I���W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�V����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �$�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H���/�D�Z�������7�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���J�R�Y�H�U�Q�H�G���E�\���D�Q�G���F�R�Q�V�W�U�X�H�G���L�Q���D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H��
�Z�L�W�K�� �W�K�H�� �O�D�Z�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �6�W�D�W�H���� �D�Q�G�� �W�K�H�� �R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V���� �U�L�J�K�W�V���� �D�Q�G�� �U�H�P�H�G�L�H�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �S�D�U�W�L�H�V�� �K�H�U�H�X�Q�G�H�U�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �E�H��
�G�H�W�H�U�P�L�Q�H�G���L�Q���D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���V�X�F�K���O�D�Z�V���Z�L�W�K�R�X�W���U�H�I�H�U�H�Q�F�H���W�R���W�K�H���O�D�Z�V���R�I���D�Q�\���R�W�K�H�U���V�W�D�W�H���R�U���M�X�U�L�V�G�L�F�W�L�R�Q����
�H�[�F�H�S�W���I�R�U���D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H���I�H�G�H�U�D�O���O�D�Z�V�����U�X�O�H�V�����D�Q�G���U�H�J�X�O�D�W�L�R�Q�V����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �:�D�L�Y�H�U�� �R�I�� �*�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W�D�O�� �,�P�P�X�Q�L�W�\���� �� �� �7�K�H�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�V�� �X�Q�G�H�U�� �W�K�L�V��
�&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���D�J�U�H�H���W�K�D�W���W�K�H���P�X�W�X�D�O���F�R�P�P�L�W�P�H�Q�W���V�W�D�W�H�G���L�Q���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���W�R���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H���I�X�Q�G�L�Q�J���I�R�U���X�W�L�O�L�W�\���V�\�V�W�H�P��
�L�P�S�U�R�Y�H�P�H�Q�W�V���F�R�Q�V�W�L�W�X�W�H���D�Q���D�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W���E�\���H�D�F�K���S�D�U�W�\���I�R�U���S�U�R�Y�L�G�L�Q�J���J�R�R�G�V���D�Q�G���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V���W�R���W�K�H���R�W�K�H�U���S�D�U�W�L�H�V����
�D�Q�G���W�K�D�W���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���L�V���V�X�E�M�H�F�W���W�R���&�K�D�S�W�H�U�������������6�X�E�F�K�D�S�W�H�U���,�����R�I���W�K�H���7�H�[�D�V���/�R�F�D�O���*�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W���&�R�G�H�������7�K�H��
�S�D�U�W�L�H�V���K�H�U�H�W�R���U�H�F�R�J�Q�L�]�H���D�Q�G���D�J�U�H�H���W�K�D�W���W�K�H���/�H�J�L�V�O�D�W�X�U�H���K�D�V���W�K�H�U�H�E�\���Z�D�L�Y�H�G���J�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W�D�O���L�P�P�X�Q�L�W�\���I�R�U��
�S�D�U�W�L�H�V�� �X�Q�G�H�U�� �W�K�L�V�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �H�[�W�H�Q�W�� �S�H�U�P�L�W�W�H�G�� �E�\�� �&�K�D�S�W�H�U�� ���������� �6�X�E�F�K�D�S�W�H�U�� �,���� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �7�H�[�D�V�� �/�R�F�D�O��
�*�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W���&�R�G�H����



��

������������������������ ����������

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �1�R�� �6�D�O�H���� �/�H�D�V�H���� �R�U�� �2�W�K�H�U�� �7�U�D�Q�V�I�H�U�� �R�I�� �3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�� �0�H�P�E�H�U�¶�� �8�W�L�O�L�W�\�� �6�\�V�W�H�P������
�3�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���W�K�H���W�H�U�P�V���R�I���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�����D���3�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J���0�H�P�E�H�U�����W�R���W�K�H���H�[�W�H�Q�W���S�H�U�P�L�W�W�H�G���E�\���O�D�Z�����V�K�D�O�O���Q�R�W��
�V�D�O�H�����O�H�D�V�H�����R�U���R�W�K�H�U�Z�L�V�H���W�U�D�Q�V�I�H�U���D�Q�\���V�X�E�V�W�D�Q�W�L�D�O���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W���L�Q���V�X�F�K���&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�¶�V���X�W�L�O�L�W�\���V�\�V�W�H�P�����F�R�Q�V�W�L�W�X�W�L�Q�J���D�W��
�O�H�D�V�W�����������R�I���W�K�H���I�D�L�U���P�D�U�N�H�W���Y�D�O�X�H���R�I���L�W�V���X�W�L�O�L�W�\���V�\�V�W�H�P�����Z�L�W�K�R�X�W���W�K�H���Z�U�L�W�W�H�Q���F�R�Q�V�H�Q�W���R�I���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\����

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������ �&�R�X�Q�W�H�U�S�D�U�W�V���� �� �7�K�L�V�� �&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���P�D�\�� �E�H���H�[�H�F�X�W�H�G���L�Q���V�H�Y�H�U�D�O�� �F�R�X�Q�W�H�U�S�D�U�W�V���� �H�D�F�K�� �R�I��
�Z�K�L�F�K���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���D�Q���R�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O���D�Q�G���D�O�O���R�I���Z�K�L�F�K���V�K�D�O�O���F�R�Q�V�W�L�W�X�W�H���E�X�W���R�Q�H���D�Q�G���W�K�H���V�D�P�H���L�Q�V�W�U�X�P�H�Q�W����

�>�7�K�H���U�H�P�D�L�Q�G�H�U���R�I���W�K�L�V���S�D�J�H���L�Q�W�H�Q�W�L�R�Q�D�O�O�\���O�H�I�W���E�O�D�Q�N���@��



��

������������������������ �6������

�,�1���:�,�7�1�(�6�6���:�+�(�5�(�2�)�����W�K�H���S�D�U�W�L�H�V���K�H�U�H�W�R���D�F�W�L�Q�J���X�Q�G�H�U���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���R�I���W�K�H�L�U���U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H���J�R�Y�H�U�Q�L�Q�J��
�E�R�G�L�H�V���K�D�Y�H���F�D�X�V�H�G���W�K�L�V���&�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���W�R���E�H���G�X�O�\���H�[�H�F�X�W�H�G���D�V���R�I���W�K�H���G�D�\���D�Q�G���\�H�D�U���I�L�U�V�W���D�E�R�Y�H���Z�U�L�W�W�H�Q����

�&�,�%�2�/�2���&�5�(�(�.���0�8�1�,�&�,�3�$�/��
�$�8�7�+�2�5�,�7�<��

��

�%�\�����B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B��
�� �3�U�H�V�L�G�H�Q�W�����%�R�D�U�G���R�I���'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U�V��

�$�7�7�(�6�7����

�� �B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B����
�6�H�F�U�H�W�D�U�\�����%�R�D�U�G���R�I���'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U�V��

���$�8�7�+�2�5�,�7�<���6�(�$�/����

�� ��



��

������������������������ �6������

�&�,�7�<���2�)���&�,�%�2�/�2�����7�(�;�$�6��

��

�%�\�����B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B��
�� �0�D�\�R�U��

��

�$�7�7�(�6�7����

�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B��
�&�L�W�\���6�H�F�U�H�W�D�U�\��

���&�,�7�<���6�(�$�/����
��

��



��

������������������������ �$������

�(�[�K�L�E�L�W���$��

�5�D�W�H���0�H�W�K�R�G�R�O�R�J�\���(�V�W�D�E�O�L�V�K�H�G���3�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���W�K�H���$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\�¶�V���6�H�U�Y�L�F�H���5�X�O�H�V���D�Q�G���3�R�O�L�F�L�H�V��

�7�2���%�(���'�(�7�(�5�0�,�1�(�'��
��

��
��
��
��



��

������������������������ �%������

�(�[�K�L�E�L�W���%��

�3�R�L�Q�W�V���R�I���'�H�O�L�Y�H�U�\��

�7�2���%�(���'�(�7�(�5�0�,�1�(�'��
��



��

������������������������ �%������

�(�[�K�L�E�L�W���&��

�6�S�H�F�L�D�O���3�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V��

�1�2�1�(



��

������������������������ �&������

�(�[�K�L�E�L�W���'��

�6�R�X�W�K���:�D�V�W�H�Z�D�W�H�U���7�U�H�D�W�P�H�Q�W���3�O�D�Q�W���6�H�U�Y�L�F�H���$�U�H�D��

��





https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b08795755e4b00327186fa%2F20250909_Cibolo-GVSUD_Interlocal_Agreement_CA_redline.pdf?alt=media&token=8454aa23-fcf4-4c0c-9bae-3a54d19525bc
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b08795755e4b00327186fa%2F20250909_Cibolo-GVSUD_Interlocal_Agreement_CA_redline.pdf?alt=media&token=8454aa23-fcf4-4c0c-9bae-3a54d19525bc
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b08795755e4b00327186fa%2F20250909_Cibolo-GVSUD_Interlocal_Agreement_CA_redline.pdf?alt=media&token=8454aa23-fcf4-4c0c-9bae-3a54d19525bc
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b08795755e4b00327186fa%2FPDF_agreement.pdf?alt=media&token=481c1ae6-b160-4c8b-b171-a7b560acc9e9
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b08795755e4b00327186fa%2FPDF_agreement.pdf?alt=media&token=481c1ae6-b160-4c8b-b171-a7b560acc9e9
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b08795755e4b00327186fa%2FPDF_agreement.pdf?alt=media&token=481c1ae6-b160-4c8b-b171-a7b560acc9e9
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b08795755e4b00327186fa%2FTexas_Water_code_13147_and_13250.pdf?alt=media&token=c67b549f-e5c4-4cd7-b8fd-05620756f4e8
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b08795755e4b00327186fa%2FTexas_Water_code_13147_and_13250.pdf?alt=media&token=c67b549f-e5c4-4cd7-b8fd-05620756f4e8
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b08795755e4b00327186fa%2FTexas_Water_code_13147_and_13250.pdf?alt=media&token=c67b549f-e5c4-4cd7-b8fd-05620756f4e8




 

Cibolo-GVSUD Billing Services Agreement 
Page 2 of 6 

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties, for and in consideration of the covenants and agreements 
herein set forth to be kept and performed by them respectively, have agreed to and do hereby agree 
together as follows: 
 

II. AGREEMENT 
 

A. Purpose and Scope of Services 
 

1. GVSUD shall bill only customers of the City who also receive GVSUD water service 
(the “Joint Customers”).  GVSUD shall bill Joint Customers for the City’s sewer 
service charges at rates determined by the City on a monthly basis for each service and 
shall receive the payments made for such charges.  The City’s rates, including any 
applicable customer service deposit, but not disconnection or reconnection fees which 
shall be those in effect under GVSUD’s then-applicable Operating Policy, are to be 
determined at the sole discretion of the City and approved by the City’s governing 
body, and as may be amended. 
 

2. In addition to notifying GVSUD of the initial rates to be billed for sewer services 
charges to joint customers, the City shall notify its customers and GVSUD in writing 
of any changes in the rates for sewer service charges, including the dates such rates are 
to be applied to billing, not less than thirty (30) days prior to the scheduled billing date 
of GVSUD’s customers. 

 
3. The first billing of sewer services charges shall occur after GVSUD has integrated the 

City customer billing information into GVSUD’s billing system, resulting in a single, 
consolidated water and wastewater bill for Joint Customers.  Until GVSUD notifies the 
City that integration of the sewer service charges has been complete, the 2014 
Agreement shall remain in effect. 
  

4. The City shall identify in writing a point of contact who is authorized to respond to 
billing services inquiries from GVSUD. 

 
5. The Parties agree that GVSUD’s payment due dates, late fees and disconnection 

policies then in effect as approved by GVSUD’s governing body as set forth in 
GVSUD’s Operating Policy shall be applicable to sewer rates to be collected by 
GVSUD on behalf of the City. 

 
6. Any service disconnections of Joint Customers arising from failure of those Joint 

Customers to pay the City’s sewer rates then in effect shall be disconnected by GVSUD 
at the time that GVSUD performs service disconnections for all GVSUD customers. 

 
7. Except as specifically provided in Section II.(C) of this Agreement, GVSUD shall remit 

to the City all sewer revenues collected from Joint Customers during the previous 
calendar month the following month on a monthly basis.  GVSUD shall remit such 
revenues by Automated Clearing House or, as may be elected by the City in writing to 
GVSUD, by check. 



 

Cibolo-GVSUD Billing Services Agreement 
Page 3 of 6 

 
8. GVSUD shall send a monthly report in electronic format to the City identifying sewer 

revenue collected from Joint Customers by account number during the previous month.   
The City shall have the discretion to specify the format and content of such monthly 
report that best meets the City’s requirements, and GVSUD shall endeavor to provide 
the monthly reports in the City’s requested format to the extent reasonably possible. 

 
B. Term and Expiration of Services 

 
1. The effective date of this Agreement shall be on the date of execution by both Parties 

and after the final approval by both the City and GVSUD governing bodies.  GVSUD 
shall begin to provide the identified services in this Agreement upon receipt of the 
City’s written authorization to proceed, with the exception that the initiation date for 
collection of sewer services charges by GVSUD shall be subject to the provisions of 
Section A.3 above. 
 

2. The term of this Agreement shall be five (5) years following the effective date, unless 
modified in writing by agreement of the Parties.  The terms of this Agreement may 
remain in effect after the expiration date until a successor agreement is executed 
between the Parties for so long as neither the City nor GVSUD notifies the other party 
in writing of its intent to terminate this Agreement. 
 

C. Payment for Services 
 

1. GVSUD shall perform the services for Joint Customers under this Agreement at no cost 
to Cibolo. 
 

2. GVSUD shall retain all late fees and disconnection fees assessed and collected from 
Joint Customers under this Agreement as the sole and exclusive consideration for the 
GVSUD services performed under this Agreement. 

  
IV. MISCELLANEOUS 

 
A. Notice and Addresses  

 
All notices required hereunder must be given by certified mail or registered mail, addressed 

to the proper Party, at the following addresses: 
 

GVSUD: Green Valley Special Utility District 
Attn: General Manager 
605 FM 465, P.O. Box 99 
Marion, Texas 78124 

 
 

City:  City of Cibolo, Texas 
Attn: City Manager 



 

Cibolo-GVSUD Billing Services Agreement 
Page 4 of 6 

200 S. Main Street 
Cibolo, TX 78108 

 
Either Party may change the address to which notices are to be sent by giving the other 

Party notice of the new address in the manner provided in this section. Notices shall be deemed to 
have been received three (3) days after deposit in the mail. 

 
For ease of administration of this contract, a main contact person has been designated for 

each of the Parties as follows: 
 

For the City: ___________________________________________ 
 
For GVSUD:  ___________________________________________ 

 
B. Parties Bound  

 
This Agreement shall be binding upon, and inure to the benefit of, the Parties of this 

Agreement and their respective heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors, 
and assigns. 
 
C.  Prior Agreement Superseded  
 

This Agreement constitutes the sole and only agreement of the Parties regarding their 
responsibilities to each other concerning the services to be performed herein and, subject to Section 
I.C of this Agreement, supersedes any prior understandings or written or oral agreements between 
the Parties respecting the subject matter of this Agreement. This Agreement in no way modifies 
or supersedes any document executed by the Parties prior to this Agreement which does not 
involve the services to be performed hereunder. 
 
D. Amendment 
 

No amendment, modification, or alteration of the terms of this Agreement shall be binding 
unless it is in writing, dated subsequent to the date of this Agreement, and duly executed by the 
Parties to this Agreement. Any performance hereunder shall be a governmental function being 
performed by a governmental entity for purposes of the Texas Tort Claims Act. 
 
E. Hold Harmless  
 

The Parties shall hold each other harmless from any claims arising from the provision of 
assistance, as is contemplated by this Agreement to the extent permitted by Texas law.  GVSUD 
shall not be responsible for any consequential or incidental damages of any kind or nature that 
results from or is related to GVSUD’s performances of the services under this Agreement. 

 
F. Violation of Law  
 



 

Cibolo-GVSUD Billing Services Agreement 
Page 5 of 6 

The City and GVSUD shall not knowingly violate any Federal, State or local laws, 
regulations, or ordinances in the performance of this Agreement. 
 
G. Enforceability  
 

If any provision of this Agreement proves unlawful or unenforceable by a court having 
jurisdiction over the Parties or the subject matter, such provision shall be severable from the other 
provision of this Agreement, and all remaining provision shall be fully enforceable.  

 
H. Governing Law and Place for Performance  
 

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of Texas, which state shall also be deemed 
the place where this Agreement was entered into and the place of performance and transaction of 
business and Parties. In the event of litigation pertaining to the Agreement, the exclusive forum, 
venue, and place of jurisdiction shall also be the County of Guadalupe and the State of Texas 
unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Parties. The Parties acknowledge that each has had the 
unfettered opportunity to review, revise, and negotiate the terms of this Agreement and that if in 
the future there is a dispute as to the meaning of any provision herein, then no such provision shall 
be construed against the drafter of the Agreement. 
 
I. Signature Warranty Clause  
 

The signatories to this Agreement represent and warrant that they have the authority to 
execute this Agreement on behalf of the City and GVSUD, respectively. 

 
J. No Waiver of Immunities  
 

Nothing in the Agreement shall be construed to waive any immunities from suit or liability 
enjoyed by the City or GVSUD, their past or present officers, employees, or agents of employees. 

 
K. No Third Party Beneficiary  
 

This Agreement inures to the benefit of and obligates only the parties executing it. No term 
or provision of this Agreement shall benefit or obligate any person or entity not a party to it. The 
parties hereto shall cooperate fully in opposing any attempt by any third person or entity to claim 
any benefit, protection, release, or other consideration under this Agreement. 
 
L. No Joint Venture  
 

Nothing contained herein shall be deemed or construed by the parties hereto, or by any 
third party, as creating the relationship of principal and agent, partners, joint ventures, or any other 
similar such relationship between the parties hereto. 
 
M. Approval by Governing Bodies  
 

This Agreement has been approved by the Governing bodies of the City and GVSUD. 



 

Cibolo-GVSUD Billing Services Agreement 
Page 6 of 6 

 
N. Assignment  
 

Neither Party may assign their interests in this Agreement except upon receiving the written 
consent of the other Party. 
 
EXECUTED TO BE EFFECTIVE this ____________ day of _________________, 2025 
 

 
CITY OF CIBOLO 
 
 
By: ________________________________ 
        Wayne Reed, City Manager 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By: ________________________________ 
        Peggy Cimics, City Secretary 
 
 

 
GVSUD 
 
 
 
By: ________________________________ 
        Phillip K. Gage, General Manager 

 

 

















https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b1a662755e4b003274ecfc%2FILA_--_UZA_Ammendment_10_--_FY_2025--_Cibolo.pdf?alt=media&token=2fdf4cfe-981d-40ac-b158-b4d78061a6d8
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b1a662755e4b003274ecfc%2FILA_--_UZA_Ammendment_10_--_FY_2025--_Cibolo.pdf?alt=media&token=2fdf4cfe-981d-40ac-b158-b4d78061a6d8
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b1a662755e4b003274ecfc%2FILA_--_UZA_Ammendment_10_--_FY_2025--_Cibolo.pdf?alt=media&token=2fdf4cfe-981d-40ac-b158-b4d78061a6d8
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b1a662755e4b003274ecfc%2F2025_Cibolo_Final.pdf?alt=media&token=7885f2c0-8587-4ee5-b7df-eb2a08d7cb35
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b1a662755e4b003274ecfc%2F2025_Cibolo_Final.pdf?alt=media&token=7885f2c0-8587-4ee5-b7df-eb2a08d7cb35
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b1a662755e4b003274ecfc%2F2025_Cibolo_Final.pdf?alt=media&token=7885f2c0-8587-4ee5-b7df-eb2a08d7cb35


Page 1 of 1 

TENTH AMENDMENT TO INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR 
City of Cibolo Demand-Response Route 

  
 
This Tenth Amendment to the Interlocal Agreement for City of Cibolo for Demand-
response Route (the “Agreement”) is hereby entered into by and between the City of 
Cibolo (the “City”) and the Alamo Area Council of Governments (“AACOG”), to be 
effective October 1, 2024, through September 30, 2025. 
 
WHEREAS, the City and AACOG entered into that certain interlocal agreement (“the 
Agreement”), dated October 1, 2013 in which the City agreed to provide a matching fund 
payment for demand-response services to AACOG and AACOG agreed to provide 
demand-response public transportation for the City;  and 
 
WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend and revise the Agreement as hereinafter set 
forth. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties by mutually executing this Amendment, agree that the 
Agreement is amended as follows: 
 

1.   Add to Section 3.1 a subsection “e” to read as follows:   
“e. One Saturday per year, that coincides with “CiboloFest” AACOG 

will provide 24 revenue hours of public transportation support for 
the event."   

 
2. Add to Section 4.1 a subsection “a” to read as follows:  

“a.  The City’s Financial Contribution for Fiscal Year 2025 shall be 
$8,100.00” 

  
3. Add to Section 4.1 “b” to read as follows: 

“b. The City’s Financial Contribution for Fiscal Year 2022 shall be 
$5,700.00”. This is a one time reconciliation.  

 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED BY THE PARTIES HERETO that with the exception of those 
terms and conditions specifically modified and amended herein, the herein referenced 
Interlocal Agreement shall remain in full force and effect in all its terms and conditions. 
 
EXECUTED the day and year first above written. 
 
CITY OF CIBOLO: ALAMO AREA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS: 
 
 
By:________________________ By:________________________ 
     Wayne Reed     Sean Scott  
     City Manager  Sr. Director AACOG 
 
 
Date: ______________________ Date:  _______________________ 



Cibolo, Texas



Alamo Regional Transit

Trips 2024

• Alamo Regional Transit Performed 145,392 trips in 2024
• Trips for citizens of Cibolo was 2,210 
• El Sereno Route trips 1,345
• This is 2% of our trips

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Cibolo 9 203 280 178 245 172 172 162 217 128 137 139
El Sereno 155 150 150 80 75 150 100 100 78 79 150 78
ART Total 11165 11674 12054 13756 15305 10158 11596 13012 11705 14233 10664 10070

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

16000

18000

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Cibolo El Sereno ART Total



Alamo Regional Transit

Trips 2025 (Jan-Jul)

• Alamo Regional Transit Performed 77,070 trips to date in 2025
• Trips for citizens of Cibolo was 924
• El Sereno Route trips 435
• This is 2% of our trips

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Cibolo 112 132 112 141 170 134 123
El Sereno 64 59 59 78 79 38 58
ART Total 9967 10872 11935 13075 12172 9210 9839

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Cibolo El Sereno ART Total



Alamo Regional Transit

Communications 2024

• Calls from citizens of Cibolo was 9,282
• Short Abandoned – 176
• Calls – 9,106
• Handled – 7,832 – 86%
• Abandoned – 1,274 – 14%



Alamo Regional Transit

Communications 2025 (Jan-Jul)

• Calls from citizens of Cibolo was 3,880
• Short Abandoned – 73
• Calls – 3,807
• Handled – 3,264– 86%
• Abandoned – 543 – 14%



Alamo Regional Transit

Financial

• Alamo Regional Transit Cost per Trip  $57.17
• Cibolo contribution $8,100
• Cibolo Reimbursement per trip $2.28
• 5307 Reimbursement per trip   $2.28
• - $52.61 per trip



Alamo Regional Transit

Coming Events

• For 2027 do we want to ask VIA for additional funds to expand  the funding 
requires a 50% match. 



Thank You For Your Time

ALAMO
REGIONAL TRANSIT

Questions?
Sean Scott

sscott@aacog.com
210-362-5228





https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b20121755e4b0032762757%2FILA_--_UZA_Ammendment_11_--_FY_2026--_Cibolo.pdf?alt=media&token=15268236-1787-41f2-9503-fc053f9bbdd6
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b20121755e4b0032762757%2FILA_--_UZA_Ammendment_11_--_FY_2026--_Cibolo.pdf?alt=media&token=15268236-1787-41f2-9503-fc053f9bbdd6
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b20121755e4b0032762757%2FILA_--_UZA_Ammendment_11_--_FY_2026--_Cibolo.pdf?alt=media&token=15268236-1787-41f2-9503-fc053f9bbdd6
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b20121755e4b0032762757%2FCity_of_Cibolo_Budget_Request_FY2026_cover_letter.pdf?alt=media&token=2c51ac11-3f7b-4a55-95bb-2ac3f9627537
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b20121755e4b0032762757%2FCity_of_Cibolo_Budget_Request_FY2026_cover_letter.pdf?alt=media&token=2c51ac11-3f7b-4a55-95bb-2ac3f9627537
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b20121755e4b0032762757%2FCity_of_Cibolo_Budget_Request_FY2026_cover_letter.pdf?alt=media&token=2c51ac11-3f7b-4a55-95bb-2ac3f9627537
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b20121755e4b0032762757%2F2025_Cibolo_Final.pdf?alt=media&token=0568f7cd-086f-402e-b36b-6be997cc14ae
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b20121755e4b0032762757%2F2025_Cibolo_Final.pdf?alt=media&token=0568f7cd-086f-402e-b36b-6be997cc14ae
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b20121755e4b0032762757%2F2025_Cibolo_Final.pdf?alt=media&token=0568f7cd-086f-402e-b36b-6be997cc14ae


Page 1 of 1 

ELEVENTH AMENDMENT TO INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR 
City of Cibolo Demand-response Route 

  
 
This Eleventh Amendment to the Interlocal Agreement for City of Cibolo for 
Demand-response Route (the “Agreement”) is hereby entered into by and 
between the City of Cibolo (the “City”) and the Alamo Area Council of 
Governments (“AACOG”), to be effective October 1, 2025, through September 
30, 2026. 
 
WITNESSETH: 
 
WHEREAS, the City and AACOG entered into that certain interlocal agreement 
(“the Agreement”), dated October 1, 2013 in which the City agreed to provide a 
matching fund payment for demand-response services to AACOG and AACOG 
agreed to provide demand-response public transportation for the City;  and 
 
WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend and revise the Agreement as hereinafter 
set forth. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties by mutually executing this Amendment, agree 
that the Agreement is amended as follows: 
 

1.   Add to Section 3.1 a subsection “e” to read as follows:   
“e. One Saturday per year, that coincides with “CiboloFest” 

AACOG will provide 24 revenue hours of public 
transportation support for the event."   

 
2. Add to Section 4.1 a subsection “a” to read as follows:  

“a.  The City’s Financial Contribution for Fiscal Year 2026 shall 
be $8,100.00” 

 
IT IS HEREBY AGREED BY THE PARTIES HERETO that with the exception of 
those terms and conditions specifically modified and amended herein, the herein 
referenced Interlocal Agreement shall remain in full force and effect in all its 
terms and conditions. 
 
EXECUTED the day and year first above written. 
 
CITY OF CIBOLO: ALAMO AREA COUNCIL OF 

GOVERNMENTS: 
 
 
By:________________________ By:________________________ 
     Wayne Reed     Clifford Herberg  
     City Manager  Executive Director 
 
 
Date: ______________________ Date:  _______________________ 



 
 
 

To: City of Cibolo        
ATTN: City Manager Wayne Reed   
Subject: Alamo Regional Transit’s budget request for FY 2026 

This request is for the continuation of the current configuration of the Public Transportation service 
within the City of Cibolo. 

Alamo Regional Transit (ART) is an established public transportation system that has been offering 
mobility solutions to the Alamo Region for over 20 years. ART is a part of the Alamo Area Council of 
Governments (AACOG); AACOG is a political subdivision of the state and has been in operation in the 
region since 1968. 

 
The total cost for this service is split equally, of which the City of Cibolo will pay 50% and AACOG pays 
50%. AACOG uses 5307 UZA transportation funds to cover its portion of expenses. 

Alamo Regional Transit focused on delivering more efficient service over the last year. Alamo Regional 
Transit agrees to provide the City of Cibolo with demand response service and the annual Cibolo Fest as 
specified in the set Interlocal Agreement. The total cost of the project is $ 16,200 with the portion for 
the City of Cibolo totaling $8,100, which represents 50%.   

 
Summary of request for public transportation funding: 

 
Continuation of Established Public Transportation Service 

Total Request =$8,100 

Thank you for the opportunity to continue to serve the City of Cibolo, please let me know if we need to 
provide additional information. 

Sincerely, 
 

 
Sean Scott 
Senior Director AACOG 



Cibolo, Texas



Alamo Regional Transit

Trips 2024

• Alamo Regional Transit Performed 145,392 trips in 2024
• Trips for citizens of Cibolo was 2,210 
• El Sereno Route trips 1,345
• This is 2% of our trips

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Cibolo 9 203 280 178 245 172 172 162 217 128 137 139
El Sereno 155 150 150 80 75 150 100 100 78 79 150 78
ART Total 11165 11674 12054 13756 15305 10158 11596 13012 11705 14233 10664 10070

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

16000

18000

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Cibolo El Sereno ART Total



Alamo Regional Transit

Trips 2025 (Jan-Jul)

• Alamo Regional Transit Performed 77,070 trips to date in 2025
• Trips for citizens of Cibolo was 924
• El Sereno Route trips 435
• This is 2% of our trips

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Cibolo 112 132 112 141 170 134 123
El Sereno 64 59 59 78 79 38 58
ART Total 9967 10872 11935 13075 12172 9210 9839

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Cibolo El Sereno ART Total



Alamo Regional Transit

Communications 2024

• Calls from citizens of Cibolo was 9,282
• Short Abandoned – 176
• Calls – 9,106
• Handled – 7,832 – 86%
• Abandoned – 1,274 – 14%



Alamo Regional Transit

Communications 2025 (Jan-Jul)

• Calls from citizens of Cibolo was 3,880
• Short Abandoned – 73
• Calls – 3,807
• Handled – 3,264– 86%
• Abandoned – 543 – 14%



Alamo Regional Transit

Financial

• Alamo Regional Transit Cost per Trip  $57.17
• Cibolo contribution $8,100
• Cibolo Reimbursement per trip $2.28
• 5307 Reimbursement per trip   $2.28
• - $52.61 per trip



Alamo Regional Transit

Coming Events

• For 2027 do we want to ask VIA for additional funds to expand  the funding 
requires a 50% match. 



Thank You For Your Time

ALAMO
REGIONAL TRANSIT

Questions?
Sean Scott

sscott@aacog.com
210-362-5228





https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b1d1d3755e4b0032759476%2FFY_26_Proposed_Fee_Schedule_v20250731.pdf?alt=media&token=06c9092f-1019-4540-a491-caa8d4f1f98c
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b1d1d3755e4b0032759476%2FFY_26_Proposed_Fee_Schedule_v20250731.pdf?alt=media&token=06c9092f-1019-4540-a491-caa8d4f1f98c
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b1d1d3755e4b0032759476%2FFY_26_Proposed_Fee_Schedule_v20250731.pdf?alt=media&token=06c9092f-1019-4540-a491-caa8d4f1f98c
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b1d1d3755e4b0032759476%2FCibolo_Community_Center_Renters_Policy.pdf?alt=media&token=0b93fdd6-10e9-4d53-ad51-ed5c5ec98913
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b1d1d3755e4b0032759476%2FCibolo_Community_Center_Renters_Policy.pdf?alt=media&token=0b93fdd6-10e9-4d53-ad51-ed5c5ec98913
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F68b1d1d3755e4b0032759476%2FCibolo_Community_Center_Renters_Policy.pdf?alt=media&token=0b93fdd6-10e9-4d53-ad51-ed5c5ec98913


EXHIBIT A - FEE SCHEDULE



Exhibit Description Page

A-1 Public Information Fees 3

A-2 Alcohol and Mixed Beverage Licenses 4

A-3 Building Inspections 5-11

A-4 Planning 12-14

A-5 Public Works 15-16

A-6 GIS 17

A-7 Police Department 18-19

A-8 Fire Department 20-21

A-9 Animal Services 22-23

A-10 Utilities and Drainage 24-27

A-11 Facilities and Events 28-30

TABLE OF CONTENTS



A-1 Cibolo Fee Schedule - FY2026

Standard Paper Copy* $0.10

Rewritable CD (CD-RW)* $1.00
Non-rewritable CD (CD-R)* $1.00
Digital Video Disc (DVD)* $3.00

$3.00
Other electronic media Actual cost
Oversize Paper Copy* $4.00-$5.00

11" x 17" $10.00
24" x 36" $30.00
Miscellaneous Supplies Actual cost
Postage and Shipping Charges Actual cost

Programming* $28.50
Locating, compiling and reproducing* $15.00

  (B) A remote storage facility.
  (A) Two or more separate buildings that are not physically connected with each other; or

A labor charge shall not be billed in connection with complying with requests that are for 50 or fewer pages of paper records, unless the 
documents to be copied are located in:

*per hour

Public Information Fees
Materials

Specialty Maps

Labor Charge

*11" x 17" per page, not including maps

*per disc

*per page

Part 3  - Office of the Attorney General
Chapter 70 - Cost of Copies of Public Information

Rule 70.3  Charges for Providing Copies of Public Information

When confidential information pursuant to a mandatory exception of the Act is mixed with public information in the same page, a labor 
charge may be recovered for time spent to redact, blackout, or otherwise obscure confidential information in order to release the public 
information. A labor charge shall not be made for redacting confidential information for requests of 50 or fewer pages, unless the request 
also qualifies for a labor charge pursuant to Texas Government Code, §552.261(a)(1) or (2). 
No sales tax shall be applied to copies of public information

Texas Administrative Code
Title 1 - Administration

Public Information Fees PG.3



A-2 Cibolo Fee Schedule - FY2026

Description of Permits Code
Authorizing 

Statute TABC 
Code

 TABC Fees 
 City of Cibolo

Fees 

Manufacturer’s Agent's Warehousing Permit AW Ch 55 $1,500.00 $750.00
Bonded Warehouse Permit J Ch 46 $300.00 $150.00
Bonded Warehouse Permit (Dry Area) JD Ch 46 $300.00 $150.00
Distiller's & Rectifier's Permit D Ch 14 $3,000.00 $1,500.00
Local Distributor's Permit LP Ch 23 $200.00 $100.00
Mixed Beverage Permit

Original
1st Renewal $4,500.00 $1,125.00

2nd Renewal $3,000.00 $1,500.00
3rd and All Subsequent Renewals $1,500.00 $750.00

Nonresident Seller's Permit S Ch 37 $300.00 $150.00
Package Store Permit P Ch 22 $1,000.00 $500.00
Wine Only Package Store Q Ch 24 $150.00 $75.00
Promotional Permit PR Ch 50 $600.00 $300.00
Wholesaler's Permit W Ch 19 $3,750.00 $1,875.00
General Class B Wholesaler's Permit X Ch 20 $600.00 $300.00
Winery Permit G Ch 16 $150.00 $75.00

Branch Distributor's License BC Ch 66 $150.00 $75.00
Brewer's License BW N/A $1,500.00
Brewer's Self Distribution License SD N/A $600.00
General Distributor's License BB Ch 64 $600.00 $300.00
Brewpub License BP Ch 74 $1,000.00 $500.00
Retailer's Off Premise License BF Ch 71 $120.00 $60.00
Retail Dealer’s On-Premise License

(Excluding BEXAR, DALLAS, HARRIS, TARRANT Counties)

Retail Dealer’s On-Premise License - Original $2,000.00 $1,000.00
(BEXAR, DALLAS, HARRIS, TARRANT Counties)  Renewal $1,500.00 $750.00

Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer's Permit

(Excluding BEXAR, DALLAS, HARRIS, TARRANT Counties)

Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer's Permit - 
Original

$2,000.00 $1,000.00

(BEXAR, DALLAS, HARRIS, TARRANT Counties)  - Renewal $1,500.00 $750.00

Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer's Off-Premise 
Permit

BQ Ch 26 $120.00 $60.00

Water Park Permit WP Ch 56 $60.00 $30.00

BG Ch 25 $350.00 $175.00

BG Ch 25

BE Ch 69 $300.00 $150.00

BE Ch 69

MB Ch 28

$6,000.00 Exempt

Fee Chart for Alcohol Permits

Cibolo-TABC PG.4



A-3 Cibolo Fee Schedule - FY2026

$75.00
per square foot $0.75
per square foot $0.75
per square foot $0.75

50% of Building Permit Fee

Alterations / Tenant Finish Out 
Commercial Plan Review Fee

$25

Residential Building Permit Fee

Building Inspections and Permitting Fees

Remodels / Additions 
Residential Plan Review Fee

New Single Family Residential (one & two family dwellings) 

$500,001 to 
$1,000,000

$1,000,001 to 
$5,000,000

$1 to $500

Over 
$5,000,000

$175 for the first $2,000, plus $10 for each additional $1,000 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $50,000

$25 for the first $500, plus $10 for each additional $100 or fraction thereof, to and including 
$2,000

$655 for the first $50,000, plus $9 for each additional $1,000 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $250,000

$2,455 for the first $250,000 plus $8 for each additional $1,000 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $500,000

$4,455 for the first $500,000, plus $7 for each additional $1,000 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $1,000,000

$7,955 for the first $1,000,000, plus $5 for each additional $1,000 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $5,000,000

$75.00 for issuing the permit plus:

Commercial Building Permit Fee
Commercial Building valuation shall be based on the greater amount of either contract value 

or $100.00 per square foot.

       $501 to 
$2,000

Plan Review Fee:

$75.00 for issuing the permit plus:
Minimum Permit Fee

New Accessory Structures 

  $50,001 to 
$250,000

Valuation

Residential Plans
Commercial Plans

50% of Building Permit fee
50% of Building Permit fee

$27,955 for the first $5,000,000, plus $3 for each additional $1,000 or fraction thereof.  

 $250,001 to 
$500,000

* 0.8 multiplier applied to Manufacturing facilities, Warehouses and Distribution Centers and 1.45 multiplier 
applied to Multi-family (3+) projects.

50% of Building Permit Fee

Permit Fee Schedule *

 permit valuation= contract value

     $2,001 to 
$50,000

Building Inspections PG.5



A-3 Cibolo Fee Schedule - FY2026

$75.00
$0.60
$5.00
$7.00

$12.50
$12.50
$15.00
$20.00
$30.00
$50.00

$100.00
Commercial Solar (see commercial valuation tier under Commercial Building permits) Based on Project Valuation

$200.00
$226.00
$252.00
$278.00
$304.00
$330.00
$356.00
$382.00

$75.00
$12.00
$25.00

$7.00
$25.00
$25.00Exhaust Hood, Make up Air, or Exhaust Duct - Commercial (each)

Meter Loop (Temporary / Permanent) 600 volt or less - Commercial (each)

Registration for Licensed Electrical, Mechanical, Plumbing, Fire Alarm, Fire 
Sprinkler/Suppression, and Irrigation Contractor's  (Valid for one (1) year)

Issue Permit (Base Fee):
Switch, Jack, Plug, Data Connection, Receptacle, Sensor & Light Fixture (each)
220v, Appliance Outlet or Disconnect (each)

2,501 to 3,000 square feet
3,001 to 3,500 square feet
3,501 to 4,000 square feet
4,001 to 4,500 square feet

Issue Permit (Base Fee):
Heating and Cooling Unit - New Construction (each)
Heating and Cooling Unit - Replacement (each)
Duct Outlet (each)
Refrigeration Unit - Commercial (each)

4,501 to 5,000 square feet
Over 5,000 square feet

Meter Loop (Temporary / Permanent) over 600 volt - Commercial (each)
Residential Solar Equipment (Flat Fee)

New Residential Electrical Permit will be a flat fee based on the following:

Heating and Air Conditioning (Mechanical) Permit

 $382.00 + $26.00 for each additional 500 
square feet or portion thereof.

Registration for General, Commercial, Residential, Demolition, Site Development and/or 
Sign Contractors (valid for one (1) year)

$100.00

Meter Loop (Temporary / Permanent) (each)
Main Panel or Sub Panel (each)
Motor Load or Load of 1 hp and larger - Commercial (each)
Lighted Sign (each)

$0.00

Up to 1,500 square feet
1,501 to 2,000 square feet
2,001 to 2,500 square feet

Furnace, or A/C Unit (evaporator / condenser coils, etc.) (each)

All contractors wishing to work in the City of Cibolo must be registered with the City. Registration will require a 
completed Application, Certificate of Insurance, and Fee as indicated below.

Contractor Registration Fee/Requirements

Electrical Permit

Building Inspections PG.6



A-3 Cibolo Fee Schedule - FY2026

$75.00
$5.50

$12.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$35.00
$25.00
$5.00

$25.00
$35.00
$60.00

$100.00
$15.00

$100.00
$15.00

$75.00
$25.00
$5.00

$75.00
$40.00

$5.00

Issue Permit (Base Fee):
Fixtures (i.e. bathtub, sink, lavatory, shower, outside hose bib etc.) (each)
Water Heater - New Construction (each)
Water Heater - Replacement (each)

Lint, Grease, or other type of Interceptor / Tank (each)
Under Slab Plumbing Repairs 

Underground Waterline (Domestic / Fire)
Commercial
Residential

Sewer

Water Softener (each)
Reverse Osmosis (each)
Combination Water Softener and Reverse Osmosis (each)
Gas Piping - Up to 5 Openings
Additional Gas Openings (each)
Gas Test (each)

Additional Med Gas Openings (each)
Reclaim Water Line Openings

Issue Permit (Base Fee)
Reclaim Water Piping - Up to 5 Openings
Additional Openings (each)

Commercial
Residential

Medical Gas
(Oxygen - O2; Nitrous Oxide - N2O; Medical Compressed Air - MedAir; Nitrogen - N2; Vacuum - Vac; 
Carbon Dioxide - CO2; Helium - He)

Issue Permit (Base Fee)
Med Gas Piping - Up to 5 Openings 

Plumbing Permit 

Building Inspections PG.7



A-3 Cibolo Fee Schedule - FY2026

$250.00
$500.00

$75.00
$50.00

 $50.00 + $100.00 per tank 

$225.00
$75.00

$100.00

(flat fee) $75.00
(flat fee) $125.00
(flat fee) $250.00

$75.00

$100.00

$500.00
$250.00
$150.00
$25.00

Foundation Repair (residential)
Residential Reroofing (repair or replacement)
Manufactured Homes / Mobile Home Placement

(Placement - to include stairs and decks, Additional permits for utility hook ups is required)

Outdoor Structures
Shed - Pre-Assembled

Certificate of Occupancy (Building inspection included)
Failure to obtain a Certificate of Occupancy

Any Permits not reflected or related to the schedule:
Fence Permit (residential, commercial)

Fuel Tanks and related equipment and piping

Exception: Storage units for moving and kept on site for no more than 14 days shall not require a permit.
Moving Permit

(Moving - any Building or Structure)

Swimming Pools
Inground Pool
Inground Pool Plan Review Fee

Outdoor Structures - 100 to 250 square feet
Outdoor Structures - Larger than 250 square feet

(Outdoor structures include, but not limited to, site built sheds, decks, concrete slabs, pergolas, covered patios etc.)

Sheds 100 square feet or less and portable do not require a permit.
Portable Storage Unit - (Up to 90 Days)

(If an extension is needed, it will be on a case by case basis and will require a new permit.)

Above ground pool
Spa Placement

Certificate of Occupancy (Commercial)

Miscellaneous Building Fees

Building Inspections PG.8



A-3 Cibolo Fee Schedule - FY2026

      $500.00 Per Day

$150.00

 
$75.00

*$100 under slab
$100.00

*$150 under slab
$200.00

$150.00 + Failure Fee
$50.00

  Minus Plan Review Fee
 

    $25.00 Admin Fee

$200.00

$50.00

1st Failure -

2nd Failure -

Each Additional -
Note: If re-inspection has been called for and the second inspection revealed original turn down items 

have not been corrected in part or in whole, in addition to the above fees, a seventy-two (72) hour notice of inspection 
will be required before another inspection will be conducted.

100% of original Permit Fee
Note: This would be applicable for temporary permits that expire and are renewed / extended. A Plan Review would only be 

charged if there were changes to the original description of work.

Note: This fee will apply to reviews after the original review has been completed.

Permit Renewal:
Move in prior to Certificate of Occupancy (residential):

Re-Inspection Fee:

Re-Review Fee:

Starting work before permit issued (Residential and commercial):
The fee is 2.5 (250%) times the fee of the total original permit fee (to include the permit fee and plan review fee)

Failure to Comply:

Any person who shall continue any work after having been served with a Stop Work Order, except such work as that person is 
directed to perform to remove a violation or unsafe condition, shall be liable to a fine of $200.01

Failure to schedule required inspection(s):

Any person/company who fails to schedule a required inspection(s) within 180 days of permit issuance for work described by a 
permit. No additional permits will be issued to any person/company who has more than one (1) expired permit.

Proceeding without the proper Inspection:

 If original field set is lost, misplaced, stolen or tampered with in any way, 
the builder must request a new field set from the City of Cibolo.

Refunds:
Building and Trade permit refunds

Permits which do not require a Plan Review Fee

Lost Plan Fee:

(no refund if work began or if permit expired)

For each failure - per trade

Additional Fees

Building Inspections PG.9



A-3 Cibolo Fee Schedule - FY2026

$85.00

$100.00
 

$100.00
$200.00
300.00$                               

$75.00
$50.00

$100.00
$20.00
$25.00

 

$75.00
$0.50
$4.00

$10.00
$10.00

$75.00
$20.00
$35.00
$25.00
$0.60

$20.00
$25.00Backflow Preventer - Greater than 2" (each)

Issue Permit (Base Fee):
Irrigation System - Residential - 1 and 2 Family Dwellings

Other than single family dwellings, for the first (1st) unit 

Commercial single story
Commercial two & three story
Commercial over three stories

Irrigation Permit

Fire Sprinkler System (each)
Fixed Suppression Systems (each)
Fire Sprinkler Head or Similar Device (each)

Irrigation System - Commercial
Backflow Preventer - 2" or less
Backflow Preventer - Greater than 2"

Single Family Dwellings, including detached accessory structures (residential in nature)

Demolition Permit

Fire Alarm/Fire Sprinkler plans reviewed by 3rd party & work begins without a permit, 
a non-compliance fee of $250.00 will be assessed.

Plan Review - 100% of the total permit 

Main Panel or Sub Panel (each)
Motor Load of 1 hp and larger (each)

Issue Permit (Base Fee):
Fire Pump (each)

Plus 1/2 of the total permit for Plan Review

Residential - 1 & 2 Family Dwellings - No Plan Review fee

Issue Permit (Base Fee):
Switch, Jack, Data Connection, Device, Sensor, Relay, Module etc. (each)
220v Appliance Outlet or Disconnect (each)

Fire Alarm Permit

Fire Sprinkler/Suppression Permit

Backflow Preventer - 2" or less (each)

Building Inspections PG.10



A-3 Cibolo Fee Schedule - FY2026

Annual Billboard Permit - Payable January 1st of each year $100.00
Illuminated Sign (each) $115.00
Non-Illuminated Sign (each) $75.00
Replacement Sign - Same Mounts (each) $50.00
Banner or Temporary Sign (each) $0.00
Flagpole (each) $50.00
Master Sign Program $1,000.00
Master Sign Program Revision (each) $500.00
Public Notification Signage (Rezoning, Variance, Replat, Annexation) $65.00
Variance Process (each)

Pre- $200.00
Post- $500.00

$200.00
$40.00

$125.00

Annual Health Permit
Gross Annual Volume of Food Sales

$0 – $49,999.99 $200.00
$50,000 – $149,999.99 $250.00
$150,000 or more $300.00
Re-inspections $150.00

Fire Inspection $200.00

Fees for intial applications, renewals and change of ownership $258.00

$40.00
$200.00Multiple Event Permit

Temporary Retail Food Establishments

Retail Food Establishments and Food Stores

Mobile Food Units

Mobile food units must have passed a State Department health inspection within the preceding 12 
months, per Texas H.B. 2844, before scheduling a fire inspection.

School Food Establishments

Single Event Permit

Event Permit

Environmental Health Permits
Annual Health Permit

Follow-up Inspection

Sign Permit:

Building Inspections PG.11



A-4 Cibolo Fee Schedule - FY2026

First $0 +
Subsequent $400 +

$400 +
$200 +

$1,500 +
$1,000 +

Conditional Use Permit (CUP) and Zoning Change ** $1,500 + $100/acre + (Max $5,000)

Planned Unit Development (PUD) ** $3,000 + $100/acre +
$750 +
$150 +

$1,000+

$2,000 + $15/acre + 
$2,000 +
$1,000 +

$500 +
$50 +

Tree Removal Permit (UDC 17.2.E.5) **
Tree Replacement Fee (Per inch)

$150 +
$300 +
$450 +

$50 +

Amendment to: Land Study, Master Plan, Mixed Use Concept Plan **

Tree Removal Permit **

**Applicant will be responsible to pay additional fees of actual costs for any application associated with review or predevelopment 
conference requiring consultation with City Consultants (such as contracted engineers, planners, attorneys, architects, plan reviews, 
inspectors, etc.)

Pre-Application Meeting with City Staff **

Additional Meeting with Staff **
Discussion Only Agenda Item **
Voluntary Annexation **

ZONING AND DEVELOPMENT FEES

Application Type

Fees are based on three rounds of review. If a fourth round of review is needed, the applicant will be charged an additional 
fee equal to 50% of the initial review fees, except as noted in the legal review fees. The applicant will be charged an 
additional fee equal to 25% of the initial review fees for every review thereafter. If the applicant does not adequately 
respond to staff comments based on current standards and regulations adopted by the City, then the applicant may be 
subject to additional fees proportional to the amount of extra work required.  Applicant will be responsible to pay additional 
fees of actual costs for any application associated with review or predevelopment conference requiring consultation with 
City Consultants (such as contracted engineers, planners, attorneys, architects, plan reviews, inspectors, etc.)

Non-Annexation Agreement **

Zoning Applications:

**Applicant will be responsible to pay additional fees of actual costs for any application associated with review or predevelopment 
conference requiring consultation with City Consultants (such as contracted engineers, planners, attorneys, architects, plan reviews, 
inspectors, etc.)

City Staff Fee
(temporary agriculture zoning)

   (permanent zoning request)

City Attorney and Staff Fees
City Staff FeeZoning Verification Letter **

Vested or Development Rights Petition **

Mixed Use Concept Plan **

Development Applications
Site Plans **

Land Study **
Appeal of Denied Site Plan to the P&Z Commission **

**Applicant will be responsible to pay additional fees of actual costs for any application associated with review or predevelopment 
conference requiring consultation with City Consultants (such as contracted engineers, planners, attorneys, architects, plan reviews, 
inspectors, etc.)

$2,000 + $25/DU and/or $75/acre +

Tree Deferral - Postponement of tree mitigation to a later phase **

Tree Affidavit **

Diameter of Existing Tree (DBH)

20 to 23.99 inches
24 inches and larger

Replacement Ratio (inches)

1.0
2.0
3.0

8 to 19.99 inches

Planning PG.12



A-4 Cibolo Fee Schedule - FY2026

$500 each variance

$500 +

 $750 + 
$500.00

$1,500 +
(Administratively reviewed & approved)

0 to 5 acres
$2,000 + $30/single family lot or 
$60/non-single family acreage +

> 5 acres
$2,500 + $30/single family lot or 
$60/non-single family acreage +

Replat **
$1,500 + $15/single family lot or 

$30/non-single family acreage +

Vacating Plat ** $750 +
Each $750 +

Cost per Guadalupe County

Per Trip $150/document +
(if denied by County due to applicant error, additional charge will be assessed)

City Comprehensive Plan **
Future Land Use Map (FLUM) **
Future Thoroughfare Plan (FTP) **
Unified Development Code (UDC) **

Minor Plat, Amended Plat, and Development Plat **

Conveyance Plat or Legal Instrument **

Cibolo Recordation Fee **

$750 + $100/acre +

**Applicant will be responsible to pay additional fees of actual costs for any application associated with review or predevelopment 
conference requiring consultation with City Consultants (such as contracted engineers, planners, attorneys, architects, plan reviews, 
inspectors, etc.)

All plats may incur additional fees above the base fees based on review times or 3rd party consultants.  These additional charges will be 
assessed at actual costs.

Preliminary Plat, Final Plat **

City Plan Amendment:

Plat Related Applications:

**Applicant may be responsible to pay additional fees of actual costs for any application associated with review or predevelopment 
conference requiring consultation with City Consultants (such as contracted engineers, planners, attorneys, architects, plan reviews, 
inspectors, etc.)

Appeal of Administrative Decision

80% reduced for homestead *Proof of ownership required

Waivers/Alternative Compliance **

Variance & Waiver Applications:
Zoning Variance                                                  
80% reduced for homestead *Proof of ownership required

All other Variance Applications **                

Plat Recordation - Guadalupe County Recordation Fee **

Planning PG.13



A-4 Cibolo Fee Schedule - FY2026

$400/Dwelling Unit +

$3,500 + $100/acre + 
50% of Agreement fee +

$1,500 +

**Applicant will be responsible to pay additional fees of actual costs for any application associated with review or predevelopment 
conference requiring consultation with City Consultants (such as contracted engineers, planners, attorneys, architects, plan reviews, 
inspectors, etc.)

Postponement requested by applicant on a posted agenda for 
which a public hearing was scheduled **

Reimbursement due to City based 
on actual legal fees incurred by the 

City.

All legal fees incurred by the City in the review, preparation and/or 
amendment of any legal document associated with a development 
application i.e. Private Street Agreement or Public Infrastructure 
Agreement **

Park Land & Improvement Fees by developer/builder of Multi-Family **

**Applicant will be responsible to pay additional fees of actual costs for any application associated with review or predevelopment 
conference requiring consultation with City Consultants (such as contracted engineers, planners, attorneys, architects, plan reviews, 
inspectors, etc.)

Amendment to an Agreement **

**Applicant will be responsible to pay additional fees of actual costs for any application associated with review or predevelopment 
conference requiring consultation with City Consultants (such as contracted engineers, planners, attorneys, architects, plan reviews, 
inspectors, etc.)

Extension of Time

Public Improvement Agreement, Development Agreement, Other Agreement **

Legal Fees:  City Attorney

City Agreements

Park Land & Improvement Fees
Park Land Fees paid by developer (at platting) **

Park Improvement Fee paid by builder (at bldg permit) **

$600 per single or two-family unit 
or Council approved 8% Park Land 

dedication +

$600 per single or two-family unit 
or Council approved 8% Park Land 

dedication +

**Applicant will be responsible to pay additional fees of actual costs for any application associated with review or predevelopment 
conference requiring consultation with City Consultants (such as contracted engineers, planners, attorneys, architects, plan reviews, 
inspectors, etc.)

Planning PG.14



A-5 Cibolo Fee Schedule - FY2026

Residential $350 +

Non-Residential $500 +
$4,000 +

$100 +
Drainage Analysis Review **

Single-family residential 0-5 acres $1,500 +
> 5 acres $2,500 +$10/lot +

Commercial/Industrial/Multifamily 0-5 acres $2,000 +
> 5 acres  $2,500 +$10/acre +

Minor TIA Review ** $1,250 +
Major TIA Review ** $2,500 +
TIA Worksheet Review ** $300 +

$750 +

$750 +

$1,200 first +
$500 each additional +

$500.00

 $3,000 +

Any review, authorization, approval, inspection, or permit not otherwise provided for **

**Applicant will be responsible to pay additional fees of actual costs for any application associated with review or predevelopment 
conference requiring consultation with City Consultants (such as contracted engineers, planners, attorneys, architects, plan reviews, 
inspectors, etc.)

Variance to Design & Construction Manual **

Variance fee may be reduced 50% for requests that result from actions of previous owners of an affected property, i.e. private access 
easement.

Floodplain Permit **
Development Applications

CLOMR/LOMR Review **
Flood zone verification letter **

TIA Scoping Meeting **

Variance & Waiver Applications:

Appeal of Administrative Decision

**Applicant may be responsible to pay additional fees of actual costs for any application associated with review or predevelopment 
conference requiring consultation with City Consultants (such as contracted engineers, planners, attorneys, architects, plan reviews, 
inspectors, etc.)

Construction Plan Review
The following fee schedule for the processing of engineering or construction plans or for the inspection of improvements for 
construction of a subdivision or lot or a related improvement required in conjunction with that construction are value-based 
fees that consider the City's actual cost to review and inspect, including its consultants. The City shall calculate its actual cost 
by considering (a) the fee charged by a qualified, independent third-party entity for those services; (b) the hourly rate for the 
estimated actual direct time of the city’s employees performing those services; or (c) the actual costs assessed to the city by a 
third-party entity that provides those services to the city.  An applicant submitting construction plans or constructing public 
infrastructure will be expected to sign an agreement acknowledging that the fees are a deposit and that (a) any funds in 
excess of the cost will be refunded to the applicant, or (b) any additional cost incurred will incur an additional deposit 
determined by the City and payment will be required before City review continues.

Subdivision improvement construction plan review for more than 
one type of infrastructure (includes the entire limits of construction) 
**

PW PG.15



A-5 Cibolo Fee Schedule - FY2026

 $1,250 +$5 per linear foot of each 
infrastructure improvement to be 

inspected 

Subdivision improvement construction cost estimate review ** $700 +

 Walkthrough * $1,700 +

$500 +
$1,000 +
$3,000 +

$1,000,000 + $6,000 +

$400 +

ROW Application fee ** $600.00
Secondary review ** $400.00

Inspection fee $125.00

To Be Detemined - Charges 
will be billed to contractor 

Preliminary and Final Acceptance **

Site Development Permit **

**Applicant will be responsible to pay additional fees of actual costs for any application associated with review or predevelopment 
conference requiring consultation with City Consultants (such as contracted engineers, planners, attorneys, architects, plan reviews, 
inspectors, etc.)

i.e. SWPPP, Density, Sewer, Water 

< $100,000

$100,000 to $499,999

$500,000 to $999,999

3rd Party Testing or Services ** To be determined. 
If fees accrued, will be back billed to the development representative.

Rights of Way Fees

Penalty fee (for damages to ROW)

**Applicant will be responsible to pay additional fees of actual costs for any application associated with review or predevelopment 
conference requiring consultation with City Consultants (such as contracted engineers, planners, attorneys, architects, plan reviews, 
inspectors, etc.)

Site Inspection (based on value) **

Subdivision improvement construction plan review for one type of 
infrastructure (not to exceed the fee for more than one type of 
infrastructure) **

**Applicant will be responsible to pay additional fees of actual costs for any application associated with review or predevelopment 
conference requiring consultation with City Consultants (such as contracted engineers, planners, attorneys, architects, plan reviews, 
inspectors, etc.)

Construction Inspections
The following fee schedule for the processing of engineering or construction plans or for the inspection of improvements for 
construction of a subdivision or lot or a related improvement required in conjunction with that construction are value-based 
fees that consider the City's actual cost to review and inspect, including its consultants. The City shall calculate its actual cost 
by considering (a) the fee charged by a qualified, independent third-party entity for those services; (b) the hourly rate for the 
estimated actual direct time of the city’s employees performing those services; or (c) the actual costs assessed to the city by a 
third-party entity that provides those services to the city.  An applicant submitting construction plans or constructing public 
infrastructure will be expected to sign an agreement acknowledging that the fees are a deposit and that (a) any funds in 
excess of the cost will be refunded to the applicant, or (b) any additional cost incurred will incur an additional deposit 
determined by the City and payment will be required before City review continues.

PW PG.16



A-6 Cibolo Fee Schedule - FY2026

Electronic Transfer $0.00
24 x 36 Color Print $30.00
11 X 17 Color Print $10.00

$50.00
$100.00
$50.00
$50.00

Commercial Address Plat Fee
With Buildings Number Assignment
With Suite, Unit, or Apartment Number Per Building Type

Residential Address Plat with 5+ Lots

GIS FEES
Codes, Manuals, Maps

Unified Development Code (UDC), Cibolo Design & Construction 
Manual, Comprehensive/Master Plan, Parks Master Plan, Zoning Map, 
City Limits/ETJ Map, Other     

Addressing

GIS PG.17



A-7 Cibolo Fee Schedule - FY2026

FY26
Proposed

$10.00
$45.00

$45.00

$10.00

$10.00

$0.10
$1.00
$6.00

Body-worn camera video or audio recording (per recording) $10.00
Body-worn camera video or audio recording (per minute of recording) $1.00

Background Check $10.00

Clearance Letters $10.00

$25.00
$15.00
$30.00
$50.00

$100.00
No Fee
$10.00

$50.00
$75.00

$100.00
$25.00

$100.00
$25.00

$100.00
Use of Alarm System During Alarm Permit Suspension, Per Alarm $200.00
Failure to Comply With or Violation of Section 26 - 70 Per Incident $200.00

Alarm Permits
Residential (Home) Alarm System

Commercial Facility
Financial Institution
Educational or Governmental Institution 

CIBOLO POLICE DEPARTMENT - MISCELLANEOUS FEES

Canvasser Badge (Good for 30 Days - For Material Handout - No Public Contact)

City Solicitor Permits

Police Reports and Other Documentation

Late Fee 

Note:  All Fees Are Per Permit and Per Individual. 
Background Check 
Permit  (Original) - Note: Permit is Valid for Six (6) Months From Date Issued

Permit (Renewal) - For an additional 6-month period if renewed w/in 60 days of original 
permit expiration date.  If original permit expired more than 60 days, the permit will be 
treated as a new permit application and other fees will apply.

Replacement/(Lost, Stolen, Illegible) Solicitor Badge

Police Report Copies (per page)
CD/DVD Copies
Accident/CRASH Reports

False Alarms (Per Each Alarm Activation) 

Monitoring Company Failure to Verify - Per Incident

   a.  Initial Permit
   b.  Renewal for 1 Year
   c.  Renewal for 3 Years

   c.  8 + Within Any 12 Month Period 
   b.  6 - 7 Within Any 12 Month Period 
   a.  4 - 5 Within Any 12 Month Period

Use of a Non-permitted Alarm System Per Incident 
   a.  Appeal Fee Per Appeal 

   d.  Permit Re-instatement

PD  PG.18



A-7 Cibolo Fee Schedule - FY2026

$45.00 $60.00

Less than (<) 100 guests = Security is not needed     

Greater than (>) 100 guests = Security is automatically needed

$63.00 $80.00
$45.00 $60.00
$37.00 $45.00
$18.75

Officer/Vehicle for Emergency Call-Out

Note:  When alcohol is to be served at event:  

Per Sergeant per hour
Per Officer per hour
Police Vehicle per hour per Vehicle

Per Officer per hour.  (4 hour minimum required)

Per Lieutenant per hour

Officer Provided Off-Duty Stand-By (Security)

PD  PG.19
























































































































































































































































































	CityCouncilRegularMeeting-2025-09-09
	Item 6A. 

